) )

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA
Thursday, August 13,2015

Time:
Place:

AGENDA
L

IT.

IL.

V.

V.

VI

VIL

VIII.

IX.

X.

8:00 a.m,
55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Call to Order (Bald)

Acceptance of Minutes:* June 15, 2015
Public Comment

Old Business

Golf Committee Report* (Bohenko)
A. Report
1. Pease Golf Course Clubhouse Kitchen Modifications*

B. Approvals
1. PDA Golf Course — Tractor* (Preston)

Finance
A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Results for Nine Month Period Ending June 30, 2015%
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to April 30, 2016*

Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
1. Georgia-Pacific Gypsum, LLC — ROE Extension* (Lamson)

Leases
A. Reports
1. Pioneer New Hampshire LL.C*
2. 200 International LP*
3. Two International Group, LLC*

B. Approvals
1. Port City Air, Inc. — Hangar 229 Lease Agreement* (Bohenko)

2. Port City Air Leasing, Inc. — Multi-Hangar Lease Amendment* (Allard)

3. Port City Air, Inc. — Fuel Farm Lease Amendment* (Loughlin)

Signs
A. Approvals
1. Andover Healthcare, Inc. — 130 International Drive* (Torr)
2. Loftware, Inc. — 249 Corporate Drive* (Preston)
3. IPSUMM, Inc. — 68 New Hampshire Avenue* (Lamson)

Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports*
1. Fishnet Media, LL.C — Golf Course Website
2. Four Seasons Fence — Perimeter Fence Pedestrian Gate



F%
dokok

B+

XL

XIL

XIIIL.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

XVIIL

) )
3. CR Gray — Welcome Signs
4. Honeywell Building Solutions — Camera Parts

Executive Director’s Reports/Approval
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations
a. Skyhaven Airport
b. PSM
c. Noise Line Report
(1) June, 2015*
(2) July, 2015*

B. Approvals
1. Allegiant Air — Marketing* (Preston)
2. Bills for Legal Services* (Loughlin)

Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council
2. Capital Budget Overview Committee — Expenditure Report*
3. Commercial Mooring for Hire Permit*
4. Commercial Mooring Transfer*

B. Approvals
1. Pda 700 — Conditional Approval* (Bohenko)
2. Bills for Legal Services* (Torr)
Special Events - Report*
1. Pedals for Paws — Bike Ride (August 22, 2015)
2. Bottomline Technologies — 5k Road Race (Sept. 12, 2015)

New Business

Upcoming Meetings: Finance Committee  Sept. 14, 2015
Board Meeting Sept. 17,2015

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted
Directors” Comments
Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Monday, June 15, 2015
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: George M. Bald, Chairman

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Peter J. Loughlin, Vice
Chairman; Robert F. Preston and Franklin G. Torr

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA General Counsel; PDA
staff members; and members of the public.

I. Call to Order

Chairman Bald called the meeting to order at 8:08 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55 International
Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

II. Acceptance of Board Meeting Minutes: May 21, 2015

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board

of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the May 21, 2015 Board meeting. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

III. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.
1Vv. Old Business
No old business was brought before the Board.

V. Finance
A. Financial Reports

| Operating Results for the Ten Month Period Ending April 30, 2015

Mr. Canner reported on the status of PDA FY 2015 finances for the ten month period ending April 30, 2015,
including operating revenues and expenses. Operating revenues are slightly under budget and operating
expenses are under budget by approximately 6.2%. At the fiscal year end, operating revenues are expected to be
in line with the budget and operating expenses will be below budget by approximately 5% due, in part, to under
spending in the legal and marketing accounts. Operating income year to date is approximately $1.8 million and
will be used to fund capital improvements and debt services. Mr. Canner reviewed the variances in budget items
including: fee revenues; fuel sales at Skyhaven Airport and Division of Ports and Harbors; increased personnel
due to seasonal hiring; increased electricity consumption; and reduced costs of professional services. The
Balance Sheet shows that the debt structure has reduced since June 30, 2014, The fixed debt with the Provident
Bank was paid in full. Mr. Canner reviewed how PDA will use the Provident line of credit to finance ongoing
projects Mr. Canner reviewed the variances in cash balances and capital improvement projects COsts. Since its
transfer to PDA, PDA has funded approximately $2 million to Skyhaven Airport and expects to receive
$600,000 in FAA grant funds by August 1, 2015.

A review of the Business Units Analysis showed that rounds of golf played at the Golf Course have increased
by 32% and bar and grill sales have increased by 26% from the same period last year. Simulators’ revenues also
exceeded last season’s revenues. The Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) operating revenue is
approximately $153,000 in excess of operating expenses and its deficit is being reduced.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page |



2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to February 29,2016

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending February 29, 2016. PDA
expects to spend approximately $3.2 million in non-grant funded projects and $2.3 million in grant related
projects. Mr. Canner reviewed the debt structure and funding plan for the projects through the use of the
revolving line of credit. Non-grant funded projects include bathroom and roof renovations at the Airport
Terminal and street lighting. ~ Mr. Canner reviewed the debt structure as of May 30, 2015. Director Lamson
asked if the GSA account payable affected the financial statement. Mr. Canner reported that in April, 2015,
GSA signed a lease retroactive to October, 2014 and has paid six months’ rent and will be billed in arrears on
July 1 for the April —June rent.

A. Approvals

1. PDA Golf Course — Tractor

Lynn Hinchee, General Counsel, reported that due to discrepancies in the bid specifications, the item is
removed from the Agenda and will be presented at the August Board meeting.

2. PDA Golf Course Sweeper/Vacuum

Director Preston moved and Director Allard seconded that The PDA Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with AOK Turf Equipment, Inc. of Coventry,
RI, to purchase a multi-function sweeper/vacuum for use by the Pease Golf Course in a total amount not
to exceed $33,295.00; all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA General
Manager, dated June 11, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote; motion carried.

3. Information Technology Upgrade

Director Bohenko moved and Director Lamson seconded that The PDA Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with SHI International Corp. (“SHI”) of
Somerset, NJ, to purchase Microsoft Office 2013, a computer software application upgrade, in a total
amount not to exceed $17,485.00; all in accordance with the memorandum from Irv Canner, Director of

Finance, dated June 8,2015 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12:G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement for the purchase of the software program based on the following:

1. SHI is a vendor selected by the State of New Hampshire in accordance with its
procurement regulations.

Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried.

4. Proposed FY 2016 Operating and Maintenance (O & M) Budget and
FY 2017 - FY 2018 O & M Forecast

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of

Directors approves of and accepts the proposed FY2016 Operations and Maintenance (“O&M”) Budget
and FY 2017 - FY 2018 O&M Forecast in substantially the same form as attached hereto. Discussion: Mr.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page 2



Canner reviewed the budget process, the various components and planning assumptions used to create the
proposed O & M budget including:

o Differences in current legal services fees and projected legal fees for outside counsel fees related to long
term lease revisions

e Division of Ports and Harbors future revenues

e  Fuel sales revenues and the affect of fishing industry regulations and fuel price increase on revenue

o Collaborative budget process and how CPI affects future revenue assumptions

e Revenue increments

e Variance in expenses and efforts to maintain increases in expenses to no more than 2.5%

e Overspending of net operating income for capital improvement projects from 2010 through 2015

e Review of business units to grow revenues and reduce expenses

o Budget planning assumptions, including labor costs

o Skyhaven Airport hangar revenues and anticipated annual losses

e Skyhaven Airport operations and maintenance costs, affect of grant funds on cash flow

e Pease Golf Course revenues and expenses; net cash flow and impact of capital improvements

e Reduction of Tradeport operating income due to use of funds to support other areas, such as airports and
administrative costs

e Impact of net cash flow on business units

o Management of PDA debt (excluding COP waste management) to zero debt in 2016 and 2017

e FAA/State/and Military funding of Airport Improvements resulting in a cost to PDA of approximately
$600,000

Chairman Bald asked if PDA sought to obtain grants to improve lighting and reduce electricity costs, would the
budget allow for such projects. David Mullen, Executive Director, reported that PDA has checked on
replacement of lights at the Airport with LED lighting. FAA has not approved the use of the lights for the
runway. Director Allard has found that upfront costs for LED lighting are very expensive and the return on the
investment was small. Mr. Mullen reported that the payback analysis for PDA has shown that it would be a
three year return. Mr. Canner reported that PDA has aggressively shopped its electric supplier contracts.
Chairman Bald informed the Board that the State has grant programs for various types of entities to make
electrical improvements.

Director Preston asked if PDA can spend funds to maintain the Golf Course under FAA regulations. Attorney
Hinchee advised the Board that PDA has taken the position that PDA can spend money to maintain an existing
asset that is providing revenue. PDA believes that FAA transferred the Golf Course to PDA to generate revenue
for the Airport and that the Golf Course will not continue to generate revenue if it is not maintained.
Maintenance includes replacing capital equipment when equipment becomes non-operational or obsolete. PDA
is unique in that the Golf Course was transferred with the Airport.

Director Preston asked if PDA has determined if the Golf Course as a standalone business could pay for
improvements to the clubhouse kitchen. Mr. Canner reported that golf course revenues would support the Golf
Course for a period of time, but would be insufficient on its own to pay for future improvements including the
anticipated irrigation upgrade in 2022. Director Preston felt if the Golf Course was generating enough gross
revenues that it should start contributing to its capital investments. Attorney Hinchee informed the Board that
PDA has been advised that if PDA took 100% of the Golf Course revenue going forward and amortized the
capital improvements, the question would be how many years would it take before PDA realizes any revenue
from the Golf Course. Director Preston felt that PDA should make the improvements to maintain the Golf
Course and that monies spent have been in the best interest of the PDA. PDA has an obligation to maintain a
positive asset.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page 3



Director Bohenko confirmed that an analysis of Golf Course revenues spent in support of the Tradeport during
the early development of the Tradeport was done.

Director Loughlin felt that rounds of golf played have increased due to improvements to the clubhouse and the
pleasant atmosphere of the Golf Course facility. The improvements need to be made to maintain the Golf
Course.

Attorney Hinchee reported that the FAA is not challenging monies spent on the Golf Course specifically. There
s concern that Golf Course has generated approximately $2 million in revenues and PDA has spent $8 million
for improvements leaving negative impact of $6 million and now there is consideration of spending more
money that will take three more years to recoup. Would this be a prudent business decision.

Mr. Mullen informed the Board that substantial improvements had to be made to the Golf Course. PDA must
determine its wants versus its needs. Operational improvements to the kitchen at an estimated cost of about
$200,000 need to be made, but there is no justification for kitchen expansion. Mr. Mullen discussed the
possible ramifications to Grill 28 operations if the kitchen expansion is not done.

Director Allard felt that investing in Golf Course as a separate entity is not a good investment; however,
investing in the Golf Course as a business unit of the PDA is a good investment. The Golf Course facility is
important part to attracting businesses and employees to the Tradeport. The Golf Course was given to PDA by
the FAA as an overall part of the PDA and is a critical entity. PDA was also given Skyhaven Airport, which
continues to operate at a loss, but PDA has turned it around to be able to manage the operational costs. PDA
should do the right thing and spend the $200,000 on the needed improvements.

In response to Chairman Bald’s question, Mr. Canner reviewed the process to spend money on a capital process
or consulting services, including amortization of costs, and restructure the budget to maintain cash flow and
debt structure.

Director Bohenko asked if there is a process to divest PDA of the Golf Course, what would happen to the cash
payment, and would the FAA allow PDA to sell the Golf Course if the cash was used for the betterment of the
Tradeport.

Attorney Hinchee reported that the Board would have to determine that it is in the best interest of the PDA to
sell the Golf Course. FAA has a release process that would require a cost benefit analysis that shows PDA is
better off with a lump sum of revenue than a long term revenue stream. Two appraisals need to be done and the
property would have to be sold at fair market value. The property would be sold with FAA restrictions regarding
airport development.

Director Bohenko would like to start the process of looking at what divestiture and bringing in a lump sum of
cash would mean to the Tradeport.

Director Preston disagreed with Director Bohenko and reported the Legislature has suggested selling the Golf
Course with the proceeds going into the State’s general fund.

Attorney Hinchee clarified that due to FAA regulations, the proceeds could not go into the State’s general fund;
the proceeds would have to be used for the Airport. The FAA’s position is that PDA should generate whatever
revenues possible without spending any money. FAA’s job is to support aviation activities. The fair market
value of the Golf Course needs to be determined first.

Chairman Bald requested Attorney Hinchee present a memorandum to the Board outlining the process to sell a
property on the Tradeport to allow the Board to make an informed decision about selling the Golf Course.

Peasc Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page 4



Director Loughlin agreed with Chairman Bald’s request and Director Bohenko’s sentiments, but he is concerned
with the valuation of the Golf Course.

Director Bohenko felt that there is a need to review the Golf Course’s revenues and expenditures. Director
Preston disagreed with starting the process.

Director Torr requested that the estimated costs for a market appraisal of the Golf Course be included in the
memorandum. He also thanked the Chairman for allowing an open discussion about the budget.

Director Lamson felt that it was a good opportunity for the entire Board to participate in the budget discussions.

Director Bohenko confirmed that the costs to appraise the Golf Course will be included in the budget. Director
Bohenko stated that he is not suggesting that the Golf Course be sold, but it is an option that PDA needs to
explore as part of the budget process. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

VI. Leases
A. Approvals
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Land Use Controls Interpretation

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that WHEREAS, the Pease Development
Authority has duly enacted a zoning regulations in accordance with the requirements of RSA ch. 12-G
and rules adopted by the Authority for the adoption or amendment of land use controls; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Part 315.01 (d) of the Authority’s Zoning Regulations the PDA Board
retains the power to make the final decision regarding the applicability, interpretation and enforcement
of its zoning regulations and any other land use controls; and

WHEREAS Part 308 of the Authority’s regulations states in part; “Above ground storage
facilities shall not exceed a capacity of 2,000 gallons per facility.”

NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority does hereby resolve to formally adopt the following
interpretation of its Zoning Regulations in effect at the Pease International Tradeport as follows;

The Authority finds and has determined that it is reasonable to establish that Part 308 only be
applied to facilities that have the potential for spills; and that Part 308.02(c) be interpreted that above
ground storage facilities containing petroleum products or other hazardous substances that present a
spill risk shall not exceed a capacity of 2000 gallons per facility. Note: 5 Affirmative Votes are
required. Discussion: Maria Stowell, Manager — Engineering, reported that Lonza is working on an interior
expansion that has led to exterior renovations in its utility yard. Lonza maintains tanks for compounds and
elements, such as nitrogen and carbon dioxide, that when exposed to the atmosphere turn to gas and would not
spill. Staff is requesting that such tanks not be limited to the 2,000 gallon capacity. Part 308 does not apply to
such tanks and it is appropriate to modify the tank capacity. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote;
motion carried

2. Lonza Biologics. Inc. — Concept Plan Approval
Director Allard moved and Director Preston seconded The Pease Development Authority Board of

Directors hereby approves of the Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza”) Concept Plan for the Cell Therapy
(CT) expansion project at Lonza’s premises located at 101 International Drive, including:

1. Concept plan to upgrade the site for the CT expansion project;

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page5



2. Variance application to be referred to the City of Portsmouth's Board of Adjustment
that would allow above ground storage facilities in excess of 2000 gallons, contrary to

Part 308.02(c)

3. A second International Drive access to the site provided that the access meets the
requirements of PDA's Land Use Controls and is favorably recommended by the City;

4. A waiver of Parts 405.03(a)(4)(b) and (c) of the PDA Site Plan Regulations, allowing
Lonza to construct parking without the required landscape islands; and

5. Contract employee temporary parking on the Iron parcel;

all in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E.,
Manager - Engineering, dated June 5, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: Ms. Stowell reported that Lonza is
doing work in its utility yard in support of its interior expansion project and variances for Lonza’s fuel tanks
that exceed 2,000 gallons are needed. Paul Fleming, of Lonza Biologics, gave a brief presentation on the
building expansion needed so that the Cell and Gene Therapy project related to dry age-related macular
degeneration can go forward. The current expansion will use about 20% of the building space. The second
expansion for another project will use about 50% of the space. Lonza expects that both projects will add a total
of 150 new jobs. Mr. Fleming gave further explanation of the CT process and the anticipated results. The CT
project is in Phase 2b and the expansion will allow the project to move into third phase. The project is expected
to be presented to the FDA in 2017 for approval.

Patrick Crimmins, Engineer, of Tighe & Bond, reviewed the parking located on the industrial side of the
building that is buffered by a line of trees. If a parking island was put in during this phase of the expansion, it
would be damaged during the second expansion. Director Loughlin expressed his concern in setting a precedent
if the waiver of landscape islands is granted, but is comfortable with landscaping.

Chairman Bald noted that Lonza is very important to the Tradeport and the State. Lonza has created over 1,000
jobs. Chairman Bald and Mr. Mullen met with Lonza to review the project. Lonza’s presence on the Tradeport
and its work gives the Tradeport and the State attention in the biotech industry. Lonza continues to recruit UNH
students to work at Lonza. Chairman Bald on behalf of the Board and the State, thanked Lonza for its business
and its commitment to the Tradeport and the State. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

3. Galileo RMF, LLC — 139 Flightline Road Concept Plan

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Galileo RMF, LLC attached hereto for
the premises located at 139 Flightline Road; on all terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of
Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated June 8, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: Ms.
Stowell reported that Galileo wants to make minor changes to the building and site review approval is not
required. Changes include adding a ramp to the front of the building and changing the doors. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

4, Redhook Ale Brewery — 1 Redhook Way Concept Plan

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Redhook Ale Brewery for the installation of
a co-generation system at the premises located at 1 Redhook Way; subject to the stipulations and all
terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering,
dated June 9, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: Ms. Stowell informed the Board that Redhook has a
pretreatment facility for brewery waste prior to sending it to the wastewater treatment plant. Methane gas is a
byproduct of the pretreatment process. Instead of burning off the gas, the co-generation system will allow the
gas to be captured and used to generate electricity Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page 6



VII. Contracts/Agreements
A. Approvals

1. Hoyle Tanner & Associates — Contract Change Order

Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute Modification No. 1 for
the PSM Runway Rehabilitation Project - Facility Needs Analysis contract with Hoyle, Tanner &
Associates in a total amount of $22,700; all otherwise in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J.
Stowell, P.E., Manager of Engineering dated June 8, 2015 attached hereto. Discussion: Director Lamson
confirmed that this contract is part of the runway rehabilitation project. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote; motion carried

VIII. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports

1. 25 Year Pease Economic Impact

Mr. Mullen presented the economic impact report prepared by Russ Thibeau of Applied Economic
Research on the economic impact of the Pease International Tradeport since its inception in 1990, including:

e 9,540 people work on the Tradeport (an increase of approximately 4,590 jobs)

e 14,400 regional jobs including Tradeport and indirect jobs were created

e Annual wages paid to Tradeport employees are approximately $584 million (tripled since 2002)
o Regional wages including jobs supported by Tradeport activity are approximately $725 million
e Annual Business and Meals/Rental taxes paid to the State is approximately $16 million

e  Annual PILOT revenues and Municipal Services Fees (which is equal to 13% of the City’s tax base)
paid to the City of Portsmouth is approximately $6 million

e Approximately 4.5 million square feet of space is completed/under construction and approved with
approximately 60 acres left for development

e Tradeport businesses include: manufacturing and technology; government services; educational
facilities; health services; restaurants; hotel; and aviation and aerospace.

Mr. Mullen reported that the Spaulding Highway/Arboretum Drive entrance is expected to open in
September/October, 2015. The improvements to the Dover side of the Sullivan bridge are expected to be
completed in 2020.

Director Preston noted that Bill Bartlett (as state Senate President), Director Torr (as state republican Senate
leader) and he (as state democratic Senate leader) worked in the State Legislature to establish the legislation to
establish the Pease Development Authority and he is extremely proud of their efforts and the Tradeport.
Director Loughlin noted that Pease has had a very positive impact on the regional economy. Director Bohenko
reported that there are 14,000 jobs between the Tradeport and the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard with $1.2 billion

in payroll.

Chairman Bald commented that a lot of people worked very hard to make the Tradeport happen, it took time and
patience. The City of Portsmouth, particularly the school system, was deeply affected by the Air Base’s closure
and times were hard. The Board of Directors had a vision for the Tradeport and stayed true to the vision. Pease
has received national recognition for its redevelopment. Chairman Bald thanked Director Loughlin for “being
the conscience of Pease” for the landscaping. Director Loughlin is very impressed with the landscaping around
the south entrance area. Director Lamson said she was very pleased with the new multi-use path and how it is
being used. Chairman Bald thanked all members of the Board, past and present, for their efforts.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page7



2. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. Two
tournaments will be held bringing tournament rounds of golf played to a record high of 3,500 for the FY 2015.
Staff is working on media and e-mail advertising programs. Golfing activity has been steady since the opening
of the course. In response to Director Allard, Mr. DeVito informed the Board that the question of how to gain
access to water sources and the use of water tanks still needs to be addressed. Director Lamson commended Mr.
DeVito for being a “good ambassador” for the Golf Course. Mr. DeVito commended the golf course staff for all
of their efforts.

3. Airport Operations
Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported on aviation activities.
a) Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?”)

The Wings and Wheels event was held on Saturday, June 13™ with approximately 5,000 people
attending. The proceeds will go Gerry’s Food Pantry in Rochester, New Hampshire.

b) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

Passenger enplanements have exceeded 10,000. Allegiant Airlines will begin routes to Punta Gorda,
Florida in November, 2015 instead of waiting until February, 2016.

c) Noise Line Report

Mr. Hopper reported that the PDA Noise Line received a total of 25 inquiries in May. Twenty-two
inquiries dealt with helicopter activities and three inquiries were related to fixed wing aircraft activity.

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $9,052.87 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger, LLP $9,052.87
Through April 30,2015

Discussion: In response to Director Preston, Attorney Hinchee reported that the legal services that make up the
bills are kept confidential to protect the attorney work product privilege. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote; motion carried :

IX. Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Division Director’s Reports

1. Piscataqua Maritime Commission — Waiver of Wharfage & Dockage

Geno Marconi, Division Director, reported that in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive
Director: Consent and Approval for Waiver of Wharfage, Dockage and Related Fees for Qualified Non-Profit

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page 8



Organizations Using Facilities of the Division of Ports and Harbors”, wharfage and dockage fees for the use of
the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier by the Piscataqua Maritime Commission during the visit of historic
sailing vessels beginning July 22, 2015 were waived. Director Loughlin approved the waiver.

2 TIGER Grant Application 2015/Bridge Work

Mr. Marconi reported that for the seventh time, he submitted a TIGER grant application for $13.26
million for the restoration, rehabilitation, and expansion of the Market Street Terminal pier. A total of four
maritime applications from various areas were submitted.

Mr. Marconi reported that work on the Sarah Long Bridge replacement is going well. Cianbro Corp. is
using a portion of the Market Street Terminal for staging for the bridge and for work at the Portsmouth Naval

Shipyard.
B. Approvals

1. Concession Transfer

Director Allard moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes:

a. the sale of the Rye Harbor Lobster Pound concession building located at the Rye Harbor
Marine Facility from Arthur Splaine to Nathan Hanscom; and

b. the assignment of the Right of Entry issued to Arthur Splaine dba Rye Harbor Lobster
Pound to Nathan Hanscom dba Rye Harbor Lobster Pound;

all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director, dated June 9, 2015attached
hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried

2, Bills for Legal Services

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $1,073.00 for legal
services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through April 30,2015 $1,073.00

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried
X. New Business
No new business was brought before the Board.
XI. Upcoming Meetings:
Chairman Bald reported that the following upcoming meetings are scheduled:

Port Committee July 2, 2015 at Market Street Terminal
Board of Directors Meeting August 20, 2015

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page9



All Board and Committee meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted. Chairman Bald reported that he will
not be able to attend the August 20" Board meeting,

XII. Directors’ Comments

Director Bohenko inquired about the status of PDA purchasing the Oak Street property back from the
Government Services Administration (“GSA™). Attorney Hinchee reviewed the process to purchase the property
and reported that PDA has explored the possibility of taking back the property through rent credits for the 31/32
Rochester Avenue premises. GSA indicated that it has no interest in selling the property. Fair market value
would need to be established and PDA would have to pay fair market value.

XIII.  Adjournment

Director Allard moved and Director Loughlin seconded to adjourn the Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:56 a.m.

XIV. Press Questions
No members of the Press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

D R. Mullen

Executive Director/Secretary

Pcase Development Authority Board of Directors June 15,2015 Page 10



’ - COPRY

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY GOLF COMMITTEE AGENDA
Wednesday, August 12, 2015

Time: 8:00 a.m.
Place: 200 Grafton Road, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

L Call to Order (Bohenko)

I1. Acceptance of Minutes: December 17, 2014*
1. Public Comment

IV. Old Business
A. Reports
1. Memorandum re FAA Real Property Release Process*
2. Clubhouse Modifications Update *

V. New Business
A. Approvals
1. Golf Course Tractor* (Preston)

VI.  Adjournment

VII.  Press Questions

% Related Materials Attached

i Related Materials Previously Sent

##%  Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Committee Meeting
Confidential Materials

O +

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\Golf Committee\GolfCmt Agenda 08.12.15.docx



MEMORANDUM

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director Q’AV\
Date: August 6, 2015

Subject: pease Golf Course Clubhouse Kitchen Project

In May, the project to expand the clubhouse was suspended in order to review compliance
concerns. As a result of the review, we are now proposing to reduce the scope of work to
eliminate any building use expansion and to include only adding a new freezer/cooler area
located off the east end of the building, relocating the dishwashing function so as not to interfere
with food preparation and serving, and re-purposing the existing freezer/cooler and dishwashing
areas. (See attached.) John Tinios concurs with the new layout and has indicated that if the
proposed plan is implemented, he would be willing to continue providing food services for the
restaurant for a period of three years, plus one option year.

We recently met with the project team (including John Tinios, the project architect and the
selected construction manager) to discuss the implementation of the new scope. A set of
engineered drawings are needed to permit, bid, and construct the work. Once bidding is
completed we will have a definitive project cost. Inthe meantime, working with the construction
manager, we are contemplating a budget estimate of $225,000 to complete the work described.
The estimate includes design, permitting, bidding, construction, construction phase engineering
services, owner furnishings, and a contingency.

Design work on the revised scope is continuing. The scope change has delayed the schedule and
as a result we do not have a construction Guaranteed Maximum Price from the construction
manager. We will have this information for the Board meeting in September, and at that time we
will be seeking approval to proceed to the construction phase.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\PGC cooler-dwline approval.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



NY1d J001d 1dIONOD dIS0d0dd

[ e o ey
| S —

| S |
{ I —

(WIdY LIZTd)

3a1S1NC d31vo013=

YI¥Y IDINEIS MIAN

431002

MIN

417334 A\l

0000000 _

431000
a3alvo013d

INIWINDT
WOINYHOTA

ONILSIXT

vIAY ONIHEYMHSIA
JILVAONTS




—
AS

IO N

=<
E:m

el B

A
OPM
ORI

|z

ER
VE E
uTt T

I

INSERT ITEM V.A.2

MOTION

Director Preston:

In  consideration of Pease Development Authority (PDA) making
improvements to the kitchen at the Pease Golf Course Clubhouse to improve
operational efficiencies and in accordance with the recommendation of the
PDA Golf Committee, the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive
Director to enter into an Amendment No. 3 to the Food and Beverage Service
Concession Agreement at Pease Golf Course with Galley Hatch Restaurant,
Inc., d/b/a Grill 28 on the following terms and conditions:

1. Extend the Agreement for a period of three years commencing
November 1, 2016 through October 31, 2019 with the applicable
fee on gross sales being set at 17% for the entire three year time
period;

2. Include one (1) one (1) year option to extend the Agreement
from November 1, 2019 through October 31, 2020 on the same
terms and conditions as years 2016 through 20109.

3. Delete Galley Hatch’s early termination rights effective
immediately through October 31, 2019 but reinstate the right on
terms and conditions set forth in Amendment No. 2 to the
Agreement for the Option period; and

4.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, except as
otherwise amended, remaining in full force and effect.

N:\RESOLVES\Grill28K081215.wpd

I TAKING YOU THERE



B COPY

" AMENDMENT NO. 2
FOOD AND BEVERAGE MANAGEMENT SERVICE CONCESSION AGREEMENT
AT
PEASE GOLF COURSE
Owner: Pease Development Authority (“PDA")

Concessionaire: Galley Hatch Restaurant, Inc. d/b/a Grill 28

Contract Date: April 1, 2009

WHEREAS Galley Hatch Restaurant, Inc. (" Grill 28) assumed the Food and
Beverage Service Concession Agreement at Pease Golf Course (the "Agreement") by virtue
of an assignment from Galley Hatch Catering Services, Inc. dated March 14, 2012,

WHEREAS Grill 28 has requested an extension of its Agreement and PDA has agreed
to the same,

NOW THEREFORE PDA and Grill 28 and agree to enter into this Amendment No. 2
to the Agreement subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. Section 1 of the Agreement is amended to extend the term of the Agreement by
three (3) years from November 1, 2013 through October 31, 2016. Grill 28 is also granted two
(2) one (1) year options to extend the Agreement which options may be exercised by
providing PDA with a least six (6) months advance written notice. Paragraph two of Section

1 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grill 28 may elect to terminate this agreement after
year two (2) upon providing six (6) months advance written notice subject to the condition
that the proposed termination date does not occur during Pease Golf Course's peak season
defined as May 1 through September 30th of any given year thereafter.

2 Sections 2 and 3 of the Agreement are amended to authorize Grill 28 to adjust
menu pricing at the Pease Golf Course Clubhouse as of November 1, 2013 subject to PDA's
review and approval which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

3. Section 5 of the Agreement is amended to incrementally increase the
percentage of Grill 28's gross revenues paid to PDA in accordance with the schedule set forth
in Exhibit 1 of this Agreement. Payments will continue as scheduled in the Agreement with
incremental payment adjustments being applied when gross sales increase from one level to
another in the twelve month reporting period ending October 31st. By way of example if
gross sales in the year November 1, 2013 through October 31, 2014 equal $1,650,000 the
percentage of gross sales paid to PDA would be calculated as follows:



Copy

Gross Sales Fee% Commission
0 to $1,250,000 16.25% (of 1,250,000) 203,125
1,250,001 to 1,500,000 16.50% (of 250,000) 41,250
1,500,001 to 1,650,000 16.75% (of 150,000) 25,125

Under this example in the 11/1/2014 through October 31, 2015 year, the 16.75 % rate
would remain applicable from the first dollar earned upward with the result being that once
a higher percentage is being applied the prevailing percentage rate will never be lowered but
only increase as gross sales increase above the next threshold of $1,751,000 and so forth

seriatim.

4, All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect and continue to be binding upon the Parties.

In Witness Whereof, PDA and Grill 28 have agreed to the aforementioned
amendments to the Agreement made effective November 1, 2013.

Pease Development Authority

; )
Witness: HZ (c BPF é (224@1 - %L/
Davit-R. Mullen, Executivé Rirector

Date: Jl/ l ‘1‘//3

Galley Hatch Restaurant, Inc.

Witness: %‘___/I// B /\r Wm&/

By: Joitv FToxi S

Its: Pprsrp -7

Date: lif!"l/?@l’}




.. Copy,

INCREMENTAL FEE SCHEDULE

A rate of 16.25 % will remain in effect through October 31, 2013. Thereafter the applicable
percentage amounts shall be as follows.

Gross Sales Fee %
0,000,000 to 1,250,000 16.25
1,250,001 to 1,500,000 16.50
1,500,001 to 1,750,000 16.75
1,750,001 to 2,000,000 17.00
2,000,001 to 2,250,000 17.25
2,250,001 to 2,500,000 17.50
2,500,001 to 2,750,000 17.75
2,750,001 to 3,000,000 18.00
3,000,001 to 3,250,000 18.25
3,250,001 to 3,500,000 18.50
3,500,001 to 3,750,000 18.75

3,750,001 and greater 19.00



r

e
E A

V)
m

ra
-
o]
4

o
M
c<
- m 2
=)=
o>
ol-
-y
—-m
<z >
~ |-

MOTION

Director Preston:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Golf Committee,
the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter
into a contract with James R. Rosencrantz & Sons, Inc. of Kensington, NH, for
the purchase and delivery of a diesel tractor for use by the Pease Golf Course
Maintenance Department in a total amount not to exceed $34,750.00; all in
accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager,
dated August 4, 2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\GolfTractor0815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



oY

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director (Wv

From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager

Date: August 4, 2015

Subject: Request to purchase a Diesel Tractor

This is a request to purchase a diesel tractor. The purchase has been proposed as part of the FY2016
golf course capital budget. The equipment was advertised July 13 & 14 in the Manchester Union
Leader, and July 14 & 15 with Seacoast Media Group.

There were seven companies that requested the RFP. Responses were opened on Monday, August 3,
2015 at the PDA main office. James R. Rosencrantz & Sons, Inc. Route 107, Kensington, NH 03827,
returned the low bid of $34,750.00. The pricing includes delivery to the golf course maintenance
department.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

TAKING YOU THERE



___________

STOZ ‘€T 1SNoNV
ONIL3IIW SYO0LOFUIA 40 QAv0o9

(A¥vNIWIT3¥d) GTOTZ ‘0E€ ANNC DNIANI
dOI¥d3d HLINOW 3IATIML FHL YOS
1d0d3d TVIDONVNIL STOC Ad




NIAVHANS ANV WSd -SILLIALLDY

=z J3LVY13d NOLLDNYLSNOD 1¥0ddNns OL1
(Z6v'7%) €46 (%) 978 Z6v'P) (1865) INOONIONLLVYIMO L3N  oNimAvOg WY3L 14OHS QISVIONT =

F9E9 05z 166G cPT $9E9 1¢C9 NOLLVIDIdd3a S3ASN3IdX3 ANY
o (3IWOONI) ONLLVYIdONON  *
© o 3SN3dX3 ANV (IWODNI) \a21350n8
I 26 5 LLVY
&% . - o TLTI LON S3LLODV4 ANY SONIGTING
6S6'T 002’1 S9T'T 0% 656'T S9€'Z IWOINI ONILVYIO OL NOLLYDOTIV ¥O8V1 LOJFJIANT =
PEIT (825) [ 4 (6ER) PP6TT SOS'TT "NOLLdIWNSNOD ANV NOLLYTYDS3
s ST wm wer a RSN e S i
k pol L L0T (92 39vd) oM
(T8) S any szv_%.zvm__d@H NI SNNYY¥3aNn =
NOLLOWOYd
9TH 12 852 (£g1) 9TH 64T ANY ONLLINYYIN %4'€ A9 dIMO1
Pl -S1S0D ONLLV¥3dO =
12€ (12) 812 (749 12€ L6T SIDIAYIS IWNOISSIHOUd
"SIVS 8Z TII4D
S8 98 28 €ET SZ8 856 (# 39v4) SILLTILLA YIHOIH WO SINNIATY
NOISSIONOD Q3SYIUONI =
, JALLVALSINIWAY ‘a3L13oang
99/ (¥8%) 1221 (62) 99/ LEL ANV TV¥3NID NVHL SS371 34V SIS
73Nd Y¥3Id HSI4 HLNOWS.LMOd
: ; " , JONVNILNIVIN ANV HOgdVH NOLdWVYH =
vob'T (90€) [4:1%4 (881) PIv'T 9°T't SALLIIDV4 NV SONIQTING “WIHLYIM
/ A3AV1d SANNOY NI ISYIYONI
(5% anv ## 39vd) S1T43NIQ
; g ; " 0L 3N -S334 4709 Q3SYIUINT =
158's £ST ¥69'S 001 168'S 156'S ANV S3DIAYIS TINNOSHId A8 135440 INOONT
SISN3dX3 ONLLYHIO TVINIY QILVAIDLINY NYHL ¥3IMOT
(6 39vd) 9%Z°0 A9 ¥AMO1
O ET 9 B6T'ET [653)] E06°ET 08T S3INNIATY ONILVYIHO -SANN3IAIY DNILVYIdO =
IVNLOV
JONVIIVA 13sang WALV SISATVNY
139an9  3IDNVINVA alva
UvaA UVIA OL ¥VIA $ aiva aiva JONVIUVA 135ang STOZ A4
INTWIND  OL¥VIA ¥onid OL¥V3IA OL ¥VIA
(5,000 $)

YT0Z ANV STOZ ‘0€ INNC
ONIAN3 dOI¥3d HINOW JATAML FHL ¥O4
. SASN3dX3 ANV SINN3IAIY 40 INIWILVIS AILVAITOSNOD




ST 0€T SpT YOFUYH NOLJWYH
12 6b1 0LT HOGUVH IAY
¥3ld
€9 8bb 118 HSI4 HLNOWSL¥0d
8 0L 8L LHOHIV NIAYHANS
= — s e e o NIDUVW $900 SIIVS
€06'ET 9 86T €1 (€g) £06ET 0Z8°ET 13N SISATYNV 73n4
5% 5T 573 =34 29 559 13N -43H10 TV e T ——
WUV INKIS 0D SIM ONDIWa =
ASIANVHOUINW SIM SMIWOONE SAIMSY MWIN £100 8
SL1 0€ €41 8z SLT €02 4109 S =
ANNIATY %01
b1z 4 0€£Z 88 b1z Z0€ NOISSIDONOD |
(LAVHD 335) %01
580°T (22) 186 (181) 580'T v06 S31VS 13nd
(LuvHD 33S)
1952 €Sk 905°C 26€ £95'C 656C SANN3AIY 334 A\Jx:
SALLIIOVA N %S
€£T'6 Zve 578'8 (99) €€T'6 916 40 TVINIY - ﬁ\.\
%b
WNLOV e %E
139aN8  3ONVINVA alva wuzME<> 139ang WNLOV %8
UVIA UVIA OLUVIA alva alva
INTHIND  OLWV3A dOTud 0L ¥V3A 0L ¥V3A 11VQ OL ¥VIA SINNIAIY 334

(5,000 $)

YT0Z ANV STOZ ‘0€ INNC
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW JATAML FHL ¥O4
§ S3NN3AITY ONILVYIHO d3LVAITOSNOD




—

LT

| 74

an3
HLNOW
udv

JUC A TLUC AS SLUC A4

P - P ot e $69'S 00T 1585 1565
= N o0 @ ow e N arn o o - N N P61 5 (484 081°¢C
— - (V23] 741 (¢4 (€32) 1N0 ¥34SNYAL
o
— = 8L6'1 (611) ez €22
| B i~ S —
- # oo 05T (174 PET 76¢ ¥IHLO TV
: 091
- €9 (0g) 16 19 VIN3Q
— — — — bIE () b€ PEE VoI4
et W u ¢ o ot L £9t (z6) 595 89t INIWIHILIY
9 S F - € ¢ FONVNIZ  goe (€62) 121 896 WNSNI HLTV3H
.V 4 = o L m JAILND3X3 mezmﬂ
3 3 , - - ! z W3 39NTYd
ALIHOHLNY €8¢ tF 8L 1€
8¢ 43 F 0L 01 0l F 1¥0d  (gge b 627 7] 1N0 ¥IISNVAL
LNIWIOYNYI j 7 ;
’ 7 ) ) ) . " bbb 80€'y (8 LSty bbS'y
DIS
91 OH . = = Sl I JONVYNILNIVIN ANY NOLLYDVA
s . ) R . . - NSAVHANS 9zp ¥49) - (V49) a3aNyoov
T e €5 €61 9z IWLLYIAO
LT 91 : [ v L € HLNOWS.1¥0d 689 £ 0v9 £89 Q31143INIENON
b b - - - T € ONIYIINIONT 1L6'C 6 bzo's £€9'E Q31143N3g
6v 95 . 0s 1 - S 3S¥N09D 4709 SIOVM
VNIV
ana an3
13sang VNV (s.000 $)
HINOW HINOW NOD 35S NoN N3g VS iva oL
AV NAC JuH JuH AUVIA JONVIEVA dlvaol dlvaol

. ¥OIYd $ — Wnk
SISATVNY 44V1S R - - ‘ :

STOZ ‘0€ ANNC
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HINOW JATAML FHL YOS

S30IAY3S TINNOSYHId A3LVAITOSNOD




'SFIA0TAWI TYNOSVYIS ANV LOVHINOD ‘SIIA0TdWI QI LIIINIE-NON ‘saanoxa ‘v

‘410N
spunoun
o UYBNEION
]
JueLpop SludwaARg
umseeyY o MOMNYL Wi
N3do
_ 9ISeW Jogiey _ 18110129ds sdO Jjusow | Mudwaseg
uojuey UARY N3dO Avjuo) uay uoHoN v
lilepeds sdo I s sdo uePMPRIg sjuswWoARg
Alanoes L Auneg NMOW ok ownog WES|SSY  w  pueEouN
49|95 woy 40Bujjiod ueq sudem woy 1pean Auoy ppoyL
wes|ssy sdo sdo
- I S S J03es0dQ
- . ﬂ.Ev« Biogswog ek  ssobing :”_u_.uuu?.-o_u. =% udwdinby
__-.,-.ulo.._nu.._ yoez ap3 Yem ] xXxX0 qog
umsissy
OOUBURIUIGW  J0ISEW JOGIEH spuno.g 8|IePeds 5do | 3s)jepads sdo sed|AI0S s ulwpy
AL ande uewdinby
uossepuy uose) uedy SUOIEW == ySnouogomw Suiping T coveneyuer s
AUM SIOUIIN JuesD usky eipues unidor sjuuyor Pl R
078,
IIPecS weISAS LT sosiadodn !
sobeue siben Bupuncody 04d Jio9 ek 1030u1p100) sadjnis sorea0d soueyidwod
suopeiRdo Se_u.. S uewsjopoens | Uotined .G_“m-_-oh.-_ VD4 uesissy u:-:.,”._nn .”H—-..“oono Anoeg PING o= Judldinbs IBuB WAL
Nado - e Nado ._ e moipuy  0seanod p3 SRINI9ARq | MUEHSPUSH  ygyoaus poser
u:uuodﬂg jPsunoy —
v v 185y liosAeg uspusjuadng ueys|ssy sopnpPed J03e40d0
upupy ulwpy ujwpy 119G 5 ub.:tM..( _.a-u._-ﬂ.__.uo% o..c;- "uow.“.u..._ 28.N03 poomydiy = Juswdinbz ..oucs:_-n.._uc Hes
H abeg uiqoy sjoqng Apng pean Jed wuy Maresh M Wi oy uoyz PuleWRa WRg sueg smseuy uyor AT NI
—— |
Jabeuel wod 2duRUlY 195UNE) sisuen Jebauny Jobeuei
2uNosoy 40 J0300.41Q 40 J0p010 1eiouen ..-_._-nuwumwu odiy SdUBULIUIR _”:_..owm..-___u.._“u
UOSIOUGIW uoJR OUDD JvuuE) Aux 20LPUIH LUk addoy uoIsom Iv = =
Omn " n ol _n-__ o 2_.:-# noos 4 -: na < o
Jobeuey
22.nosoy
- uRwny
oquoqe zp
suopesedp US| Ssy
J0s0P0IG o ujwpy
nopaeg g eARDET 21
o
A 10339410
aApndax3
uagINKW
Plaeq
SHO0.LO3¥IA 40 QuvOos

(IN3¥4ND) 1YVHD NOILVZINVDIO
ALTYOHLINY LNIWdO13A3QA 3SVad



"9T0Z YIAWIAON HONOYHL QOI¥Id HLNOW 92 V HO4 HMM /SIND £'6 4O 3LV Q3XIH ¥ OLNI G3XD07T SVH Yad IHL $T0Z ‘T YIFWIAON ONIDNIWWOD “$10Z ‘O ¥IGWILAIS HONOUHL £10Z ‘T AINC
QOT¥3d HLNOW ST 3HL 304 HA /SIN3D 69 40 3LWY V LV ALIALLOV G3D¥N0SLNO SYH ALLNIHEND Vad "ET0Z AUVANYE NI HMY /SINID §°6 OL HM /SLN3D T'2 WOUH IOUYHD 3OVSN QISYIUONI HNSd

2102 Asm CI0Z Am PI0Z Ade 3LON
glﬁnﬂ gu-ﬂ ﬂ%ﬂ. 0Tt Had 4709 NAAYHANS NSd 1d0430vdL
0
. = ' =
£9 19 €9 e 1dvD 4109 - . ™
Z0Ss 003
JSIANYHDYIW +2§ | oo
ov1 1€T orT pST 4109
r 00ZT
0zt v6 0zt b8 AITIOWL ISVOD oot ST L 2
vZb  86€ 4109 EEVE ZIozAd | OOSF 2
8.6 206 8.6 L6L 13and v6 ¥6 NIAVHANS TIEE ET0ZA | (o0 T
viZ'c S60'T WSd = . 655'E ¥10Z Ad =
VALV 85k b 140d3aviL ce8't T HMATVIOL | ooz S
139ang aiva 13sang WNLOV ST0Z  ¥I0Z HM QLA Ad 896'T o
UVIA OLd¥VIA aiva aiva s60°c - 00KZ
INTHUND yOnid OLY¥VIA  OLUVIA ¥3IHL0 TV
TZE 81z TZE 6T 8s 5% 85 80T YALYM
St T s a 13N -¥3H10 TV 29 o 29 09 3INVAOYd
9 9s 29 SS 11any 710 ANV SVO
44 £0T 44 L0T IVINLYN
ADOTONHO3L
74 Z6 bl Z01 NOLLYWHO4NI ¥SOdSIa
141 Z81 11 £ST JLSYM
(1]88 6t 01T €2 o1 r4t2 bSt [42% 0£S ALIDTY1D313
IVNLOV VNIV
13sang aiva 13sang VNIV 139ang alva 13sang VNV
UVIA OLUVIA alva Jiva S3ADIAY3S UVIA OL¥VIA 3iva aiva
ANTWAUND UOIid OL¥VIA  OL¥VIA IVNOISSI4A0ud INIHAUND YOTHd

OLY¥VIA OLuVIA SALLILLN

(s.000 $)

STOZ ‘0€ ANNC
ONIAN3 dOI¥3d HLNOW 3IATAML FHL Y04

SASN3dX3 ONILVYIdO ¥3IHLO A3LVAITOSNOD



"SALVY LSIYILINI LNIHUND ANV IANLONYLS 1830 LNFHIND VAd IHL ONIGHYOTH NOLLYWHOANI ¥IHLUN O ST# Pvd33as 1
‘310N

Z6 81 Z6 (541
S13ssvy
40 3TVS NO
%z =T WLOL - (9) - (M ss01 / (NIVD)
HLNOWS.L¥0d
¥3IHLO0
1€ 1e 40 ALD ANV JWODNI
MNYS () (@ ) () 1SIUIUNI
89 66 LN3AINONd
3ISN3IdX3
139an8 aLvd 66 9€T B 0€T 1STYILNI
IVOSI4 Ol ¥v3A
v v
ISNIAX3T LSTUILNI — e 139an8  qynuov
UVIA Ol ¥v3IA dlvaol aiva
ANIHHEND HOIdd

dvaA Ol ¥V3A

(5,000 $)

STOZ ‘0€ ANNC
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW IATIML IHL 304
ISN3IdX3 (IWODNI) SNILVYIdONON d3LVAITOSNOD



—

98 521

9z8 TZe

= 1T

¢m &

£ -

0€E -

6bt -

- 95

- b

= 9%6

= g

- 8t

- r4

- 18

[aETs) CTEET I ET ) N EER ]

N3

(5,000 $)

Iv.iO0L

¥3IHIO TV
ANOZ 30VL NOIFHOL

(a3¥3.1s3ndas)
aNNd AY3IHSI
-NVO1 ONIATOAIY

ANNd AY3HSIA
-NVOT ONIATOAIY

FONVYNILNIVIW ¥31d
ANV ONIOQ3¥d HOgdvYH

ANIWIOVNYIW HOSYYH
ONLLVY3O TVH3INID

HOGUVH ANV
S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

¥IHLO 1V
ONLLINAVIN VOd
MOYDOS3 INVNIL
ONILYH3IdO TVH3INID

ALTHOHLNY
AN3IWdOT3IA3Q 3SYad

AN V H

({524 74
(091)

65

344

000z
bS

0E9°E

vT0Z

0E NNC

vev'es
029

8

68¢€

EST'T

SLz'0L

S9%
6T

0S.'t
Ly

9LE'T

STO0Z
0E NNC

NOILISOd 13N V101
Q3LOTHLSIANN

ANOZ 3avyL NOI3YHOA

FONVNILNIVIA ¥31d
ANV ONIDQ3¥A YOogYvH

ANNd NVOT ONIAOTAIY
*d04 43107d1s3y

S13SSY TV.LIdYD
NI LNJWLSIANI 13N

N d 13N
S3LLMIEVIT TV.LOL

YV3A T
NVHL 3¥0W NI 3na

dV3A T NIHLIM 3na

(S1# 39vd)
SALLTTIAYT] WY3L ONOT

310N
ANVIW3A DONIATOAIY

INNIAIY AINYVINN
ISN3dX3 3NV
ANV 318YAVd SINNODDV

SITLTIavil

61565

192°¢
66'£

SE0'C

bt

v1oz

0E NNC 0€ NNC

S0T'SS

90’11
125°¢

&

9.8

" g

0Zb'1
LST'T

ST0Z

"

S13SSV V.10l
S13SSV TV.LIdVD TV.LOL

13N
-S13SSV WLIdVD ¥3HL0

(pra-or# $39v4) SS3ID0Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

anv1
S13SSV VidvD
S13SSY Q310N41S3Y TVL10L

SI1EVAIZOTY SINNODDY
SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
[IESSE T ETCET|
S13SSV LNIJUND VLOL
3ONVANSNI AIVdIdd
S3MYOLNIANI

13N
-I18VAIZDIY SINNOJDY

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
SI355V INFHaM

SI3S5V

NOILISOd 13N 40 LNJW3L1V1S d31lvdI10SNOD



—

€8 €8

- 5€

sT ST

2 74

- 11

- S1€

- e

8s £9

00T )

- 8

- b

- 88

413 81¢€

aiuwans  vadana
INNOWY JONVIVE

(s,000 $)

866
£1S'T
¥8€
LES'T

(444

£94'2
St

£86
vob'T

9tE
16

6v1
162
819

jlvaol
Q3AIOIY

(sz6)
()

(601)
4
(94)
(s2)
(11)
(ov1)
@
@
(ss)
(¥8)
(¥)
(zg)
(8)
(zm)
(08g)
(Cxa)

FUVHS
vad

£26'1
665°T
¥8E
159°T
ST

T4
8L
80S
T
vez'e
6.2

S0T'T
789’1
9L
(444
66
191
6SZL
0LT'T

ilvaoli
d3aanNadxa

6£S

109
81E

e’
88Z'c

L

1434

3

0ST

00

79

auvmy

ANVHD

£9S

06£°€
81¢€

0TE'T
T9b'E

8L

8

S0T

291

008

208
103roud

£T-+0-60

$1-81-90
TT-€2-S0

€1-90-11
€1-9T-+0
£1-91-0
Z1-82-80
C1-€0-£0
CT-TE-S0
T1-12-21
80-0Z-11
jlva

Tviol AVAQUddY

NOLLVOINddV INVED ¥39LL Hda

133Y1S 1IAYVIN SSS -INFWIAOUAIWI ALTIVND ¥ILYM Hda

SNOLLYAONIY ¥31d ¥OG¥VH NOLIWVH Hda
ANIWIDVIdIY 39ANIE SSIIIV HLNOS HAa
ONIOAIYA NOLIWVH / HOOUEYIS Hdd
ONINIVYL ¥3DI440 ALRINDIAS ALV Hda
¥31d ITLSYOM3IN LY NOLLYTIVLSNI VHIWYD Y34 Hda
ANIWIDVIdIN XD0A ONLLYOH JAY Hda
(2102-+0 98S) NODIFY ANV NDISIA AVMNNY NIAVHANS
JOVNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVA INVIIXV.L NIAVHANS
(210Z-50 98S) S B T'W"d £E-ST AVMNMY NIAVHANS
(6v# VVd) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONALSSO WSd
NOISIQ-IYd HE-9T AVMNNY WSd
NOIS3A ANV ONLLLIWY3d / IVAOWIY NOLLINYLSHO WSd
JOVNIVIA ANV LNIWIAVd WSd
12300¥d NOLLONYLSNOD ¥SY WSd
SISATYNY HLONIT ANVIWIA AVMNNY WSd
(SS# Vv4) IDVNOIS ANV ONDIVIN LHOJYIV WSd
(bS# Wvd) NOLLYYOLSIY IDVNIVIA ANV LNIWIAVA WSd
(2S# Wvd) 31v¥AdN dVIW 3UNSOdX3 ISION WSd
¥ILSIHOOY 08 LV OWIA ONIAIING LHOdIAVYL
HLVd 3SN-LLINW L¥0d3aviL

JWVN ID3todd

ST0Z ‘0€ ANNC 40 SV

SFTAVAIIOIY TVLNIWNUIAODUYILNI 40 AUVHWIWNS




b b - b - SNOLLYAONIY WOOYHLYE TYNIWY3L WSd
S S - S - JDNVYLNI NOIS WSd
- - 18% 1% - MOMYL dN-XDId 00SZH AATHD ST0Z
- (ss) 8S 3 5§ 123r04d S3LLIMIDVS VSL
- (s) 14 0z 5 YIAYIS / IYYMIL0S SNOLLYHIHO LHOdUIV
[4 - » - 4 NOISIA-3¥d PE-9T AVMNNY 34C
. . - z NOIS3A ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLONYLSE0 WSd
SOT'T 605 - 60S 965 (€09T 98S) NOLLVYOLS3Y IDOVNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVd
A b 01 b1 8 (SS# ¥vd) 3DVNOIS ANV ONDIUVIW QT13IHIV
7891 £65 - €65 6807 (209T 98S) 1D3r0dd NOLLONYULSNOD ¥SY
9L 9 = 9 0L (1091 98S) SISATYNY HLONIT ANV ANVINIA AVMNNY
- - Z z - (PS# YV4) NOLLYYOLSIY IOVNIVIA ANV LNIWIAV
- (8v1) 191 €1 8bT (2S# vvd) 31vAdN dVIW 3INSOdX3 ISION
642 137 - 143 8€T (6¥# ¥v4) NOIS3IA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO

LYOdUIV HLNOWSLYOd
ST-0£-90 3ONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIGNIXA  y1.9¢-g9
v PV ETY NI LNV1d dvaa v dWVN dd
JONVIVE

INIHEND 13N OL¥3ISNVHEL ANIHAND JONVIVE

(5,000 $)

STOC ‘0€ ANNC 40 SV
SSTUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVHWKWNS



33

1T

808

ST-0£-90
FONVIVE

(5,000 $)

L
~N
O

:

SCCE =

3ONVHD IDIANIS
UVIA NI INV1d
INIHUND 1IN OLWI4SNVHL

1T

€

STUNLIANIIX3
VA
ANIHEND

JONVIVE

= 3AVA9dN Y3IAYIS Y3 LNdWOD
NOLLVYLISINIWaVY

= JONVNILNIVW

(z10z-50 98S)
- JOVNOIS ANV ONDIYIN-LONYLSNODIY E€-GT AYMNNY

(zZ107-5098S)
JOVNIVYA ANV LNIWIAVA INVIIXV.L

(z10Z-v0 98S)
S8h NOLLONYLSNODIY ANV NOISIA AVMNNY

LHO0dYIV NIAVHIS

$1-0£-90
v JWVN 1D3r0ud

:(Q3NNLLNOD) STOC \om ANNC40 SY

SSFUDO0Ud NI XAOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AUVWKWNS




ci

(35 (114

9 9

- (€1)

£S 9%

- (81)

- (1)

ST-0€-90 JONVHD
v UVIA
JONVIVE ANIHAUND 13N
(5,000 $)

8¢

0z
1T

JOIAN3S
NI INV1d
Ol ¥34SNVUL

SET

T

9

1T

L

4

£

ST

14

C

01

STUNLIANIDX3
E-LEPN

ANIHEND

&l

(2) SYIMOW ¥ILSVIW NIFHD

3avd9dN 311S83M 4109
" JYYMLIOS ONINIQ W.LIDIa
- SNOISIAI 3L QH ¥IHLYIM TV SZH T
- YIMOW ANIH38 MOL £Z 0gdNL
- LINIWAINDI YOLVINWIS
€1 NOISNVdX3 OLLYd
L (AINO N9IS3Q) NOISNVAX3 ISNOHENTD
81 SNOLLYAONIY 107 ONDIYvd
T SLINIWINOUJIWI IDVYNIVYA / NOLLYOTHHI ISUNOD
ISYNOD 4109

¥1-0€E-90
v dNWVN dd

FONVIVE - 1l

:(@3NNLLNOD) m.ﬂoN uom mz:n. mo m<

SSFUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS



- - z 4 - 3NV NANL LHOTY 3ARYA 31VH0440D
- (¥2) vLT 0ST 174 3ATYA TYNOLLYNYILNI SS -SNOLLYAONIY 400d
8 - - - 8 06# ONIQTING -LNOGYANNOY
(¥3153HD0 08)
(9 o1 v 9 OW3a ONIATING ANY LNIWIAOYdWI ANV
- (€€9) 0LT'T LES £€€9 HLVd 3SN-LLINW
1¥0d3aavil
ST-0£-90 JONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAX3 PI-0£-90
1v UVIA NI INV1d UVIA v IWVN I53C0ud

FONVIVE ANIFHAND L3N OL ¥34SNVHL ANIFHAND

JFONVIVE

(s,000 $)

@mwe) GTOT ‘0€ ANNC 40 SV
SSIUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUAVIWKWNS

€l




9%0'IT 98L°E 08T 919’S 09T°Z vioL

8907 91z - 91z 788E
3 £ - £ v NOLLYOIddY LNV¥9 ¥39LL
ST ST - ST - ONINIVYL ¥3DI440 ALTINDIS ALTIIDVA
€01 €01 - €01 - ANIWIDVIdIY FTVOS MONUL 13ULS LINYYIW
T4 14 . T4 - Y3Id I1LSVOMAN -SVHIWYD
¥8E % . - ¥8€ AN3IWIDVd3Y 39ATIE SSIDV HLNOS
91 T - 1 ST AN3W3DVId3¥ XD0Q ONLLYOTH JAY
665'T 91 - 91 €851 SNOLLVAON3Y ANV NOIS3A ¥OgUYH NOLdWYH
€26'1 €S . €S 0£8'1 ANIWIAOUAWI ALTIVNO ¥ILYM
SYOFUVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIA
ST-0£-90 JONVHD IDINYIS SUNLIANIAXI 4y 0e-90
1v UV3IA NI LNV1d Uv3A 1v JWVN LO3C0oud
JONVIVE INIY¥ND 1IN OLYIISNVUL INIHAUND IONVIVE
(s,000 $)

@mue) QTOZ ‘0€ ANNC 40 SV
SSFUD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AAUVWKWNS




185 185 - - WLOL S —) e
v65 Sov (141 1oL
(Gtad) §159) - (VZNOT)
(989°T) (o11) I STOZ A4 €T . [ SFONVAQY
NI QIvd INVYNIL
L92'T L69 6121 15€
LTT 1T - - 0z0Z
. N %0S't ®
s u L 3LON TO¥.LNOD
NOLLNTIOd
£EY 911 L1€ - 8102 HILYM
-HLNOWSLYOd
Sty o 60€ ; L0z 185 Sov 91T 40 ALD
095 911 Z0€ 441 910Z %IT'E ®
- - - MNVE LNIQIAONHd
1 T 102
919 9 62 602 510 Ve O
- - - MNVE INIQIAOYd
1830 %05y %IT'E %9b'E VIA
ioL ® HN ® NV © NV WosH ana NOLL¥Od  NOLL¥Od 31V LSIUILINI
SI¥0d  INIAIAO¥d  INIAIAOU INNOWY Wy3L AINIHHND / ¥3a10H 1830
40 ALDD IHL IHL vioL 9NO1

IN3IWAVd3Y IDIAY3S 1930 40 ITNAIHIS
(5,000 $)

STO0Z ‘0€ ANNC 40 SV
SAILITIAVI1 W33l ONO1




090t

(156'1)
9187¢

{4

SEE
08T
[4:188

916

598

135dng
dvaA
IVISH

(5,000 $)

(129}

1¢

(8z1)
(44

(m

€9

(€

44

6¢

1

FONVIAVA
YV3A
0L ¥v3A

SZ8'E

(¥6+'T)
Z687¢

LT

6SE

LT

ST0'T

678

£06

VNV
a1va
0L ¥v3A

¥Ondd OL dv3aA

98t

(zz9'T)
9757

91

(444

vLT

9sS0°T

858

06

VNV
a1va

IWOONI
ONILVY¥3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ONV NOLLVIO3dd3aa

asN3dX3
ANV (3IWO0DNI)
ONLLVYIdONON

dWOINI ONILVH3dO

¥3IHLO MV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLIHUYIW

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340ud
S3LLLLN

AALLVYLSININGY
ANV TVYINIO

JONVNILNIVIAN SILLTTIOVL
ANV SONIQTING

SLI43N3g ANy
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3SN3dX3
ONILVY3dO

SANN3IATY
ONLLVY3dO

BOELE BOV'EC 9851e 31va OL ¥VIA
€102 vi02 Sroz
ET0T et PTOT STOT w—tpe

230 AON 12O 43S oW nc M AW HBdV WM 834 NVT

\l\\l
\.‘
0z8'vr
VLVa INIWINVIdN3

co8 €06 06
05 85 85 ¥IHLO TIV
6 18T 0bT S3NNIAZY 334
SINNIATY
b 9 vl NOISSIINGD
SUVONVH
pST bET bST aNv 09¥vD
INTY
095 bSS 8€s SALLMIDVS

WLV

139ang 3iva WALV (5,000 $)
UVIA OL ¥VaA 31va SINN3ATY
WS4 WORdd OL WV3A ONLLYY3dO

B B

LA0dAIV HLNOWSLIO0d

STO0Z ‘0€ ANNC O NIANI AOI¥3d
HLNOW JATIML FHL Y04 SNOILVY3IdO 40 LNIWIALVIS



JWODNI 8181 209 (00T) TvED) (929)

{17e) (€3] ©@1E) (T%E) ONILV¥3dO 13N
NOLLVZILYOWY 10z A4
ST 81 0SZ 434 aNV NOLLVID3ud3a (619) 81¢ (oo1) (611) (81+) -6007 Ad
3ISN3dX3 (£81) - - (901) (18) €102 A
ANV (3IWOONI)
z = ONILV¥IdONON (s¢1) 0S¥ . (¢s9) (89) PIOZA 5
i ’ o
(9€) (€v) (99) (601) IWODNI ONILV¥IHO (b€S) vE8Z - (652°€) (601) SI0TAd
T4 ©D 533 o7 WIOL  SONNd  AVd3¥  aN3dX3  WH3dO Mol =
ANVEO 183a WLIYD HSVD 13N
06 (22) L6 0L 73Nd -¥3HL0 TV
NOLLOWOYd ) , ; 3
ANY ONLLINHYI $S'S ¢ 8€9°C¢ 8E8CC S99°C +102 A4
9 - S S SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 06'v$ 1£8'ST 1€8'ST 0€L'2 ST0Z A4
6¢ = LE LE S3LNLLN IONid dv3A alva HLNOW alos
JALLVYLSININGY IAY Iv.i0L OL¥VIA  INIHHND 13n4d 40
8¢ (®) b 9€ ANV W¥INID aL SNOTIVD
JDONYNILNIVIW SILLTIIDVA
96 (1 S0T 44 ANV SONIATING 797 T4 777
S1I43IN3g ANV z 1 1 ¥IHIO TV
6€ £ i 0s SIDINYIS TINNOSHId
0zt 74 8L STVS 13N
S3ISN3dX3
ONLLVY3dO SUVONVH
0bT £bT 4! aNY O2dVD
SANNIATY — o
o
98¢ [€19) 89¢ T1¢ SNILVY3dO 1390ng 2iva VOV m
WALV UVIA UVIA 3lva SINNIATY v
135008 oo 2iva WLV WOSH YOIdd 0L dv3IA ONLLYY3IdO

Yv3A dv3A OL ¥v3A alva
WOSH OL ¥Vv3A YONdd OL¥v3A

(s,000 $)

LAOAIV NIAVHAIS
STO0Z ‘0€ ANNC O NIANI AOIY3d
HLNOW 3JATIML 3HL Y04 SNOILVYIdO 40 INIWILVIS




JWOINI

019 €89 5 619 ONILVY¥3dO 13N
NOLLVZILYOWY
£T01 8t 856 9001 ANV NOLLVID3¥d3da
3ISN3dX3
anNv (IWO0INI)
(© 4 (€) (r) ONILV¥IdONON
PET'L £€L 6969 z0Z'L IWOONI ONILVHIJO
(572 (6ES) 91T £29
(1748 (o1) +6 +8 YAHLO TV
NOLLOWOYd
0z (02) 0z - ANV ONLLINYYI
01 (6) 6 - S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIIOUd
YA (b1) 897 $ST S3LUILLN
IALLVYLSININGY e
9 (LLb) 82s 15 ANV TV3NID 89 1e9¢ St
FONVNILNIVIN SILLTIDVS SNVO
#9€ (6) £pE peE ANy SONIQTING NO JWOINI
09 98 26 1STUIUNI
S1I43IN3g ANV
= . = S3DIAY3S TINNOSH3d SILTIDVH
L28't $S’ L
SISNIE 8 SbS'L €€ 40 TV.INIY
HNLLYY3dO S
SINNIAIY 139ang 31va WLV (5,000 $)
7887 T 1697 787 ONILVY3dO Uv3A OL ¥v3A 31va SANN3IAIY
oL - . VoSsId UORYd OL ¥V3IA ONILYY3IdO
WALV
139ang JONVIIVA 3lva VNV
YVIA UVIA 0L dv3A alva

WosH OL¥vaA ¥Onid OL¥VIA

(5,000 $)

10d3iavil
ST0Z ‘0€ ANNC DSNIANI dOniid
HLNOW IATIML FHL 04 SNOILYYIdO 40 LINIWILVIS




IWOONI

JWODNI 7 ST
B B B e Zon) 44 05%) S9T ONLLVY¥3IHO 13N
9z¢ 8 € 8 97) 13N NOLLYZILYOWY
PR £1€ €11 6L Z6€ ANV NOLLYID3¥d3a
ONIGNTIX3) 3ISN3dX3
SING ANV (3IWODNTI)
: i 1

1£6'T LE 90Z 60S 612 ONLLYH3dO M " @ M Pt e

S3NN3ATY
612 o 602 965'T €0z ONLLY¥340 {114 9zg (gs1) 9zz JWOONI ONLLVYHIdO

7691 0S¢ YL TZ61

Wi0L WIS A3g Vd3d0 dOHS SISATYNY
/aoo4 35¥N02 Oud 1INN €02 vE €67 L2z ¥IHLO TV
SSaNEw NOLLOWOYd
) S S S 65 ANY ONLLINYI
668'T 9T Z61¢ o1 1 6 01 SIDIAUIS TYNOISSIHO¥d

YIHLO ANV
561 981 00z 3ISIANVHOUIW set s§ €el 88t saunun
T 7T T IALLYYLSINIWAY
b < 9sT VA ST 74 aNY TV¥aNIO
Eld ST 4 SNOSS314109 JONNILNIVIN SILLIDVS
ST1 <TT 611 HOLVINWIS 61€ 08 9pE £L€ ANV SONIATING
SEE Lee 10€ SAIHSY3gWIW SLI43N38 ANV
(T8 8s 88 6 SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
£€0°T 958 LTt $334 4109
S3ISN3dX3
S3NN3A3Y 334 ONLLY¥3IdO
S3ANNIAIY SINNIATY
502 zee 642 NOISS3IINOD T 57T 75T Z5T7 ONLLY¥3IdO
VALY VALV
139ang 3lva VNV 139an4 JONVINVA a1va VLY (s.000 $)
UVIA Ol ¥v3A 31va SIANN3IAIY UV3A WYIA OL ¥V3IA a1va
IVOSId YONUd OL¥V3A ONILVE3dO WIS OL ¥vaA HOIid OL HV3IA I
(5,000 $)

3SANOD 470D
STO0Z ‘0€ ANNC O NIANI AOIY3d
" HLNOW JATIML FHL Y04 SNOILYYIdO 40 INIWILVIS




*.demm. 68£ZST £10°411T $334 WOOY aNY aood

86€PTT 0Zb'ZIT  L1S'TOT S3NOVaT e men wwamos  @eons
4 Z19's H3IGWIW B/ MON DO @S O WX N AYN BY WR
(4 A 01Z'60T  SZZ'SET AV1d INJWVYNANOL SaNNOY AIA $T0T e — —— 0
W $ 0zo'0T$ 12T 0b-ZT SdNOYD TR WLOL ' - 000
oﬂn..wﬁ YIGWIWNON
air NV VLV SNOLLONNA ' . —
v10z ETOZ A4 ZTOZ Ad 3S¥NOJ /an1d il
‘ B o - . a ‘ Ve 0006
- SANNOY ¥IGWIWNON SNSY3IA ¥IGW3IKW STO0Z
TS ek TS 0T0'STITS 986'81T $ ‘
088°€TT 9/8'691 annc (1174 L26 annc 12 85 6% 8t SAVQA NIV
S9L'vTT €£T°091 AV 961 : AV " ) "
926'6 6'vh 8zL'Te 100'1S A3AV1d SONNOY
£28'98 LOE'L6 Y 907’8 6EH'ET ady ——
i ’ " ‘ (a1 NOSV3sS NOSV3sS NOSV3s
£02'89 62€'v8 HOUVIW Lp0°92 STH'sT HOUVW ST0Z Y102 €102 z10Z
v18°65 S¥6'L9 Advnygad 8EF'ET ¥86°1C AdvNygad ‘
86€'T9 STH'1L AdYNNYL 08947 08567 AUVANVE 000°01 000’8 0009 000'r 000 0
4 /4 i 7} - L
vezes L8%'S6 ¥38W3030 TT'LT 00991 ¥38W303a — v
8SE°(9 858'2L YIAWIAON 6£8TT 626'CT ¥3AWIAON e A a— e
; " Ees s e S
06v'v8 CI0'ETT ¥38000 £88'1 2012 ¥380.100 - ne
SEL'90T Ze9'LST ¥IBWILdIS 0z i ¥38W3Ld3S L HM
889921 §68'89T 1snanv e : 15N9NY ] { 150
" . mm—) AON
SIVS
SSOUD SANNIAIY
YT0Z Ad STOZ Ad TI® $T0Z A4 STOZ A4 VOLVINWIS d3Avid 47109 40 SANNOA

aNV dva 4709

STOZ ‘0€ ANNC 40 SV
V1VA ONIXAVIWHONIE 3SUNO0D 4709 A

02



(T4

4459 9% SHE 92)

(743 8EY 849 +9S

81 8P £20'T 8¢S

NIWQY OYNVIW 133418 ¥3ld HSI4

YOSUYH LRIV HLNOWSL¥0d
91872 €8) 509°C 91877
€St (¢€1) 41T £S5t
596 (82) 558 596
558 [¢43] 20T g58
06T % PPE 06T
591 (€v) ¥61 S91
0ST (61) ST 0ST
0S€ (1) e 0S€
S Z z S
8€S £ST Pt 8€S
IVNLOVY
139ang  3DONVIIVA Jiva ang
UVAA YvIA 0L ¥v3IA 3lva
IVOSI4 0L ¥V3IA YOIUd OLYVIA
(s.000 $)

5€ 106) ONI dO 13N
(NOLLYIDF¥dIa
ONIaNT2XE)
S3ASNIdX3
98¢ LOE ONLLYY¥3dO
SANNIATY
76¢ L12 ONLLYY3dO
SISATVYNY
YOGUVH HOFHYH 1INN
ETY] NOLdWYH SS3ANISNg
Tee IVL0L
(1141 ¥IHLO TV
28 S3vs 13nd
566
S8t M20a / S9YHM
1ST SNOLLYYLSIOFY
971 ONDIRVYd
£EE S334 ONIHOOW
INNIAIY 334
ANNIATY
6 NOISS3ONOD
T09 STIVINIY ALTTIOVS
WNLOV SANNIAIY
31va OL ONILVY¥3dO
Uv3A

019)

0SS

or
97T
888

8T
991

61T

r 744

TIET

918"C

139ang
dv3A

TVOSHd

29

132
%)
(9¢)

(m

49]
(61)

(€29)
(8r1)

S8T

€8)

JONVIHVA
YvaA
OLYV3A

YOndd

(189) [(}E3)
Tbs 0SS
(1)
(%) ot
9p97C 97T
£08 888
£ z
& 8T
£L1 991
81T 61T
£L€ e
65T'T T1€'T
5097 9187
139ang
WLV
21va 3lva
0L ¥v3A oL

dv3A

€09

€09

(n

CLS8C
LeL

91
ST

0T
ST44

PrE'T

T5T

WNLV
ilva
oL
UV3IA

JWOONI dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
aNV NOLLVIDI¥d3a

3ISN3dX3
ANV (3IWODNI)
ONILV¥IdONON

JWOIDNI ONILYHIdO

13Nd - ¥3IHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANY ONLLINAYIN

SADINY3S
TVNOISS340ud

S3LLnLN

JALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV TVH3INID

FONVNILNIVIN NV
Jvd ANV SONIATING

SLI43IN38 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHId

S3SN3dX3
ONILV¥3dO

SANNIATH
ONILV¥3dO

(@3.L0r41534NN) IUYIHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTYOHLNY 1¥0d

STOT ‘0€ INNC SNIANI AOIYad
HLNOW JATAML 3HL Y04 SNOILYY3IdO 40 LNIWILVYLS



IWODNI IWOONI

3 : ® [€3) ONLLVY3dO 13N bIT ITe ZED 08 ONILLVY¥3dO 13N
NOLLVZILYOWY NOLLYZLLYOWY
AGNV NOLLVID3¥d3a ET . €1 €1 ANV NOLLYIDI¥d3a
ISN3dX3 ISN3IdX3
ANV (IWODNI) anNV (3WODNI)
ONLLY¥IdONON . . - v ONILVY3IdONON
- % (€) (€) JWODINI ONLLYHIO [ 18 (bz2) £6 FWOONI ONILY¥3dO

1] ¥ g 71 (9] [€749) BPE TC
) YIHLO TV - ¥IHLO TV
NOLLOWOYd NOLLOWOYd
01 ANV ONLLINYVIW 5 ANV ONLLINIVIW
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd SADINUIS TYNOISSIHOUd
S3LLTILLN SILLMLLN
IALLYVYLSINIWAY IALLVYLSINIWAY
z aNY TV¥3NID ANV TV¥3INID
FONVNILNIVIN SILLITIOVA JONVYNILNIVIW SILLTIDVAS
. ANV SONIQTINgG 12 ANV SONIQTING
S1143N38 ANV SLI43IN3g ANV
- SIDIAY3S TINNOSYId S3DIAY3S TINNOSYId

ONLLYY3IdO
SINN3IATY
5 SANNIATY 77T
ST 2 3 5 ONLLY¥3dO am 44 BT ONLLV¥3dO
ONIDA3Na
WLV ANOZ WALV HOFUVH
139ang IOINVIUVA 31va VLY Iavil 139ang JONVIAVA Jlva VALV
HYIA Uv3A 0L ¥V3IA 31va Yv3A UV3A OLdV3A 31va
WS4 OL ¥V3A WORId  OL¥VEA NOI3¥O04  wosH OL ¥V3A ¥ORd  OLY¥V3A l

(5,000 $)

(G3.1014153¥) IYIHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTMOHLNY L30d

STO0Z ‘0€ ANNC O NIANI AOIY3d
- HLNOW 3ATIML FHL Y04 SNOILYYIdO 40 INIWILVILS




JWOINI

PT m 8T T ONLLY¥3dO 13N
NOLLVZILYOWY
aNV NOLLVID3ud3a
3ISN3dX3
% -AJN3IDI43a ANV (IWODNI)
5 = D aNn4 ONILVY3IdONON
b1 (1) 81 L1 IWOINI ONLLY¥IdO
; % -3LVY 54 9] 14 0¢
v8 8 I NOLLVZIILLN
IVLIdVD ¥IHLO TV
gIrt 9ET1 PSTT NOLLOWO¥d
_ — ANY ONLLINYYIN
126 GE6 187
(14 (b) 12 LT S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd
P18 608 999 WY3L ONO1
£0T 971 ST1 ANTHAMD SALLIILLN
SNIGNVISINO JALLYYLISINIWAY
SNVO1 £ £ ANV TV¥INTD
76T 102 (713 IONVNILNIVIW SILLITIOVS
ANY SONIQTING
Sannd
£ £ £b Q3aLOT41S3Y SLI43IN3E ANY
SIDIAYIS 1INNOSYHId
¥S1 8sT 0£€ SANNS TYY¥3INTD
B e iyl S3ISN3dX3
SIONVIVE HSYD ONILLYY¥3IdO
LV 3ONVIVE LV IONVIVE 1Y muzs% = @ = i ONLLY¥3dO
N NOD3d aNnd 1 ONIANTOATY aNNd NYO1
VALY
139ang JONVIAVA 3lva NV ONIATOAIY
YvIA UV3A 0L dv3aA 3lva
WOSI4 OL ¥V3A YOIdd OL ¥v3A
(5,000 %)

(QanNNLLNOD)

(@3.101¥4153¥%) IYIHSAWVH M3N 40 ALTOHLNV L30d

STOZ ‘0€ INNC DNIAN3 AOIYad
€2 HLNOW 3ATAML JHL Y04 SNOILYVYAdO 40 LINIWILVLS




6E9'ZS Ev8'8S
8k 154
16£°4S 760°8S
8L T 44
Z0E¢ $65
599'T S9p
9 62T
000°Z 0S°T
062 (1} ard
7897 LP9'T
v10Z ST0Z
0E NNC 0E NNC
(s.000 $)

(FYIHSIWVH MIN 40 ALTYOHLNY L¥Od ONIANTIX3) ZO_H 1ISOd 13N 40 LNIW 41V1S

ve

NOILLISOd 13N TV.1OL

Q3LORILSIANN
3INOZ 3avyL NOI3YOA

JONVNILNIVIA ¥31d
ANV ONIOQ3¥A HOgdvH

aNNd NVOT ONIAOTAIY
404 Q3LONRLSTY

S13SSV VLIdYD
NI LNJWLSIANI 13N

NOILISOd 13N
S3LLNISVIT V101

UV3A T
NVHL 3¥OW NI 3na

YVaA T NIHLIM 3nd
S3LLNIGVIT WY3L ONOT

410N
QANVIW3Q ONIATOATY

3NN3AZY QINAVINN

JISN3IdX3 3NYI0V
ANV 318VAVd SINNODOV

SITITavIl

869'19

991°1S

0T¥'e
4 4

VAT
1€0°'T

10T
0E NNC

89ELY

LL69
Y1

S13SSV IvVioL
S13SSV V.LIdVD TV.LOL

13N
-S13SSV VLIdVD ¥3HLO

$53004d
NI NOLLONALSNOD

ANVl
HESST AN s)
S13SSY Q3.1ORI1S3Y TVLIOL

STNGVAIZOIY SINNODDV
SAINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD

S13SSV a3 DMY1S3d
S13SSV LNJJHND TV.LOL

JONVAENSNI AIVd3dd
SATYOLNIANI

13N
-318VAIZOIY SINNOJDY

SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
SI3S5V INJganD

SI3S5V

BLUC A FLUL A LIUC AT CluC A LLIUC A1

NOILLISOd Q3LOTYISIUNN L3N

'S1I43N3g

JONIYd ANV 408Y1 OL IALLY 1Y
NOLLYIVOS3 1S0D A9 d30330X3
N338 SYH IdD / NOLLY1¥DS3 INN3ATY

"INIWAVLTY

1830 ANV S103(0¥d TVLIdVD
Q31V13d INVYONON LH40ddNS OL
NOLLYOITE0 TVIONYNI4 A3NNILNOD

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOJSI

000t

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13A3Q 3SVad




—

908°IT  GGEIT

(z91) (8¢1)

896'TT L6V'1T

8%6 1374

$ST Yoz

69 9%
10z ST0Z

0E NNC 0E NNC

(5,000 $)

T4

SANNd @3LOIYLSTAUNN -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS
JUYIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALTMOHLNY LY0d

NOLLISOd 13N TV.1OL
Q3LOTYLSIUNN

“404 Q31014153

S13SSV TV.LIdVD
NI LNJWLSIANI L3N

NOILLISOd 13N
S3LLIMIEVIT TV.LOL
3INN3AIY QINAVINN

JSNIdX3 Q3IMIDDV
ANV 379VAVd SINNODDV

LLITI9VI

L2744

T8

0Sb'E
LLE

3

88

T2
£Tv

14174

0E NNC

@
)
[

785°E
LLE

s

44
062

ST0Z

0E NNC

S13SSV V1oL
S13SSV VLIdVYD TVLO0L

13N
-S.13SSV TVLIdVYD ¥3HLO

$5320ud
NI NOLLONY.LSNOD

anvi

S1355V TV1dvo
S13SSY LNIHAND WLOL
JONVANSNI AIvdIyd
(13N4) SAMIOLNIANI

13N
-F18VAIZOIY SINNODDY

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
SI355V INFFEnD

SI3S5V

E€I0TAd TIOT A4

TT0ZT Ad

NOILISOd Q3LOTYISIUNN L3N

“SFONVIVE ANNL AILOTHLSTANN

A8 038¥0S8Y N339 SYH NOITIIW 6°0$ ITIHM

S3INOW NI NOITIIW 0°T$ d3dIAOYd

SYH AONNd NOISNVdX3 ¥3Id IHL

"SUVIA TVOSIH 33YHL 1SVd NI SL1SOD 1D3(0ud
LANIWIAOUdIWI NV NOLLYOIJIGOW WILSA
ANIWIOVNYIW ¥ILYM WHOLS NI NOITIW 6°T

"S3DIAYIS NI

NOLLONA3d IWINOIY AVIN ANY JUN1ONYLS
TVIONVNI4 031V¥0I¥313a SYH S1030¥d
VLIV d3SANGWISAINN L30ddNS OL
NOLLYOIN80 TYIDNYNI4 A3NNLLNOD

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNDSIA

(5,000 $)



SIOZ A4 ¥TOT Ad ETOT A4 TI0T A4 TT0Z Ad

00T
00T
00€
£90'T gEET S13SSV IV.10L b A
(=]
19 989 $13SSV VLIdYD TVLOL oos 8
(1) £:] SI0T NOLLISOd 13N V101 13N 009
[4t4 661 -S13SSV TVLIdVD ¥3H10 NOLLISOd Q315T41S3y 13N
L61 68€ oy
JONVNIALNIVIA ¥31d 10t L8Y NI NOLLONYLSNOD £1$ NOLdWYH / M0o0uavas ™
ShERRcTe || any1 0SS SHIVAIY ¥3Id TWyINID
0Z1$ 3VIS MINYL ANNOYD by
*40d Q3LOT1S3y 51355V VIV ST0Z Ad .
86% NISYE ONINYNL -#T10Z Ad .
S13SSV TV.LIdVD
- — et aan | | 5P €59 S13SSV Q3LONLISTY VLIO0L 06$ NISYS ONINYNL -ET0Z Ad .
00Z$ NOLdIWVH / Y00Y8V3S -Z10Z Ad "
NOLLI N Z 07 STIEYAIZDTY SINNOIDY 0rT1$ YOFYVH NOLAWYH -TT0Z Ad y
€sT woc sl | [ 6k SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSVD “SNOLLYYIO LYOd 404
JSNTXT ANV S10300¥d TV.LIdVD A3SANGWIFINN LY0ddNS i
€z o7 ANV J1VAVd SLNNODOV [FESS ISETR) CET OL NOLLVYOIEO TVIONVYNI4 A3INNILNOD
¥10Z STOZ IILT1IavIl ¥10Z STOZ SI3S5V SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSIa ¥
0E NNC 0E NNC OENNC  OENNC

(5,000 %)

ONIDAIFUA YOFUVH -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIWILVIS
FUYIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTIOHLNY 130d

9z



_p—

SIOZAd ¥PIOTAd ETOTAd TIOZAd TIOT A4

00£
008
006
000°t
S
e w O
9ETT €511 NOILLISOd 13N WVIOL  7=p% FETT S13SSV TV.LOL 00T'T g
(]
00Z°T
9ET'T €ST'T ANN4 NYOT ONIAOTAIY NOLLISOd Q3loNiisS3y 13N
1404 @31OTY1S3Y
S13SSY W.LIdVD TV
NLINWLSIANILIN ~ ZETF PETT SUGSY SRS "SNYOT 34NN
H0Od4 ANVIW3A FHL IONITTIVHD YIAIMOH
NOILISOd 13N 9%6 187 SI1AVAIZDTY SLNNODDY S300 LNIWNOYIANT DIWONODI LNIHHND u
¥ . SRICEPRTNIRE | | vor €L€ SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSVD 3NVIVE ANNd
ISN3dX3 QINIOV JHL OL IALLY13Y SIONITIVHD TVIDNYNI4 ANV .
1 1 ANV 18VAVd SLNNOIOV 51335V aaiulsay 40 NOLLVOIONI ON HLIM 31V1S AQV3l1S
10z ST0Z El avii 10T ST0Z S1355V SISATVNY ANV NOISSNDSIAa "
0E NNC 0E NNC 0E NNC 0E NNC
(5,000 $)

dNNd NVYOT SNIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIW3LVILS
JUYIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY L30d

LT



NOILISOd 13N TV.LOL

65 LS 3NOZ 3aViL NOIZHO0L

“404 3.01d1S3y

S13SSV V.LIdYD
NI LNIWLS3ANI 13N

NOILISOd 13N
- S3LLNIEVI] V.1O0L

~I

JNNIATY Q3INYVANN

JSNIAdX3 A3MYOIV
L ANV 319VAVd SLNNODDV

10z STOZ SaTiTIavIi

0E NNC 0E NNC

(s,000 $)

dNOZ 3dViLl NOIFUO04 -NOILISOd 13N 40 LNJW3ILVIS
FUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALINOHLNY L30d

8¢

65

1414
0E NNC

¥ S13SSV V.10l
- S13SSV TVLIdVD TV.LOL

13N
-S13SSV WLIdVD ¥3H10

SS300ud
NI NOLLDNYLSNOD

- anvi
S1355V V1IdvD
] S13SSY A3 LOTH1STY IVLOL

01 S31GVAIZOIY SLNNODDV
¥S SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
S13SSV 3014153y

ST0T SI355V
0€ NNC

STOZ Ad ¥IOTAd ETOT Ad TIOZ A TIOTZ A4
0

SL

00T

NOILISOd Q3LOTH1S3Y 13N

"'SAVA 06 NVHL ¥3.1V3Y9 A9 ININONII3Q
F19VAIZDTY ISNOHONLLSIM LNIHAIND

"SAONITIVHD TVIDONVYNIL
30 NOLLYOIONI ON HLIM 31V1S AQV3LS

SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSIA

(s,000 $)



___________

STOZ ‘ST 1SNONV nﬁl
ONILIIW SUOLDIAUIA 40 AUVog

(S409YVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT)

9T0C ‘0 1IddY
DNIAN3 AdOId3d HLNOW 3ANIN
JHL A04 SNOILDIALOUd MO14d HSYD




TETC 86T IVLOL

€CTT FONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD
928 898 Q3LORILSTY Hda =
Z3s MOTd HSVD 13N
121 121 Q3LVYNDISIA Hdd
00Z €127 Q3LOTHLSIUNN Hda (187°6)
& - QALYNSISIA Va4 (911) ANIWIILLTY 1930 WH3L ONOT
18 109 Q3LORLLSTUNN Vd (sez'n) S3SNIdX3 ONLLYYIO
ST070530 TT07T050 (e€2'?) Q3LYITY INVYO -STUNLIANIdXT TV.LIdVD
1V 3ONVIvE 1¥ 3ONVIVE SIONVIVE ANN4 TV.LOL (£68'T) ALYIZY LNVAO NON ~STHNLIGNIAXE VLIV
Sk 2 O SR e (008'c) S1I43N39 ANV SIOVM IIAOTdINT
BV W =] Nt 23a AON 120 d3s o
/r 0 SANN4 40 sasn
= 00S
—— s~
Q i 4 — . (0s£'1) L3N -TV.LIdVD ONDRIOM MNVE TYNIILA
- LE6'TS$40
1834 TvLi0L i i
Svsdo S 0002 PLTT 13N -(d0D) 334 IDIAYIS TVIDINNAW
TR e 0052 m 191 SANNIAZY 3N ANY YYONYH LAOGUIY NIAVHANS
000 0zy LAOdYIV HLNOWSLY¥Od
S3ONVIVE 1930 ANV HSVD G3103C0¥d 0v0'T SINN3ATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 ISHNOD 4109
* SWYFYLS INNIATY 1¥0d3a 862'C SAUVMY LNV 31V1S / Tvy3aad
(€ ANV 1SYDIYO4 FUNLIANIdX3 TVLIdVD 40 ADVIANDIY (2
SQUVMY INVYED JLVLS / Tv¥3d34 40 141303y (T IaNIONI 09%'9 SONITIIE Q3LV13Y 1043Vl
SNOLLD3C0Yd FANLNL QYYMOL SILLIALLISNIS INTHIND i
SANN4 40 S32¥N0S
‘STINLIANIII
IVLIAYD QILVTIY INVYD d31D3C04Ed IONVYNI ATTAVINTId OL T09 FONVIVE ANNd ONIN3IdO
YMNYE LNIAIAOYd IHL HLIM 1IA3¥D 40 INTT WH3L 1MOHS
S.LI 3ZM1LN ¥3H1¥Nd OL d33N OL INNLLNOD TI1IM Yad JHL NGy tH06.4)

NOL Ia

e 9T0Z ‘0€ TIIdV OL STOZ ‘T LSNONV
MIIAYIAO0 AAVIWIWNS MOTd HSYD
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3IQ 3SVad




€11 ECT'T €06 098 S8 118 41 8EET 91T'T 689 FDNVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
123

TS 02z £ ST (tor)  (9zv)  ze1 LSb 88 MO HSVD 13N
TIv 0T 099 06Z SiZ TETT 08€¢ &7 EIpT 08z €68
i . " _ . _ - 5 r . (or#-6# 539Vd 335)
oTT = - - 91T = - = - = ANIWIALL 1930 WyIL ONOT
0ST'T - e - = 0ET'T - = = c (d02) 334 IDIANIS VdIDINNW
SET'T 0z1 STT S0T sz1 STE 01T (174 STT 011 S3SN3dX3 ONLLY¥3dO
€€T'T o€ 06 ovT szt L2 S6L 0bE 06 8b€ QaLvIy Eémﬁﬂ%
L68'T 06 0ST 0S 0SE 0sZ (333 8L 04T 0z E&oﬂ%mmmw&
008’ 0Zr 34 0z STh 0T Sov St SOk STh SLI43N38 ANV S3OVM 33A0TdW3
SANN4 40 3sn
€E60T 088 £€e8 0¢Z STT ®c¢ EZT %091 [ECT 186
(osz't)  (os¥)  (002)  (oov)  (00S)  000'T - (008) (00g)  (oow) 13N -D0TY TV.LIdVD ONDRIOM
19T 8T ST ST ST 91 8T 0z I44 44 L0V NIAVHANS
(1747 0S St S 0S S Sk 0s S St LHOQYIV HLNOWS.LYOd
00’1 St o S€ sg 0s SLT SLT S1Z 0¥Z 354N0D 4109
Y0ET Sse 802 S0Z sse 80 S0z Ssg 80 S0Z (d0D) 334 3DIAY3S WAIDINNW
09t'9 s€L szL SzL 00£ 00£ sz STL SEL 004 SONITIIE QILYIFY L¥OdIAVL
862°C L6 - S0T 015 09z 5§ 06. 413 69T (6% 39v4 335) SAUYMY LNVHO
SANN4 40 SIDUNOS
T09 €06 098 Sv8 Ti8 Z16 SEET oPTT 689 T09 FDNVIVE ANNd ONINIdO
V101 qdv VN a3 NV 33a AON io[o] d3s 5NV

9T0¢C ‘0€ 1TddVY OL1 STOZ ‘T 1SNONY
MOTd HSVYD 40 LNIW31VI1S
ALTIOHLNY LINIWdO13AIA ISYad




€ETC 0% 06 OPT SZTI ST S6L 0Ove 06 8V ANVD TV.LOL
6 = - - - - - S6 - - (e€# 21N0Y¥) HLYd 3SN LLINW
(AINO NOLLD3S IATA NO14VHD)
= - = . . . - - . = HLVd 35N LLINW
Ldodaawvil
002 0€ 0] 4 ot T4 0z 0z ST 1) - *x (NOISIA) SINIWIAVA INVIIXVL
8/8 . S - - 00 0Sz  0sT - 8.2 NOLLONYLSNOD AVMNNY
JHO4AIV NIAVHAIS
. = - - - > - (€097 98S) 39VNIVXA ANY INIWIAVd
= - - . ¥ . = (2091 98S) NOLLONAULSNOD ¥SY
092 - - 0s 0s Y4 (1} o€ 13 o *xWILSAS INIWIDVYNYIW NOLLYIIHLINIAI
08t = . = < e Sor = ST < s INIWAINDOI TYAOIWIHY MONS
oze - 0S 0S 0s 0€ 0¢ 0S o€ o€ II 3SYHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONY1S30
JHOdYUIV HLNOWS1NOd
INIWISUNTWITY INVID

IvIOL ¥dv YW EE] NVL 33a AON D6 1438 5V

TYAOYUddY QYYOd ONIAONId xx
310N

(s.000 $)

9T0T ‘0€ 1I¥dV OL STOZ ‘T LSNONV
SFTANLIANIdX3 TVLIdVYD A3ILD3C0Ud

ALTIOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SVad



TVAQUddY Q¥VOS ONIANId »x

T4
0z

00T
0s

0s . =

00T

SL o .

VLOL ddv

dvIN

0s

0s 14

T4

S¢

SL

AON 1IDO d3 BV

0s

SL

T4

0z

T4

0s

AQNLS
ANVId INJWLVIAEL YILYM JLSYM

s+ NVd NOLLY LJOdSNVIL 30V4iNS
*x STHOLIQ IOVNIVIA

*xSILTIDVL NVIYLS3A3d -SHTYMIALS
*x DONLLHOTT 133¥1S ANNOYOIIANN
*x WYHYNA £S5 -W3A ONIATING

*xx NOIS IIWODTIM IDONVELNT HLIHON
sox INTWLVIEL H31VM WIOLS

*xx133ULS
YA1IX3 -NOIS IONVALNT LAOdHIY

ok IOVNOIS AVMHOIH LHOddIV

*k
(SAYMavY0y) S3AIND NOIS TYNIWYIL

Ldodaavil

(s,000 $)

e 9TOC ‘0€ 1IUdV OL STOT ‘T LSNDNV
STANLIANIAXT TVLIdVD @31D3r0oud
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3Q ISVad

‘310N



IVACUAdY QuVOE ONIANId xx
210N

33 = - - 03 [y48 [ 0S 09 =
St - [*r4 - WNDOVA / d43d433ms
NOISNVdX3 ALTIIDV4 3SNOHANTD

p————

0s = - - s - - 0s - - *x AVd JNVL 13N
SE 2 - - - - - - sg - sex JOLOVIL
Sze - - + 0s SZT 0S - - - xx SNOLLVDIHIAOW NIHDLDH
ASAUNOD 47109
T o — i e o o . - . sk SNOLLVDINNWIWODI 1AL / S¥3AY3S
08 = 09 - X = = 0¢ - = / FAVYMIIOS / SYILNTHd / SEILNdWOD

NOLLVYLISINIWAVY

s+ (NDIS3IA) SNOLLYAONTY I ¥YONYH
LHOJIIV NIAVHANS

INIWISUNIWITY INVIDONON

TWIOL qdv R EE) NVL 33a AON 150 d3s 5NV

<4

i e 9T0T ‘0€ 1I¥dV OL STOZ ‘T 1SNONV
STANLIANIdX3 TV.LIdVD A3LD3IC0Ud
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3Q 3ASYad




TVAQYUddY JUVOE ONIANId ax

68T 06 0ST 0S 0SE ©0SZ 68 SZvy OZT 02 ANVIONON TV.LOL o
[§53 06 06 - 0S = [ 0¢ - =
0s = - < 0s = 8 & = & sox INJWIOVTdTY 1337 ITDIHIA
- - - 3 = s * - - - #+d3dIIMS / MO NTVMIAIS
06 06 = - - ” . : = = *x WHVTY U -¥3ULSTHOOY SZ
0s - 0s - - . . = o - s TUMNLONALSYIINI ONIATING
ST - - - - - & ST o - sox INTWIDOVTdTY L4TTHHOH
(44 - - = - = e - - - s+ DLLYY -MO'ld ¥3av01 —_—
L - . = % - Fd . - = o+ INVId YOLVAINIDNI -¥00a QvIHIIAO
o€ # ¥ = - - o€ - ~ = % AQOS dWNA -13374 IDIHIA
sS - oF - - - e ST - = sk 133ULS 31 £ -30QVEDAN WIALSAS DVAH
FONVNILNIVI
899 - = 0% 002 0S S0T 8 ST (114
01 - - - - - 01 - - - sx1d -S300Q ALINDIS MaN
0S - = - - - 0S 2 = 5 o+ INFWIDVIdTH WALSAS SSIDDV ALTINDIAS
0s - . - - . c 0s - - xx 8% ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIH00¥TY
00€ . " 0s 00z 0s S < - - *x ONIQTING TYNIWYIL INFWIDVTdTY 00
274 = = = = = = 8L % = xx (Q337) ONIdWYITY AVMNNY QTIINIY
08T - - - - - Sk 00T ST 0z #x SNOLLYAONTY WOOYHLY
LAOJNUIV HLNOWS1¥O0d

{(@3NNLINGD) INTINISANGWISd INVEONON
WVI0L ddv VI EE NVC J3d AON D0 d3s 5Ny

. @ 9T0Z ‘0€ TTUdY OL STOZ ‘T 1SNDNY
STANLIANIdXT TVLIdYD AILDACOUd
ALTYOHLNY INIWAO13A3d ISV3d




|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

867°C L6 = SOT 01s 09¢ Ss 06L [4 %3 691 ANVHD TYLOL

&l
&)

(€4 31N0Y) HLVd 35N LLINW
(AINO NOLLO3S

4 83 = = " = - = 3 [433 = JATIA NOL4VYD) HLVd 35N LLINW
LJodaavul

S8 = - 2 . SLT - 059 - = NOLLONALSNOD AYMNNY
14 - Z - = - > - = 11 NOD3¥ ANV NOIS3A gvHITY AYMNNY
LHOdAIV NIAVHMIS

85 x e : = - - - = 89 (€09T 98S) 3DYNIVIA ANV INIIW3AVd
001 ¥ - - - - - = = 00T (Z09T 98S) NOLLONAULSNOD ¥SY
VAz4 L6 = - SS = - S6 = = *xWALSAS INIWIDVYNYIW NOLLYDI4LLNIAL
SSt - 5 " SSb - - - = = s INIWAINDI TYAOWIY MONS
09T - : SOT - - ss = - z II 3SVHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONY1SE0
St . = - - 2 - St = 7 I 3SVHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSS0
LH0dYIV HLNOWS130d

WIOL qdv VA EEE] NVL 33d AON 5o 35 5nv

el | 9T0T ‘0€ 1IAdY OL STOZ ‘T LSNDNY
SAQYVMY LNVYD 1dI3D3Y AILD3C0Ud
ALTOHLNY INIWJO13A3A 3SVad




INVId INJWLYIHL
oTT N X - 911 = - - - - YALYM ALSYM -HINOWSLEO0d 40 ALDD

|
|
|
|

TV.LOL ddv

o
<
=
m
(T8
w
=
<
Lan
ﬂ
(=]
>‘
=
o
&
v
%
<

(s,000 %) Q.HQN ~°m I—H¢ﬂ< o-—.. m.HoN \.H n—lm:w=<
G+ waoied). | NIWIJILIY 1930 W31 DNO1 40 d31NAa3HOS

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3A 3SYId




(1 — SI0Z = o= =
JIINVIVND
J3a AON 100 43S SNy anc NOC AYH Hav YN 4 NYL J1VIS 3HL
- ¥C°0 AdYYD LON S304Q U3IHLIO
= 9Z'0
P i, e NMOaMv¥a
€0 £ WAWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
X wr[\\lbl\\! ———— €0
e $€0
r—
Ll = — === 9c0 S1NIOd SISvd
e 850 0SZ + gTH4
e HLNOW 3NO J1VY 1SIUIINI
TWLIdYD
SONDINOM
3AINOYd OL 350d¥nd
6T'E JOVHIANY
57T QaLHOEM 9T0Z-1€-Z1 3lva WualL
TEEE TEET
110Z-0T-€0 31vd 3A1LD3443
HLNOWSL¥Od
05 0Z0Z-1€-21 185 185 40 ALD
(o0TY) YNVE 0sz’s I1GVIIVAY INNOWY
/8 910Z-1£-21 0S2'T 0SZ't LN3AIAO¥d THL
7T IIva STOC-0t-90  STOZ-1e-Z0 SISAIVNV 133d ) ALTTIOVH 1143¥D
1S343LNI ALTANLYI 1y v DONIANVLISLNO 000°s TYNISTHO 40 INNOWY
IONVIVE JONVIVE
OoTd) SNva STO0Z ‘1€ AINC
AN3QIAO¥d IHL 1V SILLTIIOVL 11g3¥D
(5,000 $)

SISATVNY 183d SNIANVLSLNO ANV SIILITIDVH LId3A)D
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdOT13A3IQ 3ASVYad

0T




Er'gY
o [
T

o]
z

o
»m
c<
M=
x|z
o>

o=

=2

Zl»

-l -

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute an extension to the Right of Entry with
Georgia-Pacific Gypsum, LLC consistent with the FAA letters of approval
dated April 8 and July 21, 2015 (attached) for use of a portion of the North
Apron to store trailers. The Right of Entry shall be extended for a period of
six (6) months beginning October 5, 2015 through April 5, 2016 on the
same terms and conditions set forth in the Right of Entry dated March 31,

2015 attached hereto.

NARESOLVES\GeorgiaPacificExt0815.wpd

MOTION

TAKING

Y

O

U

THERE



@

U.S. Department Federal Aviation Administration 12 New England Executive Park
of Transportation New England Region Burlington, MA 01803

Federal Aviation
Administration

July 21, 2015

Mr. Kim W, Hopper, A.A.E.

Airport Manager

Pease International Development Authority
55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dear Mr. Hopper:

We have received your email request dated July 10, 2015 to request a six (6) month
extension for Georgia Pacific’s continued use of the North Apron, which is designated for
aviation use. The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) New England Region gave
approval for Georgia Pacific to use a portion of the North Apron for a staging area for trucks
during emergency repairs to their facility in letter dated April 8, 2015 (attached).

Based on a review of the information in your email together with the information previously
submitted, we will grant an additional six (6) months to the original timeframe. The revised
not to exceed date is April 8,2016. All terms and conditions contained in the original
written request to the FAA (attached) must be adhered to including a rental rate that is fair
market value for non-aeronautical activities. Should any issue arise that interferes with the
use by acronautical users, the North Apron must be returned to its primary purpose within
thirty (30) days.

If you have any questions, please contact Jorge Panteli, Airport Compliance Specialist, at
jorge.panteli@faa.gov.

1\l

ary/l', Walsh
anager, Airports Division

Sincerely,

CC: Carol Niewola, PE, CM, Senior Aviation Planner, NHDO'T
Tracey Mclnnis, FAA



@

U.S. Department Federal Aviation Administration
of Transportation New England Region
Federal Avidation

Administration

April 8, 2015

Mr. Kim W, Hopper, A.A.E.

Airport Manager

Pease International Development Authority
55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dear Mr. Hopper:

12 New England Execulive Park
Burlington, MA 01803

Pease International Development Authority submitted a written request on March 30, 2015,
to use a portion of the North Apron for a staging area for trucks during emergency repairs at
a nearby facility. The North Apron is designated aeronautical property.

The temporary interim use of the North Apron is appropriate for a not-to-exceed period of
six (6) months. The space would otherwise not be used. All terms and conditions contained
in the written request to the FAA must be adhered to including a rental rate that is fair
market value for non-aeronautical activities. Should any issue arise that interferes with the
use by acronautical users, the North Apron must be returned to its primary purpose within

thirty (30) days.

If you have any questions, please contact Thomas Vick, Airport Compliance Specialist, at

thomas.vick@faa.gov.

Sincerely,

I s B IO

r‘r,. " ¢ -\
oiviial Vb eed L

Mary T. Walsh
Manager, Airports Division



P

INTERNATIONAL

o\

S
EASE @\J

DE
A

ELOPMENT

Vv
UTHORITY

March 31, 2015

Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC .
133 Peachtree St NE

8" Floor

Atlanta, GA 30303

Attn: A.F. Jasnic

Re: Right of Entry for Use of Portion of North Apron
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Jasnic:

This Right of Entry will authorize the Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC. (Georgia-Pacific) and/or any
agents or contractors to enter upon a portion of the North Apron (“Premises’) (see Exhibit A) and shall be
valid from April 6, 2015 through October 4, 2015 for the purpose of conducting, at its sole risk, the staging
of 40 tractor trailers more or less that can be safely parked on the Premises and for no other use without the
express written consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”). The use, occupation and maintenance
of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and
approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to
time. This Right of Entry shall terminate at midnight on October 4, 2015.

L Georgia-Pacific understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (¢) may be revoked at will by
PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or termination. The
use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance and shall not cause

disruption to other Airport activities.

2. Georgia-Pacific’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that
its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of loss or
damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of
its employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted
herein. Georgia-Pacific expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any such loss, damage, personal
injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of Georgia-Pacific's use of the Premises or the
conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization. Georgia-Pacific further
agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the PDA, its officers, board members, agents and
employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorney's
fees arising out of Georgia-Pacific’s use of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in
connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

3. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which may
arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or the use and
occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of Georgia-Pacific’s officers,
agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their invitation or the invitation

of any one of them.

TAKING YOU THERE



Frank Jasnic

Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC
March 31, 2015

Page 2

4, a. Georgia-Pacific agrees to provide PDA with satisfactory evidence that Georgia-
Pacific’s insurance covers Georgia-Pacific and any of its agent and/or contractors for the operations
designated in the terms of this Right of Entry. Said insurance shall include: a) comprehensive general
fiability insurance to a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000), naming the PDA as additional
insured; b) automobile liability insurance coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.00; and ¢) workers’

compensation ooverage to statutory limits.

b. Each such policy or certificate therefor 1ssued by the insurer shall contain (i) a
provision that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of Georgia-Paciflo which would otherwise
result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affeot or limit the obligation of the
insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such policy
shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to PDA, (iii)
provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA and (iv) a provision that any
liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any

ingurance carried by PDA.,

c In the event Georgia-Pacific is unable to provide satisfactory evidence of insurance
for any of its agents and/or coniractors, then, in that event, any agent or conftactor of Georgia-Pacific not
insured by Georgla-Pacific, shall provide PDA with satisfactory evidence of insurance ns required in

pardgraphs 4.2, and b, above,

5. Georgia-Pacific understands and acknowledges that it shall coordinate with the PDA Airport
Management Department for uge of the Prenises.

6. Georgia-Pacific covenants and agrees that at no time during the use of the North Apron shall
trailers be placed within 200 feet of the area utilized by the National Guard.

7 Georgia-Pacific agroes to pay PDA a usor’s fee in the amount of Three Thousand Eight
Hundred Bleven and 50/100 Dollars ($3,811.50) per month, pro rated, for each month that the Premises are
used. On the first day of each month during the tern of this Right of Entry, PDA will bill Georgia-Pacific

for the user’s fee incurred during the previous month.

8. Georgia-Pacific hereby acknowledges that vehicles will enter and exit the Premises through
Gate 12. Access to Gate 12 must be arranged in advance through the PDA Airport Operations Department

(603) 433-6536.

9 Georgis-Pacific acknowledges and agrees that it will be responsible for snow removal that
is needed for its operations. Snow removal operations must meet the requirements of PDA Airport
Operations and will not impede aircraft operations or the operations of other airfield tenants. Georgia-Pavific
acknowledges that because there is no stormwater discharge permit in the Right of Entry Ares, no deicing
chemicals or salt will bo used or permitted onthe Airport Operations Area (“AOA*), Georgia-Pacific further
acknowledges that if sand is needed, Georgia-Pacific shall make arangements with the PDA Maintenance
Division for the purchase of FAA-grade sand, Only FAA-grade sand supplied by the PDA Maintenance

Division will be permitted to be used.

ey



Frank Jasnic

Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC
Match 31, 2015

Page 3

10.  This Right of Entry is subject to the receipt of a written FAA Determination that the project:
a) poses no hazard to air navigation and b) is determined to be compliant with the airports federal obligations
and assurances. This determination requires the applicant to fils FAA Form 7460-1 “Notice of Proposed
Construction or Alteration” with the FAA at least 45 days prior to the proposed project start date,

11,  The North Apron is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area ("SIDA"),
Designated representatives of the Georgia-Pacific will bo roquired to obtain seourity badges and qualify as
escotts in order for representatives, employees and agents of the Georgia-Pacific to gain access to and
remain on the North Apron. While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of the Pease
International Airport Seourity Program must be met, Prior to accessing the North Apron, all persons
providing SIDA escort must undergo verification of their criminal history for the past ten (10) years, attend
a training olass that is offered no more than once every two weeks and pay any applicable fees. Information
regarding escort requirements can be obtained by calling the Airport Operations Department at (603) 433-
6536, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m, No representative, employee or agent of the Georgia-
Pacifio will be allowed in the SIDA without escorts mecting the requirements of the Pease International

Airport Security Program

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the consent
of the Georgia-Pacific to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me before testing begins,

ly,

avid R, Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and atcopted this 3 Yay of_ APRW. 2015

GEORGA-PALTIC GIPSUM LW C

By: B At %ﬁi}.____

Duly Authorized T

o William Hopper, Airport Operations Manager
Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel

PAROE\GeorginPacificROBRov, wpd




z"\J

>l

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director </
Date: August 13, 2015
Re: Sublease between Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC and Various Tenants

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of subleases between Pioneer New Hampshire, LLC (“Pioneer”) and

da.

Lonza Biologics, Inc.

110 Corporate Drive

5,535 square feet (Suite 2)
Base Term: Month to Month
General Office Use

ASCA, Inc. (manufacturer of architectural sun control devices/sushades)
112 Corporate Drive

2,000 square feet (Suite 1A)

Base Term:  Three years

General Office Use

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that;

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1: The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original Lease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on Pioneer’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/Pioneer

Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PAPTUNEER\Corporale Cen ferBoarq B oardimein v ariousus 1 J.Wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



=" U

m

AS

™

T

@)
4
>

lw)
> m

M=
ol -
el

v
U

o
—m
<z

MEMORANDUM
To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director /VVQM
Date: August 13, 2015

Re: Sublease between 200 International, Limited Partnership and Tradeport Counseling and
Mediation Associates

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 200 International, Limited Partnership (“200ILP") and Tradeport
Counseling and Mediation Associates (“TCM?”) for 1,896 square feet (Suite 157) for a period of
five years, effective August 1, 2015. TCM will use the premises for general business offices.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to

perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 200ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/200ILP
Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent,

PATWOINTLA200 International\Board\Boardmem081315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



_ -
PEAS

<z
3 2I'I'I

INTERNATION
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive DirectorW

Date: August 13, 2015

Re: Sublease between Two International Group, LLC and Advanced Patient Advocacy,

LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has approved
of a sublease between Two International Group, LLC ("TIG") and Advanced Patient Advocacy, LLC
at 2 International Drive. The Sublease for 20,314 square feet is for a base term of five years. Advanced
Patient Advocacy, LLC works with hospitals and patients to secure insurance coverage and payments
for healthcare issues and will use the Subleased Premises for general business offices.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

ks

4,

The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform
all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on TIG’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/TIG Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson
was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTL\Board Memos\BoardmemTIGO815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



_ -
AS

NTE IO N

AT
OPME
ORIT

U_

<z
= ?_’I'I'I

x|z

R
EVE
AUT

MOTION
Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and enter
into Lease Agreement with Port City Air, Inc. (or its nominee) for Hangar 229;
all in accordance with the memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive
Director, dated July 30, 2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\PCAHangar2290815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director 7%~
Re: Port City Air, Inc. / Hangar 229 Lease
Date: July 30, 2015

Effective September 1, 2015, Port City Air, Inc. (PCA) and PDA have agreed
to enter into a twenty (20) year lease (the “Lease”) for Hangar 229 which
also includes a right of first refusal (RFR) to continue leasing the premises
at the end of the Lease term. As is typical with RFR’s, PCA will be required
to submit a proposal that is at least equal to or better than any third party
proposal which may be made at the end of the Lease term. For frame of
reference purposes, Hangar 229 is immediately adjacent to Hangar 227
and the Fuel Farm. The use the facility will be for the support of PCA’s
FBO operations.

As a condition of entering into the Lease, PCA has agreed to invest
$500,000 in mutually agreed upon capital improvements to the Hangar
within the first four (4) years of the Lease. The Lease also requires that
the proposed improvement work be identified and a schedule set for the
completion of the work prior to entering into the Lease. Furthermore, the
Lease requires PCA to place the $500,000 in an escrow fund as a
guarantee that the funds will be available for the proposed work. The
Building Area Rent for Hangar 229 begins at $0.75 per square foot and
escalates over the term of the Lease in incremental amounts up to $2.00
per square foot in year seven (7). Thereafter rent increases pursuant to
CPI adjustments (subject to caps) through year twenty (20).

At the August 13, 2015 meeting of the Board | will be seeking
authorization to complete the negotiation of the terms of an agreement
and to enter into a Lease for Hangar 229 with Port City Air, Inc. or
nominee on terms and conditions substantially similar to those set forth
in the attached draft.

P:\MEMOS.MHG\PCAHangar229july302015.wpd

I TAKING YOU THERE



LEASE
BETWEEN
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

AS

"LESSOR"

AND
PORT CITY AIR, INC. [or nominee]

AS

"LESSEE"

DRAFT



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE PAGE
LEABE .commseusim o seusooiianmsviassesmonsessiivssseesnian s s sy s 658 58 s s e s s (aasies i 1
L L i O OO 1
ARTICLE 1 PREMISES ..ottt sse s sna st esesaesse s enesaensesesnennn 3
ARTICLE 1A. REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS BY LESSEE........cccccviiniiinivininreiririeenseneennes 5
ARTICLE 1B. RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL .....occeiiiiiiieeirenieiieteee e 8
ARTICLE 2  CONDITION OF LEASED PREMISES .......ccooiiiieeereeevrereenesreereesseseeseessenens 8
ARTICLE 3 TERM s ssssissiotiv isissiisssinmms s assatents ssssrssens s sss serenssmsensesssnssss 9
ARTICLE 4 BUILDING AREA RENT - MUNICIPAL SERVICES FEE -

LANDING FEES & PARKING BEED .umnmnunimmumasmmmmsigeaias 10
ARTICLE: § INMIPOBITIOMNS .covvmmusssmmsansvmsmmsimsss s s s s e s s sarisns 14
ARTICIE 6 SLIRRENDER OF LEASED PREMIBES ....covssimmssimvesssscusommnss sssssavsisasions 15
ARTICLE. 7 INSURANCE .coivccumsuiseovesmssminiserionisssesissssssssisss s i e sesseissspavssisi i 16
ARTICLE 8 LESSOR'S RIGHT TO PERFORM LESSEE'S COVENANTS........cccccoveviannn. 19
ARTICEER 9  USE OB LEASEDI PREMIBER ..wmummmmmmremsivsmsssmmssissssgussisisse 20
ARTICLE 9(A) LESSOR SERVICES......ccooiiiiiitiiinnicitienisiesieisessstessensassessessessessssssssessesssens 24
ARTICLE 9B. RESTRICTIONS ON CERTAIN AIRCRAFT OPERATIONS......c..cccccervenn 245
ARTICLE 10! LIENS iiiniiasismnmnesneonsesssssesnesnessarssnsssssrssssnens cossansassnsessassssnssntars sresnssnssessimasnssss 255
ARTICLE 11 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE.........cccoevtriininrinierrenenienesiesesesesnessesesnnens 26
ARTICLE 12 RIGHT OF LESSOR TO INSPECT AND REPAIR ......ccccoivviiminirieinrenrennen, 27
ARTICLE 13 GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION BY LESSEE........cccccconseriesuesisessnssssssasansrores 28
T L T 1 T T— 29
ARTICEE 15 ALTERATIONS = BIGNS..cuusmumminmmmmmmasssmsiissa aemsmmmmmssi 3l
ARTICLE 16 DESTRUCTION AND RESTORATION .o scsnsonssssosimsossnissvenssssssssssvsisss 33
ARTICLE 16 A} ENMINENT DICAHAIN \oummnmmsummmmsmsrssiesiiies i msisim i srmssian 36
ARTICLE 17 DEFAULT BY LESSOR .....ccccviiiiiiiiiicniencinissesseesee s, 37
ARTICLE 18 DEFAULT BY LESSEE ......c.ccoiiiiriiiiinininiesiinennises st sse e ess e ens e ens 38
ARTICLE 19 DELEGATION - ASSIGNMENT - SUBLEASES - MORTGAGES................ 41
ARTICLE 20 [RESERVED] ...cioiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiicsiniisisresieiniesseiesessassesessesesssssessssessessessssssssssseses 46
ARTICLE 21 ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS................. 47
ARTICLE 22 INVALIDITY OF PARTICULAR PROVISIONS .......cccossussnisnreesnssassnssasansenss 48
ARTICLE 23 "WOTHCES (oo smsssis s s i s s aes s 49
ARTICLE 24 QUIET BENICYMENT oo smsmeosissss sy 50
ARTICLE 25 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. cuuisimmwsmmmmanssimsmsmsns i 51
ARTICLE. 26 MISCELLANEBOUS . ...comusunsieivsseussssosss sussvsesssmimssssmsisisssesessais sossssianesises 58

o



EXHIBITS TO LEASE

EXHIBIT

1 -

2 .

3 =

llAH

HBII

IIB_IH

ucu

HC _l "

IID"

HEII

IIFH

QUITCLAIM DEEDS AND EXHIBITS

FEDERAL FACILITIES AGREEMENT

LANDING FEE AND PARKING FEE REPORTS
PLANS DESIGNATING THE LEASED PREMISES

MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR COMMERCIAL AND NONCOMMERCIAL
GENERAL AVIATION OPERATORS

RESTRICTIONS ON CERTAIN AIRCRAFT OPERATIONS
IMPROVEMENT / REPAIR WORK - HANGAR 229
ESCROW AGREEMENT

SUMMARY OF LEASE PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL
AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

LIST OF ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS

CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOOD STANDING/EXISTENCE

-ii-



LEASE

THIS LEASE ("Lease") is made by and between the PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
("Lessor" or "PDA") and PORT CITY AIR, INC. of 104 Grafton Drive, Portsmouth, NH
03801("Lessee"). (Lessor and Lessee may be referred to jointly as the "Parties.")

RECITALS

A. Lessor is an agency of the State of New Hampshire established pursuant to RSA
ch. 12-G, "Pease Development Authority," and is authorized to enter into this Lease pursuant to
the provisions contained therein.

B. In 1992, Lessor commenced its acquisition of fee title to portions of the former
Pease Air Force Base hereinafter designated Premises I and Premises II from the United States of
America ("Government or Air Force") by public benefit transfer (i.e. transfer without
consideration) pursuant to the general authority contained in 49 U.S.C. Sections 47151-47153
and other applicable provisions of law. (Together, Premises I and Premises II constitute the
entirety of the Pease International Tradeport (the "Airport" or "Pease").) The terms of such
acquisition are set forth in an Amended Application for Public Benefit Transfer executed by
Lessor ("Application") and accepted by the Air Force on April 14, 1992 (the "Acceptance"), as
the same have been subsequently amended by Amendment No. 1 dated March 24, 1994 and
executed June 27, 1997 ("Amendment No. 1"). (The Application, as amended by Amendment
No. 1 may be referred to as the "Amended Application.") The Amended Application was
approved December 12, 1995 and confirmed March 18, 1997 and the Air Force executed an
acceptance of the Amended Application on June 26, 1997 ("Acceptance II"). (The Acceptance
and Acceptance II may be referred to collectively as the "Acceptances".) Pending final
disposition of the Airport in accordance with the terms of the Amended Application and
Acceptances, the Lessor and Air Force entered into a Lease on April 14, 1992 for the Airport
District, a Supplement No. 1 thereto dated August 4, 1992, a Supplement No. 2 thereto dated
July 15, 1993, a Supplement No. 3 thereto dated June 27, 1997, and a Supplement No. 4 thereto
dated October 15, 2003 (collectively the "Master Lease").

C. By Quitclaim Deed (and Exhibits A - G, inclusive) made and entered into on
October 15, 2003 and Quitclaim Deed dated September 16, 2005 (the "Deeds"), the Government,
acting by and through the Secretary of the Air Force did grant to PDA the land and improvements
located in the City of Portsmouth, Town of Newington and Town of Greenland, as contemplated
by the Master Lease, Application and Acceptances, and which deed dated September 16, 2005
included the Leased Premises. The Parties acknowledge that the Deeds impose certain
requirements on Lessee with respect to leases which are addressed in the terms and conditions of
this Lease. Copies of the Deeds are attached to this Lease as Exhibit 1.

D. The Parties acknowledge that a Federal Facilities Agreement ("FFA") required
under Section 120 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability
Act of 1980, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 9601 et seq. has been entered into by the Air Force, the
New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services ("NHDES") and the United States

il



Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") regarding certain contamination at Pease and that this
FFA also imposes certain requirements upon Lessor and Lessee which are addressed in the terms
and conditions of this Lease. A copy of the FFA is attached to this Lease as Exhibit 2. Unless
the context refers specifically to the document constituting Exhibit 2, the term FFA shall include
any amendments to said document.

E. Lessee is a New Hampshire corporation and is registered to do business in the
State with a principal place of business at 104 Grafton Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants herein contained and other
valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Lessor and Lessee hereby
agree as follows:



ARTICLE 1.
PREMISES

1.1 Description of Leased Premises

Lessor, for and in consideration of the rents and covenants herein specified to be paid and
performed by Lessee, hereby leases to Lessee, hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby hires
from Lessor, the land, buildings and other facilities and improvements located in the Airport
Zone commonly known as Hangar 229 located at 12 Aviation Avenue, Portsmouth, NH
consisting of 28,400 sq. ft. which premises are more particularly described on the plans attached
as Exhibit A (the "Leased Premises" or the "Premises").

Excluded from the Leased Premises are property or other rights obtained by a utility
supplier from the Lessor pursuant to a Lease or other agreement in connection with the provision
of utility lines and or utility services at the airport.

In connection with its Lease, Lessee shall have the non-exclusive right to use a certain
apron area consisting of 43,560 square feet of floating ramp space immediately adjacent to
Hangar 229, as may be assigned and adjusted from time by Lessor and which area shall not be
part of the Leased Premises, for aircraft movement and parking in support of the permitted uses
set forth herein.

1.2 Easements - Rights-of-Way

This Lease is subject to existing easements and rights-of-way of record and to (i) the
Utility Sublease and License Agreement dated July 31, 1992 by and between PDA and Public
Service Company of New Hampshire ("PSNH"); (ii) the utility Sublease and License Agreement
dated March 23, 1995 by and between PDA and New England Telephone and Telegraph
Company ("NETEL"); (iii) the Wastewater Disposal and Water Service Facilities Sublease and
License Agreement dated as of January 1, 1993 and amended July 1, 1998 by and between PDA
and the City of Portsmouth ("COP") and (iv) and to the Pipeline Easement and Transfer
Agreement dated August 12, 1998 by and between PDA, Portland Natural Gas Transmission
System and Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline, LLC.

The Government reserves for the use and benefit of the public, an avigation easement and
a right of way for the free and unobstructed passage of aircraft in the airspace above the surface
of the Airport, together with the right to cause in such airspace such sound, vibrations, fumes,
dust, fuel particles, and all other effects as may be caused by the operation of aircraft, now
known or hereafter used, for the navigation through or flight in the said airspace, and for use of
said airspace for landing on, taking off from, or operating on the Airport.

The Government reserves a no cost right of access for purposes of environmental
investigation, response or other corrective action, as required by CERCLA Section

B



120(h)(3)(A)(iii), the FFA, and as otherwise set forth in Article 25 of this Lease.

1.3 General Rights of Access.

Subject to the provisions and additional restrictions set forth in Article 9 and other
pertinent provisions of this Lease, Lessee shall have in common with other authorized Airport
users the right to use the entrances, exits and roadways designated by Lessor for common use at
the Airport. Lessee shall also have in common with other airfield users the right to use the
runway, taxiways and available common apron areas of the Airport.

The rights of Lessee under this Section 1.3 shall be subordinate to Lessor's rights to
manage the Airport and other common areas and roadways, which rights shall include, without
limitation, the right to impose reasonable rules and regulations relating to use of the Airport
common areas and roadways and the right to add, delete, alter or otherwise modify the
designation and use of all Airport facilities and parking areas, entrances, exits, roadways and
other areas of the Airport, to the extent all of the foregoing are not part of the Leased Premises;
provided, however, that Lessee shall continue at all times to have reasonable access to and use of
the Leased Premises and the runway, taxiways, and available common apron areas.

The rights of Lessee or any of its employees, contractors, subcontractors, agents, servants
or invitees to access, by ground vehicle or otherwise, restricted or controlled areas or the
flightline area shall be subject to the training and security requirements set forth in the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease Certification Manual as the same may be from time to -
time amended.

Lessee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations which
apply to the conduct of the uses contemplated under this Lease, including, without limitation,
rules and regulations promulgated by Lessor. Lessee shall pay to Lessor an amount equal to all
fines levied by any governmental body against Lessor for any breach of applicable requirements
by Lessee or any of its employees, contractors, subcontractors, agents, servants or invitees.

1.4.  Airport Access

Lessee acknowledges that it will be responsible for the payment of all fines imposed by
the FAA and/or TSA arising or incurred as a result of the improper use of or access by Lessee s
officers, employees, agents, customers, vendors, guests, or invitees to Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease and its SIDA.

END OF ARTICLE 1




ARTICLE 1A.

REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS BY LESSEE

1A.1. In consideration of the rent rates negotiated for the Base Term and in order to induce
Lessor to enter into this Lease, Lessee has agreed that it will undertake and continue with due
diligence and at its sole expense improvements to the Premises totaling not less than Five
Hundred Thousand & 00/100 ($500,000.00) Dollars. The specific elements of construction are
to be decided prior to signing the Lease and set forth and described in Exhibit C. Lessee agrees
that all improvement work will be completed within four years of the effective date of this Lease.
Lessee shall establish an escrow account to fund said improvements which funds will be held and
disbursed in accordance with an_escrow agreement which is attached hereto and incorporated
herein_as Exhibit C-1. Lessee acknowledges that PDA’s willingness to enter into this Lease is
contingent upon Lessee establishing a satisfactory schedule for the improvement of the Premises,
acceptable to PDA and consistent with the terms and conditions set forth above.

Lessee shall be solely responsible for the development of plans and specifications for any
proposed renovations at the Premises and for making any required submission and obtaining any
necessary approval, including subdivision approval, in accordance with the provisions of the
PDA Land Use Controls. PDA agrees to use its best efforts (without obligation on the part of
PDA to incur any expenses) to assist Lessee in such process.

END OF ARTICLE 1A.




ARTICLE 1B.

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

1.B.1. Upon the expiration or termination of the Lease, Lessee shall have certain rights of first
refusal to lease the Premises identified on Exhibit A (which parcel may be referred to as the
"RFR Area"). Lessee's rights of first refusal shall commence upon the receipt by PDA of a bona
fide offer from a third party to lease all or a portion of the RFR Area upon terms and conditions
acceptable to PDA ("Third Party Offer"). PDA shall provide Lessee with a copy of any Third
Party Offer and Lessee shall have thirty (30) days from its receipt of the copy of the Third Party
Offer to deliver to PDA written notice of Lessee's intent to lease the RFR Area on the same terms
and conditions as set forth in the Third Party Offer ("RFR Exercise Notice"), provided, however,
that Lessee's use of RFR Area shall be limited to the uses permitted under Article 9 of this Lease.
In order to be valid Lessee's RFR Exercise Notice must not be limited to financial terms and
conditions but must also include all other terms and conditions of the Third Party Offer,
including without limitation, a schedule and description of jobs to be created, if included in the
Third Party Offer. Alternately, Lessee's RFR Exercise Notice may include other non-financial
terms that provide PDA with the same or greater (as determined solely by PDA) benefits than the
non-financial terms set out in the Third Party Offer. At the same time Lessee provides PDA with
its RFR Exercise Notice, Lessee shall provide PDA with a schedule reasonably acceptable to
PDA establishing deadlines for completing any necessary improvements to the RFR Area and for
initiating and maintaining active use of the RFR Area. A schedule for design, construction,
commencement of Lessee's use, and job creation shall be reflected in any Lease agreement
covering RFR Area with appropriate sanctions in event of Lessee's breach of its scheduled
commitments. PDA and Lessee shall exercise best efforts and cooperate in good faith to
conclude a lease for RFR Area within sixty (60) days following receipt by PDA of the RFR
Exercise Notice.

The development of RFR Area shall be at Lessee's sole expense and sole risk and PDA
makes no warranty or representation in respect to RFR Area and undertakes no obligations to
make any repairs or improvements to RFR Area. Any warranty, representation or commitment
made by PDA to a third party that is a condition of the Third Party Offer, shall also be made to
Lessee in connection with the exercise by Lessee of its rights of first refusal under this Section
1.B.1. Any agreement of the Parties regarding the lease of RFR Area shall include, without
limitation, provisions applicable to Alterations, as set forth in Articles 15 and 25 of this Lease,
and any applicable provisions of the Airport Transfer Documents.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Lease, Lessee shall have no right of first
refusal, option or other right to RFR Area (and PDA shall be free to use, lease or otherwise
transfer such area as it deems appropriate) upon the occurrence of any of the following events:
(1) the failure of Lessee to exercise its right in accordance with the terms of this Article 1.B; (ii)
the expiration or termination of this Lease; or (iii) the failure of the Parties to reach an
appropriate agreement concerning the development of RFR Area within the required period (or
any extension thereof mutually acceptable to the Parties) after exercising best efforts in good
faith to conclude such agreement.

-6-



Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, Lessee shall have no rights with
respect to RFR Area if a Default (as that term is defined in Section 18.1) by Lessee occurs.

END OF ARTICLE 1.B.




ARTICLE 2

CONDITION OF LEASED PREMISES

2.1 Lessee acknowledges that it has inspected the Leased Premises, including all buildings,
improvements and other facilities thereon, as of the date of execution of this Lease and that it has
determined that the said Leased Premises are in good and tenantable condition. Lessee accepts
said Leased Premises in their present condition and without any representation or warranty by
Lessor as to the condition of said Leased Premises or as to the use or occupancy which may be
made thereof and without obligation on the part of the Lessor to make any alterations, repairs or
additions to said Leased Premises that has not been fully set forth in this Lease. Further, Lessor
shall not be responsible for any latent or other defect or change of condition in said Leased
Premises, and the rent hereunder shall in no event be withheld or diminished on account of any
such defect in said Leased Premises nor any such change in its condition, nor, except as provided
herein, for any damage occurring thereto.

END OF ARTICLE 2




ARTICLE 3.
TERM

3.1  This Lease shall be effective upon execution and shall continue for a base term of five (5)
years ("Base Term") which term shall commence on September 1, 2015 ("Term Commencement
Date"). Lessee is also granted three (3) five (5) year options to extend the Lease (hereinafter
referred to as Option Terms 1, 2 and 3). The Base Term and all option periods shall not extend
beyond twenty (20) years from the Term Commencement Date. Any extension of the term
through exercise of an option shall be upon the same terms and conditions applicable to the Base
Term, provided that rental rates shall escalate as provided in Article 4 (and any other applicable
provision addressing rental rates).

3.2 Asa condition precedent to the exercise by Lessee of any of its options to extend the term
of this Lease, Lessee shall give a written notice ("Option Notice") to Lessor of its exercise of
each such option at least twelve (12) months prior to the end of the Base Term or any applicable
Extension Period. As an additional condition precedent to exercising the option for Option Term
1, Lessee shall have completed all of the improvement and repair work it has agreed to undertake
within the time frames specified and referenced in Article 1.A. 1 and Exhibit C of this Lease.

3.3 The options to extend the term hereby granted may not be exercised at any time during
which Lessee is in default under any of the terms of this Lease, and, at the election of Lessor,
shall not be effective if any default occurs after the exercise of such option and before the
expiration of the applicable term, it being the intent of the Parties that the options granted hereby
may not be exercised or become effective at a time when a default by Lessee exists under this
Lease.

3.4  Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise when used in this Lease the phrase "term of
this Lease" shall mean the Base Term plus any duly exercised allowable extensions thereof.

END OF ARTICLE 3




ARTICLE 4.

BUILDING AREA RENT - MUNICIPAL SERVICES FEE - LANDING FEES & PARKING

FEES

4.1  Lessee shall pay to Lessor building area rent ("Building Area Rent") at the following
annual rates for the areas of the Leased Premises described in Section 1.1:

Year |
Year 2
Year 3
Year 4
Year 5

Option Term 1

Year 6
Year 7

Year 8

Year 9

Year 10

Option Term 2

Years 11 -15

$ .75 sq. ft.
$ .75 sq. ft.

$1.00 sq. ft.
$1.25 sq. ft.
$1.50 sq. ft.

$1.75 sq. ft.
$2.00 sq. ft.

J10:

$21,300.00 per annum
$21,300.00 per annum
$28,400.00 per annum
$35,500.00 per annum
$42,600.00 per annum

$49,700.00 per annum
$56,800.00 per annum

An annual payment equal to Year 7’s
rent plus a CPI adjustment measured
from immediately prior to the
beginning of Year 1 through end of
Year 7

An annual payment equal to the rent
paid in Year 8 plus an adjustment
equal to the lesser of CPI or 3%

An annual payment equal to the rent
paid in Year 9 plus an adjustment
equal to the lesser of CPI or 3%

An annual payment equal to the
previous year’s rent plus an annual
adjustment equal to the lesser of 3%
or CPI and not to exceed 12% in
years 11-15



Option Term 3

Years 16 -20 An annual payment equal to the
previous year’s rent plus an annual
adjustment equal to the lesser of 3%
or CPI and not to exceed 12% in
years 16-20

4.2  The Building Area Rent due under Section 4.1 shall commence upon the Term
Commencement Date. The annual Building Area Rent shall be payable in each case in equal
monthly installments of one twelfth thereof in advance on the first day of each month without
offset in lawful money of the United States at the office of Lessor at the Airport or at such other
address as Lessor may hereafter designate. In addition, Lessee agrees to pay when due, such
other amounts that may be required to be paid as additional rent. Lessee's rent obligation for any
fractional portion of a calendar month at the beginning or end of the term of this Lease shall be a
similar fraction of the rental due for an entire month.

43  As of each Adjustment Date (as hereinafter defined), the Building Area Rent shall be
adjusted as provided in Section 4.4 to reflect changes in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers applicable to the Boston area (all items 1982 - 1984 = 100) published by the United
States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics (the "Index").

4.4 On the first day following the expiration of the seventh year of the term of this Lease and
on the first day of each year thereafter (individually an "Adjustment Date" and collectively the
"Adjustment Dates"), Building Area Rent shall be subject to adjustment for the remainder of the
term of this Lease as follows:

For the first adjustment (commencing on the first day following the expiration of the seventh
year of the term of this Lease or September 1, 2022), the basis for computing such adjustment
shall be the Index most recently published prior to the beginning of the first year of the term —
September 1, 2010 ("Beginning Index"). If the Index most recently published prior to the first
Adjustment Date ("Extension Index") has increased over the Beginning Index, the Building Area
Rent for the one-year period commencing as of such first Adjustment Date shall be the result
obtained by multiplying the annual Building Area Rent in effect on the day of the Adjustment
Date (i.e. the annual rental for year seven by a fraction, the numerator of which is the Extension
Index and the denominator of which is the Beginning Index).

(2) Subject to the rent caps set forth in Section 4.1 for all subsequent adjustments, the
Building Area Rent shall be adjusted in the same manner as that for the first adjustment;
provided, however, that the rental base shall be the rental in effect just prior to the then
applicable Adjustment Date, the Extension Index for the preceding period shall be the Beginning
Index and the Extension Index shall be the index most recently published prior to the then
applicable Adjustment Date. On each Adjustment Date, the Parties shall execute an
acknowledgment reflecting the new rent. Failure to execute such an acknowledgment shall not

-11-



affect either the validity of this Lease or the effective date of any adjustment to the rent
hereunder.

(3) If for any Adjustment Date the Index most recently published prior to the
Adjustment Date has not increased over, or has decreased from, the Beginning Index for that
period, no escalation in rent shall be required on that Adjustment Date, and the rent shall remain
at its then current rate until the next Adjustment Date.

If the Index is changed in any manner, including without limitation, a change in the base
year, the Index shall be converted in accordance with the conversion factor published by the
United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. If the Index is discontinued or
revised during the term of this Lease, such other government index or computation with which it
is replaced shall be used in order to obtain substantially the same result as would be obtained if
the Index had not been discontinued or revised. If the Parties shall be unable to agree upon a
successor index, the Parties shall refer the choice of a successor index to arbitration in
accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.

4.5  [RESERVED]

4.6 The Building Area Rent payable hereunder shall be net to Lessor, free and clear of any
and all Impositions (as defined in Section 5.1), or expenses of any nature whatsoever in
connection with the Premises. The Parties agree that, except as expressly provided herein, all
costs, expenses and charges of every kind and nature relating to the Leased Premises which may
be attributed to, or become due during the initial or any renewal term of this Lease, shall
constitute additional rent to be paid by Lessee and, upon failure of Lessee to pay any such costs,
expenses or charges, Lessor shall have the same rights and remedies as otherwise provided in this
Lease for the failure of Lessee to pay rent. It is the intention of the Parties that Lessee shall in no
event be entitled to any abatement or reduction in rent payable hereunder, except as expressly
provided herein. Any present or future law to the contrary shall not alter the agreement of the
Parties.

4.7  Municipal Services Fee. In addition to the Building Area Rent required to be paid under
the terms of this Lease, Lessee shall also pay to Lessor, as additional rent, a municipal services
fee in accordance with the Municipal Services Agreement by and between the City of
Portsmouth, the Town of Newington and the Pease Development Authority effective July 1,
1998. This fee is for fire, police and roadway services provided by or on behalf of Lessor at the
Airport and will be subject to increases each year only to the extent the cost to Lessor of
providing such services increases. The municipal services fee shall be paid quarterly in advance
at the times and in the fashion provided for the payment of Building Area Rent. To the extent the
Leased Premises are subject to municipal taxation, and provided such municipal taxes include the
costs of the provision of fire, police and roadway services, Lessee may offset against any fee paid
to Lessor the portion of such municipal taxes as are attributable to fire, police and roadway
services, and Lessor shall have no further obligation to provide such services. For so long as
municipal taxes are imposed against the Leased Premises, or on Lessee for all three of fire, police
and roadway services and Lessor either has no obligation to provide such services (or ceases to

219



provide such services), the municipal services fee required to be paid under this Lease shall
terminate

In the event the Leased Premises, or any portion thereof, are removed from the Airport District,
Lessee shall make payments in lieu of taxes to the appropriate municipality in accordance with
the provisions of RSA 12-G:14, II (or any successor statute) regarding taxation by a municipality
of property that is within the boundaries of Pease, but outside the Airport District.

Any tax, fee or payment in lieu of tax imposed for the provision of fire, police, public works or
other municipal services shall be considered an Imposition under Article 5 of this Lease.

4.8. Landing Fees. Unless waived, for all non-based aircraft operations involving aircraft over
12,500 pounds or for any aircraft involved in revenue producing operations arising out of or in
connection with Lessee’s use of the Leased Premises at the Airport, Lessee shall collect and pay
to Lessor or its designated agent a landing fee, at rates established from time to time by Lessor
("Landing Fee"). As of the anticipated Term Commencement Date, the current Landing Fee is
$.85 per 1000 pounds of Weight. As used herein, “Weight” shall mean the FAA’s maximum
gross certified landing weight for each particular aircraft type of all aircraft landed, whether
empty or loaded.

4.9.  Parking Fees. For all aircraft operations arising out of or in connection with Lessee’s use
of the Leased Premises at the Airport, Lessee shall collect and pay to Lessor or its designated
agent, a parking fee (“Parking Fee”) for Aircraft parked outside of the Leased Premises (to
include the floating apron area) at the Airport for any period exceeding twenty-four (24) hours
following landing. As of the projected Term Commencement Date, the current Parking Fee is
$.35 per square foot per annum.

4.10. Landing and Parking Fee Reports and Payments. Landing fees and aircraft parking fees
shall be assessed in accordance with Exhibit 3 attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference (or such other landing fee and/or aircraft parking fee schedule(s) as may from time to
time be adopted by Lessor in its sole discretion). During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall
account for and pay the required landing fees and airport parking fees for use of ramp and other
airfield areas designated by Lessor for aircraft parking purposes. The full amount required to be
collected, without offset or deduction, shall be paid to Lessor within twenty-five (25) days after
the end of each calendar quarter, along with a report detailing by aircraft type and weight all
aircraft utilizing the Airport, the dates of such use and parking and landing fees which are due
and payable.

END OF ARTICLE 4

35



ARTICLE 5

IMPOSITIONS

8.1 During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall pay when due, all taxes, charges, excises,
license and permit fees, assessments, and other governmental charges, general and special,
ordinary and extraordinary, unforeseen, as well as foreseen, of any kind and nature whatsoever,
which during the term of this Lease are assessed or imposed upon or become due and payable or
a lien upon: (I) the Leased Premises or any part thereof or any personal property, equipment or
other facility used in the operation thereof; or (ii) the rent or income received from subtenants or
licensees; or (iii) any use or occupancy of the Leased Premises; or (iv) this transaction or any
document to which Lessee is a party creating or transferring an estate or interest in the Leased
Premises (all of which taxes, charges, excises, fees, assessments and other governmental charges
are hereinafter collectively referred to as "Impositions"). If, by law, any such Imposition is
payable, or may at the option of Lessee be paid in installments, Lessee may pay the same together
with any accrued interest on the unpaid balance of such Imposition in installments as the same
respectively become due and before any fine, penalty, interest or cost may be added thereto for
the nonpayment of any such installment and interest. Any Imposition relating to a fiscal period
of the taxing authority a part of which period is included prior to the commencement of the term
of this Lease, shall be prorated as between Lessor and Lessee so that Lessee shall pay only the
portion thereof attributable to any period during the term of this Lease.

5.2  Lessee covenants to furnish to Lessor within fourteen (14) days of receipt of a written
request from Lessor, official receipts of the appropriate taxing authority, or other proof
satisfactory to Lessor, evidencing the payment thereof.

5.3 Lessee shall have the right before any delinquency occurs to contest or object to the
amount or validity of any such Imposition by appropriate legal proceedings. This right shall not
be deemed or construed in any way as relieving, modifying or extending Lessee's covenant to pay
any such Imposition at the time and in the manner in this Article, unless Lessee shall have
obtained a stay of such proceedings. Lessor shall not be required to join in any such proceedings
unless it shall be necessary for it to do so in order to prosecute such proceedings and Lessor shall
have been fully indemnified to its satisfaction against all costs and expenses in connection
therewith. Lessor shall not be subjected to any liability for the payment of any costs or expenses
(including attorneys' and expert witness fees) in connection with any such proceedings brought
by Lessee, and Lessee covenants to indemnify and save Lessor harmless from any such costs or
expenses,

3.4  As between the Parties, Lessee alone shall have the duty of attending to, making or filing
any declaration, statement or report which may be provided or required by law as the basis of or
in connection with the determination, equalization, reduction or payment of any and every
Imposition which is to be borne or paid or which may become payable by Lessee under the
provisions of this Article, and Lessor shall not be or become responsible to Lessee therefor, nor
for the contents of any such declaration, statement or report. END OF ARTICLE 5

-14-



ARTICLE 6

SURRENDER OF LEASED PREMISES

6.1 On the expiration or termination of this Lease, Lessee shall surrender to Lessor the
Leased Premises, including all buildings and improvements on the Leased Premises whether
Leased to or otherwise owned by Lessee, broom clean and in good order, condition and repair,
reasonable wear and tear excepted, together with all alterations, decorations, additions and
improvements that may have been made in, to or on the Leased Premises, except that Lessee
shall be allowed to remove its personal property or any improvements made by Lessee at its sole
expense that can be removed without damage to any buildings, facilities or other improvements
to the Leased Premises. The Leased Premises, including the buildings and improvements
thereon, shall be delivered free and clear of all subtenancies, liens and encumbrances, other than
those, if any, permitted hereby or otherwise created or consented to by Lessor, and, if requested
to do so, Lessee shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to Lessor such instruments of further
assurance as in the opinion of Lessor are necessary or desirable to confirm or perfect Lessor's
right, title and interest in and to the Leased Premises including said building and improvements
On or before the end of the Lease term, Lessee shall remove all of Lessee's personal and other
property allowed to be removed hereunder, and all such property not removed shall be deemed
abandoned by Lessee and may be utilized or disposed of by Lessor without any liability to
Lessee. Lessee's obligation under this Article 6 shall survive the expiration or termination of this
Lease.

END OF ARTICLE 6

5



ARTICLE 7
INSURANCE
7.1

A. Risk of Loss. Lessee shall bear all risk of loss or damage to the Leased Premises,
including any building(s), improvements, fixtures or other property thereon, arising from any
causes whatsoever.

B. Insurance. During the entire period this Lease shall be in effect, the Lessee at its
expense will carry and maintain:

(1) Property insurance coverage against loss or damage by fire and lightning and
against loss or damage or other risks embraced by coverage of the type now known as the broad
form of extended coverage (including but not limited to riot and civil commotion, vandalism, and
malicious mischief and earthquake) in an amount not less than 100% of the full replacement
value of the buildings, building improvements, improvements to the land, and personal property
on the Leased Premises. The policies of insurance carried in accordance with this Section shall
contain a "Replacement Cost Endorsement”. Such full replacement cost shall be determined
from time to time, upon the written request of Lessor, but not more frequently than once in any
twenty-four (24) consecutive calendar month period (except in the event of substantial changes
or alterations to the Premises undertaken by Lessee as permitted under the provisions hereof) by
written agreement of Lessor and Lessee, or if they cannot agree within thirty (30) days of such
request, by an insurance consultant, appraiser, architect or contractor who shall be mutually and
reasonably acceptable to Lessor and Lessee. Any such determination by a third party shall be
subject to approval by Lessor and Lessee, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.
The insurance maintained in this Section shall be adjusted to one hundred percent (100%) of the
new full replacement cost consistent with the approved determination.

(2) Comprehensive general liability insurance, including but not limited to general
operation and airport liability and/or airport general liability insurance endorsed for hangar-
keeping and products and completed operations liability insurance, on an "occurrence basis"
against claims for "personal injury", including without limitation, bodily injury, death or property
damage, occurring upon, in or about the Leased Premises including any buildings thereon and the
ramp area and adjoining sidewalks, streets, and passageways, such insurance to afford immediate
minimum protection at the time of the Term Commencement Date, and at all times during the
term of this Lease, to a limit of not less than five million ($5,000,000) dollars per occurrence
with respect to damage to property and five million ($5,000,000) dollars, per occurrence with
respect to bodily injury or death to any one or more persons and with no deductible or such
deductible amount as may be approved by Lessor. Such insurance shall also include coverage
against liability for bodily injury or property damage arising out of the acts or omissions by or on
behalf of Lessee, or any other person or organization, or involving any owned, non-owned,
Leased or hired automotive equipment (if such coverage is not provided by a separate policy
under 7.B. (4)) in connection with Lessee's activities.

A



(3) Workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance in an amount and form
which meets all applicable requirements of the labor laws of the State of New Hampshire, as
amended from time to time, and which specifically covers the persons and risks involved in this
Lease.

4) Automobile liability insurance in amounts approved from time to time by Lessor,
but not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit for owned, hired and
non-owned automobiles.

7.2 All policies of insurance required to be carried under this Article shall be effected under
valid and enforceable policies, in such forms and amounts as may, from time to time, be required
under this Lease, issued by insurers of recognized responsibility which are authorized to transact
such insurance coverage in the State of New Hampshire, and which have been approved in
writing by Lessor, which approval shall not be withheld unreasonably. The policies of insurance
required in Sections 7.1B. (2) and (4) shall be for the mutual benefit of Lessee and the Lessor
with the Lessor named as additional insured. The policy required in Section 7.1B. (1) shall name
Lessor as loss payee. Upon the execution of this Lease (and thereafter not less than fifteen (15)
days prior to the expiration date of each policy furnished pursuant to this Article) Lessee shall
provide a copy of the original of each policy required to be furnished pursuant to this Article (or,
with the consent of Lessor, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld a certificate of the
insurer reasonably satisfactory to Lessor which sets forth evidence of all requisite coverages)
bearing a notation evidencing the payment of the premium or accompanied by other evidence
reasonably satisfactory to Lessor of such payment, shall be delivered by Lessee to Lessor.

7.3 All policies of insurance shall provide for loss thereunder to be adjusted and payable to
Lessor or Lessee in accordance with the terms of this Lease, including, but not limited to,
Articles 16 and 16 A of this Lease.

7.4  Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall to the extent obtainable
contain (I) a provision that no act or omission of Lessee, or any employee, officer or agent of
Lessee, which would otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided
shall affect or limit the obligation of the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss
sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least
thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to Lessor and to any Mortgagee, (iii)
provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Lessor, and (iv) a provision
that any liability coverage required to be carried shall be primary and noncontributing with
respect to any insurance carried by the Lessor.

The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements for this Lease and in no
way limit the indemnity covenants contained in this Lease agreement. On the insurance policies
that Lessor is named as an additional insured, Lessor shall be an additional insured to the full
limits of the liability coverage purchased by Lessee even if those limits of liability are in excess
of those required by the terms of this Lease.

7.5  All policies of insurance required to be maintained by Lessee shall have attached thereto

4%



the Lender's Loss Payable Endorsement, or its equivalent, or a loss payable clause acceptable to
Lessor, for the benefit of any Mortgagee, but the right of any Mortgagee to the payment of
insurance proceeds shall at all times be subject to the provisions of this Lease with respect to the
application of the proceeds of such insurance.

7.6  Lessee shall observe and comply with the requirements of all policies of insurance at any
time in force with respect to the Leased Premises and Lessee shall also perform and satisfy the
requirements of the companies writing such policies so that at all times companies of good
standing reasonably satisfactory to Lessor shall be willing to write or to continue such insurance.
Lessee shall, in the event of any violations or attempted violations of the provisions of this
Section 7.6 by a subtenant, take steps, immediately upon knowledge of such violation or
attempted violation, to remedy or prevent the same as the case may be.

7.7  Any insurance provided for in this Lease may be effected by a policy or policies of
blanket insurance or may be continued in such form until otherwise required by Lessor; provided,
however, that the amount of the total insurance allocated to the Leased Premises shall be such as
to furnish in protection the equivalent of separate policies in the amounts herein required, and
provided further that in all other respects, any such policy or policies shall comply with the other
provisions of this Lease. In any such case it shall not be necessary to deliver the original of any
such blanket policy to Lessor, but Lessee shall deliver to Lessor and to any Mortgagee a
certificate or duplicate of such policy in form and content acceptable to Lessor.

7.8 Over the term of this Lease and any extensions thereof, Lessor reserves the right to request
increases in mandatory insurance coverage limits for each respective coverage area required
under this Lease as the same may be appropriate, commercially reasonable and prudent in view
of then existing conditions and circumstances. Lessor agrees to provide Lessee with a thirty (30)
day written notice when making any request for an increase in required insurance coverage
limits.

END OF ARTICLE 7

-18-



ARTICLE 8

LESSOR'S RIGHT TO PERFORM LESSEE'S COVENANTS

8.1  If Lessee shall at any time fail to pay when due any Imposition or other charge or to pay
for or maintain any of the insurance policies required under Article 7, or to make any other
payment or perform any other act on Lessee's part required by this Lease, then Lessor, after ten
(10) days written notice to Lessee (or, in case of any emergency, without notice, or with such
notice as may be reasonable under the circumstances) and without waiving or releasing Lessee
from any obligation of Lessee hereunder, may (but shall not be required to):

(1) pay such Imposition or other charge, or
(i1) pay for and maintain such insurance policies, or

(iii)  make such other payment or perform such other act on Lessee's part to be made or
performed as provided in this Lease, and may enter upon the Leased Premises for such purpose
and take all such action as may be deemed or appropriate by Lessor to correct such failure of
Lessee.

8.2  All sums so paid by Lessor and all costs and expenses incurred by Lessor in connection
with the performance of any such act (together with interest thereon at the rate specified in
Section 26.1 from the respective date(s) of Lessor's making of each such payment or incurring of
each cost or expenses) shall constitute additional rent payable by Lessee under this Lease and
shall be paid by Lessee to Lessor on demand.

END OF ARTICLE 8

210



ARTICLE 9

USE OF LEASED PREMISES

9.1  The purposes for which Lessee may use the Leased Premises are for a lease to a Full
Service Fixed Base Operator (“FBO”), a flight kitchen, the storage and maintenance of ground
support equipment and aircraft to include office use in connection with such duly authorized
FBO activity based at the Airport. Lessee shall not use, or permit to be used, the Leased
Premises for any other purpose without the prior express written consent of Lessor. Lessor's
consent shall be subject to the execution of an appropriate agreement which shall include a
provision requiring the payment of established fees and charges that may be applicable to any
such additional uses consented to by Lessor. Lessee is prohibited from any use of the Leased
Premises not specifically granted in this Section 9.1.

9.2  Lessee recognizes that the uses authorized in Section 9.1 are not granted on an exclusive
basis and that Lessor may enter into leases or other agreements with other tenants or users at
areas of the Airport other than the Leased Premises for similar, identical, or competing uses. No
provision of this Lease shall be construed as granting or authorizing the granting of an exclusive
right which is forbidden by 49 USC §40103(e), as the same may be amended from time to time.

9.3  Lessee agrees that it will keep the Premises in a neat, clean and orderly condition and
shall be responsible for trash removal in accordance the provisions of Chapters 300 through 500
of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Zoning Requirements, Site Plan Review
Regulations and Subdivision Regulations (collectively the "Land Use Controls") and such other
rules and regulations from time to time promulgated, provided that Lessee shall not be bound by
any such rules and regulations until such time as it receives a copy thereof. Lessee agrees to
cause trash receptacles to be emptied and trash removed at Lessee's sole cost and expense.

9.4  Lessee warrants that prior to engaging in any permitted use, it will hold all certificates,
permits, licenses or other entitlements required by federal, state or local laws in order to allow
Lessee to conduct the permitted uses hereunder, and that the same are and will be kept current,
valid and complete. Lessee further warrants that it shall at all times abide by and conform with
all terms of the same and that it shall give immediate notice to Lessor of any additions, renewals,
amendments, suspensions or revocations. In the use and occupation of the Leased Premises and
the conduct of such business thereon, Lessee, at its sole cost and expense, shall promptly comply
with all present and future laws, ordinances, orders, rules, regulations and requirements of all
federal, state and municipal governments, courts, departments, commissions and boards, any
national, state or local Board of Fire Underwriters, or any other body exercising functions similar
to those of any of the foregoing.

9.5  Lessee shall have the right to contest by appropriate proceedings diligently conducted in
good faith, without cost or expense to Lessor, the validity or application of any law, ordinance,
order, rule, regulation or requirement of the nature referred to in this Article. If compliance with
any such law, ordinance, order, rule, regulation or requirement may be delayed on the basis of an

-20-



order from a court of competent jurisdiction pending the prosecution of any such proceeding
without the incurrence of any lien, charge or liability of any kind against the Leased Premises or
Lessee's interest therein and without subjecting Lessor to any liability, civil or criminal, for
failure so to comply therewith, Lessee may delay compliance therewith consistent with such
court order. Even if such lien, charge or civil liability would be incurred by reason of any such
delay, Lessee may, with the prior written consent of Lessor, contest as aforesaid and delay as
aforesaid, provided that such contest or delay does not subject Lessor to criminal liability,
damages or expense and provided that Lessee: (I) furnishes to Lessor security, reasonably
satisfactory to Lessor, against any loss or injury by reason of such contest or delay; and (ii)
prosecutes the contest with due diligence.

Lessor shall not be required to join in any proceedings referred to in this Section unless
the provisions of any applicable laws, rules or regulations at the time in effect shall require that
such proceedings be brought by and/or in the name of Lessor and Lessor determines that such
action is in its best interests, in which event Lessor shall join in the proceedings, or permit the
same to be brought in its name, if Lessee shall pay all expenses in connection therewith.

9.6  Lessee may not perform aircraft maintenance work within the Leased Premises, except
such work that is allowed by applicable building codes. Washing of aircraft outside the facility is
prohibited. Washing of aircraft inside the Facility may only be performed if the Facility is
constructed in such a way as to accommodate this function (i.e., all building code and
environmental rules shall be complied with). De-icing of aircraft may only be performed in
designated areas of the Airport as specified, from time to time, by Lessor.

9.7  Responsibility for compliance with all federal, state and local laws as required by this
Article rests exclusively with the Lessee. The Lessor assumes no enforcement or supervisory
responsibility except with respect to matters committed to its jurisdiction and authority.

9.8 Lessee's use of the Leased Premises shall be orderly and efficient and shall not cause any
disruptions to other airport activities. Lessee shall not cause or maintain any nuisance on the
Leased Premises. Lessee shall conduct all of its activities hereunder in an environmentally
responsible manner.

9.9  Lessee shall have the right to obtain supplies or services from suppliers, vendors or
contractors of its own choice at the Leased Premises, provided that Lessor reserves the right to
prohibit persons from engaging in "aeronautical activities" (as defined in Advisory Circular AC
150/5190-2A of the Federal Aviation Administration) or the provision of ground transportation
services at the Airport except in accordance with concession contracts or operating agreements
entered into between Lessor and said persons.

9.10 Lessee's use of the Leased Premises shall be subject to its compliance with the Minimum
Standards for Commercial and Non-Commercial General Aviation Operators set forth in Exhibit
B as the same are, from time to time, amended .

9.11 Lessee acknowledges that Lessor is subject to certain restrictions on the use of the Airport

21-



Property in accordance with Paragraph V.B of the Deed. Notwithstanding any other provision of
this Lease, the Lessee shall also comply with and be subject to all other restrictions and
conditions of the Deed to the extent applicable to the Leased Premises.

END OF ARTICLE 9

37



ARTICLE 9(A)

LESSOR SERVICES

9A.1. Lessor shall provide fire, crash crew, and security services to Lessee in connection with
its use of the Leased Premises and with its use, in common with others, of the Airport to the
same extent as such services are provided to other tenants and users of the Airport. Crash crew
will be provided only at levels required by federal aviation regulations applicable to the Airport.
The costs for such services shall be allocated to Lessee on the same basis and rates as set forth in
Section 4.7. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, Lessor shall be free to establish
such terms and conditions as it deems appropriate in its capacity as proprietor of the Airport for
the use of any areas of the Airport outside of the Leased Premises, provided, however, that
Lessee shall have reasonable access to the Leased Premises.

END OF ARTICLE 9(A)

23



ARTICLE 9B.

RESTRICTIONS ON CERTAIN AIRCRAFT OPERATIONS

9B.1. Lessee acknowledges that PDA is considering the promulgation of proprietary regulations
that will include certain restrictions on aircraft operations. Notwithstanding the adoption of any
such proprietary regulations, Lessee agrees to be bound by the restrictions relating to aircraft
operations (as distinct from the administrative provisions) of Exhibit B-1 "Proprietary Land Use
Control Regulations for Aircraft Operations within the Airport Zone of the Pease International
Tradeport" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

9B.2. Within fifteen days following the end of each calendar month, Lessee shall file with the
PDA a report specifying any operations conducted by it in turbojet aircraft subject to restriction
as set forth in Exhibit B-1during the 11 p.m. to 6 a.m. period for preceding month by date, time,
aircraft type.

9B.3. Individual landings and/or takeoffs in turbojet aircraft which may otherwise be subject to
restriction may be exempted by determination of the PDA Executive Director if Lessee
establishes to the satisfaction of the PDA Executive Director through the filing of a report
supplied on a form or forms approved by the PDA that one or more of the exemptions set forth in
Article III of the Proprietary Land Use Control Regulations for Aircraft Operations within the
Airport Zone of the Pease International Tradeport are applicable.

Lessee shall submit the required report within twenty-one (21) days of the occurrence of
any one of the above events. On a monthly basis, the PDA Executive Director shall provide a
report on all exemptions to the PDA Board of Directors.

9B.4. The agreement of Lessee in this Article 9B constitutes a voluntary agreement in
accordance with the provisions of 14 CFR Part 161. In the event the restrictions set forth in
Section 9B.1 are contained in any regulation promulgated by PDA in its capacity as airport
proprietor, the airport proprietary regulations shall control. Nothing herein contained shall be
construed to preclude the application to Lessee's operations at the Airport of any other airport
proprietary regulations promulgated by PDA during the term of this Lease.

END OF ARTICLE 9B.

24.



ARTICLE 10

LIENS

10.1  During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall not permit to remain, and shall promptly
discharge, at its cost and expense, all liens, encumbrances and charges upon the Leased Premises
or any part thereof; provided, that the existence of any mechanics', laborers', materialmen's,
suppliers' or vendors' liens or rights thereto shall not constitute a violation of this Article if
payment is not yet due under the applicable contract. Lessee shall, however, have the right to
contest with due diligence the validity or amount of any lien or claimed lien, if Lessee shall give
to Lessor such security as Lessor may reasonably require to insure payment thereof and prevent
any sale, foreclosure or forfeiture of Lessee's interest in the Leased Premises or any portion
thereof by reason of such nonpayment. On final determination of the lien or claim for lien,
Lessee shall immediately pay any judgment rendered with all proper costs and charges and shall
have the lien released or judgment satisfied at Lessee's own expense, and if Lessee shall fail to do
so, Lessor may at its option pay any such final judgment and clear the Leased Premises
therefrom. If Lessee shall fail to contest with due diligence the validity or amount of any such
lien or claimed lien, or to give Lessor security as hereinabove provided, Lessor may, but shall not
be required to, contest the validity or amount of any such lien or claimed lien or settle or
compromise the same without inquiring into the validity of the claim or the reasonableness of the
amount thereof.

10.2  Should any lien be filed against the Leased Premises or should any action of any character
affecting the title thereto be commenced, Lessee shall give to Lessor written notice thereof as
soon as notice of such lien or action comes to the knowledge of Lessee.

END OF ARTICLE 10

3.



ARTICLE 11

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

11.1. Lessee covenants and agrees, throughout the term of this Lease, without cost to Lessor, to
take good care of the Leased Premises and related improvements, including sidewalks, fences,
curbs, parking or apron areas designated for Lessee's exclusive use, and to keep the same in good
order and condition, and shall promptly at Lessee's own cost and expense, make all necessary
repairs, internal and external, structural and nonstructural, ordinary as well as extraordinary,
foreseen as well as unforeseen, to keep the Leased Premises, including the roof and related
improvements in safe, clean and sanitary condition. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event
major structural repairs are required to be made to the Leased Premises, but specifically
excluding such repairs as Lessee has agreed to undertake and perform hereunder, either Party
may, without penalty, request an early termination of that portion of the Lease which pertains to
the hangar which requires such major structural repair work.

Lessee's obligation hereunder shall also include grounds maintenance and restoration and snow
removal from the Leased Premises including any parking areas designated for Lessee's exclusive
use. Lessee shall also be responsible for snow removal in the 48,560 square foot floating ramp
area immediately adjacent to Hangar 229. All such repairs made by Lessee shall be at least equal
in quality and class to the original work and shall comply with the provisions of Article 15 of this
Lease. Lessee shall keep and maintain all portions of the Leased Premises and the parking areas
and fences adjoining the same in a clean and orderly condition, free of accumulation of dirt and
rubbish. When used in this Article, the terms "repairs" shall include replacements or renewals
when necessary.

END OF ARTICLE 11

-26-



ARTICLE 12

RIGHT OF LESSOR TO INSPECT AND REPAIR

12.1 Lessee will permit Lessor and its authorized agents and representatives to enter the
Leased Premises at all reasonable times and upon reasonable notice for the purpose of: (I)
inspecting the same; and (ii) making any necessary repairs and performing any other work that
may be necessary by reason of Lessee's failure to comply with the terms of this Lease within ten
(10) days after written notice from Lessor, unless an emergency situation (as determined in
Lessor's sole discretion) requires earlier action by Lessor. Nothing herein shall imply any duty
upon the part of Lessor to do any such work and performance thereof by Lessor shall not
constitute a waiver of Lessee's default in failing to perform the same. Lessor may during the
progress of such work keep and store in or on the Leased Premises all necessary materials, tools,
supplies and equipment. Lessor shall not be liable for inconvenience, annoyance, disturbance,
loss of business or other damage of Lessee by reason of making such repairs or the performance
of any such work, on or account of bringing materials, tools, supplies or equipment into or
through the Leased Premises during the course thereof and the obligations of Lessee under this
Lease shall not be affected thereby. Nothing herein shall limit the provisions of Atticle 8.

12.2  Lessee acknowledges that from time to time Lessor may undertake construction, repair or
other activities related to the operation, maintenance and repair of the Airport which will require
temporary accommodation by Lessee. Lessee agrees to accommodate Lessor in such matters,
even though Lessee's own activities may be inconvenienced or partially impaired, and Lessee
agrees that no liability shall attach to Lessor, its members, employees or agents by reason of such
inconvenience or impairment, unless such activities of Lessor hereunder are performed in a
negligent manner.

12.3  Lessee shall allow any agency of the United States, its officers, agents, employees and
contractors to enter upon the Leased Premises for any purposes not inconsistent with Lessee's
quiet use and enjoyment, including but not limited to the purpose of inspection. Notwithstanding
the preceding sentence, in the event the Government (or any agency having a right of entry under
the Deed and/or the FFA determines that immediate entry is required for safety, environmental,
operations or security purposes it may effect such entry without prior notice. The Lessee shall
have no claim against Lessor or against the United States or any officer, agent, employee or
contractor thereof on account of any such entries.

END OF ARTICLE 12

7.



ARTICLE 13

GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION BY LESSEE

13.1 In addition to any other obligation of Lessee under this Lease to indemnify, defend and
hold harmless Lessor, Lessee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor against and
from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, assessments, costs and expenses,
liabilities and losses (including, without limitation, diminution in value of the Premises, damages
for the loss or restriction on the use of the Premises, sums paid in settlement of claims, attorneys'
fees, consultants' fees and experts' fees) resulting or arising during the term of this Lease:

(1 from any condition of the Premises (except as otherwise set forth in Article 25),
including any building structure or improvement thereon;

(2) from any breach or default on the part of Lessee in the performance of any
covenant or agreement on the part of Lessee to be performed pursuant to the terms of this Lease,
or from any act or omission of Lessee, or any of its agents, contractors, servants, employees,
Lessees, licensees or invitees; or

(3) from any accident, injury, death, loss or damage whatsoever caused to any person
or property occurring during the term of this Lease, on or about the Leased Premises (including
ramp and parking areas), or upon the land, streets, curbs or parking areas adjacent thereto.

Notwithstanding the preceding provisions of this Section 13.1 Lessee shall be under no
obligation to PDA in respect to such matters included in items (1) through (3) above in existence
prior to the effective date of this Lease or caused by the negligence of PDA, its officers, agents or
employees, its assigns, agents, contractors, servants or employees.

In the event that any action or proceeding is brought against Lessor by reason of any
matter for which Lessee has hereby agreed to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless Lessor,
Lessee, upon notice from Lessor, covenants to resist or defend such action or proceeding with
counsel acceptable to Lessor.

13.2 The term "Person" as used in this Article and Article 25 shall include individuals,
corporations, partnerships, governmental units and any other legal entity entitled to bring a claim,
action or other demand or proceeding on its own behalf or on behalf of any other entity.

END OF ARTICLE 13

28-



ARTICLE 14
UTILITIES

14.1 Lessee acknowledges the locations and termini of existing utility lines relative to the
location of the Leased Premises and agrees to extend the existing lines to the boundary of the
Leased Premises (in cooperation with the utility providers) as may be necessary to install service
connections to the proposed facilities. The utility lines shall have the capacities existing as of the
Term Commencement Date which Lessee acknowledges are sufficient to enable Lessee to obtain
for the buildings at the Leased Premises, as of the date of commencement of Lessee's activities,
sufficient water, electricity, telephone and sewer service. Lessee shall not at any time overburden
or exceed the capacity of the mains, feeders, ducts, conduits, or other facilities by which such
utilities are supplied to, distributed in or serve the Leased Premises. If Lessee desires to install
any equipment which shall require additional utility facilities or utility facilities of a greater
capacity than the facilities provided, such installation shall be subject to Lessor's prior written
approval of Lessee's plans and specifications therefor, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld. Lessor’s approval shall be contingent upon the review and approval of the associated
utility provider. If such installation is approved by Lessor and if Lessor agrees to provide any
additional facilities to accommodate Lessee's installation, Lessee agrees to pay Lessor, in
advance and on demand, the cost for providing such additional utility facilities or utility facilities
of greater capacity.

Lessor also reserves the right to run such utility lines as it deems necessary in connection
with the development of the Airport to, from, or through the Leased Premises, provided,
however, that Lessor in exercising such reserved right shall provide reasonable prior notice and
the opportunity to confer with Lessee and shall exercise reasonable efforts to avoid or minimize
interference with use of the Leased Premises. Lessee agrees that in the event that the proposed
facilities impact existing utilities, Lessee shall remove or relocate the lines at Lessee’s sole
expense. Determination of the method for removal or relocation shall be by Lessor in
conjunction with the affected utility.

Lessor, at its sole discretion, shall have the right from time to time, to alter the method
and source of supply of the above enumerated utilities to the Leased Premises and Lessee agrees
to execute and deliver to Lessor such documentation as may be required to effect such alteration.
Lessee agrees to pay all charges for the above enumerated utilities supplied by Lessor, public
utility or public authority, or any other person, firm or corporation.

Lessor shall have the option to supply any of the above enumerated utilities to the Leased
Premises. If Lessor shall elect to supply any of such utilities to the Leased Premises, Lessee will
purchase its requirements for such services tendered by Lessor, and Lessee will pay Lessor,
within ten (10) days after mailing by Lessor to Lessee of statements therefor, at the applicable
rates determined by Lessor from time to time which Lessor agrees shall not be in excess of the
public utility rates for the same service, if applicable, to other aviation tenants at the Airport. If
Lessor so elects to supply any of such utilities, Lessee shall execute and deliver to Lessor, within
ten (10) days after request therefor, any documentation reasonably required by Lessor to effect

29



such change in the method of furnishing of such utilities.

14.2 Lessor shall not be responsible for providing any meters or other devices for the
measurement of utilities supplied to the Leased Premises. Lessee shall install or make
application and arrange for the installation of all such meters or other devices and shall also
procure, or cause to be procured, without cost to Lessor, any and all necessary permits, licenses
or other authorizations required for the lawful and proper installation and maintenance upon the
Leased Premises of wires, pipes, conduits, tubes and other equipment and appliances required to
supply any such service upon the Leased Premises, and Lessee shall be solely responsible for and
promptly pay, as and when the same become due and payable, all charges for water, sewer,
electricity, gas, telephone and any other utility used or consumed in the Leased Premises and

supplied by Lessor, any public utility or authority or any other person, firm or corporation.

14.3  All work and construction under this Article shall comply with the provisions of Article
15 of this Lease applicable to construction work.

14.4 Lessee (and any sublessee or assignee of Lessee) shall be solely responsible for obtaining
at its sole cost and expense any sewage or stormwater discharge permits as may be required for
its operations under this Lease (or any Lease or assignment). Lessee (and any sublessee or
assignee of Lessee) shall be required to comply with any and all land use control regulations
promulgated by Lessor and any and all federal, state and local requirements and standards
concerning stormwater discharges and discharges to sewage treatment works, including, without
limitation, any pre-treatment requirements.

END OF ARTICLE 14

-30-



ARTICLE 15

ALTERATIONS - SIGNS

15.1 Lessee shall not place or construct any improvements, changes, structures, alterations or
additions (cumulatively referred to in this Article as "Alterations") in, to or upon the Leased
Premises without Lessor's written consent. Unless Lessee is subject to an earlier notice
requirement under the Lessor's land use controls or other applicable requirements with respect to
the information required under this section, any request for Lessor's consent shall be made upon
sixty (60) days written notice and shall be accompanied by preliminary engineering or
architectural plans or, if consented to by Lessor, working drawings. If Lessor grants its consent
all such work shall be done at Lessee's sole cost and expense, subject, in all cases, to the
following covenants:

(1) All work and Alterations shall be done in compliance with all applicable
governmental regulations, codes, standards or other requirements, including fire, safety and
building codes and Land Use Regulations promulgated by Lessor and with the provisions of
Article 25 of this Lease. This obligation shall include compliance with all applicable provisions
of the FFA, including obligations imposed upon Lessor in respect to construction and
construction related work.

(2) All Alterations shall be of such a character as not to materially reduce the value
and usefulness of any of the buildings or other improvements below their value and usefulness
immediately before such Alteration. All work performed hereunder shall be performed in a good
and workmanlike manner, shall conform to drawings and specifications approved by Lessor and
shall not be disruptive of the overall operation the Airport. All contractors engaged by Lessee to
perform such work shall employ labor that can work in harmony with all elements of labor at the

Airport.

(3) During the period of construction of any Alterations, Lessee or any contractor,
subcontractor or Lessee of Lessee shall maintain or cause to be maintained the following
insurance:

(i) The comprehensive general liability and automobile liability insurance provided
for in Section 7.1.B. (2) and (4) shall be maintained for the limits specified thereunder
and shall provide coverage for the mutual benefit of Lessor and Lessee as named insured
in connection with any Alteration permitted pursuant to this Article 15;

(i)  Property and fire and any other applicable insurance provided for in Article 7
which if not then covered under the provisions of existing policies shall be covered by
special endorsement thereto in respect to any Alteration, including all materials and
equipment therefor incorporated in, on or about the Leased Premises (including
excavations, foundations, and footings) under a broad form all risks builder's risk
completed value form or equivalent thereof; and

Ails



(i)  Workers’ compensation insurance covering all persons employed in connection
with the work and with respect to whom death or bodily injury claims could be asserted
against Lessor, Lessee or the Leased Premises, with statutory limits as then required
under the laws of the State of New Hampshire.

The provisions of all applicable Sections of Article 7 of this Lease shall apply to all insurance
provided for in this Section.

4) Lessee shall provide Lessor with MYLAR as-built drawings when any Alteration
authorized hereunder is completed.

15.2 Lessee may erect and maintain suitable signs only within the Leased Premises and upon
receiving the prior written approval of Lessor. Lessee shall submit drawings of proposed signs
and information on the number, size, type, and location, all of which Lessor may review for
harmony and conformity with the overall structure and architectural and aesthetic setting of the
Leased Premises and the Airport as well as with Lessor’s own land use control regulations and

may approve or disapprove accordingly.

15.3 The Lessee, its Lessees and assignees shall not conduct any excavation, digging, drilling

or other disturbance of areas denoted as "Use Restriction Zones" on Exhibit C of the Deed.

154 Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, the right of Lessee to place or

construct Alterations in, to or upon the Leased Premises shall be subject to Paragraph B of the
Deed.

15.5 In addition to the requirements to provide notice to Lessor under this Article 15 in respect

to any Alteration, Lessee shall also provide notice to the Air Force, EPA and NHDES in the same
manner and to the extent required of Lessor under the Deed and/or the FFA.

END OF ARTICLE 15

<3



ARTICLE 16

DESTRUCTION AND RESTORATION

16.1 In the event any portion of the Leased Premises, including any building(s), parking or
apron areas or other improvements or facilities located on the Leased Premises, (but excluding
movable trade fixtures, furniture and equipment), shall be damaged by fire or other casualty to
the extent of fifty percent (50%) or less, as determined solely and reasonably by the Lessor, such
damage shall be repaired by Lessee as promptly as possible and at Lessee’s expense so as to
restore the same as nearly as possible to the condition prior to such damage. In discharging this
obligation Lessee may utilize available insurance in accordance with the provisions of Section
16.4 and Section 16.5 and shall perform such work in accordance with Section 16.6.

16.2 In the event of damage to or destruction of any portion or component of the Leased
Premises, including any building(s) or other improvements or facilities on the Leased Premises
(but excluding movable trade fixtures, furniture and equipment) by fire or other casualty, to an
extent greater than fifty percent (50%), as determined solely and reasonably by the Lessor, the
Lessee shall have the election either to terminate this Lease in accordance with Section 16.3 as it
relates to the damaged portions or to repair and restore the damaged portions in accordance with
Sections 16.4 and 16.5.

16.3 In the event the Lessee elects to terminate this Lease as allowed in Section 16.2, it shall
provide written notice of such termination to Lessor within thirty (30) days following the
occurrence of such damage or destruction, which termination shall be effective on the third day
following the date of receipt of such notice. In such event, the proceeds received from any
applicable policy of insurance shall be applied first to removing any debris and restoring the site
to a condition satisfactory to the Lessor, and second to any sums owed by Lessee to the Lessor.
Any balance remaining from any insurance proceeds shall then be apportioned between the
Lessor and Lessee as follows:

First, to Lessor an amount equal to the unamortized balance of Leasehold improvements made at
Lessor’s expense calculated on a straight line basis over the useful life of said improvement.

Second, to Lessee an amount equal to the unamortized balance of Leasehold improvements made
at Lessee’s expense calculated on a straight line basis over the useful life of said improvement.

164 In the event the Lessee shall elect to repair and restore the damaged premises in
accordance with 16.2, it shall provide written notice of such election to Lessor within thirty (30)
days following the occurrence of such damage or destruction. In the event Lessee elects to repair
the damage or destruction or fails to exercise its option to terminate herein, Lessee shall promptly
repair and restore the damaged property to its condition immediately prior to the occurrence of
the fire or other cause. All insurance proceeds shall be endorsed by Lessee and held by the
Lessor and shall be paid out from time to time as the repair/restoration work progresses as
follows:

3%



(a) Lessee shall give a written request for payment to the Lessor which shall be
accompanied by a verified statement from Lessee setting forth that the sum then requested either
has been paid by the Lessee or is justly due to contractors, subcontractors, materialmen,
engineers, architects, or other persons who have rendered services or furnished materials for
certain work. Such statement shall give a description of such services and materials, shall list the
several amounts so paid or due to each of such persons, shall state the fair value of such work at
the date of the requisition, and shall state that no part of such expenditures has been or is being
made the basis for any other request for payment. Such statement shall state also that except for
the amounts listed therein, there is no outstanding indebtedness known to Lessee after due
inquiry, which is then due for labor, wages, materials, supplies, or services in connection with
such work which, if unpaid, might become the basis of a vendor's, mechanic's, laborer's,
materialman's, or similar lien upon such work or upon the Leased Premises.

(b) Within twenty-one (21) days after the receipt of such statement from Lessee, the
Lessor shall out of the fund held by the Lessor pay to the person(s) named in such statement the
respective amounts stated in such statement to be due to them, or shall pay to the Lessee the
amount stated in such certificate to have been paid by the Lessee; provided, however, that such
payments shall not exceed in amount the fair value of the relevant work as stated in such
certificate.

16.5  All insurance money paid on account of any damage or destruction (less the actual cost,
fees and expenses, if any, incurred by Lessor in connection with the adjustment of the loss, which
costs, fees and expenses shall be paid to Lessor) shall be applied, to the payment of the cost of
the aforesaid restoration, repairs, replacement, rebuilding or alterations, including the cost of
demolition and temporary repairs and for the protection of property pending the completion of
permanent restoration, repairs, replacements, rebuilding or alterations (all of which temporary
repairs, protection of property and permanent restoration, repairs, replacement, rebuilding or
alterations are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "restoration"). Such insurance money
shall be endorsed by Lessor, Lessee, and, if applicable, any Leasehold Mortgagee, and held and
applied in accordance with the terms of this Article.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Lease, any insurance proceeds received by
the Lessor shall not be required to be paid out if at the time of the request for payment from
Lessee, Lessee is in default in the performance of any term of this Lease as to which notice of
default has been given and which has not been remedied within the time specified for remedying
the same. '

16.7  All repair/restoration work under this Article shall comply with the provisions of Article
15 of this Lease applicable to construction work.

16.8  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Article, no destruction of, or damage to the
Leased Premises or any part thereof by fire or any other cause shall permit Lessee to surrender
this Lease or shall relieve Lessee from its obligations to pay the full Building Area Rent, and
additional rent payable under this Lease or from any of its other obligations under this Lease, and
Lessee waives any rights now or hereafter conferred upon it by statute or otherwise to quit or

-34.



surrender this Lease or the Leased Premises or any suspension, diminution, abatement or
reduction of rent on account of any such destruction or damage other than as allowed under this

Article,

END OF ARTICLE 16

-35.



ARTICLE 16(A)

EMINENT DOMAIN

16A.1. In the event that there is a taking by eminent domain of the whole of the Leased Premises,
this Lease shall terminate and the entire damages attributable to the land area shall accrue to
Lessor, and that portion of the damages attributable to the capital improvements or buildings
shall be divided between Lessor and Lessee in the same priority and on the same basis as the
allocation of damages under Section 16.3 relating to Leasehold improvements. Any remaining
balance from damages shall be payable to Lessor.

16A.2. In the event that there is a taking by eminent domain of a portion of the Leased Premises,
then this Lease shall terminate as to the portion taken and the amount of the damages attributable
to the area taken shall be apportioned between Lessor and Lessee in the same manner as set forth
in Section 16A.1. In the event that the taking shall not be of the entire Leased Premises, but the
part of the Leased Premises remaining shall not be reasonably sufficient and suitable for Lessee's
use and occupancy for the purposes permitted hereunder, then Lessee may terminate this Lease
forthwith. If Lessee so determines and terminates this Lease, the damages attributable for
improvements made by Lessee at its expense shall be divided between Lessor and Lessee as
follows: Lessee will receive that amount equal to the unamortized balance of any such
improvements made by Lessee at its sole expense calculated over their useful life on a straight
line basis.

In the event of such partial taking and an election by Lessee not to terminate this Lease as
herein provided, the total amount of damages shall accrue to Lessor, and the rental paid by
Lessee shall be reduced in the proportion which the area of the portion taken bears to the area
demised under the provisions hereof.

16A.3. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, in the event of a temporary taking
(i.e., 2 years or less) this Lease shall not terminate but shall resume at the expiration of the period
within which the taking authority exercises dominion of the area subject to the temporary taking,
provided, however, that in such event Lessee shall be under no obligation to pay rent and shall be
allowed to share in any damages to the extent that the award reflects the fair rental value of the
property taken and such value exceeds the established rental, including all applicable charges,
required to be paid by Lessee to Lessor under this Lease.

END OF ARTICLE 16(A)

-36-



ARTICLE 17

DEFAULT BY LESSOR

17.1 The occurrence of the following events shall constitute a default and breach of this Lease
by Lessor:

The failure by Lessor to observe or perform any covenant required to be observed or performed
by it where such failure continues for thirty (30) working days after written notice thereof by
Lessee to Lessor, provided that if the default is such that the same cannot reasonably be cured
within such 30-day period, Lessor shall not be deemed to be in default if it shall have
commenced the cure and thereafter diligently prosecutes the same to completion.

17.2 In the event of any such default by Lessor, Lessee may elect among any of the following

remedies:
1. termination of this Lease;

v A a rental abatement based on the degree of uninhabitability (as determined by
agreement of the Parties) of the Leased Premises caused by Lessor's default but
only for the period that such default remains in effect;

3 subject to available legal and factual defenses,

- a decree or order of a court of competent jurisdiction compelling specific
performance by Lessor of its obligations under the Lease;

- a decree or order by a court of competent jurisdiction restraining or enjoining the
breach by Lessor of any of its obligations under the Lease;

4. to the extent allowed by law, the right to undertake to cure Lessor's default, in
which event Lessor shall pay Lessee the reasonable costs incurred in such
undertaking, provided that such cost does not exceed the value of the rental
payments to Lessor due under this Lease for any one year period.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, this right to undertake to cure
Lessor's default shall not extend beyond the Leased Premises and shall not be
exercised in any way that causes disruption or interference with the overall
operation of the Airport.

END OF ARTICLE 17

e -



ARTICLE 18

DEFAULT BY LESSEE

18.1 The occurrence of any of the following events shall constitute a default and breach of this
Lease by Lessee:

A. The failure by Lessee to pay when due the Building Area Rent or additional rent
or to make any other payment required to be made by Lessee to Lessor hereunder where such
failure continues for seven (7) working days after written notice thereof by Lessor to Lessee.

B. The abandonment or vacation of the Leased Premises by Lessee while in breach or
default of any provision of this Lease or that lasts for 14 days or more.

C. The failure by Lessee to observe and perform any other provision of this Lease
(including without limitation compliance with federal, state and local laws and regulations) to be
observed or performed by Lessee, where such failure continues for thirty (30) working days after
written notice thereof by Lessor to Lessee; provided that if the nature of such default is such that
the same cannot reasonably be cured within such thirty-day period, Lessee shall not be deemed to
be in default if Lessee shall within such period commence such cure and thereafter diligently
prosecutes the same to completion.

D. The making by Lessee of any general assignment for the benefit of creditors; the
filing by or against a Lessee of a petition to have Lessee adjudged a bankrupt or of a petition for
reorganization or arrangement under any law relating to bankruptcy where possession is not
restored to Lessee within thirty (30) days; or the attachment, execution or other judicial seizure of
substantially all of Lessee's assets located at the Leased Premises or of Lessee's interest in this
Lease, where such seizure is not discharged within thirty (30) days.

E. The failure to commence and complete construction of the Facility in accordance
with the schedule set forth in Article 1.A.1. of this Lease unless the Parties mutually agree to an
extension of said deadlines.

18.2  In the event of any Default by Lessee, Lessor shall have the option to terminate this Lease
and all rights of Lessee hereunder by giving written notice of such intention to terminate in the

manner specified herein, or Lessor may elect among any one or more of the following remedies
without limiting any other remedies available to Lessor:

(1) subject to available legal and factual defenses,

- a decree or order of a court of competent jurisdiction compelling specific
performance by Lessee of its obligations under the Lease;

- a decree or order by a court of competent jurisdiction restraining or
enjoining the breach by Lessee of any of its obligations under the Lease;

-38-



and

(2) to the extent allowed by law, the right to undertake to cure Lessee's default, in

- which event Lessee shall pay Lessor the reasonable costs incurred in such

undertaking, provided that such cost does not exceed the value of the rental

payments to Lessor due under this Lease for the year in which such default occurs.

Except for emergency conditions, Lessor shall provide Lessee with two (2)

business days prior written notice of its intent to exercise the right to undertake to

cure Lessee's default. In the event Lessee commences to cure such default within

this two (2) day period and diligently prosecutes the same to completion, Lessor

shall refrain from exercising the right to undertake its own cure of Lessee's
default.

In the event that Lessor shall elect to so terminate this Lease, then Lessor may recover
from Lessee:

(i) any unpaid rent up to the effective date of termination; plus

(i)  any other amount necessary to compensate Lessor for all the detriment
proximately caused by Lessee's failure to perform its obligations under this
Lease or which in the ordinary course of things would be likely to result
therefrom including the discounted value of the rental payments to Lessor
under the full term of this Lease not otherwise offset by rentals realized
from a subsequent Lease with a third party, including a sublessee provided
by Lessee and reasonably acceptable to Lessor; plus

(iii)  such other amounts in addition to or in lieu of the foregoing as may be
permitted from time to time by applicable New Hampshire law.

18.3 In the event of any such default by Lessee, Lessor shall also have the right, with or
without terminating this Lease, to reenter the Leased Premises and remove all persons and
property from the Leased Premises to the extent allowed under New Hampshire law. Such
property may be removed and stored in a public warehouse or elsewhere at the cost of and for the
account of Lessee. Under no circumstances shall Lessor be held liable in damages or otherwise
by reason of any such reentry or eviction or by reason of the exercise by Lessor of any other
remedy provided in this Article. All property of Lessee which is stored by Lessor may be
redeemed by Lessee within thirty (30) days after Lessor takes possession upon payment to Lessor
in full of all obligations then due from Lessee to Lessor and of all costs incurred by Lessor in
providing such storage. If Lessee fails to redeem such property within this thirty (30) day period,
Lessor may sell the property in any reasonable manner, and shall apply the proceeds of such sale
actually collected first against the costs of storage and sale and then against any other obligation
due from Lessee.

18.4 In the event of the vacation or abandonment of the Leased Premises by Lessee for seven
(7) days or in the event that Lessor shall elect to reenter as provided in Section 18.3 or shall take

20-



possession of the Leased Premises pursuant to any provision of New Hampshire law or pursuant
to any notice provided by law, then if Lessor does not elect to terminate this Lease as provided in
Section 18.2, Lessor may from time to time, without terminating this Lease, cither recover all
rental as it becomes due or relet the Leased Premises or any part thereof for such terms and
conditions as Lessor in its sole discretion may deem advisable, including the right to make
alterations and repairs to the Leased Premises. In the event that Lessor shall elect to relet, then
rentals received by Lessor from such reletting shall be applied: first, to the payment of any
indebtedness other than rent due hereunder from Lessee to Lessor; second, to the payment of any
cost of such reletting; third, to the payment of the cost of any alterations and repairs to the Leased
Premises; fourth, to the payment of rent due and unpaid hereunder; and the residue, if any, shall
be held by Lessor and applied in payment of future rent as the same may become due and payable
hereunder. Should the amount of rental received from such reletting during any month which is
applied to the payment of rent be less than that required to be paid during that month by Lessee
under this Lease, then Lessee shall pay such deficiency to Lessor immediately upon demand by
Lessor. Such deficiency shall be calculated and paid monthly. Lessee shall also pay to Lessor, as
soon as ascertained, any costs and expenses incurred by Lessor in such reletting or in making
such alterations and repairs not covered by the rentals received from such reletting,

18.5 The various rights and remedies reserved to Lessor, including those not specifically
described under this Lease, shall be cumulative, and, except as otherwise provided by New
Hampshire statutory law in force and effect at the time of the execution of this Lease, Lessor may
pursue any or all of such rights and remedies, whether at the same time or otherwise.

18.6 No delay or omission of Lessor to exercise any right or remedy shall be construed as a
waiver of any such right or remedy or of any default by Lessee.

18.7 Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease in the event the breach by Lessee in the
reasonable opinion of Lessor affects or is likely to affect the efficient operation of the Airport or
give rise to public safety concerns, in addition to any other remedy it may have under this Lease,
Lessor shall also be entitled (but shall not be obligated) to take whatever actions is deemed
necessary by Lessor to abate or cure such situation and Lessee shall reimburse Lessor for all costs

incurred by Lessor in taking such action.

END OF ARTICLE 18

-40-



ARTICLE 19

DELEGATION - ASSIGNMENT - SUBLEASES - MORTGAGES

19.1 Delegation. Lessee shall not have the right to delegate any of its responsibilities or
obligations under this Lease.

19.2 Assignment. Lessee may, without the approval of Lessor, assign its rights under this
Lease to a related corporation or entity as long as Lessee retains at least fifty-one percent (51%)
controlling interest in such related corporation. All other assignments shall be subject to
approval of Lessor, which approval shall not be withheld unreasonably.

19.3 Subleases. Lessee may not enter into any sublease of the entire Leased Premises without
Lessor's prior written approval. Any request for Lessor's approval shall be made at least thirty
(30) days prior to the commencement of such tenancy and shall provide detailed information
concerning the identity and financial condition of the proposed Lessee and the terms and
conditions of the proposed sublease. Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its consent to such
sublease if: (1) the use of the Leased Premises associated with any sublease(s) is permitted under
Article 9, (2) the sublease(s) are consistent with the terms and conditions of this Lease; provided,
however, that Lessee may rent the subleased area at rentals deemed appropriate by Lessee, (3)
Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be
performed by Lessee under this Lease, and (4) the proposed sublessee is financially and
operationally responsible. Subject to reasonable cost allocation, in the event the rent for the
Subleased Premises exceeds the rental charged to Lessee under Article 4, Lessee shall remit fifty
percent (50%) of such excess to Lessor upon receipt by Lessee; provided, however, that any
rental received by Lessee during a period in which no rental is due to Lessor shall be paid in its
entirety to Lessor. The preceding provision with respect to excess rental income shall only be
applicable to the entirety of the Premises and not the subletting of portions of hangar and related
interior space. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any subletting of hangar and related interior space
shall be subject to subsections (1), (2) and (3) above and the Minimum Standards for
Commercial and Non-Commercial General Aviation Operators. Additionally, Lessee shall
require each tenant or hangar occupant to carry liability insurance, name PDA as an additional
insured and provide insurance coverage that is otherwise consistent with the requirements for
insurance set forth in Section 7.4 of this Lease. Lessee agrees to provide PDA with copies of all
hangar use agreements and leases for review before the effective date of such agreements or
leases.

Lessor acknowledges that Lessee intends to enter into a sublease agreement with Port
City Air, Inc., an authorized Full Service Fixed Base Operator located at 104 Grafton Drive,
Portsmouth, NH 03801 (“PCA/FBO”). PCA/FBO will operate the Premises consistent with the
Minimum Standards set forth in Exhibit B. Lessor consents to such leasing, subject to review
and approval of the Sublease by Lessor and approval of the escrow agreement (“Escrow
Agreement”) to provide funding for the Required Improvements defined in Article 1A, Section
1A.1 of this Lease, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

41-



19.4  Continuing Liability of Lessee. No subletting, assignment or transfer, whether Lessor's
consent is required or otherwise given hereunder, shall release Lessee's obligations or alter the
primary liability of Lessee to pay the rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by
Lessee hereunder. The acceptance of rent by Lessor from any other person shall not be deemed
to be a waiver by Lessor of any provision hereof. Consent to one assignment or subletting shall
not be deemed consent to any subsequent assignment or subletting. If any assignee of Lessee or
any successor of Lessee defaults in the performance of any of the terms hereof, Lessor may
proceed directly against Lessee without the necessity of exhausting remedies against such
assignee or successor. If Lessee assigns this Lease, or sublets all or a portion of the Leased
Premises, or requests the consent of Lessor to any assignment or subletting, or if Lessee requests
the consent of Lessor for any act that Lessee proposes to do, then Lessee shall pay Lessor's
reasonable processing fee and reimburse Lessor for all reasonable attorneys' fees incurred in
connection therewith. Any assignment or subletting of the Leased Premises that is not in
compliance with the provisions of this Article 19 shall be void and shall, at the option of Lessor,
terminate this Lease.

19.5 Bankruptey. If a petition is filed by or against Lessee for relief under Title 11 of the
United States Code, as amended (the "Bankruptcy Code"), and Lessee (including for purposes of
this Section Lessee's successor in bankruptcy, whether a trustee or Lessee as debtor-in-
possession) assumes and proposes to assign, or proposes to assume and assign, this Lease
pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code to any person or entity who has made a bona
fide offer to accept an assignment of this Lease, then notice of the proposed assignment setting
forth (a) the name and address of the proposed assignee, (b) all of the terms and conditions of the
offer and proposed assignment, and (c) the adequate assurance to be furnished by the proposed
assignee of its future performance under the Lease, shall be given to Lessor by Lessee no later
than twenty (20) days after Lessee has made or received such offer, but in no event later than
thirty (30) days prior to the date on which Lessee applies to a court of competent jurisdiction for
authority and approval to enter into the proposed assignment. If this Lease is assigned pursuant
to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, Lessor may request from the assignee a guarantee
similar to that requested of Lessee under Article 27. Any person or entity to which this Lease is
assigned pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code shall be deemed, without further act
or documentation, to have assumed all of the Lessee's obligations arising under this Lease on and
after the date of such assignment. Any such assignee shall, upon demand, execute and deliver to
Lessor an instrument confirming such assumption. No provision of this Lease shall be deemed a
waiver of Lessor's rights or remedies under the Bankruptcy Code to oppose any assumption
and/or assignment of this Lease, to require a timely performance of Lessee's obligations under
this Lease, or to regain possession of the Premises if this Lease has neither been assumed nor
rejected within sixty (60) days after the date of the order for relief or within such additional time
as a court of competent jurisdiction may have fixed. Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to
the contrary, all amounts payable by Lessee to or on behalf of Lessor under this Lease, whether
or not expressly denominated as rent, shall constitute rent for the purposes of Section 502(b)(6)
of the Bankruptcy Code.

19.6 Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, any assignment or sublease shall

comply with the provision of Article25 of this Lease including any applicable notice

A7



requirements of the Deed and FFA.

19.7 Mortgages. Except as otherwise expressly agreed to by the Lessor in writing, Lessee
shall not have the right to engage in any financing or other transaction creating any mortgage
upon the Leased Premises. Any approval of the Lessor shall be expressly subject to the terms
and conditions of the Deed and the provisions of this Lease and such approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

Subject to the provisions of this Lease and terms and conditions of the Deed, Lessee shall
have the right, at any time during the term of this Lease, to encumber its estate in the Leased
Premises pursuant to one or more mortgages or deeds of trust ("Leasehold Mortgage") only to
provide financing as set forth herein. Any right granted to Lessee to encumber its estate in the
Leased Premises through grant of a Leasehold Mortgage shall be subject to the requirement that:

(1) the maximum amount of any permanent or refinance Leasehold Mortgage shall
not exceed eighty percent (80%) of the appraised fair market value of the Leased
Premises, including the Facility; and

(ii) the maximum amount of any permanent or refinance Leasehold Mortgage on the
land area of the Leased Premises, excluding the Facility, shall not exceed one
hundred percent (100%) of the total cost of any authorized capital improvements
with a useful life in excess of five (5) years.

No Leasehold Mortgage shall extend to or affect the fee, the reversionary interest or the estate of
Lessor and/or the Air Force in or to any land, building or improvements existing or subsequently
constructed on the Leased Premises. No Leasehold Mortgage shall be binding upon Lessor
and/or the Air Force in the enforcement of its rights and remedies herein and by law provided,
unless, and until a copy thereof shall have been delivered to Lessor and the Air Force and such
mortgage is authorized under this Section 19.7. Lessor and Lessee agree that so long as any
authorized Leasehold Mortgage is a lien on Lessee's estate in the Leased Premises, the mortgagee
or beneficiary thereunder ("Leasehold Mortgagee") shall have all of the following rights:

(1) If Lessee shall have delivered to Lessor prior written notice of the address of any
Leasehold Mortgagee, Lessor will give to the Leasehold Mortgagee a copy of any notice under
this Lease at the time of giving such notice to Lessee, and will give to the Leasehold Mortgagee
notice received by Lessor of any rejection of this Lease by the trustee in bankruptcy of Lessee or
by Lessee as debtor-in-possession. In such case no termination of this Lease or termination of
Lessee's right of possession of the Leased Premises or reletting of the Leased Premises by Lessor
predicated on the giving of any notice shall be effective unless Lessor gives to the Leasehold
Mortgagee written notice or a copy of its notice to Lessee of such default or termination, as the
case may be. Notices, demands and requests from Lessor to the Leasehold Mortgagee shall be
mailed to the address given to Lessor by certified or registered mail and notices, demands and
requests from the Leasehold Mortgagee to Lessor shall be delivered in the manner and to the
address as specified in Article 23 hereof.

43-



(2) In the event of any default by Lessee under the provisions of this Lease, the
Leasehold Mortgagee will have the same concurrent grace periods as are given Lessee for
remedying such default or causing it to be remedied, plus, in each case, an additional period of
thirty (30) days after the expiration thereof or after Lessor has served a notice or a copy of a
notice of default upon the Leasehold Mortgagee, whichever is later.

3) In the event Lessee shall default under any of the provisions of this Lease, the
Leasehold Mortgagee, without prejudice to its rights against Lessee, shall have the right to cure
such default within the applicable grace periods provided for in the preceding paragraph of this
Section whether the same consists of the failure to pay rent or the failure to perform any other
matter or thing which Lessee is hereby required to do or perform, and Lessor shall accept such
performance on the part of the Leasehold Mortgagee as though the same had been done or
performed by Lessee. For such purpose Lessor and Lessee hereby authorize the Leasehold
Mortgagee to enter upon the Leased Premises and to exercise any of Lessee's rights and powers
under this Lease, and subject to the provisions of this Lease, under the Leasehold Mortgage.

4) The term "incurable default" as used herein means any default which cannot be
cured by a Leasehold Mortgagee. The term "curable default" means any default under this Lease
which is not an incurable default. In the event of any curable default under this Lease, and if
prior to the expiration of the applicable grace period specified in subparagraph (2) of this
Section, the Leasehold Mortgagee shall give Lessor written notice that it intends to undertake the
curing of such default, or to cause the same to be cured, or to exercise its rights to acquire the
leasehold interest of Lessee by foreclosure or otherwise, and shall immediately commence and
then proceed with all due diligence to do so, whether by performance on behalf of Lessee of its
obligations under this Lease, or by entry on the Leased Premises by foreclosure or otherwise,
then Lessor will not terminate or take any action to effect a termination of this Lease or re-enter,
take possession of or relet the Leased Premises or similarly enforce performance of this Lease so
long as the Leasehold Mortgagee is, with all due diligence and in good faith, engaged in the
curing of such default, or effecting such foreclosure, provided, however, that the Leasehold
Mortgagee shall not be required to continue such possession or continue such foreclosure
proceedings if such default shall be cured. Nothing herein shall preclude Lessor from
terminating this Lease with respect to any additional default which shall occur during the
aforesaid period of forbearance and not be remedied within the period of grace, if any, applicable
to any such additional default provided that Lessor provides the Leasehold Mortgagee with notice
and opportunity to cure any such additional default.

(5) In the event that this Lease is terminated by Lessor on account of any incurable
default or in the event Lessee's interest under this Lease shall be sold, assigned, or transferred
pursuant to the exercise of any remedy of this Lease or pursuant to judicial proceedings, and if (I)
no rent or other charges shall then be due and payable by Lessee under this Lease, and (ii) the
Leasehold Mortgagee shall have arranged to the reasonable satisfaction of Lessor to cure any
curable default of Lessee under this Lease, then Lessor, within thirty (30) days after receiving a
written request therefor, which shall be given within sixty (60) days after such termination or
transfer and upon payment to it of all expenses, including attorney's fees, incident thereto, Lessor
will execute and deliver a new lease of the Leased Premises to the Leasehold Mortgagee or its

-44.



nominee or to the purchaser, assignee or transferee, as the case may be, for the remainder of the
term of this Lease, containing the same covenants, agreements, terms, provisions and limitations
as are contained herein. Upon the execution and delivery of such new lease, the new tenant, in
its own name or in the name of Lessor may take all appropriate steps as shall be necessary to
remove Lessee from the Leased Premises, but Lessor shall not be subject to any liability for the
payment of fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, costs or expenses in connection therewith;
and said new tenant shall pay all such fees, including attorney's fees, costs and expenses or, on
demand, make reimbursements therefor to Lessor.

(6) In the event a default under the Leasehold Mortgage shall have occurred, the
Leasehold Mortgagee may exercise, with respect to the Leased Premises, any right, power or
remedy under the Leasehold Mortgage, which is not in conflict with the provisions of this Lease.
Any Leasehold Mortgagee shall be liable to perform the obligations herein imposed on Lessee
only during the period it is in possession or ownership of the leasehold estate created hereby.

@) This Lease may be assigned, with the consent of Lessor, which consent shall not
be unreasonably withheld or delayed, to or by the Leasehold Mortgagee or its nominee, pursuant
to foreclosure or similar proceedings. Notwithstanding the foregoing provision, however, the
consent provisions of Section 19.7(7) of this Lease shall not apply to, and no consent of the
Lessor shall be required in connection with, any assignment or transfer, whether through
foreclosure, deed in lieu of foreclosure, or otherwise, of the Lessee’s interest in this Lease to
Leasehold Mortgagee or its nominee, successor, transferee or assignee, provided that, said
assignment and/or transfer is subject to and gives recognition to all existing subtenants and
subleases (whether of record or not) and, after said transfer and/or assignment, Leasehold
Mortgagee, and its nominee, successor, transferee or assignee agree to recognize the rights of all
subtenants under their leases, so long as they are not in default under their respective subleases;
provided further that, in the case of a transfer through foreclosure, Leasehold Mortgagee shall
recognize, and not disturb the possession of a subtenant under a Lease if (I) such subtenant has
executed a so-called non-disturbance and attornment agreement (the "NDA") with Leasehold
Mortgagee, and is in compliance with the terms thereof at the time of such transfer, or (ii) the
Lease contains provisions substantially to the same effect as those contained in the NDA”

(8) No surrender (except a surrender upon the expiration of the term of this Lease or upon
termination by Lessor pursuant and subject to the provisions of this Lease) by Lessee to Lessor of
this Lease, or of the Leased Premises, or any part thereof, or of any interest therein, and no
termination of this Lease by Lessee shall be valid or effective, and neither this Lease nor any of
the terms hereof may be amended, modified, changed or canceled without prior written consent
of the Leasehold Mortgagee.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Lease to the contrary, no refinancing of any
existing Leasehold mortgage shall be effective without the advance written approval of Lessor,
which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

END OF ARTICLE 19

-45.-



ARTICLE 20

[RESERVED]

END OF ARTICLE 20

_46-



ARTICLE 21

ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21.1 Lessor, on or before twenty (20) days following receipt of a written request from Lessee,
and Lessee, on or before twenty (20) days following receipt of a written request from Lessor,
shall deliver to the party making such request a statement in writing certifying that this Lease is
unmodified and in full force and effect (or if there shall have been modifications that the same is
in full force and effect as modified and stating the modifications) and the date to which the rent
and any other deposits or charges have been paid and stating whether or not, to the best
knowledge of the party executing such certificate (based on reasonable investigation), the party
requesting such statement is in default in the performance of any covenant, agreement or
condition contained in this Lease and, if so, specifying each such default of which the executing
party may have knowledge.

21.2  Lessee, on or before twenty (20) days following receipt of a written request from Lessor,
shall deliver to Lessor its annual audited or unaudited financial statements (as may be applicable

to the form of Lessee’s business - e.g., corporation or LLC) of Lessee and any parent, subsidiary,
or affiliated entities as requested by Lessor.

END OF ARTICLE 21

47-



ARTICLE 22

INVALIDITY OF PARTICULAR PROVISIONS

22.1. If any term or provision of this Lease, or the application thereof to any person or
circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the
application of such term or provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it
is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this
Lease shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

END OF ARTICLE 22

48-



ARTICLE 23
NOTICES

23.1. Whenever Lessor or Lessee shall desire to give or serve upon the other any notice,
demand, request or other communication with respect to this Lease or with respect to the Leased
Premises each such notice, demand, request or other communication shall be in writing and shall
not be effective for any purpose unless same shall be given or served by personal delivery to the
party or parties to whom such notice, demand, request or other communication is directed or by
mailing the same, in duplicate, to such party or parties by certified mail, postage prepaid, return
receipt requested, addressed as follows:

If to Lessor: Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801
Attention: Executive Director
If to Lessee: Port City Air Leasing, Inc.
c/o Port City Air, Inc.
104 Grafton Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Attention: President or designee

or at such other address or addresses as Lessor or Lessee may from time to time designate by
notice given by certified mail.

Every notice, demand, request or communication hereunder sent by mail shall be deemed
to have been given or served as of the second business day following the date of such mailing.

END OF ARTICLE 23

-49.



ARTICLE 24

QUIET ENJOYMENT

24.1. Lessor covenants and agrees that Lessee, upon paying the rent and all other charges herein
provided for and observing and keeping all covenants, agreements, and conditions of this Lease
on its part to be observed and kept, shall quietly have and enjoy the Leased Premises during the
term of this Lease without hindrance or molestation by anyone claiming by or through Lessor,
subject, however, to the exceptions, reservations and conditions of this Lease including, but not
limited to the provisions of Article 25, Environmental Protection.

END OF ARTICLE 24

-50-



ARTICLE 25

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

25.1 Lessee and any sublessee or assignee of Lessee shall comply with all federal, state, and
local laws, regulations, and standards that are or may become applicable to Lessee's or
sublessee's or assignee's activities at the Leased Premises, including but not limited to, the
applicable environmental laws and regulations identified in Exhibit "E", as amended from time to
time.

25.2 Lessee and any sublessee or assignee of Lessee shall be solely responsible for obtaining at
their cost and expense any environmental permits required for their operations under this Lease
or any sublease or assignment, independent of any existing Airport permits.

253 Lessee shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor against and from all claims,
judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs and expenses, liabilities and losses (including,
without limitation, diminution in value of the Premises, damages for the loss or restriction on the
use of the Premises, and sums paid in settlement of claims, attorneys' fees, consultants' fees and
experts' fees), resulting or arising from discharges, emissions, spills, releases, storage, or disposal
of any Hazardous Substances as defined in Section 25.5, or any other action or omission by the
Lessee, or any sublessee or assignee of the Lessee, giving rise to Lessor, civil or criminal, or
responsibility under federal, state or local environmental laws.

This indemnification of Lessor by Lessee includes, without limitation, any and all claims,
judgment, damages, penalties, fines, costs and expenses, liabilities and losses incurred by Lessor
or Air Force in connection with any investigation of site conditions, or any remedial or removal
action or other site restoration work required by any federal, state or local governmental unit or
other person for or pertaining to any discharges, emissions, spills, releases, storage or disposal of
Hazardous Substances arising or resulting from any act or omission of the Lessee or any
sublessee or assignee of the Lessee at the Leased Premises after the Occupancy Date.
"Occupancy Date" as used herein shall mean the earlier of the first day of Lessee's occupancy or
use of the Leased Premises or the date of execution of this Lease. "Occupancy" or "Use" shall
mean any activity or presence including preparation and construction in or upon the Leased
Premises or any portion thereof.

The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or termination of the Lease,
and the Lessee's obligations hereunder shall apply whenever the Lessor incurs costs or liabilities
for the Lessee's, its sublessees’ or licensees’ actions of the types described in this Article 25.

254 Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, Lessee and its sublessees and
assignees do not assume any liability or responsibility for environmental impacts and damage
caused by the use by the Air Force of toxic or hazardous wastes, substances or materials on any
portion of the Airport, including the Leased Premises. The Lessee and its sublessees and
assignees have no obligation to undertake the defense, remediation and cleanup, including the
liability and responsibility for the costs of damages, penalties, legal and investigative services

“51=



solely arising out of any claim or action in existence now, or which may be brought in the future
by any person, including governmental units against the Air Force, because of any use of, or
release from, any portion of the Airport (including the Leased Premises) of any toxic or
hazardous wastes, substances or materials prior to the Occupancy Date. Furthermore, the parties
recognize and acknowledge the obligation of the Air Force to indemnify the Lessor and Lessee to
the extent required by the provisions of Public Law No. 101-511, Section 8056 and/or Public
Law No. 102-484, as amended.

In addition, Lessor shall indemnity, defend and hold harmless Lessee against and from
any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs and expenses, liabilities and losses
(including, without limitation, diminution in value of the Premises, damages for the loss or
restriction on the use of the Premises, and sums paid in settlement of claims, attorneys' fees,
consultants' fees and experts' fees), resulting or arising from discharges, emissions, spills,
releases, storage or disposal of Hazardous Substances, or any other action by Lessor giving rise
to Lessee liability or responsibility under federal, state or local environmental laws. This
provision shall survive the expiration or termination of the Lease, and the Lessor's obligations
hereunder shall apply whenever the Lessee incurs costs or liabilities for the Lessor's actions of
the types described in this Article 25.

The provisions of this Section 25.4 do not relieve the Lessee, its sublessees or licensees
of any obligation or liability with regard to third parties or regulatory authorities by operation of
law.

25.5 As used in this Lease, the term "Hazardous Substances" means any hazardous or toxic
substance, material or waste, oil or petroleum product, which is or becomes regulated by any
local governmental authority, the State of New Hampshire or the United States Government.
The term "Hazardous Substances" includes, without limitation, any material or substance which
is (I) defined as a "hazardous waste," under New Hampshire RSA ch.147-A, (ii) defined as a
"hazardous substance" under New Hampshire RSA ch.147-B, (iii) oil, gasoline or other
petroleum product, (iv) asbestos, (v) listed under or defined as hazardous substance pursuant to
Parts Env-Wm 110, 211-216, 351-353, 400-100 ("Hazardous Waste Rules") of the New
Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules, (vi) designated as a "hazardous substance" pursuant to
Section 311 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. §1317, (vii) defined as a
"hazardous waste" pursuant to Section 1004 of the Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, 42 U.S.C. §6901 et seq. (42 U.S.C. §6903), or (viii) defined as a "hazardous substance"
pursuant to Section 101 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and
Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. §9601 et seq. (42 U.S.C. §9601) and (ix) so defined in the regulations
adopted and publications promulgated pursuant to any of such laws, or as such laws or
regulations may be further amended, modified or supplemented (collectively "Hazardous
Substance Laws").

As used in this Lease, the terms "release" and "storage" shall have the meanings provided
in RSA 147-B:2, as amended, and the term "disposal" shall have the meaning provided in RSA
147-A:2.

50



25.6  Lessor's rights under this Lease specifically include the right for Lessor to inspect the
Leased Premises and any buildings or other facilities thereon for compliance with environmental,
safety, and occupational health laws and regulations, whether or not the Lessor is responsible for
enforcing them. Such inspections are without prejudice to the right of duly constituted
enforcement officials to make such inspections.

25.7  Lessee is advised and acknowledges that portions of the Airport, more fully described in
Exhibit C of the Deed as "ACM Zones" may contain current and former improvements, above
and below ground, that contain asbestos. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease,
Lessor is not responsible for any removal or containment of asbestos. If Lessee and any
sublessee or assignee intend to make any improvements, alterations or repairs, including
demolition, that require the removal of asbestos, an appropriate asbestos removal and disposal
plan, complying with all applicable Federal, state and local laws, must be incorporated in the
plans and specifications and submitted for prior approval. The asbestos disposal plan shall
identify the proposed disposal site for the asbestos. In addition, non-friable asbestos which
becomes friable through or as a consequence of the activities of Lessee will be abated by Lessee
at its sole cost and expense.

25.8  Lessor and Lessee acknowledge that the Airport has been identified as a National Priority
List (NPL) Site under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability
Act (CERCLA), as amended (42 U.S.C.). Lessee acknowledges that Lessor has provided it with
a copy of the Pease Federal Facility Agreement ("FFA") entered into by EPA, and the Air Force
on April 24, 1991, and Modification No. 1 thereto, effective March 18, 1993, agrees that it will
comply with and be bound by the terms of the FFA to the extent the same may be applicable to
the Leased Premises and that should any conflict arise between the terms of the FFA and the
provisions of this Lease, the terms of the FFA will take precedence. The Lessee further agrees
that the Lessor assumes no liability to the Lessee or any Lessee or assignee of Lessee should
implementation of the FFA interfere with their use of the Leased Premises. The Lessee and its
sublessee(s) and assignee(s) shall have no claim on account of any such interference against the
Lessor, Air Force, EPA, State, NHDES, or any officer, agent, employee or contractor thereof,
other than for abatement of rent.

Pursuant to its obligations under Federal law, the Air Force has provided and Lessee
acknowledges receipt of the "Notices and Covenants Related to Section 120(h)(3) of CERCLA,
as amended. The notice and a description of remedial action by the Air Force are set forth in
Paragraph VI of the Deed.

25.9 The Air Force, EPA, and NHDES and their officers, agents, employees, contractors, and
subcontractors have the right, at no cost, upon reasonable notice to the Lessee and any sublessee
or assignee, to enter upon the Leased Premises for the purposes enumerated in this subparagraph
and for such other purposes consistent with the FFA:

(1) to conduct investigations and surveys, including, where necessary, drilling, soil

and water sampling, testpitting, testing soil borings and other activities related to
the Pease Installation Restoration Program ("IRP") or the FFA (the term IRP as

53



used herein refers to the broad Department of Defense-wide program to identify,
investigate and clean ups contaminated areas on military installations as described
in the Department of Defense Instruction Number 4715.7;

(2) to inspect field activities of the Air Force and its contractors and subcontractors in
implementing the IRP or the FFA;

(3) to conduct any test or survey required by the EPA or NHDES relating to the
implementation of the FFA or environmental conditions at the Leased Premises or
to verify any data submitted to the EPA or NHDES by the Air Force relating to
such conditions;

4) to conduct, operate, maintain or undertake any other response or remedial action
as required or necessary under the IRP or the FFA, including, but not limited to
monitoring wells, pumping wells and treatment facilities.

25.10 Lessee and its sublessees and assignees agree to comply with the provisions of any health
or safety plan in effect under the IRP or the FFA during the course of any of the above described
response or remedial actions. Any inspection, survey, investigation, or other response or
remedial action will, to the extent practicable, be coordinated with representatives designated by
the Lessee and any sublessee or assignee. Lessee and any sublessee or assignee shall have no
claim on account of such entries against the United States or the State as defined in FFA or any
officer, agent, employee, contractor, or subcontractor thereof.

Lessee and its sublessees and assignees agree to comply with the provisions of the
"Environmental Use Restrictive Covenants" set forth in Paragraph VI.B of the Deed. It is the
intent of the Air Force and the Lessor that the Environmental Use Restrictions bind Lessee and
its sublessees and assignees, and that the Air Force reserves to itself the enforcement of this
restrictive covenant against Lessee hereunder.

25.11 Lessee further agrees that in the event of any authorized sublease or assignment of the
Leased Premises, it shall provide to the Air Force, EPA and NHDES by certified mail a copy of
the agreement of sublease or assignment of the Leased Premises within fourteen (14) days after
the effective date of such transaction. Lessee may delete the financial terms and any other
proprietary information from any sublease or assignment submitted to the above mentioned
entities.

25.12 The Airport air emissions offsets and Air Force accumulation points for hazardous and
other wastes will not be made available to Lessee. Lessee shall be responsible for obtaining from
some other source(s) any air pollution credits that may be required to offset emissions resulting
from its activities under the Lease.

25.13 Any permit required under Hazardous Substance Laws for the management of Hazardous
Substances stored or generated by Lessee or any sublessee or assignee of Lessee shall be obtained
by Lessee or its sublessees or assignee and shall be limited to generation and transportation. Any

-54-



violation of this requirement shall be deemed a material breach of this Lease. Lessee shall
provide at its own expense such hazardous waste storage facilities, complying with all laws and
regulations, as it needs for management of its hazardous waste.

25.14 Lessee, and any sublessee or assignee of Lessee whose operations utilize Hazardous
Substances, shall have a completed and approved plan for responding to Hazardous Substances
spills prior to commencement of operations on the Leased Premises. Such plan shall comply
with changes in site conditions or applicable requirements and shall be updated from time to
time, as may be required to comply with changes in site conditions or applicable requirements
and shall be approved by agencies having regulatory jurisdiction over such plan. Such plan shall
be independent of, but not inconsistent with, any plan or other standard of Lessor applicable to
the Airport and except for initial fire response and/or spill containment, shall not rely on use of
the Airport or Lessor personnel or equipment. Should the Lessor provide any personnel or
equipment, whether for initial fire response and/or spill containment or otherwise, on request of
the Lessee, or because the Lessee was not, in the opinion of Lessor, conducting timely cleanup
actions, the Lessee agrees to reimburse the Lessor for its costs.

25.15 Lessee, and any sublessee or assignee of Lessee, must maintain and make available to
Lessor, the Air Force, EPA and NHDES all records, inspection logs, and manifests that track the
generation, handling, storage, treatment and disposal of hazardous waste, as well as all other
records required by applicable laws and requirements. The Lessor and the Air Force reserve the
right to inspect the Leased Premises and Lessee’s, its sublessee’s or assignee’s records for
compliance with Federal, State, local laws, regulations, and other requirements relating to the
generation, handling, storage, treatment and disposal of hazardous waste, as well as the discharge
or release of hazardous substances. Violations may be reported by Lessor and the Air Force to
appropriate regulatory agencies, as required by applicable law. The Lessee, its sublessees or
assignees shall be liable for the payment of any fines and penalties or costs which may accrue to
the Government or Lessor as a result of the actions of Lessee, its sublessees or assignees,
respectively.

25.16 Lessee acknowledges that the Premises may contain wetlands protected under Federal
and State laws and regulations which, among other things, restrict activities that involve the
discharge of fill materials into wetlands, including, without limitation, the placement of fill
materials; the building of any structure; site-development fills for recreational, industrial,
commercial, residential, and other uses; causeways or road fills; and dams and dikes. The Lessee
covenants and agrees that in its use of the Premises, it will comply with all Federal, State, and
local laws minimizing the destruction, loss, or degradation of wetlands. The Lessee, its
successors and assigns, further covenants and agrees that any development of any portion of the
Premises containing wetlands will be subject to Section 404 of the Clean Water Act of 1977 as
amended, the State of New Hampshire Fill and Dredge in Wetlands Act as amended, and the
Pease Development Authority Wetlands Management Plan (adopted June 25, 1998) as amended.
For purposes of this provision, development includes new structures, facilities, draining,
dredging, channelizing, filling, diking, impounding, and related activities.

Lessee, its sublessees and assignees agree to comply with the provisions of any Wetlands

-55-



Management Plan in effect at Pease. Lessee, its sublessees and assignees will minimize the
destruction, loss or degradation of wetlands on the Leased Premises. Lessee, its sublessees and
assignees will obtain prior written approval from Lessor before conducting any new construction
in wetland areas.

25.17 Prior to the development of any portion of the Leased Premises on which a wetland has
been identified in the Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement dated August 1995
("SEIS"), the Lessee, its sublessees and assignees, as applicable, shall, if one has not previously
been completed, perform a wetland delineation.

25.18 Prior to the storage, mixing, or application of any pesticide, as that term is defined under
the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, the Lessee, its sublessees and assignees
shall prepare a plan for storage, mixing and application of pesticides (“Pesticide Management
Plan™). The Pesticide Management Plan shall be sufficient to meet all applicable Federal, State
and local pesticide requirements. The Lessee, its sublessees and assignees shall store, mix and
apply all pesticides within the Leased Premises only in strict compliance with the Pesticide
Management Plan. The pesticides will only be applied by a licensed applicator.

25.19 The Lessee, its sublessees and assignees must notify the Lessor and the Site Manager of its
intent to possess, store, or use any licensed or licensable source or byproduct materials, as those
terms are defined under the Atomic Energy Act and its implementing regulations; of Lessee’s, its
sublessees and assignees intent to possess, use, or store radium; and of Lessee’s, its Lessees and
assignees intent to possess or use any equipment producing ionizing radiation and subject to
specific licensing requirements or other individual regulations, at least sixty (60) days prior to
the entry of such materials or equipment upon the Airport. Upon notification, the Lessor and the
Site Manager may impose such requirements, including prohibition of possession, use, or
storage, as deemed necessary to adequately protect health and human environment. Thereafter,
the Lessee must notify the Lessor and the Site Manager of the presence of all licensed or
licensable source or other byproduct materials, of the presence of all radium, and of the presence
of all equipment producing ionizing radiation and subject to specific licensing requirements or
other individual regulation; provided, however, that the Lessee, its sublessees and assignees need
not make either of the above notifications to the Lessor and the Site Manager with respect to
source and byproduct material which is exempt from regulation under the Atomic Energy Act.
The Lessee shall not, under any circumstances, use, own, possess or allow the presence of special
nuclear material on the Leased Premises.

25.20 The Lessee, its sublessees and assignees acknowledge that lead-based paint may be
present in and on facilities within the Leased Premises. Prior to beginning any Alterations, other
construction or construction related work, (to include paint stripping or sanding), excavating,
demolition, or restoration, the Lessee, any sublessee or assignee must test any paint which would
be disturbed unless a conclusive determination has been made that lead-based paint is not
present. If paint is lead-based, the Lessee, any sublessee or assignee is required to handle it in
accordance with the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.S.C.
Section 4852(d) and all applicable Federal, State and local laws and regulations at its own

-56-



expense. The Lessee is required to ensure that any lead-based paint is maintained in good
condition.

25.21 [Intentionally Omitted]

25.22 [Intentionally Omitted]

END OF ARTICLE 25

-57-



ARTICLE 26

MISCELLANEOUS

26.1 All rent and all other sums which may from time to time become due and payable by Lessee
to Lessor under any of the provisions of this Lease shall be made payable to the "Pease
Development Authority" and forwarded by the Lessee direct to Lessor's Executive Director at the
address specified in Article 23. All such rent and other sums if not paid on the due date shall
bear interest from and after the due date thereof at the higher of the then current rate applied to
legal judgments by the courts of the State of New Hampshire or the rate of eighteen percent
(18%) per annum; provided, however, that such interest shall in no event exceed the maximum
rate permitted by law.

26.2 In all cases the language in all parts of this Lease shall be construed simply, according to
its fair meaning and not strictly for or against Lessor or Lessee.

26.3 The word titles underlying the Article designations contained herein are inserted solely for
convenience and under no circumstances are they or any of them to be treated or construed as any
part of this instrument.

26.4 In any action or proceeding which either Party may take to enforce such Party's rights
hereunder, whether prior to or after breach or termination, or to which such Party may be made a
party because of any matters arising or growing out of this Lease, and due to the act or default of
the other, the Party whose act or default caused the other Party, without fault to become involved
in such litigation, or who shall be defeated in such litigation, agrees to pay all costs incurred by
the winning or other party therein, including reasonable attorneys' fees.

26.5 If Lessee should remain in possession of the Leased Premises after the expiration of the
term of this Lease and without executing a new Lease, then such holding over shall be construed
as a tenancy from month to month, subject to all the conditions, provisions and obligations of
this Lease insofar as the same are applicable to a month to month tenancy.

26.6 The individual executing this Lease on behalf of Lessee represents and warrants that he or
she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Lease on behalf of said entity, and that this
Lease is binding upon said entity in accordance with its terms. A Certificate of Corporate Good
Standing issued by the New Hampshire Secretary of State is attached to this Lease as Exhibit F.

26.7 This Lease covers in full each and every agreement of every kind or nature whatsoever
between the Parties hereto concerning the Leased Premises and all preliminary negotiations and
agreements of every kind or nature whatsoever with respect to the Leased Premises; and no other
person, firm or corporation has at any time had any authority from Lessor to make any
representations or promises on behalf of Lessor, and Lessee expressly agrees that if any such
representations or promises have been made by Lessor or others, Lessee hereby waives all right
to rely thereon. No verbal agreement or implied covenant shall be held to vary the provisions
hereof, any statute, law, or custom to the contrary notwithstanding. No provision of this Lease

5%



may be amended or added to except by an agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto or
their respective successors in interest. Lessee acknowledges that it has read this Section and
understands it to be a waiver of any right to rely on any representations or agreements not
expressly set forth in this Lease.

26.8 Subject to the provisions hereof, this Lease shall be binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, and wherever a reference
in this Lease is made to either of the Parties hereto such reference shall be deemed to include,
wherever applicable, also a reference to the successors and assigns of such party, as if in every
case so expressed.

26.9 Nothing contained in this Lease shall be deemed or construed by the Parties hereto or by
any third person to create the relationship of principal and agent or of partnership or of joint
venture or of any association between Lessor and Lessee, and neither the method of computation
of rent nor any other provision contained in this Lease nor any acts of the Parties hereto shall be
deemed to create any relationship between Lessor and Lessee other than the relationship of
landlord and tenant.

26.10 Lessee hereby acknowledges that late payment by Lessee to Lessor of rent and other
sums due under this Lease will cause Lessor to incur additional costs not contemplated by this
Lease, the exact amount of which will be extremely difficult to ascertain. Such additional costs
include, without limitation, processing and accounting charges, and late charges which may be
imposed upon Lessor by the terms of the mortgage or deed of trust covering the Premises.
Therefore, if any installment of rent or any other sum due from Lessee shall not be received on
the date that such amount shall be due, Lessee agrees to pay, and shall pay, to Lessor a late
charge equal to ten percent (10%) of the overdue amount. The Parties hereby agree that such late
charge represents a fair and reasonable estimate of the costs Lessor will incur by reason of late
payment by Lessee. Acceptance of such late charge by Lessor shall in no event constitute a
waiver of Lessee's default with respect to such overdue amount or prevent Lessor from exercising
any or all of the other rights and remedies granted under this Lease.

26.11  Each party hereto warrants to the other that it has no dealings with any real estate
broker or agent in connection with the negotiation of this Lease.

26.12 This Lease shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
New Hampshire.

26.13  Any actions or proceedings with respect to any matters arising under or growing out of

this Lease shall be instituted and prosecuted only in courts located in the State of New
Hampshire. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, no provision of this Lease shall
be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State of New
Hampshire and no provision of this Lease, other than the provisions of Article 25 in which
Lessor agrees to indemnify Lessee, shall be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of Lessor as a body politic and corporate of the State of New Hampshire.
The sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire is reserved to the State of New

-50.



Hampshire to the fullest extent allowed under law and the sovereign immunity of Lessor is
reserved to Lessor to the fullest extent allowed under law with the sole exception of Lessor's
indemnification obligations to Lessee under Article 25, provided, however, that Lessor agrees to
waive immunity for contractual claims under this Lease to the extent permitted by New
Hampshire RSA Ch. 491:8, as the same may be amended.

26.14  This instrument may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

26.15 Lessee shall faithfully observe and comply with such rules and regulations as Lessor
may adopt for the operation of the Airport, which rules and regulations are reasonable and
nondiscriminatory as well as all modifications thereof and additions thereto. Lessor shall not be
responsible to Lessee for the violation or nonperformance by any other tenant of Lessor of any of
such Rules and Regulations.

26.16 By acceptance of this Lease or any rights hereunder, Lessee agrees for itself, its
Successors and assigns to conform to such additional provisions required, from time to time, by
the FAA ("FAA Requirements") or its successor with respect to the operation of the Airport, or
any portion thereof. The current FAA Requirements are attached hereto as Exhibit "D" and
incorporated herein by reference.

26.17 This Lease is subject and subordinate to any agreements heretofore or hereafter made
between Lessor and the United States or the Air Force, the execution of which is required to
enable, permit or complete the transfer of rights or property to Lessor for airport purposes or
expenditure of federal grant funds for airport improvement, maintenance or development. Lessee
shall abide by requirements of any agreement between Lessor and the United States or the Air
Force applicable to the Leased Premises or Lessee's activities at the Airport and shall consent to
amendments and modifications of this Lease if required by such agreements or as a condition of
Lessor's entry into such agreements.

26.18 Lessor, in its sole discretion, shall determine and may from time to time change the
routes of surface ingress and egress connecting the Leased Premises. Lessor also reserves the
right to further develop the Airport, or such portion of the Airport as is owned or controlled by
Lessor, as it sees fit, regardless of the desires or views of Lessee and without interference or
hindrance.

26.19 The Lessee herein covenants by and for itself, its heirs, executors, administrators, and
assigns, and all persons claiming under or through it, that this Lease is made and accepted upon
and subject to the following conditions:

That there shall be no discrimination against or segregation of any person or group of persons, on
account of race, color, creed, national origin, or ancestry, in the leasing, subleasing, transferring,
use, occupancy, tenure, or enjoyment of the Premises herein Leased or in its employment
practices conducted thereon, nor shall the Lessee, or any person claiming under or through it,
establish or permit any such practice or practices of discrimination or segregation with reference

-60-



to the selection, location, number, use, or occupancy, of tenants, Lessees, sublessees, subtenants,
or vendees in the Leased Premises herein Leased.

26.20  All obligations of Lessee to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor and to make
any monetary payment to Lessor, shall survive the termination or expiration of this Lease.

END OF ARTICLE 26

<Gk



EXECUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, LESSOR and LESSEE have executed this Lease effective as
September 1, 2015.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
By:

Its: Executive Director
"Lessor™"

PORT CITY AIR, INC.

By:

Its:

"Lessee"

-62-



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

88,
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM
On this ___ day of , 2015, before me, , the undersigned officer
in and for said County and State, personally appeared 5

personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
of Port City Air, Inc., and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument and
acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
88
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this __ day of , 2015, before me, , the undersigned officer
in and for said County and State, personally appeared David R. Mullen, personally known to me (or
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Executive Director of the Pease
Development Authority and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument and
acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

63



EXHIBIT 1

QUITCLAIM DEED AND EXHIBITS

-64-



EXHIBIT 2

FEDERAL FACILITIES AGREEMENT

See Exhibit F of Quitclaim Deed

-65-



EXHIBIT 3

LANDING FEE AND PARKING FEE REPORTS

£



EXHIBIT "A"

PLANS DESIGNATING THE LEASED PREMISES

&



EXHIBIT "B"

MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR COMMERCIAL AND
NON-COMMERCIAL GENERAL AVIATION OPERATORS

-68-



EXHIBIT "B-1"

RESTRICTIONS ON CERTAIN AIRCRAFT OPERATIONS

-69-



EXHIBIT "C"

IMPROVEMENT / REPAIR WORK - HANGAR 229

-70-



EXHIBIT "C-1"

ESCROW AGREEMENT

)



EXHIBIT "D"

SUMMARY OF LEASE PROVISIONS REQUIRED
BY THE FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

1. Lessee, for himself, his heirs, personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a
part of the consideration hereof, does hereby agree that in the event facilities are constructed,
maintained, or otherwise operated on the Leased Premises, for a purpose for which a United
States Department of Transportation ("DOT") program or activity is extended or for another
purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits, Lessee shall maintain and operate
such facilities and services in compliance with all other requirements imposed pursuant to Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations, DOT, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21,
Nondiscrimination in Federally Assisted Programs of the Department of Transportation
Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and as said Regulations may be
amended. (Ref Deed Paragraph VIL.B.16)

2. Lessee, for himself, his personal representative, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of
the consideration hereof, does hereby agree that: (i) no person on the grounds of race, color, or
national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be
subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities; (ii) that in the construction of any
improvements on, over, or under such land and the furnishing of services thereon, no person on
the grounds of race, color, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the
benefits of, or otherwise be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise
be subject to discrimination; and (iii) that the Lessee shall use the premises in compliance with
all other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations,
Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in
Federally-Assisted Programs of the Department of Transportation Effectuation of Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964, and as said Regulation may be amended. (Ref Deed Paragraphs
VILB.16 and VILG)

3. That in the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination covenants, Lessor shall
have the right to terminate the Lease, and to reenter and repossess said land and the facilities
thereon, and hold the same as if said Lease, had never been made or issued. This provision does
not become effective until the procedures of 49 CFR Part 21 are allowed and completed
including expiration of appeal rights.

4. Lessee shall furnish its accommodations and/or services on a fair, equal and not unjustly
discriminatory basis to all users thereof and it shall charge fair, reasonable and not unjustly
discriminatory prices for each unit or service; PROVIDED THAT the Lessee may be allowed to
make reasonable and nondiscriminatory discounts, rebates or other similar type of price
reductions to volume purchasers.

3. Non-compliance with Provision 4 above shall constitute a material breach thereof and in the
event of such noncompliance Lessor shall have the right to terminate this Lease, and the estate

T2



hereby created without liability therefore or at the election of the Lessor or the United States
either or both of Lessor or the United States shall have the right to judicially enforce provisions.

6. Lessee agrees that it shall insert the above five provisions in any Lease agreement, by which
said Lessee grants a right or privilege to any person, firm or corporation to render
accommodations and/or services to the public on the Leased Premises.

7. Lessee assures that it will undertake an affirmative action program as required by 14 CFR Part
152, Subpart E, to insure that no person shall on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin,
or sex be excluded from participating in any employment activities covered in 14 CFR Part 152,
Subpart E. Lessee assures that no person shall be excluded on these grounds from participating
in or receiving the services or benefits of any program or activity covered by this subpart. Lessee
assures that it will require that its covered suborganizations provide assurance to the Lessor,
that they similarly will undertake affirmative action programs and that they will require
assurances from their suborganizations, as required by 14 CFR Part 152, Subpart E, to the same
effect.

8. Lessor reserves the right to further develop or improve the landing area of the airport as it sees
fit, regardless of the desires or view of the Lessee and without interference or hindrance.

9. Lessor reserves the right, but shall not be obligated to the Lessee to maintain and keep in
repair the landing area of the airport and all publicly-owned facilities of the airport, together with
the right to direct and control all activities of the Lessee in this regard.

10. This Lease shall be subordinate to the provisions and requirements of any existing or future
agreement between the Lessor and the United States, relative to the development, operation or
maintenance of the airport including, but not limited to, Federal Airport Improvement Project
Grant Assurances as the same are deemed applicable to this Lease agreement.

11. There is hereby reserved to Lessor, its successors and assigns, for the use and benefit of the
public, a right of flight for the passage of aircraft in the airspace above the surface of the Leased
Premises. This public right of flight shall include the right to cause in said airspace any noise
inherent in the operation of any aircraft used for navigation or flight through the said airspace or
landing at, taking off from or operation on the airport.

12. Lessee agrees to comply with the notification and review requirements covered in Part 77 of
the Federal Aviation Regulations (14 C.F.R. Part 77) in the event future construction of building
is planned for the Leased Premises, or in the event of any planned modification or alteration of
any present or future building or structure situated on Leased Premises.

13. Lessee, by accepting this Lease expressly agrees for itself, its successors and assigns that it
shall not erect nor permit the erection or alteration of any structure or object nor permit the
growth of any tree on the land Leased hereunder to exceed the heights specified in CFR 14 FAR
Part 77, Obstructions Affecting Navigable Airspace. In the event the aforesaid covenants are
breached, Lessor reserves the right to enter upon the Premises and to remove the offending

F%



structure or object and cut the offending tree, all of which shall be at the expense of the Lessee.
(Ref Deed Paragraph VIL.B.4)

14. Lessee, by accepting this Lease, agrees for itself, its successors and assigns that it will not
make use of the Leased Premises in any manner which might interfere with the landing and
taking off of aircraft from the airport or otherwise constitute a hazard. In the event the aforesaid
covenant is breached, Lessor reserves the right to enter upon the Leased Premises, and cause the
abatement of such interference at the expense of the Lessee.

15. It is understood and agreed that nothing herein contained shall be construed to grant or
authorize the granting of an exclusive right within the meaning of the Federal Aviation Act of
1958 (49 U.S.C. 40103(E), by an person or persons to the exclusion of others in the same class
(Ref Deed, Paragraphs VIL.B.2 and VILB.3).

16. This Lease and all the provisions hereof shall be subject to whatever right the United States
Government now has or in the future may have or acquire, affecting the control, operation,
regulation and taking over of said airport or the exclusive or non-exclusive use of the airport by
the United States during the time of war or national emergency. (Ref Deed, Paragraph VILB.7)

T



Air Quality:

EXHIBIT "E"

LIST OF ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)

Hazardous Materials: (a)

(b)

(©)
(d)
(e)

Hazardous Waste: (a)

Water Quality:

(b)

(©)
(d)

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(¢)

()

Clean Air Act & Amendments, 42 U.S.C,
7401-7642

40 CFR Parts 50-52, 61, 62, 65-67, 81

RSA ch. 125-C, Air Pollution Control, and
rules adopted thereunder

RSA ch. 125-H, Air Toxic Control Act, and
rules adopted thereunder

Hazardous Materials Transportation Act',

49 U.S.C. 1801-1813, and Department of
Transportation Regulations thereunder
Emergency Planning and Community Right-
To-Know Act, 42 U.S.C. 11001-11050

49 CFR Parts 100-179

40 CFR Part 302

RSA ch. 277-A, Toxic Substances in the
Workplace, and rules adopted thereunder

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
(RCRA) of 1976 and RCRA Amendments of
1984, 42 U.S.C. 6901-6991i

Comprehensive Environmental Response,,
Compensation, and Liability Act

(CERCLA) of 1980, as amended, 42 U.S.C.
9601-9675

40 CFR Parts 260-271, 300, 302

RSA ch. 147-A, Hazardous Waste
Management and rules adopted thereunder

Federal Water Pollution Control Act
(Clean Water Act) and Amendments, 33
U.S.C. 1251-1387

Safe Drinking Water Act, as amended, 42
U.S.C. 300£-300j-26

40 CFR Title 100-143, 401 and 403
RSA ch. 146-A, Oil Spillage in Public
Waters, and rules adopted thereunder
RSA ch. 485, New Hampshire Safe
Drinking Water Act, and rules adopted
thereunder

RSA ch. 485-A, Pollution and Waste
Disposal, and rules adopted thereunder

-75-



EXHIBIT F

CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOOD STANDING/EXISTENCE

To be provided by Lessee

76-



za Y(

o)
z

1 B
=

w)
O
P
-m

»m

c<
M=
I’_Z
-<zb

- l_lll

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Lease Amendment No.
1 with Port City Air Leasing, Inc. (or its nominee) for Hangars 205, 212, and
213 ("“multi-hangars”); all in accordance with the memorandum of David R.
Mullen, Executive Director, dated July 30, 2015 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\PCAMultiLeaseAmd0815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To! Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director “pPZ.
Re: Port City Air Leasing, Inc. / Multi- Hangar Lease Amendment
Date: July 30, 2015

Port City Air Leasing, Inc. (PCA) and PDA entered into a five year lease for
Hangars 205, 212 and 213 on September 1, 2010 (the “Multi-Hangar Lease”
or “Lease”). The Lease also grants PCA three (3) five (5) year options to
extend the lease through August 31, 2030. As a condition to granting PCA
an advantageous rent structure in the first ten years of the Lease, PCA
agreed to invest $650,000 in Hangar 213, $200,000 in Hangar 212 and
$150,000 in Hangar 205. To date PCA has substantially completed the work
it represented it would undertake.

As presently drafted the Lease calls for the restructuring of the rent
commencing in year eleven premised upon then existing market conditions.
In the interest of long term planning, future financing and predictability, PDA
and PCA have agreed to an amended rental formula for the remainder of the
term of the Lease. As presently structured the rental rates were set for years
1 through 7 with a CPI adjustment to occur in year 8 based upon year 7's
rent. As proposed, the rental rate in year 8 will be subject to a CPI
adjustment measured from year one of the Lease which will result in a
favorable upward adjustment. Thereafter the Lease rate will be subject to
annual CPI adjustments capped at the lesser of CPl or 3% in years 9 and 10
and the lesser of CPl or 3% not to exceed 12% for Option term 2 (Years 11-5)
and Option term 3 (years 16-20). Finally, the lease will include a right of
first refusal.

At the August 13, 2015 meeting of the Board | will be seeking authorization
to complete the negotiation of the terms of an agreement and to enter into
Lease Amendment No. 1 with Port City Air Leasing, Inc. or nominee for the
Multi-Hangar Lease on terms and conditions substantially similar to those
set forth in the attached draft.

P:\MEMOS.MHG\PCAMultiHangarLeaseAmd073015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



DRAFT

LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 1
Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Lessee: PORT CITY AIR LEASING, INC.
Premises: Multi Hangar Lease / Hangars 205, 212 & 213

Lease Date:  Effective September 1, 2010

This Lease Amendment No. 1 made effective September 1, 2015, by and between the above
referenced Lessor and Lessee:

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee have agreed to amend the lease rate structure and other
terms for Hangars 205, 212 and 213;

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Lease be amended as set forth
below:

A. A new Atticle 1.B. entitled Right of First Refusal is added to and included as part of
the Lease

ARTICLE 1.B.

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

1.B.1. Upon the expiration or termination of the Lease , Lessee shall have certain rights of first
refusal to lease the Premises identified on Exhibit A (which parcel may be referred to as the
"RFR Area"). Lessee's rights of first refusal shall commence upon the receipt by PDA of a bona
fide offer from a third party to lease all or a portion of the RFR Area upon terms and conditions
acceptable to PDA ("Third Party Offer"). PDA shall provide Lessee with a copy of any Third
Party Offer and Lessee shall have thirty (30) days from its receipt of the copy of the Third Party
Offer to deliver to PDA written notice of Lessee's intent to lease the RFR Area on the same
terms and conditions as set forth in the Third Party Offer ("RFR Exercise Notice"), provided,
however, that Lessee's use of RFR Area shall be limited to the uses permitted under Article 9 of
this Lease. In order to be valid Lessee's RFR Exercise Notice must not be limited to financial
terms and conditions but must also include all other terms and conditions of the Third Party
Offer, including without limitation, a schedule and description of jobs to be created, if included
in the Third Party Offer, Alternately, Lessee's RFR Exercise Notice may include other non-
financial terms that provide PDA with the same or greater (as determined solely by PDA)
benefits than the non-financial terms set out in the Third Party Offer. At the same time Lessee
provides PDA with its RFR Exercise Notice, Lessee shall provide PDA with a schedule



reasonably acceptable to PDA establishing deadlines for completing any necessary
improvements to the RFR Area and for initiating and maintaining active use of the RFR Area.

A schedule for design, construction, commencement of Lessee's use, and job creation shall be
reflected in any Lease agreement covering RFR Area with appropriate sanctions in event of
Lessee's breach of its scheduled commitments. PDA and Lessee shall exercise best efforts and
cooperate in good faith to conclude a lease for RFR Area within sixty (60) days following receipt
by PDA of the RFR Exercise Notice.

The development of RFR Area shall be at Lessee's sole expense and sole risk and PDA
makes no warranty or representation in respect to RFR Area and undertakes no obligations to
make any repairs or improvements to RFR Area. Any warranty, representation or commitment
made by PDA to a third party that is a condition of the Third Party Offer, shall also be made to
Lessee in connection with the exercise by Lessee of its rights of first refusal under this Section
1.B.1. Any agreement of the Parties regarding the lease of RFR Area shall include, without
limitation, provisions applicable to Alterations, as set forth in Articles 15 and 25 of this Lease,
and any applicable provisions of the Airport Transfer Documents.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Lease, Lessee shall have no right of first
refusal, option or other right to RFR Area (and PDA shall be free to use, lease or otherwise
transfer such area as it deems appropriate) upon the occurrence of any of the following events:
(i) the failure of Lessee to exercise its right in accordance with the terms of this Article 1.B; (ii)
the expiration or termination of this Lease; or (iii) the failure of the Parties to reach an
appropriate agreement concerning the development of RFR Area within the required period (or
any extension thereof mutually acceptable to the Parties) after exercising best efforts in good
faith to conclude such agreement.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, Lessee shall have no rights with
respect to RFR Area if a Default (as that term is defined in Section 18.1) by Lessee occurs.

END OF ARTICLE 1.A

B. Section 4.‘1 is amended as follows.

Option Term | Rent

Year 6 $151,800
Year 7 $171,950
Year 8 An annual payment equal to Year 7’s

rent plus a CPI adjustment measured
from immediately prior to the
beginning of Year I through end of
Year 7



Year 9 An annual payment equal to Year 8’s
rent plus an adjustment equal to the

lesser of CPI or 3%

Year 10 An annual payment equal to Year 9°s
rent plus an adjustment equal to the
lesser of CPI or 3%

Option Term 2/ Years 11-15 An annual payment equal to the

previous year’s rent plus an annual
adjustment equal to the lesser of 3%
or CPI and not to exceed 12% in
years 11-15

Option Term 3 / Years 16-20 The previous year’s rent plus an
annual adjustment equal to the lesser

of 3% or CPI and not to exceed 12%
in years 16-20.

Adjustments in Building Area Rent shall be made in accordance with the formula set
forth in Section 4.4 of this Lease as amended.

C. Section 4.4 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following language.

4.4. On the first day following the expiration of the seventh year of the term of this Lease
and on the first day of each of year thereafter (individually an "Adjustment Date" and
collectively the "Adjustment Dates"), Building Area Rent shall be subject to adjustment for the
remainder of the term of this Lease as follows: (1) for the first adjustment (commencing on the
first day following the expiration of the seventh year of the term of this Lease), the basis for
computing such adjustment shall be the Index most recently published prior to the beginning of
the first year of the term - 9/1/2010 ("Beginning Index"). If the Index most recently published
prior to the first Adjustment Date at the beginning of Year 8 ("Extension Index") has increased
over the Beginning Index, the Building Area Rent for the one-year period commencing as of
such first Adjustment Date shall be the result obtained by multiplying the annual Building Area
Rent in effect on the day of the Adjustment Date (i.e. the annual rental for year seven by a
fraction, the numerator of which is the Extension Index and the denominator of which is the
Beginning Index).

) Subject to the applicable rental rate caps provided for in years 9 through 20, for
all subsequent adjustments, the Building Area Rent shall be adjusted in the same manner as that
for the first adjustment; provided, however, that the rental base shall be the rental in effect just
prior to the then applicable Adjustment Date, the Extension Index for the preceding period shall
be the Beginning Index and the Extension Index shall be the index most recently published prior
to the then applicable Adjustment Date. On each Adjustment Date, the Parties shall execute an



acknowledgment reflecting the new rent. Failure to execute such an acknowledgment shall not
affect either the validity of this Lease or the effective date of any adjustment to the rent hereunder.

3) If for any Adjustment Date the Index most recently published prior to the
Adjustment Date has not increased over, or has decreased from, the Beginning Index for that
period, no escalation in rent shall be required on that Adjustment Date, and the rent shall remain
at its then current rate until the next Adjustment Date.

If the Index is changed in any manner, including without limitation, a change in the base
year, the Index shall be converted in accordance with the conversion factor published by the United
States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. If the Index is discontinued or revised
during the term of this Lease, such other government index or computation with which it is
replaced shall be used in order to obtain substantially the same result as would be obtained if the
Index had not been discontinued or revised. If the Parties shall be unable to agree upon a
successor index, the Parties shall refer the choice of a successor index to arbitration in accordance
with the rules of the American Arbitration Association,

D. Sections 4.A.1 and 4.A.2 entitled Option Terms 2 and 3 Building Area Rent and Fair
Market Value respectively are deleted in their entirety.

E. Section 10 of Exhibit D of the Lease entitled Lease Provisions Required By The
Federal Aviation Administration is amended to include the following language (set forth in bold
italics) which pertain to Federal Grant Assurances;

“10.  This Lease shall be subordinate to the provisions and requirements of any
existing or future agreement between the Lessor and the United States,
relative to the development, operation or maintenance of the airport,
including, but not limited to, Federal Airport Improvement Project Grant
Assurances as the same are deemed applicable to this Lease agreement.”

F. All other terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect and
continue to be binding upon the Lessee and Lessor.

[Signature Page Follows]



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease Amendment No.
leffective the date first written above.

Lessee: PORT CITY AIR, INC.

By:

Robert Jesurum, President

Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

David R. Mullen, Executive Director



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE: ss.
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

Onthis __ day of , 2015 before me, ,
a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared Robert Jesurum,
personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
President of Port City Air, Inc. and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this
instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set

forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State

Printed Name:

My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE: ss.
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this day of , 2015, before me
a Nota.ry Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared David R. Mullen
personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
Executive Director of the Pease Development Authority and on oath stated that he was
authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the
uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State

Printed Name:

My commission expires:




o\
AS

Zz

NT

m

10

0 |-

M
RI

@)

<z
S|

A
(0]
o]

M=
x|z

A
u

-m

E
A

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and enter
into Lease Amendment No. 4 with Port City Air, Inc. (or its nominee) for the
fuel farm facility located behind Hangar 227; all in accordance with the
memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive Director, dated July 30, 2015
attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\PCAFuelLeaseAmd0815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



INTERNATIONAL
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Re: Port City Air, Inc. - Fuel Farm Lease Amendment
Date: July 30, 2015

Port City Air, Inc. (PCA) and PDA have agreed to amend the Fuel Farm Lease to
transition into a fixed annual rate for the use of the facility. As you know, the Fuel
Farm is located behind Hangar 227.

The term commencement date of this 10 year Lease was September 1, 2010 and
will expire on August 31, 2020 unless terminated earlier or extended by
agreement of the Parties. The Amendment also includes a right of first refusal.
That said, PDA continues to retain the right to terminate the Lease by providing six
months notice if such is deemed to be in the best interests of the Airport.

Under the existing agreement, PCA has been paying PDA a fuel flowage tank fee
based upon the volume of fuel which is pumped in excess of 1,500,000 gallons
from any location on the Airport. PCA maintains its own fuel farm on its leased
premises at 104 Grafton Drive in addition to leasing the Fuel Farm adjacent to
Hangar 227. In an effort to make PCA’s payment obligation and PDA’s income
stream more predictable it has been agreed to charge PCA a fixed rate of $60,000
per year commencing September 1, 2015. Thereafter, rent will be subject annual
CPI adjustments equal to the lesser of CPI or 3%.

PCA has also been granted a Fuel Farm investment credit of up to $70,000 for any
expansion work or capital improvements it makes over the remaining term of the
Lease. The credit may only be taken in $17,500 annual increments.

At the August 13, 2015 meeting | will be seeking authorization to complete the
negotiation of the terms of an agreement and to enter into Lease Amendment No.
4 with Port City Air Inc., or nominee for the Fuel Farm on terms and conditions
substantially similar to those set forth in the attached draft.

P:\MEMOS.MHG\PCALeaseAmdFuelFarm073015.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



DRAFT

LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 4
Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Lessee: PORT CITY AIR, INC.
Premises: Fuel Farm @ Hangar 227, Portsmouth, NH

Lease Date:  Effective October 1, 2009

This Lease Amendment No. 4 made effective September 1, 2015, by and between the above
referenced Lessor and Lessee:

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee have agreed to amend the lease rate structure and other
terms for the Fuel Farm located adjacent to Hangar 227,

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Lease be amended as set forth
below:

A. A new Atrticle 1.A entitled Right of First Refusal is added to the Lease:
ARTICLE 1.A.

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

1.A.1. Upon the expiration or termination of the Lease , Lessee shall have certain rights of first
refusal to lease the Premises identified on Exhibit A (which parcel may be referred to as the
"RFR Arca"). Lessee's rights of first refusal shall commence upon the receipt by PDA of a bona
fide offer from a third party to lease all or a portion of the RFR Area upon terms and conditions
acceptable to PDA ("Third Party Offer"). PDA shall provide Lessee with a copy of any Third
Party Offer and Lessee shall have thirty (30) days from its receipt of the copy of the Third Party
Offer to deliver to PDA written notice of Lessee's intent to lease the RFR Area on the same
terms and conditions as set forth in the Third Party Offer ("RFR Exercise Notice"), provided,
however, that Lessee's use of RFR Area shall be limited to the uses permitted under Article 9 of
this Lease. In order to be valid Lessee's RFR Exercise Notice must not be limited to financial
terms and conditions but must also include all other terms and conditions of the Third Party
Offer, including without limitation, a schedule and description of jobs to be created, if included
in the Third Party Offer. Alternately, Lessee's RFR Exercise Notice may include other non-
financial terms that provide PDA with the same or greater (as determined solely by PDA)
benefits than the non-financial terms set out in the Third Party Offer. At the same time Lessee
provides PDA with its RFR Exercise Notice, Lessee shall provide PDA with a schedule
reasonably acceptable to PDA establishing deadlines for completing any necessary



improvements to the RFR Area and for initiating and maintaining active use of the RFR Area.

A schedule for design, construction, commencement of Lessee's use, and job creation shall be
reflected in any Lease agreement covering RFR Area with appropriate sanctions in event of
Lessee's breach of its scheduled commitments. PDA and Lessee shall exercise best efforts and
cooperate in good faith to conclude a lease for RFR Area within sixty (60) days following receipt
by PDA of the RFR Exercise Notice.

The development of RFR Area shall be at Lessee's sole expense and sole risk and PDA
makes no warranty or representation in respect to RFR Area and undertakes no obligations to
make any repairs or improvements to RFR Area. Any watranty, representation or commitment
made by PDA to a third party that is a condition of the Third Party Offer, shall also be made to
Lessee in connection with the exercise by Lessee of its rights of first refusal under this Section
1.A.1. Any agreement of the Parties regarding the lease of RFR Area shall include, without
limitation, provisions applicable to Alterations, as set forth in Articles 15 and 25 of this Lease,
and any applicable provisions of the Airport Transfer Documents,

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Lease, Lessee shall have no right of first
refusal, option or other right to RFR Area (and PDA shall be free to use, lease or otherwise
transfer such area as it deems appropriate) upon the occurrence of any of the following events:
(i) the failure of Lessee to exercise its right in accordance with the terms of this Article 1.A; (ii)
the expiration or termination of this Lease; or (iii) the failure of the Parties to reach an
appropriate agreement concerning the development of RFR Area within the required period (or
any extension thereof mutually acceptable to the Parties) after exercising best efforts in good
faith to conclude such agreement.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, Lessee shall have no rights with
respect to RFR Area if a Default (as that term is defined in Section 18.1) by Lessee occurs.

END OF ARTICLE 1.A.

B. Section 3.6 of the Lease is deleted (“Early Termination of Lease by Lessee”) as it is no
longer applicable.

C. Section 4.1 is amended as follows.

The Fuel Farm Rent shall be set at $60,000 per annum effective September 1, 2015 for Option
Year 1 (Year 6 of the Lease as extended) and shall be subject to annual CPI adjustments in
accordance with the following formula.

Option Years 2-5 an annual payment equal to the rate for the previous year plus an
annual adjustment equal to the lesser of CPI or 3% per year, not to
exceed 12% during the four remaining option years of this Lease,



D. Section 4.2 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following language.

4.2, The Fuel Farm Rent due under Section 4.1 shall commence on September 1, 2015. The annual
Fuel Farm Rent shall be payable in each case in equal monthly installments of one twelfth thereof
in advance on the first day of each month without offset in lawful money of the United States at
the office of Lessor at the Airport or at such other address as Lessor may hereafter designate. In
addition, Lessee agrees to pay when due, such other amounts that may be required to be paid as
additional rent. Lessee's rent obligation for any fractional portion of a calendar month at the
beginning or end of the term of this Lease shall be a similar fraction of the rental due for an entire

month.,

As of each Adjustment Date (as hereinafter defined), the Fuel Farm Rent shall be adjusted
to reflect changes in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers applicable to the Boston
area (all items 1982 - 1984 = 100) published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of
Labor Statistics (the "Index").

On the first day following the expiration of the first option year of the term of this Lease
(i.e., September 1, 2016) and on the first day of each year thereafter (individually an "Adjustment
Date" and collectively the "Adjustment Dates"), Fuel Farm Rent shall be subject to adjustment for
the remainder of the term of this Lease as follows:

(D For the first adjustment (commencing on the first day following the expiration of
the first option year of the term of this Lease or September 1, 2016), the basis for computing such
adjustment shall be the Index most recently published prior to the beginning of the first year of the
option term ("Beginning Index"). If the Index most recently published prior to the first Adjustment
Date ("Extension Index") has increased over the Beginning Index, the Fuel Farm Rent for the one-
year period commencing as of such first Adjustment Date shall be the result obtained by
muliiplying the annual Fuel Farm Rent in effect on the day of the Adjustment Date (i.e. the annual
rental for option year one by a fraction, the numerator of which is the Extension Index and the
denominator of which is the Beginning Index).

(2) For all subsequent adjustments, the Fuel Farm Rent shall be adjusted in the same
manner as that for the first adjustment; provided, however, that the rental base shall be the rental
in effect just prior to the then applicable Adjustment Date, the Extension Index for the preceding
period shall be the Beginning Index and the Extension Index shall be the index most recently
published prior to the then applicable Adjustment Date. On each Adjustment Date, the Parties
shall execute an acknowledgment reflecting the new rent. Failure to execute such an
acknowledgment shall not affect either the validity of this Lease or the effective date of any
adjustment to the rent hereunder.

3) If for any Adjustment Date the Index most recently published prior to the
Adjustment Date has not increased over, or has decreased from, the Beginning Index for that
period, no escalation in rent shall be required on that Adjustment Date, and the rent shall remain
at its then current rate until the next Adjustment Date.



If the Index is changed in any manner, including without limitation, a change in the base
year, the Index shall be converted in accordance with the conversion factor published by the United
States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. If the Index is discontinued or revised
during the term of this Lease, such other government index or computation with which it is
replaced shall be used in order to obtain substantially the same result as would be obtained if the
Index had not been discontinued or revised. If the Parties shall be unable to agree upon a
successor index, the Parties shall refer the choice of a successor index to arbitration in accordance
with the rules of the American Arbitration Association.

E. A new Section 4.7 is inserted into and made part of this Lease as follows.

4.7.  Additional Fuel Farm Credit

Lessee may undertake, at its sole cost and expense to expand and improve the Fuel Farm. Lessor
agrees to grant Lessee a Fuel Farm Rent Credit in a total amount not to exceed Seventy Thousand
($70,000.00) Dollars. Lessee may apply the Fuel Farm Rent Credit in an amount not to exceed
$17,500 per year over the remaining term of this Lease. In order to qualify for the Fuel Farm Rent
Credit, Lessee must; (i) seek advance written approval from Lessor for any proposed expansion or
improvement work on the Fuel Farm, (ii) submit documentation which substantiates that the work
has been performed within thirty (30) days of the completion of the such approved of work and,
(iii) provide satisfactory proof that the work meets all applicable laws and regulations which
govern the operation of aviation based Fuel Farms. The Fuel Farm Credit will expire at the end of
the fifth option year of this Lease (i.c., August 31, 2020) irrespective of whether Lessee has
recovered all expenses incidental to its initial investment associated with its expansion or
improvement work.

F. Section 10 of Exhibit D of the Lease entitled Lease Provisions Required By The Federal
Aviation Administration is amended to include the following language (set forth in bold italics)

which pertain to Federal Grant Assurances;

“10. This Lease shall be subordinate to the provisions and requirements of any
existing or future agreement between the Lessor and the United States,
relative to the development, operation or maintenance of the airport,
including, but not limited to, Federal Airport Improvement Project Grant
Assurances as the same are deemed applicable to this Lease agreement.”

F. All other terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect and
continue to be binding upon the Lessee and Lessor.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease Amendment
No.4 effective the date first written above.

Lessee: PORT CITY AIR, INC.

By:

Robert Jesurum, President

Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:
David R. Mullen, Executive Director



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE: ss.
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

Onthis ____ dayof , 2015 before me,
a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared Robert Jesurum,
personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
President of Port City Air, Inc. and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this
instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set
forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State

Printed Name:

My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE: ss.
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

Onthis ___ day of , 2015, before me
a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared David R. Mullen
personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
Executive Director of the Pease Development Authority and on oath stated that he was
authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the
uses and purposes set forth herein,

Notary Public in and for said County and State

Printed Name:

My commission expires:




MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of the proposed sign by Castlerock, LLC for Andover Healthcare, Inc. at 130
International Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J.
Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated July 24, 2015 and attached
hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\SignsAndover0815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



_
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL \ {ia |

DEVELOPMENT
)

E
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director —~p#*™

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager U&NA

Date: July 24, 2015

Subject: Sign Approval Request for Andover Healthcare at 130 International Drive

Castlerock, LLC, on behalf of Andover Healthcare, Inc., is seeking approval to place a new
fascia sign on the awning at the entrance to their building at 130 International Drive. The
sign 217 x 3547, totaling 51.63 square feet and would be situated as shown on the

attachment.

Currently, Andover has a 43” x 86 (25.68 square feet) monument sign on this lot. With
the addition of the new signage, the total signage area on this parcel is 77.31 square feet,
well below the limit of 200 square feet. This sign meets the dimensional requirements and
all other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls.

At next month’s meeting, please ask the Board to approve the new signage as proposed.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\130 International Andover Sign 7.24.15.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



OQwig4dH

2yl0 :10j0] JAUIA :10j0) punoJdyoeg sjeuaiepy

Osapyss
:AY0

“IIng ut pred pue 339|duwiod s} JapJo ay3 |13un Auedwo) uBis YINOWsIod Jo Auadoud dY3 LWl IOMUE Wolsnd pue sudisap ||V ANVAINOD NOIS HLNOWSLYOd Ag ‘STOZ 1HOINAJOOQ

SUITUE07) 70 IIGUET) 3180 ‘JUNLVYNDIS Jojjuows Jofpue Jajupd uo Sujpuadap Asea
ﬂwwuuwum mw-..ﬂ.? Aew 1oj03 pue3zis jenpe LON ase sudissg | LP00-9EP-£09
15uInnOD o x3amYNS ‘lencadde s1y3 03 SUIPIOIIE UOHEILIGR) ZLOYINE | 43P0 Aw Sjuasaidal ‘310N 3SVI1d | werudisyinowsiod
HINOWSI¥Od| pue suonesydads AIBSS30aU |2 SUIBIOD 31 Jey3 AJLISA PUE WLIO) SIY3 PAMaIAR AlINJaIed aARY | ‘33) [EUORIPPE UE 3 [|iM uoisiaas Jad 52§
¥3.iv3n?

330 Jaquiay " | wooruSisyanowspod@a321AI9s :0L AINDIS NHNLIY

1002 SIAId 03 SaY2IeW D1133ds puE SJO|OD LWOISND "PAsN a4 ||im 51002 Juled 73 JAUIA pJepue)s “gol s1y3 03 SuonINIIsUl
1eqJaA pue sa10u ‘sBuimelp snoiaaad ||e s3dejdau pue Japio uonanpold |Bul Y3 S W10 JapIQ SIY3 pueisiapun |

St/6/L

18 palieyd a4 [JiM SUOISIASS [EUCIIPPY
"AJUC SUCISIABA € IPNPIU] OSZS JAN0 SIAPIC IV
*Ajuo uois|Aas T IPN|IUL 0SZ$ SOPUN SIBRIC [y

‘NOISIATY

(Bujume)

___—iope| [euojsuswip

:MBIA BpIS

~ ONI JdVOHLITVIH 43A0ANY &




>

pr4
-]
m
@]
=z

B
=

<z
ey

o 4
o9|>

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of the proposed sign by 249 Corporate Drive, LLC for Loftware, Inc. at 249
Corporate Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of MariaJ. Stowell,
P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated July 2, 2015 and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\SignsLoftware0815.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



| ¢

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

EVE
AUT

LOPMENT
HORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director W
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Managelm
Date: July 2, 2015
Subject: Sign Approval Request for Loftware at 249 Corporate Drive

249 Corporate Drive, LLC is seeking approval to erect a 6°7”(h) x 8°8”(w) brushed
aluminum monument sign at the entrance to the property at 249 Corporate Drive. The sign
would be 39 square feet (The base and street number portions are not included in this
calculation) and would be situated as shown on “Attachment A”. A rendering of the
monument sign is shown on “Attachment B”

As this is a new building, there are no signs to be replaced. The building’s anchor tenant,
Loftware is moving from 166 Corporate Drive and wishes to bring their current wall sign to
249 Corporate Drive. This building signage area is 30.1 square feet. This signage will be
placed on the building as shown on “Attachment C” The total sign square footage of the
property comes to 69.1 square feet, which is well under the allowed amount. These signs
meet all other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls.

At the meeting in August, please ask the Board to approve the signs as proposed.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2015249 Corporate Signage 7.2.15.doex

TAKING YOU THERE



Hitachment A

Cafaly €3 -\Tath) ~ i)

 &OS) ~ Tas() P\ O CofSh) ~ Cb -
1

Tesfi5) — |

Tar()

]

5

18 Nar {20y

w"'

Fi(470) Nas205) X Nt
Lo
Patrd (3 :-”:GW
' Locting il Lot slics HLIE Bite Reok (1) Dumor B)
Bagll o
T = = 5
'
Fo o ; T
; -qx:: : \ Plant s
! T ~, ' t
H ey ‘ —{run
E iy~ e L ! rw A G
! vty —fr i o R L T T
i - 3 G crauveafar b remmr PO T
1] t s [T e o 3 ota M
: HEN . ’l\?\ Pa Frrmsames ) bl o et ] [ "
i (Sl - Ty Ae| B oRimmin  mhwewe 1 BE R
i — S
¥a[iiy) — E{y / (C 1]
Progescd fuvh grisds cur - !E- Bawo g sr SEr S, b s
'{/ G crarnte r o I :
o E a1y e e
bibermlon it o g g = §lE 3
2 S e
pen ot ¢ SRt e 5 I uke
¥ e oar et arr B v miu
™ erasan Ay i o ow wik
B Soms b Rt Sl ve s 1a
B TeasMEeir Erisor P T
\ e PERSSLALL, 0ROV TAL WALS 138 MAAY
i - . qum b tma
| L W EE e idiiclle T
1 s Awsvhs vizas I
s amveden raw e z g
) Dava ]
s T TR n
& e N AXAIEA = i
v brEraRRTeIREy TE ey Ny r o
0 (zeisreerGEs o T
a Y i warzite T
. 11 deemaiwas s girs st u g
= E BERY VETSS
o ] Sram o eratsa s e
[ g e foncw s o i@
b e A Sl g FE
= e fe Fmbers % emx
\ L Em bemmepner oo T

I

-F

Landscape Detail Plan
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

va

R

"= 0.0
Merck 37, 2013

10,2013
ﬁl’. 2013

. Detail A

4

L-2

€ N0) Fordiurs & Compory Laadrape dchimenrs. LUC

LO CATION DF  prapsN omgri
Cl6NS BEHING  PROPEARTY LiNE, ANP

AMNE TO A8E LOCATEZ (N

e RO

wJ



HHachment D

\




HHo.Chment




4

—

z

TE

-

—m gm

<z
si=m

o
»>m
M=
i 4
Ofl»
o=

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of the proposed sign by Cinthesys Real Estate Management, LLC for [IPSUMM,
Inc. at 68 New Hampshire Avenue; all in accordance with the memorandum
of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated August 5, 2015 and

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\SignsCinthesys0815.wpd

MOTION

) TAKING

Y

o]

U

THERE



NTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director W
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager | W
Date: August 5, 2015
Subject: Sign Approval Request for Cinthesys Real Estate Management, LLC at 68

NH Avenue

Cinthesys Real Estate Management, LLC is secking approval to erect a 2.33’(h) x 6’(w)
sign at the entrance to the property at 68 NH Avenue. The sign would be 14 square feet and
would be situated as shown on “Attachment A”. A detail of the sign is shown on
“Attachment B”.

This is the only sign on the lot and is well below the limit of 200 square feet. This sign
meets the dimensional requirements and all other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls.

At next week’s meeting, please ask the Board to approve the sign as proposed.

N:AENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\68 NH Sign 8.4.15.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



PROPOSED SIGN
LOCATION

E
Attachment A - 68 NH Ave Proposed Sign Location DESIGNED BY: MRM DATE: 8/5/15  SCALE: 1"=50'

x

»sr% PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801




Overall Size: 72°w x 28 h

3" Deep Absminum Bax

Posts: 474" Al

1(eSIgN com

89 Oak St. Dover, NH 03820 = 603.742,18517

PLEASE REVIEW ALL INFORMATION CAREFULLY THE CUSTOM
RERPONBINLE FOR ALL INFORMATION ONCE APPROVAL HAS

R visen

AT AW Ml

Raised IPSUMM Letters and Logo

Ths = & onginel. Lnpubished drewing cwesd by Sundence S0 Compay Tha drawng @ prosectsd
under e US m‘\&hﬁ x.n—w»,u«-u.—d?vmmnqm wexd i NOT Lo be shown Lo
ayTne oL i

Sign z
apermas mnuumau-mv g ol iwgal costs to eguire Lhoss costa i regulred.

SIGNATURE DATE
PLEASE HEFLY TO. YOUR BIGNVOX PROOF LINK or (smad) Designé SundanceSgn. com

PLEASE BE AWARE THAT COLORS DIFFER FROM BCR BEREEN. WE CANNOT BE
REEPONSISLE FOR COLOR MATCHES, UNLEES AN ESTANLIEHED COLUR I8 AGREED APON.

3



IPSUNDA

Overall Size: 72"w x 28 *h
Raised IPSUMM Letters and Logo

3" Deep Aluminum Box

Posts: 44" Aluminum

=" Y 0 L -

- { . 3 it a 1 3 v J
e l] (I n i L se, pepnaductian, copying orexhibiting £his dras
("' X ( . (0 I]] EXprasswritten consent of Supdante Bign Campany will consLitute youp egreement Eoin

expences involved With Ehe creation of this drawing: end all lepal Gosts tosgulng those costs ifrequlned,

b il e W B s e e ey B SASRA R ATTIDE e = OATE
890ak St. Dover, NH03820:603.742,1517 RLEASE RERLY T0: YOUR SIGNVOX PRODF LINK or (email) Desigh@Sundancesign, com

PLEASE REVIEW ALL INFORMATION CAREFULLY. THE CUSTOMER IS PLEASE BE AWARE THAT COLORS DIFFER FROM SCREEN TO SCREEN. WE CANNOT BE
RESPONEIBLE FOR ALL INFORMATION ONCE APPROVAL HAS BEEN RECEIVED RESPONSIBLE FOR COLOR MATCHES, UNLESS AN ESTABLISHED COLOR I8 AGREED APON.

A TTACHMENT B




4

» _

N
m

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

RE: Contract Reports

DATE: August 13, 2015

kR kR R R Rk R R Rk Rk Rk Rk Rk kR Rk ko ok ok ok ok ok R ok kb ok ook ok ok sk ok sk dokok ok ok ok ok ok ok &

In accordance with Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs, [ am pleased to report:

1] Project Name: Fishnet Media LLC
PDA Obligation $9,750.00
Board Authority: Approved Budget Item

Summary: For work on the Pease Golf Course Website project
2 Project Name: Four Seasons Fence - Perimeter Fence Pedestrian Gate
PDA Obligation $1,600
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: To purchase and install materials to connect perimeter chain link
fence to a new pedestrian gate as set forth in the Quote attached
hereto.
3. Project Name: CR Gray - Welcome Signs
PDA Obligation $9,878
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: For the purchase and install of granite welcome signs, one located on

Exeter Street and one located at the new Arboretum Drive entrance
as set forth in the Statement attached hereto.

4, Project Name: Honeywell Building Solutions
PDA Obligation $3,725.00
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: For the purchase and installation of repair parts to a video

surveillance camera used at the Airport Terminal as set forth in the
memorandum of Ed Pottberg, Airport Security Coordinator, dated
July 24, 2015.

PABOARDMTG\ContractrptO815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



Quote

I"'our Seasons Fence B e Date: June 24, 2015
e Set You HApart”

To: Pease Development Authority
35 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Attn: Ed Pottberg
760-9232

Charlic Kuchl tence alterations Portsmouth, NH 30 Davs

A e o T s B A e |

Connect (2) arcas of exisitng palvanized chain link fence

Lo with 3-strands of harpt_:d WIrC to "s:!llg-[:(':rr" enfry. $1.600.00
Includes (1) new 3" SCH 40 oalvanized post and nuse —_——
fithings.

Subtotal § L,600.00
Sales Tax Incl.
Total

Thank you for your business!

Quotation prepared by:

Toaceept this quotation, sign here and return: %”"é—\ 6/73/// 7
» Ll e g \ [4



Craig R. Gray

102B Peary Court
Key West, FL 33040
305-432-6856

Invoice No. 2015-34

Customer | 5

Name

Pease Development Authority

Address 55 International Drive _ - ;
City Portsmouth State nh ZIP 03831

Phone o

. Qty Description -

; 1 |Pease Entrance Sign

1 'Pease Golf Course Sign (two sided, longer posts)
‘Checks Payable to Craig R. Gray
|

Deposit of half to begin project

Tax Rate(s) |

Payment is due upon receipt.

Statement
Misc |
Date 6/26/2015 _
Order No. -
Rep Craig
FOB )

[ UnitPrice]  TOTAL
$4,878.00 | $ 4,878.00
$5,000.00 % 5,000.00

$ -

$ -

$ .

$ <

$ .

$ &

$ 2

$ .

$ £

| $ -

| $ -

$ -

$ -

i 1% -

SubTotal | $ 9,878.00

~ Shipping | $ -
I

TOTAL | % 9,878.00

]

Past due orders are subject to 1 1/2% monthly finance charge. ‘

www.crgraystonecarver.com



y

Y

M

z
=
m

>
m

oi-
> m

- M|=

T |z

- |-
o
z

=

=m

<Z|x
= |-

ol b

Memorandum

To:  Bill Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager @

From: Ed F. Pottberg, Airport Security Coordinat

Date: 7/24/2015
Subj: U.S. Customs Camera

On June 29, 2015 the U.S. Customs video camera system suffered a partial system failure. As I
was able to bring the camera system back online, one of cameras failed to operate normally after
being restored. The part of the camera that failed to come back online was the pan, tilt and
zooim.

While the pan, tilt and zoom does not affect the video feed, it reduces the amount of the
Terminal Apron space that can be under surveillance to a small section of the Terminal Apron
(south side), which does not meet U.S. Customs’ operational requirement to be able to view the
any part of the terminal apron were U.S. Customs is conducting an inspection.

To restore the full function of the camera to meet U.S. Customs requirements, Honeywell has
supplied a quote to replace the camera that includes installation labor. The cost of the parts and
installation is 3,725.00. At the time of writing this memo, the Pease Development Authority
should not incur additional costs of renting a lift; as I have spoken with Dane Kirkwood who
assured me that the Pease Development Authority has a lift that can reach height of the camera.

Attachments:

Honeywell Quote

OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801



N
»

PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6536

Memorandum

To: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations/Community Liaison S
Date: 8/5/2015

Subj: Noise Report for June 2015

For the calendar month of June 2015, we received a total of 52 inquiries.

Out of the 52 inquiries, 48 of them helicopter related. All of the helicopter inquiries pertained to
based helicopters (Seacoast Helicopters). One caller accounted for 23 of the inquiries. Most of
the helicopter related calls originated in Portsmouth but two inquiries were received from
Kittery.

Three calls were regarding fixed wing aircraft. All 3 were from Dover residents pertaining to
non-based government aircraft. The aircraft include C-5s, a C-130 and a Boeing 757.

The last inquiry doesn’t fit into a category. The Rochester resident simply emailed a derogatory
comment.

Attached is the Noise Report for June 2015.

()OO TAKING YOU THERE



LIOdTI 9IM=M “LINN JAMOd XIVTIIXAV=NdV
“LINQ I 0d ANNOYD=1dD ‘INFISNVIL=L ‘AIVLITIN=I ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOL=TOL ‘\A01
LHOI'TAYIAO="T0 “ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘NdO/NdV IONVNAINIVIN=XI ‘d0-NNYT Nd=dd ‘dN-NOY WV=dV AT AdAL

630 1 a3eg S10T 50 1sn3ny ‘Aepsoupam
HN “{nowsuo
AMUIAY BT
*ATeSSo00UUN SI Yorq Idoarey
11eo & 383 352d 91 Ul PAABIIPUL SBY JI[[ED 11dootpy popremy uosuIqoy NO 89 equimu ] 81l SI0T/9/9 L
HN “jpnowsiog
ANUIAY D[N
"AIeSsa00UuUn $1 yoeq 1ydoorey
11e2 € 32t 15ed 9y3 Ul PAIESIPUI seY Ja[[e) 1ydoorpey :pofrewmy uosmqoy NO 89 Joqunu (T e 1l S10T/9/9 9
HN ‘ynowsuoJ
anuaAY J[IIN
*ATessadouun st yoeq 1doorey
[[eo & 1eyp 3sed o Wl preorput seq 12([e) 121doo1PH LRI | LNIVIIAOD ISION ‘pa[iewy uosurqoy NO 89 JoqunN (1 1200 §10T/9/9 ¢
HN "pnowsyog
ANUIAY IS[[TI
*AIessacouun s1 yoeq 1adoorpey
e & yeqy 3sed 241 Ul pRIEsIpur Sey B{[e) 13dodnsH LNIVIdINOD JSION :pojremy uosulqoy NO 89 squmy (1 0T:1T S102/9/9 ¥
HN “ginowsuo g
SNUIAY I[TA
*ATessaoouun si yoeq 1dooray
122 € 1er 358d 23 Ul paeOIpUI sBY JI[[E) 121doonaH | LNIVIdINOD FSION ‘pafrewy uosmqoy NO 89 2qunN (1 ¥5-01 S10Z/9/9 ¢
HN ‘[nowsuog
INUIAY IB[[LIN
*A1essaoouun st yoeq *N uonoaup ‘urede asnoy Aw 1doorjey
11e2 © 32t 35ed 943 Ul PAledIpul SEY D[[E) 1940 ARoaxp adootay pay - LNIVIANOD ISION :pafrewy uosuiqoy NO 89 JoqumN (1 0€:81 §10T/€/9 T
HN “pnowspog
NUIAY LI
"AIBSS300UUN S1 Yorq asnoy Aux amdooray
[Te0 e jeq) 3sed ay) UI pAIEOIPUI Sey 1[[E) 1940 Apoomp 13dodnjey pay - LNIVTANOD HSION :pojrewy uosuIqoy NO 89 JoquinN (1 6781 S10T/e9 1
dp mojjoq SIANBLIEN yeroay adAg, uoneuLIOJU] J3[[BD) auy, Aae(q #

S1/0€/90 01 S102/10/90 -potiad ay3 404 307 340day as10N Yad



LIOdTY 9aM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV

‘LINQ JIMO0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVI 0O ANV HDNOL=TOL ‘MO1
LHOTTAIIAO=TO0 “ASION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IINVNIINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNd Wd=4d ‘d0-NOA INV=dV A HdAL

630 7 23eq

S10T "$0 1sudny “Aepsaupam

HN “pnowsuog
SMUAY BTN
*AIBSS920UUN ST YoBq ‘Aepoy sumdoorpay o 10§ 1doorjoy
122 e 3eqs 3sed oy3 ut pojeaIpul sey Ja[[e) Aep 31g ‘ureSe 1dodlPl 1 LNIVIIINOD ASION "Pa[rewy uosuIqoy NO 89 Joqumpn 1 65:€1 c102/9/9 Tl
"INOWSUO
UMOIIMOD U SULAI] 950U} JO 9J1] Jo Aypenb oy 03 aandmsip
0s jou a1e £J1} 0 199) PUESNOY) MIJ B I8 A[J 9qAew Jo red .
SleUId)[E Uk eI P[NOD A3 JI 18913 9q pInom I ‘dandnisip HNTRRewsHod
PUE pnoj A19A *UIWE INOQE UL 93LM] ISTOY S JOAO MI[J SNUAY ([N
*ATessasouun st yoeq 1ndooray uosurqoy poy -urede Juruuns pue dn a1sqom o) 1dooipyg
[[e2 € 1ey 158d 93 Ul pAEOIpUI SeY JB[[E) 'Y MOA 395 03 PRI §SET NIV IdNOD ASION “Polrewy Uosmqoy NO 89 J2qunN (1 86€l S10Z/9/9 11
‘[INOWSHO ] JO pud
INOS DY} UI STEIA ()€ JOAO JOJ UMOY JABY 2m 1] Jo Ajifenb
oy uodn SurSuLyur A[PIUGSP SI SIY], "20edsIIe Ino SI STy
"SI M [B9P 03 9[qE 3q p[noys djdoad uoneiAy [e1opa] Sy
“ued nok yury | ing 1 noqe JunpAue op ues noA yuiy 3,uop
sAn3 no 4 -ay1 jo Apenb mo Fundrusip oxe Aoy “sup Jo pom
PUE YIS A[[Ea1 UL] 'ISNOY 21 J2A0 M} 121d0dI[dY patap
1e) ABpol Sown { U22q Apeatfe s3] “A[rep sow § 0) ¢ Sudyy
Sem 11151 ¢ 213 Aepung pue qiO¢ o Aepimeg “siidooijoy .
o3 Ieay [0S oM dn paUOHNg SMOPUIM T PUE PISO] SI00P HN "notsuod
oy s waag wd O0:Z] PUE 0£:80 USPMIRG sALI puUnos 921y} wang Junjony
spew 11dodf[oy par aq], IS] YOI 0} Yobq Sunep saousploul 1doarpy
"asuodsal oN (/9 pue §/9 sdessow Yo| aaeq ] "szydoorjoy por a1 Inoqe urejdwos 0} Jurjes wy uosuIqoy NO 96 IoquImp 1 95:¢] S10Z/9/9 01
HN “[pnowsuod
SMUSAY IJ[[TA
"Aressaoouun st yoeq adooray
1729 & 32y 158d 213 Ul pOYRDIPUI SEY J2[[ED 193dooToH | LNIVIdNOD HSION "Po[remy uosmqoy NO 89 Joqump (1 To€l S10T/9/9 6
HN ‘“Inowsuo
SMUIAY B[
*Aressooouun st yjoeq 1dootjey
11e2 & Jey3 358d 911 Ul pAIESIpuI STy () sdoorey pafrewy uosuiqoy NO 89 1equinN (1 Tl $10Z/9/9 8
dpn mofoq SIADBLIEN Jerary adAy, UONBULIOJU] JI3[[BD) auy, aeq #

SI/06/90 01 S102/10/90 -poHdd Yl 40

307 140d2Y 2SI0N V(T d



‘LINQ ¥IMOd ANNOUAOD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IA ¢

LIOdTT 9IM=M ‘LINQ JAMO0d AV TIIXAV=NdV

NVITIAIO=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘A0'1

LHOITIITAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOI'TIIAAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NOH Nd=4d ‘dN-NOd WV=4V AT AdAL

630 ¢ 93eg

S10T 's0 sndny ‘Aepsoupap,

‘SJUDPISAI AUBW OS 0]

SAndnISIp 0§ St 31 UIYM “UOTIBIIP §1I 10 Syuawaambal sroads
ou sey Jel) ssoulsnq e 1oy swaned 1y3iy oIie 01 9[qE 9q
PMOYs V4 oYL >3ueys o} Surgomos 150dxa | “Surpkue op
01 3]qE 2q 0} WIS JOU OP M PUE ‘[IDUN0D AYID INOWSHOJ 1)
*sjuap1sal Auew yum uadods ALY | "dAISRLIqO 08 Surpawos
ur Aes JWIOS 9ARY P[NOYS SPRIUNWIIOD FUIPUNOLINS PUE SIY)

Ul SJUDPISIY "WML UL ISIOU I} 193 9M PUE *SISSIUISNY UIBHDD
Pue Y(d 29 o Aed pue ur awod A3y} pue ‘voneiuassidsi 1o
9J10A OU 2ABY A) 'INO 350] dm pue “yyoid pue 21 Jo Aem no
urnl pue w oaows isnf ues Awedwod siyy Jey) Jey wads 3,usoop
3 "uonn[jod 310U JO I2INOS SIY) UO OB IND A[[ErIUEISqNS

JO JBUTWII[S 0} PILAY 9 0} WIS JOU SIOP IIOA IN()

"Sumo) Jurpunouns

pue "A310 211 InoySnoayy soouekouue pue suondrusip

*SINSSI ISI0U SUISNED “[INOWSHO Ul SpootIoqy3u

HN "qinowspoq
10008 Sutnuey

Auew 140 woned sjdnnu Ay A5y, "owwns Ise] 95834 JO 1IN0 1doorjay
asuodsoI ON, “(1/9 [[e0 POWIMOY  SWOSSS] pue sinoj Julk]y pauers s11dosIaH 15E00ESS “pofemIg uosuIqoy NO P§ RqunnN a1 65:L1 S10T/8/9 LI
HN ‘yInomsuog
a1enbg JoM)IBIA] JOAD SNUIAY J[[TA
*AIessasouun s1 joeq Sur[d1d *g uonoaNp asnoy Aw 1940 Aposurp 13doorey pay andoorpey
1122 € jeey 358d o3 Ul paeotpur sey Jo[[e) - LNIVIdIWOD JSION uosuIqoy NO 89 equnN (1 LOTL S10T/L/9 91
HN "{inowsyog
SMUSAY IB[[IA]
*AIessooouun St yoeq adoaray
[[e0 & 1o 3sed o U pajedIput seq I9[[e) wedy J1dodNaH | LNIVIdINOD 9SION :pajrewy UOSTIqoy NO 89 Jaquinn (1 (A5 3 S10T/9/9 1
HN "ginowspog
ANUIAY ID[[IN
*AJessaoouun si yoeq 1doorpay
11E2 © 3813 352d 541 UI pajeoIpur sey W[[e) 101doonaH (INIVIdWOD SSION pojremy uosuIqoy NO 89 l2quinN (1 1£:61 S107/9/9 %1
“PNOWSUO UMOIUMOP Ul UIAL] 25012 JO 9J1] Jo Aupenb
311 01 5ARdrISIP 05 10U 2 A21) OS 199] PUBSNOY M3 © 18 K] .
aqfew 10 gred aews)|e ue )e} PNod A1 J1 18013 oq pnom HN "nousiiog
Yy "2AndrusIp pue pnoj AI9A “UIl ¢ JNOQE Ul 9514] ISNOY 224§ qiny
) A0 MOy 191dodray uosuiqoy poy rmrede Suruuns pue dn adoorpy
"Se3 duoyq "g1/9 pue (/9 2Tessout Yo dsqoMm T SATY M0A 395 03 pe[D JuIe(dwon ISION ‘pa[Iewy Tosmqoy NO LL I2quny (] SO¥1 S10T/9/9 €1
dn mofpog SIADBLIEN JeIary adAg, UONEBULIOJU] I3[[BD Ly, - e #

SI/0£/90 01 S102/10/90 -porad ayi 404

307 140d2Yy 2S10N V(Id



LIOdTT 9IM=M ‘LINQ ¥IMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥IMO0d ANAOYO=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘A0'1
LHOI'TIIIAO=TO0 “ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV ADNVNIINIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NNd INd=dd ‘dN-NO" V=YV A ddAL

630 ¢ 98eg

S10T "5 1sn3ny ‘Aepsaupapy

HN “pnowsiog
£éMs1a Kressaoouun sty 12908 JIe|
01 UDIP[IYD N0 190[qNS 01 9ABY M OP ATA\ "SWIT) [ESSIWSIP 18 1dooray
"asuodsa1 ON "G1/9 [[e0 powmay 100423 J0GIEH A[UIT 340 mo[ SUIA 11doorjoy pay “pajrewy uosuIqoy NO 0L J2qunN 1 €681 S10T/TI/9 €T
HN "pnowspog
‘Furuaad 19248 qIR
[nyooead & Jundnisip *as10u Jo s10] Juryew “[PNoWSHog 1doorpy
"osuodsa1 ON *§1/9 [[E2 pammiay UAOIIMOP 1940 mO[ FUIAY 11d0d1[oY Py :parewy uosurqoy NO 0L Joqump (1 68l SI0T/TIO TT
"ek 99g “owm o[3urs A1945 odojoaus ay3 Surgsnd pue
100 PUE 10MO] FUIATY SI€ A31) MO MOA 39] pInoys | Jy3noy
] uredy ‘[nyured st pue spry Aw JULIEds *2SI0U OYEW pUE
Zznq 03 onunuod A3y, "d[qeuosea sjey) woped 1y3iy [euou
“Juiream st ro11d 213 € MO[oq [[Pm Juiky axe sAnd asay urede sou() osnoy pjo .
1Y) 18Y 91 JO JO[OD DT [[93 ULD JYS SIIEIS  IedA () © UI SMOPULM I YS Ued A51)) 1oty AIEds S1 31 9snoy HN "{inotisuod
2Y§ ‘u2ds 2q j0u pue [ood 241 Aq us 01 UJISIP WIDPOW © daey [ 20ulg “SUDNRYS [[B 319M 9SNOY 213 anuaAy poomafdejy
SJUBM 2US ST/ [[BD PN Y3NOUC I U0 SMOPUIM JY) PUE J9A0 dwied isnl Aoq], -asnoy oy} punose 1mdooroy
"1/9 23essow Ya| yInouogo Burzznq swidootjey oy noqe ureiduos o1 urede Jureo wy ToSmqoy NO 8L J2qumpn (1 8T:C1  SI0T/I1/9 1T
“[es a1y
10} y3nouo(qo payueql 2ys -Sururejdwos
JOU PUE SNOLIMD SEM 7S PIES 12[[ed oY U
01 nonuane s3uuq yorgm youd Y3y e mum
3S10U SUIFUD 1DUNSIP © SBY OS[BI] "SI A[[B21 i e
31 1B JOMO] WISOS 11 SOYEW [IIYM DpRW
IOAD YJRIDIIE 15951R] Y} JO JUO SI §D) 21} By ‘Yerone PEOY M3
poute|dxe y3nouoa "01/9 I[85 powmay T 15e] o o 31oq oy Jupmouy| ul porsdory] yuredwon  JoN %0} NO 891 qunN a1 [AR §10T/6/9 0T
‘e
a1 yum Addey sem QEREER sornpadoxd "ID)BU SIY) DA[OSII UED DM OS [[ED B 2W dAIS
astou ArejunjoA o3 mofjoj sjonid I5EA[d “mO[ 001 SWIAY are Ao} [09) A[Jeuosiod | sigy Inoqe oD
o) moy paurejdxy ¢ o1 uo sourdus powoduod Af[ear ur] "sdoj 9om 21 240qE 1YSL oIe LY "MO[ HN a
JoadAy oy pue oz1s oY) poule(dxd pue 08 21€ 1940 03 Jeip soue[d 9y} *SLEIS OUIWNS S I2UQ) "2SNOY PrOY A3[[eA JuEsEd]q
81/9 uo THMMG [ xods ySnouogaw At 1240 03 yeup soueqd a1y 1noqe urerdwon o) Jurires uy 30 0L LT eqump (1 LEY] S10T/6/9 61
vonemis “INOWSLIO,
oy s Addey jou st inq suonem3al HN "pnowsuod
S} SPURISIOPUN 2YS “ISNOY JOY JIAO ‘pooyroquiou 122ng saren
sIno} a1 Jo Aouanbagg oy ym pajensny PUE 510Y N0 1A0 219 $193d0DI[2Y PUaNIM [V 1dooipay
KA s1a4g "g1/9 uo e mm oyodg idouesinu orqnd e st s191dooT[aH 15e008S :pa|rewy uosurqoy NO £t equnN (1 §s0z S10T/8/9 81
dn mofpog SIADBLIRN Jerary adAg, uoneuULIOyU] I3[ Eling g Ae(q #

SI/0&/90 01 S102/10/90 -poridd dY3 404

307 140daYy 2510N V(T d



LIOdTT dIM=M ‘LINAQ ¥AMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
“LINQ ¥I3M0d ANAOTD=1dD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘M0T
LHOTTIITAO=T0 “SION LHOI'TAYIAO=NO ‘NdD/AdV IONVNIINIVIA=XIA ‘dN-NNJ IWNd=dd ‘dN-NOY V=4V A AdAL

630 ¢ a3eq §10Z "50 1sn3ny “Kepssupay
HN "[pnowsuog
AMUAY [T
*AIessasouun s1 yoeq  uonvAIp *asnoy Aw 1ndooipay
[[e0 & 1eq) 15ed 910 UL pIEDIPUL SEY ID[[E) 1040 APoaxtp 21dodtjay pay - INIVIdINOD TSION “pajrewy uosmqoy NO 89 laquinN (1 $0:8  S10Z/51/9 0¢€
HN "[nowsyog
ANUDAY II[[IA]
*Aressosouun si joeq AN uonsaap ‘asnoy Aw Jadoorppy
[[e & Jeys sed oyy ur pajeoiput seq BIEY 1240 Apoautp sadoorjay pay - LNIVIANOD HSION ‘Polremy uosmqoy NO 89 qunN 1 v0'8  S10Z/S1/9 6T
HN “yanowspog
19948 e
1ydoorpey
"asuodsa1 ON "G 1/9 [[ed pommIay "SnO[NOIpL 3umod st sty “1aydooroy pay “payrewy uosurqoy NO 0L _quni a1 61:51  SI0T/41/9 8T
HN "pnowsuog
‘uoowdyye Aepung 19208 e
[1yoorad PUE [IYHINEIQ SSIMIDYIC Ue FUIUITLL ‘LMOILMOP amdoorpay
"95u0dsa1 ON "§1/9 [[80 powImIOy J2A0 [[e pnoj pue mo[ Jurjartd eidootjey pay “pajrewry uosurqoy NO 0L oqunN 1 [T ST0T/v1/9 LT
HN "pnowsuog
19908 e
igsnous st ydnoug ;1mdoorey por sy Aq puayoom 1dooray
‘asuodsal ON "G1/9 [[BD POty I3 UO PISSEIBY 9q 0} JARY 2 OP SIWI AUBW MOF] "Pa[Iewy uosuIqoy NO 0L Ioqunp] (1 00:€T  ST0THI9 9T
“3uneaq [EWLjul 1I9Y) 1M MO] OS SO 01 Inq pIek juoy .
umo 1o ur Aepung [ryooead € 5q 0} 192dxd 9M JEYM Jof 195ds01 HN utod Aanpy
ou sy A2y3 1em ySnous SuqImSIp S)f *9UO Pal 31 10U DU peoy [puaddag
Ae1d v aq 0} paseadde pue peayiaa0 ANoaIIp sem J] oW SIq 1dooray
"asu0dsal ON *§1/9 [[ED pawmoy 0] 00 Kem seam sodoonoy Sueas)yBts mwep ey, ‘parewy uosuIqoy NO OLT 2qunN (1 €611 ST0TFI/9 ST
HN "fnowspo
‘Burwowr Aepung 1221G BN
[1yaoead puE [NynNESq SSIAMISYI0 Ue SUTuInI “umoumop 1doory
*suodsa1 ON "§1/9 [[80 pomnay 940 & PRoj pue o[ Fur[omo 11dootfay pay “paremy uosuiqoy NO 0L Jaquny (1 011 STOT/HL/9 #T
dp mofjoq SIADRIIBN JJeIDIY adLy, uoyEuULIONU] I g, Aeq #

S1/0£/90 91 §102/10/90 -poriad aYj 404 307 110d2y 2S10N V(I d




LIOdT 9IM=M ‘LINQ ¥IMOd XIVTIIXAV=NdV
“LIN 4IMO0d ANNOAD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘AIVLITIA=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘A0T
LHOTTIIIAO=T0 ‘ISION LHOITIHIFIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNAINIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NAT Wd=dd ‘dN-NOJ WV=4V AT TdAL

630 9 29eg

$10T 50 3sndny “Aepsoupapy

HN “jnowsyog
"An3 s1y) woyy odeoss IMUIAY IB[[TN
*Aressasouun sI yoeq OU SI 21913 *03 oM 219U JONBW ON A O A “1YBI] 2[qqnN 1doorjey
1180 © 1er 1sed o1 ur pojesrpur sey w[[e) 21 38 WAOKL [9A3[-MOT - INIVIdWOD FSION “Poremy uosuqoy NO 89 JequnN (1 Pr0T  SI0T/1T/9 9¢
*Kyayes J0] USIp[IY2 AW JO A19eS 21 JOJ PAWIDOUOD
SPIEPUEIS V] 91 9AOQE St y21ym Y 0001 SI0WI UDAD INQ ISIOU 3 0} JUTUSI] JO PaIny W] "pIek
1 A[J 5121d091]9Y 152028IS 1Y) | DLV oy Aw ur 29 pom 31 umop s203 1 J “speay Jiot 1940 Surssed
pue s191do21[oH 1SE0IBIG M WLILFUOD PIP Apusistsuod 1dooray JUIAf mo| B 9ARY 0] 9[qEUOJUIOOUN
I : durep ‘Anry
nq Ay s121doo1[ay Y3 212y M [O1UOD J0UUED Sw soyeur 1t pue Aepol Juideld predyoreq o3 wr opIsINO
a1y pauLIojul YSnouo(IA "9snoy 219/ WAIP[IYD A "9SNOY IN0 J2A0 BulA) APueIsuod no Aep SUET 3[NOD
oy} 1eau Sulky 101dodr[ay [[Im palensny  pue Ul AP JESY | SUO IWES I SI1 MO | "PealIaA0 1a1doorjey andoorpy
LA SLIED 1T/ UO I[[Ed UM aodg e JO punos renuuey o Suiredy ureSe we | pue wdg 1S0WE S uosuIqoy NO ¥01 Jaqunn ([ YIIIT  S10T/0T/9 SE
HN “tpnowsuog
SMUAY BTN
*ATessaoouun st yoeq AN Uon22:p *asnoy Aw Imdoorpay ;
122 & Jeu 35ed 2U) Ul pajestpul seq o[[e) 20 Apoasrp seydootoy pay - INIVIIINOD JSION “polrewy osmqoy NO §9 Jequmn (] el ST10T/0T9  ¥E
“Juroeds srenbope 10y mofre 01 pey Jped g3y HN *1240Q
DLV pue woaned o1 ur yesone a31e] 7 pey A1 UL 28 OM JEY) AI1[Oq 3,UOP | "INOY J[BY JSB[ I WM SMUSAY [ANOWSUO]
9M ID[[ED IR POULIOU] "R[/9 [[BO POWITIOY 2011 ISNOY N0 3940 APo2xIp auod sey suerd pnof v "pafrewmy LSLE/OEID 0L 691 Joquny (1 05:0C  SI0T/LL/S €€
HN “jpnowsuog
w129 Pnopd Al MO[Rq 524 12308 HIEW
129§ 0001 Uy} Jomo] Aem SurA[ "2S10U WNWIXEW 10} Payueq 1adoorpoy
"25u0dSa1 ON "91/9 [[80 POWITIOY  *[00YdS J[PPIuI pue asnoy Amr 1940 1ySu ssed puossg “pajrewy uosuIqoy NO SL 3qunN I ELIT  S10T/51/9 T€
HN ‘pnowsiiog
19208 YIBA]
*UDIP[IYD JO [N [OOYOS J[PPIW 3N} 190 JYFu pue Jur[od pnopo 1ydoorpay
"a5u0dsal ON "9[/9 [[ED patmIdy o MO[2q SOH 1Y 0001 Uey) Mol Aem BuIAl] “pajieury uosmqoy NO §L oquinN (1 P01 STI0T/S1/9 1€
dn moqiog SIABIIBN JJerary adi, UOYBULIOJU] J3[[BD) am] e &

SI/0£/90 91 §102/10/90 -PorLied Y3 40,

307 140d2Y 2S1I0N V(I d



LIOdTI 9AM=M ‘LINQ YAMOd AdVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINA S3A0d ANNOUD=1dD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘AIVLITIN=I ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANVI 09 ANV HONOL=T9L ‘AA01
LHOITAYFIAO=T0 “ASION LHOI'TIIFAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IDNVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NAJ INd=¥dd ‘dN-NOJ NV=4V AT AdAL

630 L 23ed $10Z *50 n3ny *Kepsoupopy

oA YUEY] B [Ilm [TRWD BIA papuodsay]

nok Yuey], ‘puayoom sijy suaddey yegm

1odal 0} UOOS NOA YIMm 3oBq q [[.] 2INS W] "MOU IOJ I SIJRY]
"8091 PUE 84S 1 "8t 38 SIDAOAL} OO 2104 2134 ], 350U
1mdoorpay Aq o paumorp A[219[duos sem disnu J13Y) pue
101renb Ino) uapied € Juiaey 210m ADY ] ‘I0A0 may Ioidooray
PRI B SI{] 18 PUE UMO] Ul YIIND) UBLIEIUL) T3 IV

01 Mo} udpIed 19300d € sem 2101 ‘Aepimieg B sem UoIgm ‘07/9
uQ “SIET 'PIEL "STI "O¥TI "6ETT "TTTI 1B 1240 3) Aoty
61/9 UO USYY, "[TT[ PUB €501 18 SACAL 313M 210Y1 /9 UQ
"900T PUE 8461 "LTST "9TST "0TST "60ST "LOST "0S¥1 "6¥11
‘(sdooy om1) TTHT “0TET 61T “T0ET "8 T 1 "EETT 18 S1040A]y
PEYOM $1/9 UQ "$68] 18 urede usty) pue 121doo1jay pal € 10u
“11doo1jaY }or[q B SEM 11 16181 18 £1/9 U0 uiedy “1eq soye
sonuI jo 3[dnoo e urede yoeq sured pue dooj € opew I UIYM
6¥91 PU® $4T1 “T1T1 "TT11 18 SI2A0A] PRy 34 "ST0T/E1/9

HN "yinowsuog
199ng Sunjony

SI/0£/90 01 S10¢/10/90 -potiad a4} 4104

2USqOM Y (JJ 9} UO ULIOJ ISIOU dY3 03 NuI| I SUrIelg "yeom ISE[ INOQE PIY[EI 9M 1B ISNOY 1dootey
pajrewy ‘asuodsarou ‘g7/g afessow P MO JO s1940A 123d0d1[2Y oI d WI S0] 0} 2107 W] "BIPUES TH uesuqoy NO 86 quuN 1 LETL  S10T/9T/9 1t
HN "pnowspyo
AMUIAY D[N
-ATessaoouun si yoeq 1doarpy
1122 & 121 35ed 543 UL paIEoIpul Sy Ja[[e) 121dodnat payl - LNIVIdNOD FSION pajrewy nosuqoy NO 89 JoqunN (1 el S10T/PT/9 OF
HN "[inowsyo
SMUIAY DI
*AIBSsSa00uun SI YoBq “0001 UBL3 ISMO] JO] B PUE *py UONDAIIP *9snoy Aw 1ydoorpy
[[e2 e jet 1sed o) UI PRIESIPUL SeJA[[E)  JoA0 Apoasip Jdoorfay pay - INIV IdINOD HSION “Poltews uosmqoy NO 89 2qunN (1 LO0L  SI0THT/9 6F
HN "pnowspog
NUIAY ([T
*Aressasouun sI joeq adoorpy
1180 © 1ey3 15ed o1} Ul pajestpul sey B[[e) o1doarpy pay - INIVIdNOD HSION ‘Poltewy uosuqoy NO 89 JaquInN (11 61:61  SI0T/ET/9 8€
-uodne o 01
9S0[0 0S 9IB oM 219YM A[[e1oadsT "SEaIe [RQUIPISI 19A0 0F Jou -
PUE 283 I} UO UMOP ABIS O] ol AST[] "AEp © SowWl) [RIDADS HN "growsiiod
19A0 A Aot} SPuyPom TQ) "1dM0] a1e Ao *dn 006 SwApg NUDAY plemIoy],
10U 218 A37) Se Apeal BIdWeED We | "FulAouue A9 I8 pue siseq Jdoarjey
"1¢/L 9Bessow Yo] "67/9 oFessow YT Ie[nIal & U0 3snoy A 240 Fu0F axe siidodnay ay L, pajrewry uosu1qoy NO [L1 JaqumN 1 0§91  S10T/TT/9 LS
dn moqioq SIANBLIEN Jyenay adAT uonewLIOU] II[BD) JuIy, Aeq 4

307 140d2Y 2S10N V(I d



LIOdTT 9M=M ‘LINQ YAMOd LIV TIIXNV=NdV
‘LINN ¥HMO0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0O ANV HONOL=T9L ‘A0
LHOI'TIIIAO=T0 “ASION LHOI'TIIHAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV AINVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NAT Wd=4d ‘dN-NNd V=4V AT AdAL

610 g 9%eg $10Z *50 15n3ny “Aepsoupop

‘udpres o) Ul JIOM IO SWOY WOIJ HI0M

01 JNOJIP S, SAES 9 "Ananoe 1dosray
91 INOQE SUOP 29 ULD Jeym Inoqe pannbur
B[[E2 2], "00§ Jo dpranfe ue 1 Juy
a3 AU, "YOXeIA dPL] ABD) 91 iy

jAepo1 a[qeIEaquUN A[2IN[OSqY "SPNO[D MO[ 0] Inp

HN "Jnowspog
1901§ uowIoy |

ojuonels o] e Aq pairy sem siidooroy 9qAew *Aepo) Jomo] Sulkyy st 2y yury) os[e | “103dod1[ay pa1 aodoarjoy
JSEOOEIS *()£/9 UO JO[[ED [Im djod§ WO SUOJE INOY ISE] A1) UL ISNOY In0 1240 sossed 9 uey d1oj uosmqoy| NO 671 Pquinu ([ 1001 SIOTLTS Lt
‘sompaosoxd “PAAJOSII S1
1UDWNEJE SSIOU AIejun[oa ssnosip  uwonenyis sydoorey sigy [nun s199foxd Juswdooasp aming Aue
PUE ISEOOEDS (LM 199w Im 515933ns 1o[[E) poddns jou [[im [ S[qe WE | JRL) JUIX2 91} O 'IDAO A[2Injosqe w——
*006 Jo apminje ue je Judy 21om oY1 S1Ie Ing Auoyny Jusmdoaa( 9583 o Jo souoddns € oq HN "fpnowsiod
"YIIBA] APLJ ABD) 913 WI[L O) UONEIS A O POSN | ‘BOIE [ENUSPISII B IDA0 S[QRUOSEIIUN XTI LATIINOD SNUIAY IRSED MIN
e AQ paaiy sem s191d0o1oH 1SE008IS “T/L SI SIY ], "SI} 93UM | SE 9G:¢T I8 Futod [us - suim (¢ Inoqe 10§ 12doorjey
uo Jayres qim jods “(g/9 adessow Yoy A[snonunuoo JSOUIe sn 1940 SuoId 1door[ay poy pafremy uosuIqoy NO $T IoquinN (] 6S:€l  SIOT/ILTY 9F
. Buoye siyy ssed aseald siy) Suwreay Jo yoIs oS WE | ° 000] 1® .
'00S Jo apmnje ue Je SwAp 10u APuyap st oy “ureSe punore Juiod usy) pue pug Qnog HN "pnotisiod
1M A9, YOI 9pLLd ABD 21 W S1[ UI ST SACQE JYSU SULISACY “SI[OIID Ul PUNOIT PUE punose 193§ seH
01 UONEIS A ] © Aq paaiy sem siaidoorayq *10A0 pue 1940 Sutod ysnl ore Loy owm sy “mede Juredwoo 1adoorey
1se008dg "asuodsax ON '09/9 ddessowr 1y  11dodIaY 15E00Eag B S1I "ABpImIES UO LGE] UO uIed we |, uosuIqoy| NO £y _QunN 1 8S€1  SI0T/LT/O SF
"00§ Jo aprp[e e 1e SuAp HN "Bnamasiod
J1m A3, "YIIRA] SpL ABD 1) W[l "SIINUIW ()7 UT SIDAOKT] 20§ JInog
01 uonEIS A ] © Aq paJiy sem siaidootoy 01 pawnos | “SuLdAOY PUE POOYIOqUSISU INO 1940 SWAY 1adoorjey
1520082 *25u0dSAI ON "0£/9 dFessau o] $193d0OI[oY IAEY M PUE 1L T 9 ABPImiEg NO S+ET 1Y uosuIqoy NO PL1 Jaqumn 1 €51 SI0T/LTY #F
HN "{nowsuod
jeaiq me ANUIAY U[OOUI]
ue 91| }SOwW|e 910U & Jurpnjoul *asiou SuLannpy pnoj AYTA 1doodray
"osuedsa1 ON "(g/9 dFessow Yo I SI3AO0 AJJ PO pareadal-—-z¢:| 06:1 "6¥:1 "L 1 OSTY uosuIqoy NO £L1 1qunN 1 ISEL SI0T/LT9 €F
“pRowsuo ] JaAo Sulkfy midoarey
ST JIWI] 01 I[QE 1M DM J1 11 DNI[ PINOM . nok yueyJ,
I9[[ed 9y, 193] 00§ Jo opmnje ue e WAy  Furouue A[[E1 S]] 'SMOPULM JJO SuIounoq st Yorym Aem Ino T
am A9, "YOIRJA] SpL] ABD T WY 2sI0U eNX0 JUWIpUds *sopnyn[e mof Je Sunjy ‘punore Juizzng HN "protsiod
0) UOnEIs A | © Aq pamy seam sidooroy S.OH '9J0Y JOAQ SUOZIEM B INI| SPUNOS )l PUY “INOWSUO Ul 12203 JIB
15E0089S "SI0} 121dodI[aY 21 NI 03 1S IR UODAI[[ "$%€[ S pue y1,7 oy AepInjeg st Aepo], 11doorpy
3[qe 29 01 I P[NOM 3H "0€/9 [[E° PAwImdy "101doo1[ay pa1 a1y Y ansst asiou & podaa o3 Surjes w J, uosuIqoy NO 0L Iqunp (1 0S'€1  SI0Z/LTO TH
dn mofpo saApeLIe JJeIdITy adA uoneULIOJU] I3[[e ur e
N mofog N : L a #

SI/0£/90 01 §10T/10/90 -Poriad Y] 104

307 110d2Yy 2S10N VI



LIOd T 9aM=M ‘LINN JAMOd AIVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ 4A3M0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INFAISNVIL=L ‘XdVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'I 0D ANV HONOIL=TOL ‘M0T
LHOI'TIIIAO=TO “SION LHOI'TAYIAO=NO ‘NdD/NdV ADNVNALINIVIA=XIA ‘dN-NNY IWd=4d ‘dN-NNJ WV=4V ADI TdAL

630 693eg

S10T "0 Isn3ny “Aepsoupop

HN “12159420y
PEOY POy Ino
*asu0dsa1 ON “Z/L d8essou 2] uPIBISEQ S1EIapISuODU], pajrewy umotyun NO SL1RqunN 1 91:61  S10T/0€/9 TS
HN ‘yanowsyo
SMUIAY I[[EA
"ATessaoouun st yaeq 1mdoarppy
[[e2 € 12t ised 30 Ul pAresiput sey 13[[e) urede ;ydoorey poy - INIVIdNOD FSION uosuiqoy NO 89 qunN 1 TE9L  S10T/0€/9 1§
HN "gnowsio
INUSAY B[[IA
*ATessaoouun st yoeq Jdoarpy
18> & yeqy sed oY) Ul pajeodlpul sey [[e) wede 121dodtay pay - INIVIdINOD ASION ‘Po[rewy uosuIqoy NO 89 aqunN (1 11T S10T/6T/9 0%
"uSpPIEd 21 UL HIOM IO JWOY WOLJ HI0M
01 J[MOLJIP S sAes o “Ayanoe adoorpay
21 INOQE 2UOP 2q UED JEYM INOqE saambur .
B[[Ed Y, “00§ JO Spranye ue e SwAy HHL. Wioeisnod
210/ Aoy ‘YOIBJA 9pLIJ AeD) o1 wyy *sABp Lowmms 129ng uojwoy|,
01 uones AL e Aq pany sem s101dosray 159Q N0 SE [[oM SE MOu STUIUDAS Ino Jurumy “jIep Apeare Jaydoorpay
ISEOOEIS "(€/9 WO II[Ed Yum xodg SJ] "oy 23e] sty 3 2sn0yY o 1240 Julkpy mdooray paidy], UOoSTIqoy NO 6T1 qunN 1 60:1T  S10T/6T/9 6F
"noA yueq] ‘uoowsye AepInieg
*PAOOUUODSIP SeMm [[B)) “IoySiy stsiy] -astou 1doorpy oy Inoqe wedwos 03 Surfes -
. . . HN "pnouIsuog
gonux A[J WOyl 29§ 03 NI| P[NOM IS w ] “SuneIqIA S13SNOY Y} PUE JIYI0 YO5LS O Y[} UIAD } UED
nq [e39] st Juiop st sudoorey 1se0oEag pue wool SwAl mo ur Sumis a1e | pue ojim Ay “suordoorjay eang qmog
SuIIAIaA2 181 JIEME ST OUS "(€/9 UO ID[[eD OM] U29Q IABT] 2101} ST} I8 PuE 0Fe IOy SU0 INoqe 1mdoorppy
Y3 JO f1m 23 I 9ods YENOUOqoW PauEls 3] “astou 13dootjay a1 Jo 9snES0q Fulj|ed W “O[PH.. uosuIqoy NO CLI =qunN a1 SOvl  SI0T/LTO 8%
dp moqroq SIANBLIBN] Jeroary adAy uonEWLIOU] I3[ uIy, Ae(q u

SI/0&/90 01 S10C/10/90 -PoLiad aYi 404

307 140d2Y 2S10N V(I d



\

PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6536

Memorandum

To: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations/Community Liaison S ™
Date: 8/5/2015

Subj: Noise Report for July 2015

For the calendar month of July 2015, we received a total of 88 inquiries.

Out of the 88 inquiries, 56 of them helicopter related with 40 being from one person.  All but
one of the helicopter inquiries pertained to based helicopters (Seacoast Helicopters). The non-
based helicopter (LifeFlight out of Bangor) inquiry was generated by a Portsmouth resident who
lives just south of the airfield who could read half of the numbers on the tail of the helicopter as
it passed overhead. The A109 helicopter was transporting a patient to a hospital in Boston and
stopped in Portsmouth to get fuel. The 56 helicopter inquiries were generated by 10 people. (7
Portsmouth residences, 1 Rye resident, 1 Eliot resident and 1 Kittery resident).

Thirty inquiries were pertaining to fixed wing aircraft with 29 of them being an even mix of
based and non-based military aircraft, including F-16s, C-5s and KC135s. Thirteen of the 30
inquiries were from a Newmarket resident, with 12 coming in repeatedly over a short period.
The remaining fixed wing inquiry involved a Boeing 747 and 767 chartered by the government
to transport troops overseas. Both aircraft arrived around 2:00 AM within 10 minutes of each
other.

A Dover resident was not complaining, but rather requested a copy of the updated Noise
Exposure Map. Another caller that is located on the Tradeport wanted to tell us that they
enjoyed the F-16s and for the airport to keep up the good work.

Attached is the Noise Report for July 2015.

(DO TAKING YOU THERE



LIOdTA 93M=M ‘LINN JAMOd LIV TIIXNV=NdV
‘LINA IIMO0d ANNOAD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘AIVLI'TIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOI=T9L ‘A0
LHOITIIFAO=T0 “ASION LHOITAIFIAO=NO °‘Nd9/AdV AINVNAINIVIA=XIA ‘dN-NNJ Wd=dd ‘d0-NNJ INV=dV AT AdAL

9130 1 93eg S10T *50 Isn3ny "Aepsoupam
HN “[pnowsuod
AMUIAY B[N
*A1eSS200UUN ST yoRq 1doorppy
[1eo & ey 3sed 211 Ul paIedIpUl SEY JI[ED 13doorpy Py - LNIVIJINOO FSION :pajrewy uosuIqoy NO 89 JaqunN (1 9651 sroT/e/L L
HN "fnowspoq
AMUDAY D[
‘Aressooouun st yoeq 1dooray
[[e2 & 1eq Ised 213 Ul PaILIPUL Sy JI[[E) ao1dootjey pay - LNIVIINOD HSION “pefremy uosuIqoy NO 89 pqunN 1 90:€1 stoT/e/iL 9
HN ‘(pnowsuog
SMUSAY IS[[TA
*Aressasouun st yoeq Idoortpay
129 e yeu Jsed D3 Ul PAIEVIPUL Sey Ja[e) Jaydodray Py - INIV1dINOD JSION ‘pafrewsy Bosmqoy NO 89 JaquinN (11 0l¥1 stoz/e/iL S
HN "janowsuod
anusAY BN
*Aressasouun sI yoeq jAepo} Iey os wydooray
[[e0 & 18y 15ed 543 UL P2JEOIpUL SEY ID[[E) sdi g AL - 21dootpy poy - LNIVTdINOD HSION ‘po[rewy uosuIqoy NO 89 soqumn (1 0F€l SIoT/E/L ¥
HN "[pnoumsuod
INUIAY I
‘Aressaoouun s1 yoeq Ioydoorey
[Te2 © yet Ised o1 ul pajedIpul ey JI[[E) 1odoorpoy poy - LNIVIdNOO FSION :pajrewrg uosuIqoy NO 89 qunN ] S€91 SIOT/TL €
HN “[inousuog
AMUIAY [T
*AIessasouun SI yoeq 1doorpey
11e € yeq 35ed 1) UL pAIEspul seY JA[[E) ao1doorjay pay - LNIVIAINOO FSION :pofrewy UosuIqoy NO 89 JoqumN (1 ¥e9l S10T/T/L T
"1 0y jo aprsul
sa[o110 11y doay pnoys As1) ‘0S[e pUY "SIINO0I JIDIY Area .
HN 94y
01 s1071d 31} JSE ISES[J I9MSUE INOA SI SIY) “I0qUIIOU [qLLID)
© ST 9sE2 Yury) oAy ur ojdoad Agm 1opuosm nok Jy asnoy Aw QR MIAUTENITION]
"osuodsar ON "€ 1/L d3essow Y] 240 Apoontp Suiky Aporeadai st3af e pue y3Iu ie Ogi0] SaI k: (Ste) 0L 011 32quinN I 0€:TT  S10T/I/L 1
dn amofrog SIAIJBLIEN PeIry adA], uoneurIoyuy I3[[BD g Aeq “

SI/1E/L0 01 SI/10/L0 -poLiad Y] 40, 307 140d2y 2S1I0N YA



LIOdTT 9AM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd AIVTIIXAV=NdV
“LINQ JIA0d ANNOAD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘AIVLITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOL=T91 ‘\A01
LHOTTAITAO=T0 “ISION LHOI'TIYIAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IDNVNILNIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNY Wd=¥d ‘d0-NOA V=4V AT ddAL

9130 7a3eg §10T 60 1sm3ny “Aepsoupam
HN "finowspog
ANUDAY I[N
*AIESS200UUN ST joBq 1dooroy
1122 © jetp 358d o3 Ul pajeoIpur sey JA[[ED wydootay pay - LNIVIAINOD FSION pafteuy uesmqoy NO 89 Joqumpy (1 SOl S10T/S/L 1
HN "jpnowmsuog
AMUDAY ID[[TA
*AIessaoouun st yoeq 1doorjey
1122 © 1213 35ed 94 UL paredIpul sey 1o[[e) Jadoatey poy - LNIVIdINOD FSION :pofrewmy uosuqoy NO 89 laqunN (1 LETT SIQT/S/L €1
HN “pnowsio
SMUSAY BTN
"ATESS20uUN SI yoBq ‘wede asnoy Aw 1doarey
[1ea &3 ysed oy) vt pareatput seq B[] 12a0 APoaap sidostpy poy - INIVIAINOD ASION :pofremy uosmqoy NO 89 aqunN (1 (841 1o/l Tl
HN "{pnowsyog
SNUIAY [T
*ATessaoouun st jorq 1doarey
11e2 © Jey 1sed oty Ul pajeotpur sey Jo[[e) oeq staeydoarpy pay - LNIVIINOD FSION :pajremy uosuqoy NO 89 JaqumN (11 90-€1 S10T//L 11
HN "finowspod
AMUIAY DI
*Aressacouun sI yoeq 1dooryg
[1e> € Jeqy Ised o) wl paresIput sey 1[[E) sodoorjoy pay - LNIVIIWOO ASION :pofremg uosurqoy NO 89 JoqumN (1 86Tl S10T/¥/L 01

‘s100pino 3udq Aofus 0y Surky uoym

Aep [nyuneaq e uo Julkouue A1 *,UOHEIGIA, PNO| B 918210 HN “fprowsuog
'so3ueyD 2Imny J0J pozAeuE 3q 01 01 43n0us IS0[2 PUE MO 2Iam (Z:Z PuE §0:7 APiewrxoidde 12 SNUSAY 3[SE]) MON
eiep apraocad o1 3ukn s1oyg ‘Aressooouun Sumooo asoy, "Auadoid 1o reou pue 1240 sassed wydosroy 1doosray
S13joeq [Je2 & pajedlpul 3[ed Y] §1 15w 18 *Aepoy wd OZ:t pue WE (0:6 WMDY paIewy uosulqoy NO STI equinN 1 81 SLOT/E/L 6
HN "[pnowsiog
SNUDAY [T
"ATessadouun s1 joeq '2snoy A 1aydoorppy
[[e2 € jet) 3sed oUy Ul pajedIpul sey Ja[[e) 2240 Apoonp 11dodnay poy - LNIVIIINOD HSION :pojtemy uosuIqey NO 89 Jaquuni (1 1791 STOT/E/IL 8
dn moqjog SIADRLIBN JJenary adf g, UonRWLIONU] J3[[BD) Juury, e #

SI/IE/L0 01 ST/T0/L0 ‘pOLdd 2y 40 307 140d2Y 2S10N Y (Ad




LIOdHTT 9IM=M ‘LINN JAMO0d AIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥AMO0d ANNOYD=1dD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOL=TOL ‘AOT
LHOTTIITAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9D/NdV AONVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NOT Wd=4d ‘d0-NNIJ WV=4V AT TdAL

91Jo ¢ 3eg S10T "50 1sniny "Aepsoupay

.Mﬂm.&.._hm

are s12[ 213 paounouue st 11 Ji drqnd

I} WOIJ PIAIIDII I9119q 9q PINOM I S[39]
9y a1y axe o1 [mun uorerado Iy Jo
SIEMEUN U2]JO SI8 9 INQ SY9Mm JO adnoo

.'34g-24q "ok yuey ;yo
IR} INOQE MOUY SUI 19 PUE [[ED AW WNJal P[nod nok J “Jey
moqe axnbui 0} pajuem | *og ‘punore Ay 1ey Yeroae odAy

1sed o ur A1anoe 1af Arenjiw paseatour SE1D2 [ensn oy jou s 3] "pnoj Ao "s1af 101y31y 21| Spunos HN "240Q
Ue uooq Sey 21013 pres y3nouoon JEUM PIDNIOU DA ] JUIIAI AIDA U2 § 11 “OM] 1O YIOM ISE] 1910 Ho0[way
"6/L U0 I2[[Ed Yk jods YEnouoon Y3 1940 ABS PINOM | PUE [00Y2s Y31y 371 Aq RAO( UL AT I, s91-d NO LLT BqunN d1 1601 S10T/8/L 0T
. ISI0U 2} 2A0] I . 'SANT “y10m S——
“JI9)19q A1 2IOWL D] PUE JEIDIE 18213 211 dn daay "201J0 Ino 1940 SUlA[J S, G 9SO JO IsI0U HN W d
a1 sAofud 221yJ0 s1y 18 passadxa Ee) 91} 9A0[ | "25essoW B nOA IALF pue noA [[9) 01 pajuem jsnl SAL(] TeucHenIu]
6/L B0 W[Ed Ypa j0ds yBnouoga 1 *Auoyiny Juawdofdaa( 5ead 241 10§ St 3Tessow sty ‘1H.. $91-q NO L1 3qunN (I TIO1  S10Z/8/L 61
HN "[pnowsyog
ANUIAY ID[[IA]
*ATessaoouun st Yoeq 1aydoarjey
[[eo e jet Ised o1 Ul paIedlpul sey 1o[[e) sdoorjoy pay - INIVIIINOD HSION porrewmy uosuqoy NO 89 _qunN (1 €1l S10Z/L/L 81
HN "{pnowsiog
SNUDAY L[]
"AIp$S900UUN S1 )oBq PA1 10T INq “HH-3 UOSWIOY Jaydoorppy
1[e2 38t 3sed oY) Ul PIBIIPUI Sey Jd[[e) & [[ns “303dodray FLIHM - LNIVIdINOD FSION :po[rewy uosmqoy NO 89 L_qunN d1 €Tel S10T/9/L LT
HN "fnowsuog
SMUIAY DTN
"ATessasouun s1 yoeq "PR130UINg ‘{3 WOSUIQOY e [[1s “Jadoorey 1doorpay
[e e e ised ay) ul paleatpul sey Jo[[e) ALIHM - LNIVIdNOD FSION ‘uondussa( :pajiewy uesuIqoy NO 89 equnN ] TTel SI10T/9/L 91
HN “fpnowsuog
anudAY [T
*AIBSS200UUN SI yoeq 1doorey
[1e0 € 1eqy 3sed oY) Ul paIEdIpul SEY IO[[E) ae1dodnjay pay - LNIVIdINOD SSION :pojrewy uesuqoy NO 89 oqunN 1 1€l S10T/9/L  S1
dn mofpoyq SIABIIBN JJRIDITY adAy, uoneuLIoyuy 38D iy, e =

SI/1E/L0 01 SI/10/L0 -PoL2d Y] 40,

307 140day 210N V(I



LIOdTI 9AM=M “LINN JTMOd AIVTIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 4IMO0d ANAO¥O=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0D ANV HONOL=T9L ‘M01
LHOITAIHIAO=TO0 “ASION LHOITIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNd Wd=dd ‘dD-NNI NV=AV A JdAL

91 Jo t 28ed

S10T ‘60 3sn3ny *Aepsoupap

‘sodueyo 2Imyng Joj pazA[eue aq 03

Joandnusip Lo Auadoxd
N0 I2A0 uoneIqIa / sapefq Joddoyo a1 resy prnos - pnop

HN ‘|nowspog

JNUIAY I[ISBD) MIN

eep apiaoad 01 SwiAn st oyg Aressasouun pue mo[ ARA*(0[:] PUB 0§:Z IV 'AEpIMES U0 SwOY e swn adoorpay
SLYo®q [[20 B pajedIpul [[eo o) Aw Juunp pooyioqySion 1040 sassed (] uel 210, po[rEWy uosurqoy NO STl JoqunN (1 06Tl ST0T/EL/L 9T
HN “[pnowspog
"(Busanouew ANUWDAY U[OIUIT]
Jood) astou Juuaynyy pnoj enxs Juryew pue pooyoqydou 1doorey
"9suodsal oN "¢[/L d3essow Y] 11ey 4310 1940 mo] Suik]y moy zoydoora :pafrewyg uosuIqoy| NO €L1 Joquiny (1 LSIST  SI0TTIL ST
HN "{inowsuog
"(BuuaAnauew dNUSAY T[OIUI]
Jood) as10u JuLdNN]F pno| enxs Junjew pue pooyioqudou 1dooripay
"asuodsa1 oN "¢[/L 98essowr Y] [1ey A1o 109a0 mo[ Suilg oy so1dooipy :pafrewy uosuIqoy NO €41 Lquny 1 861 SI0T/TI/L +T
HN "finowspog
‘noA yuey] -astou 12[ moqe urejduros anuwaAy 33poQ
‘asuodsai oN “f1/L 98essow o] 01 Sul[es w | “we ;0] PUnoie i [ ay} Aepinieg si | SQ1-q NO 111 32qunp (q] 00:01 SI0T/11/L €T
HN "[inowsyog
AMWIAY D[N
*AIessacouun s yoeq "2snoy A 1mdoorey
[1ed © ey 3sed o) ul pojedtpur seq 0[[e) 1940 Apoasip sdootpy poy - INIVIAWOD ISION (pojrewy uosurqoy NO 89 Joqunn (] §T91 S10T/6/L TT
. AQ ‘syuey ] ‘nok woy
SuLreoy 03 pIEMIO] 0O | “1etp 91| s3uryy op pue oy ue
10} 2SNOY AW J9A0 ISA0Y 3, UBD O ‘wodie j011g oy 18 Surpue]
W woy Aeme 193 03 osnoy 1oy Supes st Fwonoead aq 1snw 9y 1nq “mo) € Jurop pue Aem sy uo Suraow o
ayg ‘passonbai y1 Buroeds yerorre Juiajoam PUE 201 2q P[NOM Jey], 9wn Su0 Aq UTALIP WIY puiul | 91| N 30T
S 31 SSO[UN P[OLLIE Y} JARS[ A1) iy AT jou s 3J] "punoIe pue punole pue punose A|219dwos s203 sy PEOY Y292g
YEIoIIE 91} 212UM [00UOD 10U $30p podite  “301[g YSno1y) s3[o110 95911 FuI0p Isnf s Y Jey} WIOUOD B IARY Iydoorjey
Y3 PosSTOSIp PUE 6/ U0 Jo[[ed mim aodg [ ssand | 1nq “101dodray pax ayy Surpredal 210§oq paed ATy I, uosmqoy NO 9¢ qunnN 1 80:11 SI0T/8/L 1T
dp mojrog SAALBAIEN yenary adAg, uonewIOyU] J3[[BD) Eling g Neq #

SI/IE/L0 91 ST/10/L0 -POLad 2y} 404

307 140d2Y 2S1I0N V(T d



LIOd T 9IM=M “LINQ ¥IMO0d AIVTIIXNV=ndV
‘LINQ 43M0d ANNOAD=1dD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘AdVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOIL=T9L ‘A0
LHOI'TAYIAO=TO “ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘NdO/NdV ADNVNAINIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NOH INd=d4d ‘AN-NAY V=4V ADI AdAL

91 jo ¢ o8eg

10T *60 1sndny “Aepsaupam

HN ‘pnomsuog
ANWIAY JD[[IN

"Aressaoouun s1 yoeq arenbg 1doorppy
[[e2 & 1e 35ed o) Wl PAYEoIpul seq D[[e) IO 1940 13doo1py oy - INIVIJINOD ISION ‘po[iews uosuiqoy NO 89 JaquinN 1 80:v1  SI0T/SI/L Tt
HN "uoiduimon
preoy Aeg amr]
asuodsa1 ON *§1// 2Fessom Yo «PNOT, ‘pajlewy §0 NO 9 JequnN (1 6€61  SLOTVI/L 1€
HN ‘uoidurman
POy Aeg apury
"asuodsa1oN "¢ /L aBessow Yo «PROT,, cpR[iely §0 NO 9 JaquimN (1 8L ST0TI/L 0F
HN ‘uoidmman
proy Aeg amry
"asuodsal ON “§1// dFessom Y] LSuppLYg, (pajrewy §0 NO 9 oquinN a1 LEST  SI0TFI/L 6T
‘St A[[ENI0® 31 Yer) 1m0 SI 31 931 NOA NUBY L "[Inowspo ut
SPUNOS 1 I2A0D PIO[O MO] B [ilM PIUIQWIO)  MOU JYSL mo] st 3ur1a9 oy | *mo[ A[qeqoid pue pnoj| Ajpwanxe
UM JOUNSIP AIDA B 1M sourdus sey pue ng 'seam 11 Jeym AJIUSpI 3 Ued | ALIoS Ing 1940 Suikpy
P[10M 21} Ul Je1oste 3sa5Ie] o1 S1 6O SYL 15l mouy nok YeIomme ue sem 31 J1 udAd oum) Jo pouad Juoy .
‘ : : HN “fpnousiog
"INOY UB JOAO NI € 10] Sururen edre o Alqeuondaoxa ue 9q 0] pawoOS JEYM 10J PINTIIUCD JEy) puy
Ul SEM J2ACISOM WOY §7) B I PIULIOJUL 1L JEY | P[NOD A0q INQ 1 995 10U P[NOD | ‘JEIOIIE UL A[SNOIAGO 1324 }o0ouEy
PUE ST/, 19[[E0 M 23j0ds ydnouogow W) "UCOWRYE Y3 Ul ¢ INOQE SEM It pUE Aepson] s3] $-0 NO 101 J2quimN 1 81:61  SI0THI/L ST
"2Aq 143Uy jus9q Jo p[noo 11 Inq A[[eal j0u ‘os
Aury J0u Moy nok Jou aqAew *asnoy Aur ojur Furyseld sem
uy3noy | AemAuy ‘peay mok 1940 Juiod suerd 93ny Siq st
Teay noA uoym Aress Anoad st 3 “urede uaddey o3 SutoF 1 usem
19w [|2) ued nok adoy | Inq padder 11 Aym Jo pousddey
Teym mowy 3, uop | AemAue 0§ ;3SN0Y AW 19A0 MOUY NOA
“joeq [[eo o parersdadde  Ing 'JOASIEYM IO OYM IO SEAM II JEYM MOUY I UOP | OS "PUER[LIO]
pue 1odws) 1oy uiso] Joj pazidojode ays Spiemo) papeay pred Aw y3nouyy osnoy Aw A0 A[mo[s
PUE 3] 91 U0 uonesado 213 passnosip pue Ao 3urod sueyd pnoj 23ny sty 295 | pue dn yoo] | pue SoysIp HN “mnowsyiog
UOOWIIYE 1B 121€] }OBq PI[[ED YSNOuo(oN Sunysem w, | pue Yuis usyayy A je Surpuels w | pue /]:¢
“dn Suny pue pajensnyy A sem Io[[e) 1e Aepsan, st 3t 0§ “[[e9 01 10U 9w 10} 21943 Ind 03 JUEM NOA PEOY suInqioyg
"S1/L 10 I3][Ed 243 [ jods yInouoqo ISASJBYM "T00] SEM QU0 SIY} ING J[IYM B Ul P[[D } UdARY | §-0 NO L1 Jequmn 1 SI:ST S10THI/L LT
dp mojog SIAIRLIEN] ey adAy, uoyeuLIOJU] I3[[BD) auny, aeq #

SI/1E/L0 92 ST/10/L0 -POLdd 2Y1 40

307 110day] 2S10N V(I d



LIOdTI 93A=M ‘LINQ YAMOd AIVTIIXNV=NdV
“LINN ¥AMOd ANNOID=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XIV.LITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV EDNOL=TOL ‘A0

LHOI'TIIFAO=TO0 ‘ASION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NO¥ Wd=4d ‘dN-NOJ WV=4V AT TdAL

91Jo 9 23eg

$10T *50 1sn3ny “Aepsoupam,

*s93ueyo 21mng J0j pazA[eut aq 03

HN ‘fnowspoq
ONUDAY S[ISED) MIN

SI/TE/L0 01 S1/10/L0 -POL2d Y] 40

e1ep op1road o) FwAn st ayg “Aressooouun  punos Surddoys mo] *Asiou KA 6S:E PUB O4i€ 96T ‘$0:T IV 1ndoorpy
SLYdRq [[ed € pajedlpul Jo[ea oy, “sassed dootjey g ‘wid 0Q:p puE WIE (g:[ | USIMIRG :pI[remY uosulqoy] NO ST Bqumy g1 9¢¥1  SI0T/OT/L 6%
HN ‘Jinowsuo
NUIAY II[[L
*ATessasouun st yoeq 1doorppy
[Te2 e jer 1sed 31 Ul paredipul sey J[[e) 1dooray paY - INIVIdJIWOD ASION “pafremy uosmqoy NO 89 oqumnN A1 9cTl  SI0T/OT/L 8¢
U0z (Adoo
A ou e peoy Jndg punole eaIe S AeU 03 © 108 U | MOY W [[9) PUE SW [[BO NOA P[NOS “JI ABY }_UOP —
3uiAn st oy ‘paisanbai oy se dew ansodxa NOA JI pue SS2Ippe [1ewd AW noA dAIF [[,] pue aw [[ed aseajd HN a
as1ou pojepdn 213 LM wiy papracad Adod & oaey noA J] "9sEQ{ SB UMOW Lodiie NSJY 10F depy peoy mdg
PUE $7/. J2[[2 211 LM dods y3nouoqop armsodxg 9SI0N 1u20a1 1sour oK Jo Adod e 1938 01 Juljjes w | UonBULIOYU] 081 Joqunp (1 T0:8  SI0TOTL LS
HN "fnowsuod
ANUSAY JD[[IA
"Aressosouun sI yorq ‘asnoy Aw amdoorppy
11e2 © et 3sed ou UL pAIedipul sey Ja[e) 1240 Apoaxp sandodrpy poy - LNIVIANOD ASION :pojrewy uosulqoy NO 89 1equInN (1 SEL1  SIOT/LI/L 9%
HN "{nowsyog
*An3 s1q) wogy adeoso QNUIAY J2[[TIN
"A1esso00uUn SIY2eq O} Aem OU SI 219U SWIIS I *0F [ 215 JONRW ON ‘O[ISEOMON 1ndoarpy
1122 © 3213 358d SU Ur pajeoIpul SEY JA[[E) Ul Mg 1 Ie sodoorey poy - INIVIIINOD ASION :pajrewmy uosuiqoy NO 89 JequnN (1 6CEl  SIOT/LI/L §E
HN ‘fnowsio
NUAY B[N
*Aressocouun sI joeq ‘urede asnoy Aw amydoorpoy
Ieo © ey ised oys wr pajeatpul seyq DIED) 1940 APo2xp 101dod1[ay oy - LNIVIJNOD ASION :pofrews uosuqoy NO 89 laquinN a1 6C-01  SIOT/LI/L g
HN "finowspog
INUIAY I[N
"Aressooouun St yorq '2snoy Aw 1doorpy
11e2 & ey 35ed oy ur pajedtpul seq IB[[e) a0 Apoaap saidoorey poy - LNIVIIINOD ASION :pafrewy uosulqoy NO 89 Joqump (1 60:¥1  SI0T/ST/L €€
dn mofpog SIAIJELIEN yenary adAy, uonBwWLIONU] J3[[8)) duy Aeq #

307 140d2Y 2S10N V(I



LIOdTH 9AM=M ‘LINQ JAMOd XIVTIIXAV=NdV

“LINN ¥AMOd ANQOID=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘XAV.LITIA=I ‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘AO'T
LHOI'THYTAO=TO “ISION LHOI'TIYFIAO=NO ‘NdD/NdV AINVNIINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNJ Wd=dd ‘d0-NNY INV=AV AT TdAL

91 Jo L 33ed

§10T 'S0 isndny “Aepsaupap

HN "pnowsyog
NUIAY JD[JIA]
"ATessasouun s1 joeq 1dod1py
[1e2 ® e 3sed 13 Ul paIeoIpuUL Sey JO[[e) 3ydodyay oy - INIVIdNOD ISION :pa[rewy 15e00€ag NO 89 JaqunN (1 TTOl  SI0TTTL +F
‘pakouur A19A w | Inq ApogAue
ud)eaIy) 01 Fur03 Jou A[UIElsd W] "XXXXX JE W Yol
UEd NOA UIng “UAOP 03 [[IM S[[BD INOA ‘SOA pue noA [[ea
[[% APOQOU *ISIMIYIO *SI INOQE FUIYISWOS Op ued ouckue
J1 295 pue 2u0dwos o} yeads 01 ayI| A[[es1 p,] 0§ "ApoqAue
1n0qe 2180 3 usaop And sip pue Aunwwos jomb Ao e st
o1y Jut0g AIONIY Ul PAAI] SABMIE 2A DA “OP oA 2I9YM DAI|
"S10Z "1€ AeA ySnonp ¢(g 1 Arenuep 01 soxe} y3iyq Ajpwonxs Aed sn jo Auew jng edIe [Nynnesq €
PSpN[oul 18y Wodal € 3u0s YSNOUOO U JAI 9M MOUY | “JIAO JAOY AOU) 1Rt SUMO) Jurpunowms o1
PuUE S[[E2 9510 311 JO Ad0D B J0f pdsE oS Ul aAl] pue soxe} Aed 1em o[doad a1y 10] 100dsa1 SWOS 3ary pue
"USnoud 10U ST §[23] Inq “YPoo[ e o1y woned 31y noy) 93ueyo 03 pasu A[ea1 Aoy ureSe 1oa0 pue
5101d0o1[aH 15E02BIG 2IBME S19YS YInOYI[Y 1240 11 Op 421, “3urdouue A[pwanxo 11 pury | "00} Aprejndaa
“Aoraud Jo yoe[ a1 pue sdoorpay K124 3snoy 1mo 1940 Ay £y, 1 inoqe Jurgkue op o} urod .
> . P 4 3 dood E D
13 JO ISIOU D} 9YI] 10U SIOP pue Anry st Apoqou asneoaq Juries jou are 9jdoad jo o[ © yuIy | pue
Ul SOAI 9YS "SUISLaI0p dJe S[[ed Jo oqunu  13dodIRH ISE0oRdS oy Inoqe soded o1 U S[o1IE ISYIOUE PEY 2oeuR] [Paaddeq
o1y soded o1 w peas o3 pajeari3fe sem aaey sY[0J nOK Jeyl MOW | DUIBJA] ‘TUIO] AIONIY Ul 90BLS |, adoorppy
94§ "97/L U0 P[[2d yim jods yInouogop 11210ddod XX 18 2AI| [ XX XX St oureu A Sutwow poon,, uosulqoy NO SL1 Ioqump (1 989  CI0TTTL ¢F
HN "uo1duiman
peoy Aeg opur]
"asuodsoy ON "7Z/L d3essow Y] 4PS0[2 003 prio] 003 JunjeLIYS,, po[Iewy Axe[en ¢ 0L 9 I_qunN (] o6l SIOUIT/L TH
HN ‘uoiduiman
peoy Aeg apnr]
asuodsar ON “§7/L A8essou Yo w2uE|d Jo punos woxy uny siegy, :pajrewy Axeren 60 1oL 9 JoquinN I ori6l  SI0T/IT/L 1t
(SAEp puadpam uo A[[ersodss *UONEILLI SNONUNUOD € YOS 1,usl HN “prowsiiod
"sofueyd aImyny 10§ pozA[eUE 99 01 ST OS $9IN01 Y Axea J0u AYA, “mof 2umb SwAy 2q 0) powass SMUIAY I[SED MIN
eyep aptacad o) Suin s1ayg “Aressosouun *#MO] AIDA 219M Gpi€ PUB §1:€ I8 ISOYJ "DAISSIOND SWIDG 1dodrey
S13{oBq [[E2 € patedipul Jaf[eaay],  -sossed sadoorjeq ¢ “wd ¢ 1:p pue wd 0gig] UeIMIDG pafrEwy uosuqoy NO §TT oquny (1 61:61  CL0T/OZ/L OF
dn mofpoy SIADRLIBN yeroay adAg, uoyeuLIOJU] IA[[ED) duy, ANeq #

SI/TE/L0 0 S1/10/L0 -poLdd a2y} 40

307 140d2Yy 2S10N V(Id



LIOdTd 9AM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd AIVTIIXAV=NdV

‘LINA 33M0d ANNOID=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOI=T9L ‘K0T
LHOI'TAYIAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NNJ Wd=4d ‘d0-NNJ WV=dV AT TdAL

9130 g aded

$10T "§0 1sn3ny ‘Kepsoupap

HN "pnowsuog
aMUDAY JDITA

*AIBSS200UUN S1 YoBq arenbg 193IRA] 9A0QE 1dodrey
1122 & e 3sed oY) Ul pAIEdIPUI STY JA[[ED) Suraao 123dodtfay poy - LNIVIdNOD JSION ‘pa[remy uosuiqoy NO 89 Rqumy 1 6TEl  SI0T/TT/L 6F
HN “Jinouwsyo
dNUOGAY ST
*Aressosouun s1 joeq adoorjey
1122 e 1et 3sed 941 Ul pajeTpul Sey JI[[ED 101dodtjey pay - LNIVIdINOD JSION paftewy uosuIqoy NO 89 lequinN (1 8T:El  S10T/TTL 8¢
"pood A1dA u22q IAEY S¥2aMm JO 2[dnoo 1sed LA "yonw A19A
Y} 1B PAEIS D[[BD Y 000[ 2A0qeioie  nok yuey], jurejdwos e 19351301 01 Juem isnl | *aj0u JeL) UO 0F
SI 9pMN[E [BULIOU 21} 21E)S [pog “A[y S0} "Wy3is Anoad € 10U § JBI) puB SW 298 A[ULOP UBd APOgItIos
1 YoIym 18 Spmi[e 21 Inoqe s1dosroy uns Juryleq Aw ul ui, | J1 pue preAyoeq Aw ur Aseaud -
1SBOOEDG PUE [ DLV s Surydoyd e Aue 2AEY ] UOP [ 181 [93] | "PINOYS A2} Uey) Jomo] Sulkyy aq HN =AY
§7/L U0 I2[[E2 93 3w Xods ySnouoopy 01 wads op Ao pue siseq Jendaa Apney e uo Auadoid Aw 1oa0 PEOY 122Ul
"€7/L YSNouoqo 10§ 9TESSOW B Y[ Apy 1o s1ydoorjay pal oYy Inoqe urejdwos o3 Surfres isnf we adooijay
Yl I[B) "E£7/L 9Fessow Ya] ySnouo@op 1 "HN 943 Ul peoy 193u0ld XX I8 9Al] [ XXX 1 oureu A, Py NO 6L1 2qunn 1 61:€l  SIOT/TTL Ly
10K YUEY ], J578] NOA O} X[E1 [[,] PUE PIOODI UO 31 125
pue [[ed p_] pam3y isnl ] *‘AemAuy plo amif & Sunad st owes
DSNOWI PUE 18D SIY} ISNBOOQ JUOP 9q 0) SP2U FUIIWIOS NUIL |
"MOU Yuoj pue yoeq Suo3 s 31 “Jeym mouy noA ng uiod ayy
apew ay uay jutod e axew 0) JurAL) § 2y JI pIes | oY1 *210§0q
SEM 9 UBY] 19MO] ABM S1 9] "PNOJ A[[NJME S 1l PUE SILIEPUNOY
aup Surysnd s 11 1nq jou 1o Furwow sty Joded oy ul sem Jeym e —
Jo 3sneoaq jutod € ayew 01 JulA1 § 3y J1 mouy } uop | ‘Aepoy HN "notisiog
"W IDII0Q 01 BAIE 1B JIAC TuIA[Y asnoy AW JDA0 YUO] Pue Yorq sossed uszop e 1sed] e opew 13248 pny
Aqnyesodind Aueduwros 1oy o) S2ASIPG  § 91 "UOOWIAYE Y UL OE:Z[ MOU SI JI pue Surwiow siy) § Jaye Jaydooray
OH "HT/L [[ed [ axods y3nouogap A[uoys papels |[e sty ], "Jaidoot[ay pa1 ay3 inoqe Surfes w ., uosuIqoy NO LS 3d2quny (] 9TTL  SI0TTTUL 9F
HN ‘qInowsuog
ANUIAY (TN
*AIess200uun S1 yoeq 1doorjey
1122 © 38y} 15ed o1} Ul PAIEDIpUI SBY IB[[ED 1dostjay poy - LNIVIdINOD FSION :pa[rewg uosulqoy NO §9 JoquinN (1 Sl SI0T/TTL SP
dn moqog SIAIJEIIEN JJeIdITY adAy, UoONBULIONU] JI3[[BD) ], eq &

SI/TE/L0 01 SI/10/L0 -polidd aY] 40

307 140d2Yy 2S10N V(I d



LIOdTH dIM=M ‘LINQ JAMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 43 0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INAISNVIL=L ‘XdV LI'TIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOIL=TOL ‘A0
LHOTTIIHIAO="TO0 “ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IINVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NNT Wd=dd ‘dN-NNY IWV=¥V AT AdAL

91Jo 6 93eg . S10T "0 1sn3ny *Kepsoupap

HN "pnowmsio
AMUDAY D[N
*AIEssooouun sI yorq 1doorpay
[[e2 & ey 3sed o ur payeorpur seq ) wdooriay pay - LNIVIdWOD FSION :pafremy uosuIqoy NO 89 JaquimN (11 STTT  S10T/TTL 9§
HN "finowspog
IMUDAY IS[[IN]
"Aressodouun st yoeq 11doorpey
[[e> © 1et 3sed o3 Ul pa)edIpUl Sey Jo[[eD) Ja1dootay poy - LNIVIdWOD ASION :polrewg uosuiqoy NO 89 Joquny (] vZ-eT  S10T/TT/L  s§
HN "qnowsuo
"BAIE PUOJ [[IA YHON JIA0 MO[ 00} PUE 18] OO0} SI ST 12908 uojwoy],
asuodsaz "BUIEOAD SI duo 1se] 21 ey Surwmsse adoorpay
ON '$Z/L dBessaw € Yo y3nouogopy W] "7§:g 9u0IsE[ Y], IOy SB[ 3 Ul sassed moy :pajrewy uosulqoy NO 6C1 Jequmpy (] SO-1T  S10T/TTL  +§
HN "[pnowsuo
‘gied 1Sy STy IOpUN DAL 01 S[qLUOH 19208 uoywoy |,
"asuodsax “JDISIOU YONUI 3J0J2I9Y} PUE [ENSN UBYR JOMO[ Yonjy Surusas 1doorpy
ON "p7/L d3essow € ya] y3nouogo Aepsan, uo puog [ quoN Fuofe ssed o] Ao v :pojremy uosulqoy NO 6T1 Iaquimn 1 10:1T  ST10T/TT/L €5
HN ‘fqinowisuog
ol eeyp oomg SMUIAY BTN
"AIESSI00UUN SLYORq 0] B SYUBY], "MOOUOD ) JUIGINISIP “NIBJ 1N0OSIL] IIAO SUGIO 1dooroy
[Te2 ® jeg ised o) Wl pajearpul sey J9[[eD om1 apeuwt 1dooTay oY - LNIVIJINOD ASION ‘Pafiewy uosurqoy NO 89 JoqunN (1 90T  ST0T/TTIL TS
HN "[nowspog
SNUIAY WL
*Aressasouun s1 yoeq 1doarey
122 € yeq 1sed 213 ut pajeotpul seq Jo[Te) dodtoy pay - LNIVIdINOD ISION :pajrewy uosmqoy NO 89 equInN (] 90:ST  S10T/TTIL 1S
HN “pnowsuog
ANUAY ID[[1A
*Aressooouun st yoeq adoorppy
[1e2 & yeqy sed o3 w1 paresrpur sey w][e) wdooray pay - LNIVIdNOD FSION :pajremy uosurqoy NO 89 JaquinN (1 90:%1  S10T/TT/L 0S
dn moqiog SIAIBLIEN yenary adAy, uonewWIoyU] I3[[E)) Eling Aaeq #

SI/TE/L0 O ST/10/L0 -pPoLad 2yl 104

307 140d2Yy 2S10N V(Id



LIOdTH dAM=M “LINQ JAMOd ATV TIIXAV=NdV
‘LINN ¥AM0d ANNOAD=NdD ‘INFISNVIL=L ‘XAV LITIA=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=T191 ‘‘A01
LHOITAIIAO=TO0 ‘ASION LHOTTIIAAO=NO ‘NdD/NdV IDNVNALINIVIN=XI ‘d0-NNH Wd=dd ‘AN-NAY INV=4V A AdXL

9130 01 98eg 610z ‘50 1sn3ny *Aepsoupap

IBMSUR ON “0S:p]
1e ureSe paLn gInouoop Jomsue ou

W TOA YUy L XOXOCX SUI| Pug| Aw Je W yoeal 0] J|qe
3q 31w no A “Apueisut paddols 31 oY1 p,] PUB WOy AW J9A0
13U *Aeg 18310 UO Weym(] pue PrewmdN Funeredss 9400

[0S pue ¢4 I8 ufede pa[[ed Y3Nouo(o U Wm0l ST JAO JUNWOD I JJRINITE 1 JO SUQ) “Prezey AoJes HR, SR maN
*23ESSOW © 9ABI] O} SUIYOLW ON E pue jure[dwos 2510U € 03 901§ U SI SIY ] pIgT Anf peoy moraleg
001 ¥e 8T/L [1e9 poWINIoL YSnouOQOW  “Aepsuny[, uo O£ Alapewuixoidde st awn oy “Jutuaas pooon),, dSEIDA 101 181 2qunN 01 I€81  SI0T/ETIL €9
“pqunu duoyd e
jou jnq aFessow e Yo Jd[[e) §7/L “Pqunu
[[99 pue 3Jom 12y parjddns g3nouoqa “NPom sIy} Jo1[red astou wd] [ *ospy "Ajore] wenm,
Trewd ue s dn poMOIo] YSNOUO(O  OLFen PISERIdUl JUIPUEISIIMIOU PAIEDS UL USIP[LYD SN O} HN "wegmng
“J92LI00UI SeM PIPIACId JoquInU  JUSIOLINS ISION *(€:9 ISEI] 1B PUE § UIIAIIG ISIOU JUBSLIUSIS proy jutod weym(g
243Inq /L [0 PRI YINOUOOW Buppeur *2ousnbos ul “Yeone JuAR o] [2A9S po[Iemy SO/dSEION NO C81 JoqunN (1 0T:81  ST0T/ET/L ©9
HN ‘uoidutman
peoy Aeg a[ury
"asuodsar oN *§7/L 98essom Yo «PS0[2 A[[eas pnoy, :pajrewy §O AL TOL 9 Zequmn (1 61:81  SI0T/ET/L 19
HN ‘uo3urmaN
peoy Aeg amr]
"asuodsar oN "¢ 7/L dBessom Yo «PTO[ 00}, “patemy (S0Re- (33 f0)- | TOL 9 laqumy d1 LyLL  SI0T/ET/L 09
HN "{inowspog
AMUIAY WL
*AJessasouun s1 yoeq "asnoy Aw wdoorjey
1120 € 3eqy 1sed oyy wl pojeotpur seq dI[E) 1940 Apoaxtp doatjay poY - INIVIJINOD ASION :pofrews Iseodeag NO 89 oqunN (] Pl ST0T/ET/L 65
HN "pnowsyuo
SNUSAY [T
*Aressaoouun sI yaeq Jdoaroy
1120 © 120y 15ed 211 Wl pajEarpul sey [[e) 1ododnay pay - LNIVIdWOD FSION pafrewy uosuIqoy NO 89 qunN 1 €Tvl S10T/€T/L 8§
HN "{nowspog
'sodueyo a1mny 10y pazA[eue 3q 01 *mo[ Suih]y usaq aaey isnj ‘punos Surddoys ‘pnop A1oa € sem AMNUAAY IISED) MIN
eiep opiaoxd o) Juidn s1oyg "ATessooouUn 3 ¢6iZ] PUB (T IV "SOWN | [ 1SED] 1B POOYIOqUIIoU o) J9A0 1adootjay
S13joeq [[20 € peteoipur a[ed oy, possed swdodljay “Nd 90:€ PUE AV 0Z:01 Udoaog :pa[rewy uosuqoy NO STI Rquny 1 VTl SI0T/ET/L LS
dn moqrog SIANRIIBN Jjenary On—h'ﬁ uoneurIojuy JI3[[e) uuly, e #

SI/TE/L0 01 ST/10/L0 -poridd aYp 40,1

307 140d2Yy 210N Vad



LIOdTI 9IM=M ‘LINQ JIMO0d XV TIIXAV=NdV
‘“LINQ ¥3MO0d ANAOAD=NdD ‘INFISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIAN=I ‘NVITIAID=)D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘AAO'T
LHOTTAIIAO=TO0 “ASION LHOITIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IONVNILINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNJ Wd=dd ‘dO-NOY INV=AV AT TdAL

9130 11 38eq S10Z 50 1sn3ny *Aepsaupop

Jurepdwos

01 [[e2 3,uop isnl3[doaq “wal Jo s10] 21e 219y} *K0q Yo

Aoq puy ‘siure[dwos 210U OU 31 151 JEY) HUIY) O SWIIS o1
asnesaq jureidwos Aw 13151391 0} pajuem jsnl| *ses Jurmmor
Inoqe 18213 21 noA mouy | *AISauoy [[e u] "yorq S [[BD

01 p2au ou s1 219y, “ouwwns Aw Jururna isnf s1jey Jurpowos
S13] Je1j2q puoAdq douefouue ue ‘urede ‘uaaq sey siyy
'SaSNOY 1IN0 9A0QE JYSLI *9SO[D JBY3 I 935 ] UPIP PUB *S10301 oY}
1824 }, UPIP 9M INq *2INS 10§ Ja1d0o1|2Y P2l B 39S P[NOD oM “I8aK
SIY1 SOOP 9 31| *A[JURISUOD SN JIAOC MOI[J Y USYM “I1edK 1858
“Teak 158[ PIP 9 Uy} 19m0[ Aem JuIA[ SI 9 Je1) MOwy | pue
SI0QUBIOU AW 184 S1 NOA [[93 UBD [ [ [[9M “W00J Jo Audjd
[Itm SuLA[y st Ing 0} pasn Y Jeym Mo[aq siidostpay sty SwAy

100 ST 9 JUq WIE[> Sy SUB[EW BRNIND I PIM PR HN a0
YInowispog § ABp121saA ul S[O1LIE JUf) PEAI | UIYM INgG UIO 120§ saen
*AIessaoouun sI yoeq [[e9 01 Juem 3 uop | pue A1s3] 5193 )1 MOUY | PUE 210Joq PI[[BD amdoorpay
1Teo & ey 352d o) Ul PAIEIIPUL SBY 1[[ED 9,1 "s191door|o IsE00Eag 01 spredar ul Sulf[es w, | "O[[oH.. uosurqoy NO £ JequnN 1 PO:91  SI0THT/IL 89
HN "pnowsuog
SMUAAY B[
*AIessaoouun sI yoeq 1mdoorpay
e ey sed oy w poyeoiput seq d[e)  widoorjay pay - LNIVIdWOD ASION :uenduosagq :pajrewyg uosmqoy NO 89 equnN (1 0181 ST0THT/L L9
HN "Jnowsuod
AMURAY ID[[IA
"Aressacouun st joeq "2INOI dWES 31 SAem[e ‘asnoy A 1doarpy
1122 & 1wy ised ouy ul pajeoipul seq R[[E) 1940 Aooatp sdoorey pay - LNIVIINOD ISION :pajrewy uosurqoy NO 89 Joqunp (1 9TFL  STOTT/L 99
HN ‘uoiduiman
peoy Aeg op]
"asuodsal oN "§7// Tessou Yo JSURPRLIYS, (parewry SO SEIDN 9L 9 IequnN ] 81 SI0T/ETL  S9
HN "vorduiman
peoy Leg apury
"osuodsar o “§7/L dTessow Yo uSUBpLYs, :pajrewy Seln. (33 t0) | TOL 9 qumy d1 1€:81  SI0T/ETL ¥9
dn moqiog SIADBIIBN] ey adLy uoneuLIONU] JI[BD) Jung, Neq #

SI/TE/L0 0 STI/I0/L0 -poLdd Y} 404 307 140day 2s10N Yqd



LIOdTT 9IM=M ‘LINOQ YTAMOd XAV TIIXNV=NdV
“LINQ 43 0d ANAOID=NdD ‘INFAISNVIL=L ‘XIV.LITIAN=IA ‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘AA0'1
LHOITIAHIAO=TO “ASION LHOI'TIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IINVNAINIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NNd Nd=4d ‘dN-NAA WV=4V AT AL

9130 71 93eq

S10T "0 1sn3ny *Aepsoupap

«TOA Yuey |,
"Arepunoq weym(yAoIRmmaN 241 U0 ySu pareso ‘doisuou
st sty -awoy Awr A0 Suldy a1 Aoy, ajqerdesseun Ajeio

st uonemis oy |, s[qeidasoeun Aj1o[duios st 3S10U JO [9AI) HN “Ietaan
"23eSSOU B JABI] O] UIYILW ON oy, -oued ® 53] 0[] AjPrewrxordde 1e paunoso juspiou peoy motfeg
"00°%1 3% 8T/L [[E9 PAWIMIAI Y3nouoqIN Joyiouw 1a4 Juiodal We | $10T “WST AIN[ St SIYL O[PH.. (39] TOL 181 J_quimy 1 80:¥1  S10T/8T/L 6L
NOA yueyL "sanssi A3oyes a1y udA13 o[qissod se uoos Se Ia)ew
siy} 03 Surpuane suoawos aedaidde Ajeas p | “sydesSojoyd .
noA puas ues | ‘Astou Lsa *mo] Ajsnosuep Surmos [us st HN WPEEMIN
"93esSOW ¢ aAed| o) dwgorw o dueld YL “pQ St oW o ‘PYE Ang S1 siy | “wojqosd piezey pEoy Matakeg
"00:1 38 8Z/L [[B0 pauIniol Y3nouooW AJayes pue 5S10U & JO JuapIoU} Joioue Surpodal w | “O[[9H.. 507 133 10) | 0L 181 d2quimN 1 Y0¥l SIOT/ST/IL ¥L
. TOA YUBY], "dUIISPIOG WEYINCAINIBWMIN SY} UO PIIBIO] <
SISIY, "awoy Aur 1940 13U mo A[snoJuep Jurkly yeroury HN RpemadN
*23BSSOUI B DARD] 01 SUIYIRW ON "swa[qoad Aypyes pue asiou 3y 03 309dS9I LM XX XXX St PEOY malrfeg
"00'%1 3 8T/L 1[0 PAWIMIAI YSNOUOTIN auel AL ‘JUSPIOUL JDUIOUY “§SET 18 YIZT A[N[ ST SIY "Of[9H.. SOMASEION 0L [81 qunN (1 96 €l ST0T/8T/L €L
NoA yuey |,
"Suowm Apep isnl s 1t pue Suiod saued *doisuou Anoid usaq .
$.J1 pue ATepunoq WeyIn(1aNBWMIN 43 Uo JYSu 5 )] awoy HN e N
"538SSOUL B DABI[ O} JUIYORII ON Auw 1940 1y3ur Astou K134 *prezey A0Jes *Mo[ 001 Aem *MO[ 00] peoy malrkeg
"00°%1 18 8T/L 1182 PAWImIal y3nouoqap st oueyd oy, ‘ureSe juopiour 1533e] AL “0SE 1 18 PYT ANy 5.1 dSEIOA TOL 181 Joqump (1 6% €l SI0T/8TL TL
. NOA yuey ], -Sul[pue] AW UO W YOEAI AR NO A
‘[1e 10§ pue souo Furddols 11 a1ercardde pmo [ "Arepunoq HN "yemasN
Weym]AoewmaN a3 1e urede asnoy Aw 1940 Fuiod
"93ESSIU £ IAED[ OJIUMYDRW ON  §,)] ‘ASIOu 00} pue Mmo[ 003 §1 suerd oy, ‘0€:7] Apprewixoidde peoy matakeg
"00:%1 3% 8T/L [[e0 pownial yBnouoqaW 12 HLL8Z A[nf st siyL, “urede jurejdwos asiou e st S1y[ "O[[9H.. SEIDA 101 181 oquny (1 0€:Tl  ST10T/8T/L 1L
dn mofroy
20 [im posed[d sem IO[[e) OpISAIEIS
Jurwmia sem [/ Y1 PUE SEISIIAO
sutkordop sem [9/ 3u00g V "WV 00:70 HN 1940
PUNOIE JSYIO0 (OB JO SIINUINI ()] UIYILM UL
swed sY311 dooi], g IEW 107 poumiojul pue Jostou g3y AU AI[EA UIPPIH
67/L 10 1d[[0 21 14 33ods gInouogop 03 2np dodys mo woy dn uaNoMm 2q 1, UP[NOYS I, (PI[IEmT £9LH%® ¥PLE NO P81 Pqunn g1 00:C  STOTLT/L OL
HN "{inowsyoq
SNUIAY LO[[IAl
"AJessaoouun sI yoeq 1dooiay
120 ©3eqs 3sed oy Ul paredIpul sey 1[E) wdootay pay - LNIVIAINOD FSION :polrey uosuIqoy NO 89 Joqump (1 POOL  STI0THT/L 69
dp morrog SIANEBLIEN Jyerary adAy, UONBULIOIU] I3[[BD) auny, eq #

SI/IE/L0 92 S§I/10/L0 -POLdd 2y 40,

307 140d2Yy 2S10N V(I



LIOdTI 9IM=M ‘LINQ ¥AMOd AIVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINN ¥HMOd ANNOYD=NdD ‘INHISNVIIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 0O ANV HONOL=TOL ‘M01
LHDITAITAO=T0 “ASION LHOITIIFIAO=NO ‘Nd9/0AdV IINVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NNT Wd=¥d ‘d0-NOd WV=4V AT TdAL

91 Jo ¢[ 93eq

S10T 'S0 wndny *Aepsoupop

IDMSUR ON 0§t
1e urede poLn YINouogopy “JomMsue ou

nok

juey ], ‘pajeroardde yonu K194 9q pinom mirm I[eap S Juraey
0) UONUANE INOA "X X XXX SI 1€ payoeal oq Aew | Isquinu
Y], “smoy 103 Kep [Te swajqod pajeaday “urede w sty 50]

0} Suij[eo w ] "AIEpUNOq WeYINC]ASHIBWMAIN] SY} 18 PIELs0]
21,9 “dn Suuamod woayy 1eaY UL 9p "SUIYIIIVS SI ISIOU

. . : HN “IoMIEWMI N
[0S pue ¢[:4[ e wede pojes ySnouoo Y] "Waouod Jo s1y31ay s sueld YT "GSH] SeM 2DUILINDI0
*23ESSOUI B DAEI] O} JUIYOBW ON Jo s sreunxoxdde oy, "wajqoid yesone dqioue ut 5o peoy maindeg
"00:1 I8 8T/L (189 POWITIDI Y3NOUOQO 01 Bul[[ed W] "$10T "WET AInf $.3] "XXXX ! dweu A Of[9H.. 0] TOL 181 12qunN 1 €61 S10T/8T/L 18
ARG "yonw A12A NOA YUBY] XXXX JE PIydEal 9q
ued | “dois 0 sy paau A[[eaa | *AIepunoq WeyIn]Ao3IewwmaN
o1 st uoneso| 3y, "uo Suiod wajqoid € A[PNuLap 1211
‘JOMSUE ON “(S:+1 puE pnoj 00} Aem ‘Aem aIe Jyersie dy | “oyLuoy isnl st punos
1e urede poLn Y3NOUO(IOJA “IOMSUE OU ) “SuIya39108 9 [, "MmO] A[snosIuep ‘dwoy Aw 1240 JySu
¥ S @ HN “1oyIeuman
[[s pue €[:¢] 1e urede pafjeo ydnouogon 6111 “SPP1 SEM 90USLMOD0 Jo swm Mewrxordde oy yesomne
*23esS0W B DAEDI] 01 JUIYOBW ON oy} s swalqoid A19Jes pue 3SI0U [IM 1UPIOUL IDIHOUE peoy matakeg
"00°t 1 ¥ 8T/L (180 Pawnial y3nouoa 194 Suip1e3a1 Sulj[es We [ "§107 "WYT AMN[ St SIYL "O[[PH.. 9] 5L 181 JoqumN (] Lypl  S10T/8T/L 08
HN "[pnowsuog
“121dodrjay pal ) woy SMUAY [T
‘Aressasouun $1 yoeq adeoss ou s1 2191 ‘03 NOA 2I5YM IONBW ON "I[ISEIMON Ul 1mdootpoy
1122 € e 3sed oy3 Ul pajeolpul SEq ([E)  SHEIS I 240 13dooKPY Py - LNIVIIINOD FSION :pafrewy Qosmqoy NO 89 LqunN (1 9¢ ¥kl SI0T/BT/L 6L
“moy ue
NOQE 10j JuUIUIEN SWOY JIAT JO AIUIMA 3G "NSd JO 10 Junesado ssouIsSNg OU PEY YEIOIE AT TR e
Ul I9A01SI A\ WOY §)) B Sem 3101} Y3noqi[y PIES pue apmn[e mo[ € e Suraq 1yerone oy jo poure[dwos sy HN 2% N
‘eare Jey) wr Juiky ydosrpey B uo "Aeg] 18910) I} WO ISNOY SIY Jeou Ayanoe sadooroy Surpredor PEOY MIN
uoneuLIOul AUE SARY JOU PIP [INOUOQOW  IMIBWMIN JO XX XX WO [[ED € 001 22Youly Wuk] Ogy] WV ASEIDA SO TOL €81 RqunN A1 0T¥1  S10T/8TIL 8L
HN "{pnowsuog
QNUAAY II[TN
*A1BSS220UUN SI YoBq 1mdoorey
[[e2 e jer ised o1 Ul pajeaIput sey J3[[e) sadodtpy pay - LNIVIdINOD HSION ‘papremsy Bosmqoy NO 89 IequinN (I YLyl SI0T/8T/L LL
nod yuey] ‘ojqeidssoeun A[a19[dwod are oAy
JIOMSUE OU | Bl SWI20U0D A)9JES PUE 3S10U 21} 01 2nsodxo Juessoout ay [,
: § X . HN "PYIEWMIN
[Ins pue ¢:4] Je utede pajjeo y3nouo ol Sur| Alepunoq WeyInA9NIBWmMaN 1) U0 PIJeso] st awoy
*23ESSOU B DALI[ 01 JUIYIBU ON A "Woou0d 3s10u *A12Jes © S13] "91§] SL AW Y JuSpIoul peoy matakeg
"00:+1 ¥ 8T/L [180 PIWINIAI Y3NOUCTIW Joyroue Fuipiodal we [ "¢10T WST AN( s1 SIYL “O[]H.. §2 TOL 181 JoqunN (] €Iyl S10T/8T/L 9L
dn mojqoyg SIAIBLIEN JJeIdary adAy, UONBULIOJU] J3[[BD Juy, Aeq #

SI/TE/L0 91 SI/T0/L0 -potidd aY] 40

307 110d2y 2S10N V(I J



LIOdTd 9IM=M “LINQ JAMO0d AIVTIIXAV=1dV
‘LINAQ 93A0d ANAOYOD=NID ‘INFAISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANVT OO ANV HONOL=TOL ‘A0T
LHOTTIIFAAO=T10 ‘ASION LHOITIIFAO=NO ‘Nd9/AdV IDNVNALNIVIN=XIA ‘dA-NNT IWNd=4d ‘dN-NOd WV=4V AT AdAL

91 Jo t1 98eg

10T 60 1sndny *Aepsoupapy

IOMSUE ON “0S %1
12 urese paLn YSnouo(o ‘IOMSUE OU

‘moA Juroey

UNS ME[ B 3 [[IM 912U} IO IS A[N[ ‘TUILIOW MOLIOWO) ()(:60
1 dw [[ed Apogawos a4eY *Aq puels [[im | "paddors Suryp

SIY1 91| P.] "UOHESI| O} PIPEDY ST JONEW SIY], “YoEq [[Ed B

’ . e HN "103IetmaN
[Ius pue ¢[:¢] Je urede pajes ySnouogop PIAI2031 10U DARY | "IUBSSIOUI U22q dAey soue[d 259y ‘€T
05ESSoW B DABI] O] SUIYORII ON 1 Jurejdwiod Juswisserey e ut Sur[[ed w ] “YXXX S laqunu peoy matakeg
"00:41 38 87/L [[E0 PALINIAI YSNOUOoN AW XXXX Staured Aw pue [0 ‘W8T A s1syY o[l9H X ASETON TOL [81 qunN 1 00:CC  STOT/RT/L ¥8
‘nok
"IDMSUE ON “0S:H] Nuey], jow SUISSEIRY 918 NOA PIJUIAUOD WL | PUE Yorq Jul|[es
1e urede paLy Y3nouogo “JOMSUE ou $,9u0 ou “Aep [[e noA Jul[[ed uaaq 24 ] Judwsserey Suidaqe i
P . ) HN "ReyietimaN
[I1s pue ¢[:¢[ e urede pa[[eo ySnouo(ojy  WE | "9]qEUIBIUOIUN B SIOUBGINISIP suedire 9504 XX XXX
"23essow © 2AEI[ 0] JUIYORUW ON SI Iaquunu Ay "passeley Fulaq We | pasulAuod L] ‘6 [ St pEoy motakeg
001 Y8 8T/L I[B9 PWINDI YInoUO(O  dWH YL "ST0T PRT A[N[ SIS XXX St owen KW OfPH X USEIOA TOL 181 2qunN 1 LI:1T  ST0T/BT/L €8
: isinoy 103 uo auod sey siy] ‘urede pue ‘urede
IDMSUE ON "0S:#] IOAQ JUDM IST[ "NOA NUBY [ XX XXX S!oqunu Aw uredy
1e urede paLn YSnouo(JoA "IoMSUE Ou '2]qissod se uo0s S JANBW SIY) JO uonn|osaI € djersoxdde .
[[us pue ¢1:[ Je ureSe pa[Tes yInouoon [ 'sinoy 1oJ Apiuessoout uo Jurod usaq sey siy | "Arepunoq HN "REtimoN
"23essowW B 9AEI] 0] JUIYORUL ON WERYIN(]A3IeWMIN] 1) 18 JY3L “020M12q PIIEO0] WE | DUy peoy motakeq
"00:1 38 8T/L (189 PAWIMIAI YInouoon A 13A0 FUIOF YRIOIIE JO JUIPIOUL JOYIOUE PEY IST[ "O[PH AUSEION TOL [81 J2qunN 1 IT:1T  S10T/8T/L T8
dn moqog SIADBLIEN JeIdITY adAy UONBULIOJU] J2[[BD) awg, aeq #

SI/I€/L0 01 §1/10/L0 -POt2d oY 404

307 140d2Yy 2S10N V(I d



LIOdTY 9IM=M ‘LINN JAMO0d XIVTIIXAV=1dV
‘LINAQ JIMO0d ANNOID=1dD ‘INAISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=I ‘NVITIAIO=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOI=TOL ‘AOT
LHOITIIIAO=T0 “ISION LHOI'TIIIAO=NO ‘NdD/NdV AINVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NOd Wd=dd ‘d0-NOJ V=9V AT AdAL

9130 g1 23eg

S10T *50 ysndny “Aepsoupom

1918

jorq 107 [[e2 01 YInouoo 31| P[nom nq
03 01 PR AYS "IUL] J9IBUWMIN/WEHINC
a1 Aq (2a0D n0j00T) Aeg o

UO PIIB00] SIJWOY O WOy 1Y IA0 03
01 jou soyoeoidde moy a3ueyd 0) Yy o
I P[nom 2[[e)) “Aep 943 Ul BIIEd SETON
31 Jo suonersdo Y qIim JUIISISUOD SEM
Je) 3ururen pannbai Juruuopad waned
A W SYUE T Pey ONVHN 243 Suruaad
Jeqy 21 ‘st A[[enioe )1 uey) Jomof readde
3 soxew ey punos payond y3ig pnof sey
PUE PJIOM DY} Ul 1S95Ie[ 91 SI JRIDITE O],
‘91 AMY 01 w sagorordde 1 Suruuiojnd
waned o1 ul uluTen SEM IDACISOM

WOy ¢O) B PoYSIUL} SEM IONUE] 21 210J0f
*sayoeoadde 12110 211 UB) SpPMINE 12MO]

e sosn yoeoxdde oy “Jurop 210m SYSEION
a1 sayoeosdde a1 pasSNISIp pue /g

U0 J3[[B2 ia 3ods YInouoop ‘SIudAD
sAep 211 $21e30SIAUL 2YS IOYE UOSIEr]
Aunuwuio)) S} Wokj [[€9 B 2AID921 P[NOMm
dys JaY POl [[If "POOYIOQYIIDU B 1940 39 0}
goreoxdde paysiqnd a3 23uey2 01 V4 243
siuem 24§ “ysu e orqnd a1 nd J0u pue
SIOJE[NUIIS Ul uler] p[noys s1o[id saAarpq
AYS "SAINUI S| JOJ [[Ig i 2ods

pue (€6 18 Yorq pajeo oys ‘adessow

€ 2ABD[ JOU P[NOD PUE ‘§7// U0 Y "01ZZ 1 ySnouo@on
00:6 punoie 124 [[ed 01 p3Ly Il “lBquinu Apueg uostel] AUnWWoy) PAYNOU WA SWMOF XX XXX
sJoddoy g 10y 24e3 ydnouogop se pap1aoid oys 1aqumu suoyd 1 Uo Yoeq IOy [[BD JUOCIWIOS
"JoSIAIRANS B s Sun{[el ul paisaIsiul JARY [[L4 PUB WOOUOD 10y uo ssed [[1m 24 18yl X XXX
AJuo sem 1a[[eD) “12[[Ed 241 [Iim dYods pasiape swmnog ‘(0060 3 ($1/67/L) moLowo] 1ostazddns
pue ()77 18 urede pa[[ed YInouogon € 01 eads 0} siuem pue uosier] Arunmuwoe)) 241 [Pim yeads
")orq [[BD B SAIDII 10U PIP dYs Josdn 01 GS1M 10U SI0P JYS PAIRIS UIY] 2YS “UOHEMIS Y] DA[0SII 0]
SEM IO[[ED 2} IOY PIULIOUI Oym AInp uo Quop st Sulou J1 uone3nI ¥29s [[Im Ja[[e) yorq [jeo suoyd
1siersadg suonerad( podiry a1 woxy [[es © POAIID1 10U SeY pue ATp 911 INOYINOIY) SIW) SNoIdWnu
B PRAIROI YINOUO O RMSUE ON 0§ Ul ISIOU DY) PA[LD Sey S I8y} LIS 0} UO JUIM dYS
1e urede paLn Y3nouo(oJA IoMsue ou  “Aep [[e oy JuIsseIey PUe JSUURWI SJBSUN UE Ul SINOY J0J 9snoy .
. HN "=fetman
[IBs pue ¢]:¢] e urede paj[ed g3nouoqIN 1Y 1940 FwAQ u2aq 2Ry JEY) YEIOINE 21 INoqEe 19sdn A1oA
'93SSOW € DAEBD] 01 JUIYOBUW ON XXX woyy ¢0:7g Ye aul] pue] Auoyiny juswdopas( asead peOY Mdtakeg
"00-t [ 38 8T/L (189 Pawnial y3nouoan ay3 uo [Tea duoyd € paALRaI dwmog 1seroads suonendo USETOA DL [8] lequni (1 LOTT  S10T/8T/L 68
dn moqog saAnELIEN Jyenaay adAy UOYBULIOJU] J3[[BD amIn], e #

SI/IE/L0 93 SI/10/L0 -PpoLad aY] 104 307 140doy 2S10N V(Ad



LIOdTI 9IM=M ‘LINQ ¥A3MO0d AIVTIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ JIAMO0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INFAISNVIL=L ‘AAVLITIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=) ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOI=TOL ‘01
LHOI'TAIFIAO=T0 ‘ASION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNALINIVIN=XI ‘d1-NNJ INd=3d ‘dN-NOJ WV=aV AT AdAL

913091 adeg $10T ‘50 1sndny *Aepsaupapy

“dn mo[[oy a1

10} Y3Inouo(Io payuey) pue uoneuejdxa
a1 parersaadde 1o[[eo oY TEONLID dWI}
10U 219m SIYBI[J 2SO, "SISNOY 21 I2A0 AJ

10U PIP [oIyAm INOY JY} UIGHM SIYSI] 12710 Jnof yuey] ‘Suormisnl

7 pie1ado 31 [eng IOJ PNOWSHO] Sem 1] "SULI2WOS Op AJUBIE]Q OS JUO UDIS JIAJU JA | "3SNOY
ut poddoys pue uoisog ul [endsoy e 01 ) JOAO A[021IP 14T Sem I Uy | WNOOGN 3ySu Apoexa T ——

juoned e Surodsuen sem sutepy “lo3ueg Jo $,11 J1 2I0$ 10U W | InQ "UMOP 3t 3)01m | *yoInb ea1 sioquinu
o Auedwod uodsuen [EdIPaw € IY3ILIaJ1] oI qe3 03 paly [ “g 1 1 1B asnoy Aur 1040 9wod Idooray SNUDAY JDWIIYM

/8 U0 J2[[20 21} M ods ySnouoqaw uoass e pey Isnl] *Aepug s1 “IST¢ A Kepuy st Aep oYL, 601V Y €1 1equmn (] €SI S10T/1€/L 88
HN "pnowsuog
SNUAAY [T
*AIessasouun st yoeq "2INOI SUIES ) AJOBXD SABM]E - ISNOY AW IOAO 1doorppy

122 © 12 1sed 213 Ul PAEDIPUT SEY ID[[ED Apoaxp sardootay pay - LNIVIdWOD FSION ‘tondussaqg nOSUqoY NO 89 Jaqump 1 8¢E€1  SI0T/0E/L L8

“Auadouid sauo Jo juswAolua 1uansid Ajrear swdooray
31 JO SINDIID SNONUNUOD INq $903 PUE SIWOD Slyjen e
JOYIQ ‘[ENST UBL) 19MO] POpUNOS *pnoj Ajremnonred sem 11 809

1y “121dootay pas e 2q 01 Jeadde jou prp pao Joqouy (87:L HN "prowsiod
"sofueyd aImny 10] pazZA[EUR 2q 01 PUR O[:L “$S:0 ‘8019 "0€:S ‘00t “Sti¢ “xoiddy) ‘pooyroquSou MUIAY I[ISEOMIN
e1ep aplaoid 0) FuAn s1oYg "ATessasouun pue Auodoxd uno 1aA0 sossed oydooroy NIATS JO aydoarey
SI3{2kq [[e0 & pajedipul 13[ed 3|, WIMTUIUINE € 310M 21211 “JAld 8T:L PUE SHiE UDamIdg (pI[Iewy uosuIqoy NO STI1equnN A1 S¥8  S10T/6T/L 98
dn mojoq SIANBLIEN yerary adAL uonEwLIou] I3[[8)D) ULy, aNeq #

SI/TE/L0 91 SI/10/L0 -Polidd Y] 404 307 140doy 2S10N V(Ad



4

—
A

=0
wn
Tl

-
m
(o]
b4
>

(w]
»m
c<
M=
Ig z
°5l3
-=
—m
<z

=l

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend up to $135,000 in matching funds in
connection with the cooperative marketing program with Allegiant Air, LLC
and further authorizes the expenditure of an additional $65,000 in funds to
be utilized in PDA’s separate effort to promote Allegiant’s passenger service
as well as the Airport.

N:\RESOLVES\Allegiant0815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



_ -
PEAS

Tl

=z
-
m
]
s
>

x|z
<=z
=l B

MOTION

Director Loughlin:
The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the

Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $14,791.44 for
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger, LLP $14,791.44
Through June 30, 2015

N:\RESOLVES\Legalservices0815.wpd

P TAKING YOU THERE



ANDERSON
KREIGER

Anderson & Kreiger LLP
One Canal Park, Suite 200
Cambridge, MA 02141

(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

July 28, 2015

Pease Development Authority

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
360 Corporate Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801
Reference # 113514 /1047-4136

In Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice

Professional Services

Payments

6/24/2015 Payment ck#015833

Hours Amount

9,052.87
Sub-total Payments: ' 9,052.87

Total Current Billing: 14,791.44
Previous Balance Due: 0.00

Total Now Due: 14,791.44

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS



A

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

PORTS AND Hm_uso'ks
July 7, 2015

Representative Gene Chandler, Chairman
Capital Budget Overview Committee
Legislative Office Building, Rm. 206

107 North Main Street

Concord, NH 03301

Re: Expenditure Report
Dear Representative Chandler,
As required by a previous vote of the Capital Budget Overview Committee (CBOC) on September 16,
2014, please accept this additional report of expenditures from the Harbor Dredging and Pier
Maintenance Fund.
The Committee authorized an expenditure of not more than Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) from
the fund, subject to the approval of the Pease Development Authority (PDA) Board of Directors, for the
purpose of effecting repairs at Division facilities on an as needed basis, reporting to the Committee in
writing the specifics of the expenditures as they are made.
The Division has made one (1) additional expenditure from the amount approved:

e Invoice date: June 26, 2015 - Repairs in the amount of Twenty Five Thousand Four Hundred
Twenty Six Dollars ($25,426.00)to repair the Closed Circuit Tele Vision (CCTV) Security System at

the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility resulting from a lighting strike.

A copy of the invoice and a description of the work is attached. The total expenditure of the approved
amount ($50,000.00) is Forty Five Thousand One Hundred Twenty Six Dollars ($45,126.00).

If you have any questions regarding these expenditures, | would be pleased to answer them.

Sincerely,

4

Gengd. Marconi, Division Director

TAKING YOU THERE



Invoice
ONADNOCK 06“30“]5/\"' .t
P12 ROV page Invoice #
P.O. Box 256, New Ipswich, NH 03071 6/26/2015 30602
(603)878-0600
0035332 06 A:245 1
Bill To
Pease'Development Authority
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801
W/O. No. P.O. No. Terms Project
W150727 ON RECEIPT
Serviced ltem Description Qty Rate Amount
6/25/2015 |Sales A NH New System Sales to Install New NVR and Complete Lightning 1] 25,426.00 25,426.00
Repairs for PDA Hampton Harbor per proposal Q140286. 1
e _5 €
Total Job Costs; $25,426.00 r

plaet”
e/ B

b o

Y

o ol

pJLPM

J 77wt
Subtotal $25,426.00
Sales Tax () $0.00
Total $25,426.00
1.5% MONTHLY INTEREST CHARGE WILL BE ADDED TO ALL INVOICES OVER
30 DAYS -.(_,(L Payments/Credits $0.00
A 5 Balance Due $25.426.00




20 October 2014

REVISED PROPOSAL 8 Dec 2014
Prop# Q140286
Pease Development Authority
Attn: Grant Nichols (g.nichols@peasedev.or
Tracy Shattuck (t.shattuck@peasedev.org) Tel: 603-436-8500
555 Market St,
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Ref: Hampton Harbor Lightning Strike Repairs
Dear Grant & Tracy,

I'would first like to thank you for your continued confidence in us regarding your Video Surveillance System needs. As a result of our
conversation, site and plan review, 1 am submitting the following proposal for your review and consideration. I have also included a separate3 & 5
year lease option with a $1 buyout upon completion if you feel that would be more advantageous for this improvement effort.

I. OVERVIEW

This proposal provides for replacement of the equipment hit by lightning. The intended design is to leave the (3) recently installed PTZs in
place and replace the surge suppression equipment that was used to protect those PTZs, The DVR, and all other equipment was destroyed during
the lightning hit leaving only the PTZ joystick controller operational. Due to the discontinuation of the previously installed DVR the following
proposed equipment includes an IP based NVR that will allow for 360° and 180° cameras utilizing megapixel technology. All newly installed

video surveillance equipment carries a 2 Year Warranty (parts & labor, exclusions apply)

Il. EQUIPMENT AND COSTS

The immediate requirement is to provide and install (3) new surge suppressors for the PTZ cameras on the new light poles. Whenever a
lightning hit occurs it is recommended that this replacement takes place as lightning can be very unpredictable and airing on the side of caution
could be helpful in the event the suppression equipment has been compromised. In the event this work is required to be completed during the
winter months for safety and security reasons we will require the customer to provide a lift for installation of roof top cameras,

The proposed GeoVision surveillance equipment is a future ready system that allows for additional options and features available for the
future if necessary with advanced control and management. The system hardware/software design is based on delivering a system that will utilize
(3) existing analog cameras and (4) newly installed megapixel IP cameras. All new cameras are IP megapixel which provides for a high definition
viewing image with the ability to zoom in live or during playback. The system utilizes two video streams which allows for high speed
communication on the camera network and a reduced speed for remote viewing by computers or smart phones. High definition systems consume
large amounts of bandwidth and therefore it is recommended to view your system remotely using a reduce speed network stream.,

The GeoVision NVR (Network Video Recorder) allows for (32) channels of IP with the ability to add additional NVR’s in the future.
Although the system design only requires (8) cameras at this time there are no additional licensing fees for the additional channels as long as the
manufacturer's cameras are connected to the system. The GeoVision MultiCam, MultiView, Software and apps are free of charge and allow for
other manufacturer cameras to be connected to the system however 3% party licenses are required for non GeoVision cameras.

The NVR will include 12TB of hard drive storage space and depending on activity and recording quality (frames per second) the system can
record belween 7 to 30 days of video. All newly installed exterior IP cameras will be Color, Day/Night, and IP 2 or 5 megapixel. The main entry
driveway and Rec Pier will utilize PTZ’s and 360° fisheye cameras that offer exceptional features and functionality as video links will be provided
to best understand some of the features of the camera’s functionality. The NVR will be installed in the same area as the previous DVR however it
is reccommended, in the future provisions are made to install equipment in an environmental cabinet as the previous equipment had many signs of
corrosion. Until an appropriate enclosure can be provided for it is recommended the system be cleaned and inspected with air on a quarterly basis,
This system can be set up to record on motion only, continuous or scheduled recording. This system includes various analytic technologies such as
object tracking (by size and color) and provides for *Object Search, Unattended Object, and Object Missing” capability which allows the user to
click on an area or object of concern and display all incidents where the object window has detected a change. Specific incident recording can be
accomplished by using a USB flash drive, USB hard drive, or mapped network drive. The system is network compatible and can be accessed
locally or remotely, via the internet, if you choose. The system employs a “Watermark” feature, which is needed in most courts of law. This
validates that the video being used as evidence has not been digitally altered. A PoE network switch will be placed in the Rec Pier fuel shed and
the guard shack with the NVR to reach all necessary IP camera locations. During this equipment upgrade new conduits will be ran in the fuel
dispensing area of the recreation pier to protect the cabling from future problems.

Monadnock Security Systems Inc. #8A Smith Drive P.O. Box 256 New Ipswich, NH 03071 Tel: 603.878.0600. Fax: 603.878.0611  Page 1 of 2



) l

This proposal provides for the installation of the following equipment with the necessary cabling, conduit, programming, and testing.

(1
(2)
@
(2)
)
()]
@
@
(5)

GeoVision 32 Ch NVR 12TB HD (1) 1500 Watt UPS

Color Day/Night SMP 360° IP Fisheye Cameras (1) 8 Port POE Gigabit Network Switch
Color Day/Night 2MP 20x zoom IP PTZ camera (1) 16 Port POE Gigabit Network Switch
PTZ Power Supplies (2) Active Video Baluns

Color Day/Night 2MP 2.1mm Lens Dome Camera (d) Passive Video Baluns

Pendant Mounts (1) HD 1080p Monitor

Pole Mounts (3) Analog PTZ Surge Suppressors
Dome Shields (1) Network Transmitter

IP Camera Surge Suppressors (1) Network Receiver

All misc. connectors, hardware, programming and testing

Total Cost of Equipment installed with a 2 Year Warranty (828,250 less discount)....ovviiniiniiianininnsnine §15,426

III. CUSTOMER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT

A/C Qutlets for 120v AC Power as required at all power supply, monitor, switch, and NVR/DVR locations.

Any and all remote connecting computers must be using an i$ processor or better with 4 GB of memory in order to have sufficient resources
for proper remote control.

Adequate space within equipment rooms to house the proposed equipment (NVR/DVR, Switches, Power Supplies etc.).
Any and all additional lighting if and as required to view video during periods of darkness.
Provide an articulating boom lift to install roofiop cameras and equipment (must be able to fit on Rec Pier up to farthest point of fuel point).

A Static WAN IP address or a Dyn.com remote access account to ensure remote connectivity to the equipment can be established. One of
these options are necessary for any remote connection to your equipment from outside your local network i.e. computers, smartphones,
tablets, etc. (if applicable).

Outside of above proposed work, the customer will provide all Computers, LAN connections, Servers, Ports, Switches, Routers, IP
Addresses, if and as required for local and remote network connections. Customer’s computer personnel will configure all network items at
customer's expense. MSS Inc. will load, configure, and test all software,

IV. COST SUMMARY & TERMS

A.

B.

STRAIGHT PURCHASE ONLY

PAYMENT #1 50% Due at Award of Contract
PAYMENT #2 50% Due upon Completion

LEASE OPTIONS

(LEASE OPTION W/ $1.00 BUYOUT)( 1* and Last Payment Due at Award)

(3) Year Lease w/ $1.00 Buyout af lease end (contingent on credit approval).....8819 per month. (36) Months
(5) Year Lease w/ $1.00 Buyout at lease end (contingent on credit approval}.....8551 per month. (60) Months

I will be available at your convenience to discuss any questions you may have.

Sincerely,
o R o
= -~ !
z 4%

Benjamen J. Colby (Sales Consultant)
Monadnock Security Systems, Inc.
beolby@monadnocksecurity.com
www.monadnocksecurity.com

Proposal Pricing is valid for 30 days from Proposal date

Monadnock Security Systems Inc. #8A Smith Drive P.O. Box 256 New Ipswich, NH 03071 Tel: 603.878.0600. Fax: 603.878.0611  Page 2 of 2



Employee Name:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

Receipt Summary Form

lﬂ\ﬂ:?n‘u WT P.{?k.\@r

Date:
G 26. 15

Name of Vendor:

M bbo.kl: ok Secur: .W.U

Invoice Number:

0G0z

: .. Description of item

2 r@.nm..n._aa Stored - 2

O roﬁ&aa:wna S0 Acceumt

‘..v._. R s - | Parchasers
Sl ..mgﬁoaogw ] —..&Em.

|\ Supervisors

Nesad Commero Susrens—

;P..).ﬂ.rv}

e

| . inigials




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 3 Markel SUsed, Lol 1 Pang itk bl C3545

PORTS AND HARBORS

January 30, 2015

Representative Gene Chandler, Chairman
Capital Budget Overview Committee
Legislative Office Building, Rm. 206

107 North Main Street

Concord, NH 03301

Re: Expenditure Report
Dear Representaﬁve Chandler:

As required by a previous vote of the Capital Budget Overview Committee (CBOC) on September 16,
2014, please accept this report of expenditures from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund.

The Committee authorized an expenditure of not more than Fifty thousand dollars ($50,000), subject to
the approval by the Pease Development Authority (PDA) Board of Directors, for the purpose of effecting
repairs at Division facilities on an as needed basis, reporting to the Committee in writing the specifics of
the expenditures as they are made.

The Division has made two (2) expenditures from the fund:

° Invoice date: July 10, 2014 - Repairs in the amount of Nine thousand nine hundred dollars
($9,900) to failing piling and cross bracing at the Barker Wharf located at the Market Street
Marine Terminal,

¢ Invoice date: September 17, 2014 - Replace four (4) fender pilings and a ladder at the
Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier at a cost of Nine thousand eight hundred dollars ($9,800).

Copies of the invoices with descriptions of the work are attached.

TAKING YOU THERE



These projects were reported to the Committee at the September 16, 2014 meeting. However, the
Division wanted to submit this report for the Committee's record of the expenditures from the fund.

Sincerely,

GenE J. Marconi, Director

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors

Cc: PDA Finance Department



JEFFRY A, PATTISON
Legislative Budget Assistant
(603) 271-3181

MICHAEL W. KANE, MPA

Deputy Legislative Budget Assistant
(603) 271-3161

Geno Marconi, Director

09-19-14P12:33 RCV)D

CAP 14-049

State of Negn Hampsljice
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE BUDGET ABSISTANT

State House, Room 102
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

September 17, 2014

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors

P.O. Box 369

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802-0369

Dear Director Marconi,

of

Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance fund for the purpose of: 1) an expenditure of not
more than $50,000, subject to the approval by the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors, for the purpose of effecting repairs at Division facilities on an as-needed basis,
reporting to the Committee in writing the specifics of the expenditures as they are made,
and 2) an expenditure of $12,915.08 for payment to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
associated with the Hampton/Seabrook Dredging Project completed in 2013, as specified
in the request dated September 2, 2014,

MWK/pe
. Attachment

Sincerely,

)
7// %—
Michael W. Kane
Deputy Legislative Budget Assistant

TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2984



)
Riverside Marine Construction, Inc.

195 West Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Bill To:

NH Division of Ports & Harbors
Mr. Geno Marconi

55 Market St,

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Invoice

Invoice #: 7078
Invoice Date: 91172014
Due Date: 9/17/2014
Project: 1SSCO fen

10—2944#10.}-',‘56 Rcvp

Description

Amount

Replace four (4) fender pilings on the pier and the existing 16'x2"' ladder:

Pile Replacement to be as follows:

-Install four (4) new 45t PTSY 2.5CCA Class B fender pilings and secure to pier with 1"

galvanized threaded rod.

-Existing fender piles to be removed and disposed of off-site,

Ladder construction to be as follows:

-Ladder to be constructed with 4"x6" PTSY 0.60ACQ vertical supports,
-Ladder rungs are to be constructed using 2"x4" PTSYP 0.60AC

ladder verticals with 1/2" galvanized carriage bolts.
-Rungs are to be 2' long.

9,800,

Q, through-bolted to

it's been a pleasure working with you. We sincerely appreciate your

business.

$9,800.0(

Phone # Fax:

E-Mail

Payments/Credits $0.0¢

603-427-2824 207-703-0354 mariel@riversideandpickering.com Balance Due $9,800.0¢




Portsmouth, NH 038

02

T et o ":; L s
A Ak '
SIAC LTrs

Pier Mat...

wharf including:

and disposal of
two sets of cros
disposal of old;
fender pile;

crane barge

o failing piling and
C€ross bracing at Market Street

Replacement of one fender
piling with PTSYP Class B piling
old pile; replace
s bracing and
installation of

20° of UMHW rub board on

mobiIizatjonldemobifization of

ey ay ERCALE el
o ¥ o By
\ 'i A e

9,800.00

NS
\\ N

/
Thank you for your business. Please nota that all Inyolces are due and payabin |
Onfecelpt - T a4 G R e | Total $9,900.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
— Payments/Credits $0.00
603-427-2824 marier@riversideandpickeﬁng.c... vmv.riversidaandpickering.com R T S e s o TRy
A service charge of 1 1/2% per month (18% annual rate) will ba added i Balaﬂce S 39.;900-00
to all past due invoices T T A Sty SR (ST et
— e Lo Lozt ¥ o " e ;g &




TERNATIONAL
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <gjN
Date: August 13, 2015
Re: Commercial Mooring for Hire Mooring Permits

Inaccordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution
of Commercial Mooring for Hire Permits” adopted by the Board on November 14, 2003, T am
pleased to report that PDA has approved of commercial mooring for hire permit for the following:

Date of
Applicant Number of Permits Business Approval
Southend Yacht Club 1 Marina 7/2/15

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Commercial
Mooring for Hire Permits provides that:

A Commercial Mooring for Hire Permit request submitted in connection with this delegation
of authority shall not be consented to and approved unless all of the following conditions are
met:

1. Applicant has provided required information and documentation in accordance
with NH Administrative Rule Pda 506.09(f).

2. The Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors has reviewed and recommended
approval of the Commercial Mooring for Hire Permit applications

The conditions have been met.

P:\PortAuthority\Moorings\MooringforHire\BoardMemos\BoardMemoComHire08 1 5.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL ket St suite 1 Portsmouth

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA

FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH
DATE: July 1, 2015
RE: Commercial Mooring For Hire

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for a commercial mooring for hire from Southend Yacht Club.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial moorings for hire. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the application.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

TAKING YOU THERE



INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director e

Date: August 13, 2015

Re: Commercial Mooring Transfers

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution
of Mooring Permit Transfers” adopted by the Board on January 24, 2002, I am pleased to report that
PDA has approved of commercial mooring permit transfer for the following permit:

Date of
Permit Business Approval
Seabrook Harbor No. 6089 Commercial Fishing 8/3/15
Transferor; Robert Tonkin
Transferee: Mitchel Filson

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Mooring Permit
Transfers provides that:

"A Mooring Permit Transfer request submitted to this delegation of authority shall not be
consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

k., In accordance with NH Administrative Rule Por 301.08 (superseded by Pda
508.01 (a) - (d)), a commercial boat owner must submit to the Division
documented proof of the commercial nature of the business being sold.

These conditions have been met.

P:APortAuthority\Moorings\Transfers\BoardMemos\BoardmemO8 1 5.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



\
PEASE

INTER NATIO NAL 5565 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA %’\/

FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH )
DATE: August 3, 2015
RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #6089, from Robert Tonkin to Mitchel
Filson.

I'have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

TAKING YOU THERE



4

—
A

Vs
m

NT

m
o}
Zz
>

o
»m
—Mi=
T |=
o bs
29|z
—_
—-m
<z

=1

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 541-A, Administrative
Procedure Act, the PDA Board of Directors hereby amends Pda 700 Slip
Permits; State-Owned Restricted Piers as conditionally approved by the Joint
Legislative Committee onJuly 16, 2015 and adopts the Conditional Approval
Response — Annotated Text 8-13-15 (attached hereto);

Further, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Division
Director to take any necessary or recommended action in accordance with
RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this matter.

N:\RESOLVES\PDA700Conditional0815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



/ A IE 07-23-15A10:23 Rp

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

STATE HOUSE
107 NORTH MAIN STREET, ROOM 109
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-4951

July 20, 2015

Board of Directors

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: Conditional Approval of Final Proposal 2015-35
Dear Board Members:

At its meeting on July 16, 2015, the Joint Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules
(Committee) voted, pursuant to RSA 541-A:13, V(a), to conditionally approve Final Proposal
2015-35 of the Board of Directors (Board) of the Pease Development Authority (Authority)
relative to Pda 700 on slip permits at state-owned restricted piers. The Committee’s approval was
conditioned on amending Final Proposal 2015-35 by adding “or the applicant’s duly authorized
representative” after the word “applicant” in Pda 709.01(e) and Pda 709.02(d). A copy of Final
Proposal 2015-35, as annotated by Committee staff, is enclosed for your information.

Pursuant to RSA 541-A:13, V(a), you are required to submit a written explanation
detailing how the rules have been amended in accordance with the conditional approval within 7
days following the Authority’s next regularly scheduled meeting. The Board’s next meeting is
August 13, 2015, In this instance, the 7" day following the next regularly scheduled meeting of
the Board falls on August 20, 2015. The explanation shall include a letter and a text of the entire
final proposed rule, annotated to show the amendments.

The explanation shall be reviewed by the Office of Legislative Services to determine
whether the rules have been amended in accordance with the conditional approval and RSA 541-
A:13, V(a). If it is determined that the rules have not been amended in accordance with the
conditional approval and RSA 541-A:13, V(a), the conditional approval shall be deemed a
Committee vote to make a preliminary objection as of the date of the conditional approval, and
you must respond to the preliminary objection as specified in RSA 541-A:13, V(c).

Please be advised that you may not adopt the rules until the Office of Legislative Services
sends written confirmation that your amendments are in accordance with the conditional
approvals specified above and RSA 541-A:13, V(a).

TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964
DIRECTOR (603) 271-3432 RESEARCH (603) 271-3326
LEGAL STAFF (603) 271-3435 FAX: (603) 271-6607 ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (603) 271-3680



Pease Development Authority
FP 2015-35

July 20, 2015

Page 2

If you have any questions concerning the provisions in RSA 541-A relative to objections,
responses, or adoptions, please call Scott Eaton at 271-3680.

Very truly yours,

) < . -~ 4!gé§ i i sz e
Scott. F. Eaton Jill K. Sieveking
Administrative Rules Director Director

SFE/JKS

Enc.

cc. Marie Aleksy, Paralegal



) )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 1

CHAPTER Pda 700 SLIP PERMITS; STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIERS
PART Pda 701 PURPOSE
Readopt Pda 701.01, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 701.01 Purpose. The purpose of Pda 700 is to provide a comprehensive slip permit
system pursuant to RSA 12-G:42, VI, for the implementation of RSA 12-G:42, VII which
authorizes the authority to set and collect fees for state-owned slips in ports, harbors, and state
tidal waters. State-owned slips exist at both state-owned commercial piers and state-owned
restricted piers. Because pier use, berthing, and skiff permits issued under Pda 600 for state-
owned commercial piers function as slip permits under RSA 12-G:42, VII, Pda 700 recognizes
that these permits constitute slip permits. The pier use, berthing, and skiff permits issued under
Pda 600 allow a vessel to occupy a state-owned slip at a state-owned commercial pier. The slip
permits issued under Pda 700 for state-owned restricted piers allow a vessel to occupy a state-
owned slip at a state-owned restricted pier.

PART Pda 702 SLIP PERMITS REQUIRED
Readopt Pda 702.01 — Pda 702.04, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:
Pda 702.01 Slip Permit Required for State-Owned Slip; Exceptions. No vessel shall

occupy a state-owned slip, unless the owner or operator of the vessel has obtained a slip permit
for such vessel, except for the following:

(a) A private recreational vessel secured to a recreational-use pier in compliance with
Pda 603.01;

(b) A vessel secured to a business-use pier in compliance with Pda 603.02(d);
(¢) A vessel secured to a state-owned restricted pier in compliance with Pda 703.01; and

(d) A vessel secured to a recreational-use pier in compliance with Pda 603.01(d)(1)b.2.,
5.,6.,0r7.

Pda 702.02 Limited Applicability of Slip Permits for State-Owned Restricted Piers. Any
vessel with a slip permit issued under Pda 706 shall only be authorized to occupy a state-owned
slip at a state-owned restricted pier.

Pda 702.03 Certain Permits Constitute Slip Permits. For the purposes of the
comprehensive slip permit system established in Pda 700, the following permits issued under Pda
600 shall constitute a slip permit:

(a) A pier use permit issued under Pda 600;
(b) A berthing permit issued under Pda 600 for the Portsmouth pier berthing area; and
(¢) A skiff permit issued under Pda 600.

Pda 702.04 Limited Applicability of Slip Permits for State-Owned Commercial
Piers. Any vessel with a slip permit listed under Pda 702.03 shall only be authorized to occupy a




) )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 2

state-owned slip at a state-owned commercial pier. Such vessel shall not be authorized to occupy
a state-owned slip at a state-owned restricted pier, unless the owner, operator, or duly authorized
agent has applied for and obtained a slip permit under Pda 704 and Pda 706.

PART Pda 703 USE OF STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIERS; REMOVAL OF VESSELS
Readopt Pda 703.01 — Pda 703.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:
Pda 703.01 Use of State-Owned Restricted Piers. A vessel without a slip permit issued

under Pda 706 may be secured to a state-owned restricted pier, if the vessel operator requests
permission to be so secured and the division director or an employee of the division:

(a) Determines that the securing of the vessel would not interfere with the use of the pier
by another vessel approaching, departing from, or already secured to the pier and that one or more
of the following applies:

(1) The vessel requires emergency repairs;

(2) Weather or tide conditions make it hazardous for the vessel not to be secured
to the pier;

(3) A medical emergency exists involving a passenger or crew member;

(4) The crew or passengers, or both, of the vessel are making use of state-owned
facilities for official government business; or

(5) Failure to secure the vessel to the pier would result in an imminent and
substantial hazard to navigation or to the safety of any person on board such
vessel; and

(b) Gives the operator of the vessel oral permission to be secured to the pier, but only
for as long as the situation creating the reason for the stay exists.

Pda 703.02 Removal of Vessels from State-Owned Restricted Piers. If any vessel is
secured to or berthed at or otherwise occupies a slip or a portion of a slip at a state-owned
restricted pier in violation of Pda 700, and the owner or operator is not available or refuses to
move the vessel, the division shall remove or arrange for the removal of such vessel from the
state-owned restricted pier in accordance with RSA 12-G:52-b.

PART Pda 704 PERMITS
Readopt Pda 704.01 — Pda 704.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 704.01 Granting of Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permits; Modification,
Duration, and Nontransferability.

(a) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.01 annual state-
owned restricted pier slip permits for state-owned restricted piers, on a space available basis, only
for vessels authorized under a written contractual agreement with the authority to make use of or
berth at the Barker wharf or the Burge wharf.



) )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 3

(b) Only the owners or operators of the vessels specified pursuant to (a) above shall be
permitted to apply for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit under Pda 700 by:

(1) Identifying the state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant seeks a
slip permit;

(2) Submitting a completed application form as described in Pda 709.01 to the
division; and

(3) Paying the applicable annual slip permit fee.

(¢) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be valid for a one-year period
from January 1 to December 31. All annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits issued during
the time period from January 1 to December 31 shall expire on December 31.

(d) Annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits shall not be transferable.

(e) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit for the Barker wharf or the Burge
wharf shall allow the permit holder to occupy a slip or portion of a slip at the designated wharf
subject to the requirements of Pda 700 and such additional terms and conditions set forth in a
written contractual agreement between the authority and the permit holder, the permit holder’s
employer or hirer, or any association in which the permit holder is a member.

(f) Any available slip space not specifically reserved or scheduled for priority use under
the terms of a written contractual agreement with the authority shall be available to the division
for its use or use by a vessel:

(1) With an annual state-owned restricted pier permit and a written contractual
agreement with the authority to utilize a state-owned restricted pier;

(2) Authorized by the division to secure to a state-owned restricted pier under
Pda 703.01; or

(3) With a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit obtained under Pda
704.02(a).

(2) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be modified by substitution of
a modified or replacement vessel for the vessel identified in the permit if the following conditions
are met:

(1) The permit holder provides to the division, at least 14 days before making
use of the modified or replacement vessel under the annual state-owned restricted
pier slip permit:

a. Written notice of any changes to vessel information under Pda
709.01(b)(8); and

b. If there is a new registration for the vessel, a copy of such registration;
and

(2) Before making use of a modified or replacement vessel under the annual



l )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 4

state-owned restricted pier slip permit, the permit holder pays to the division an
amount equal to the difference in the amount, if any, that the slip permit fee for
the modified permit exceeds the slip permit fee paid for the original permit.

(h) The expiration date of an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit modified
under (g) above shall be the same as the originally issued permit,

(1) In order to maintain updated information with the division, each annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit holder shall notify the division in writing, within 30 days of the change,
of any changes to information required pursuant to Pda 709.01(b)(1)-(7).

Pda 704.02 Granting of Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permits; Duration
and Nontransferability.

(a) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.02 single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permits for the Barker wharf or the Burge wharf only for the following
vessels on a space available basis:

(1) A charter boat;

(2) A commercial cargo vessel in transit requiring a temporary berth or seeking
to load or unload cargo in New Hampshire; or

(3) Any vessel invited to Portsmouth harbor by a nonprofit organization
registered in New Hampshire or any state or local governmental agency to attend
or otherwise participate in any celebration, festival, or historical reenactment held
within the state.

(b) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.02 single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permits for the marine terminal wharves on a space available basis for
any vessel:

(1) Proposing to occupy all or a portion of one of the slips located at the marine
terminal wharves; and

(2) That agrees to pay the applicable slip fee and all other applicable fees
associated with use of the marine terminal wharves.

(¢) The owner or operator of a vessel identified under (a) or (b) above shall be permitted
to apply for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

(d) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall allow the vessel to occupy a
slip or portion of a slip at the state-owned restricted pier, as specified in the permit, subject to the
Pda 700.

(e) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be valid for a one-time use
of the pier for the period of time specified in the permit, not to exceed 24hours. The holder of the
permit may extend the stay beyond the time in the permit by paying the required fee(s), subject to
available slip space.

(f) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall not be transferable.



,¢ )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 5

(g) Any person who qualifies for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit
may make application for a permit by:

(1) Submitting an application as described in Pda 706.02 to the division; and
(2) Paying the single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee.
PART Pda 705 WAIT LIST FOR BARKER AND BURGE WHARVES [RESERVED]
PART Pda 706 PERMIT APPLICATIONS; PROCESSING OF APPLICATIONS
Readopt with amendment Pda 706.01, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 706.01 Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit; Application Requirements;
Processing.

(a) An applicant for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall:
(1) Obtain an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form:

a. In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street,
Portsmouth, New Hampshire; or

b. By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped
envelope to the division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

(2) Provide the information and certification required on the annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit application form, as provided in Pda 709.01(b) and (d);
and

(3) Attach to the application the following:

a. A photocopy of the applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal, other state
or International Maritime Organization number registration for a
commercial vessel;

b. If the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy
of the vessel’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration and
U.S. Coast Guard merchant mariner’s license for the operator; and

c. Payment of the annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee,
provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order shall be
made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors” or “PDA-DPH.”



l )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 6

(b) The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized officer or member shall sign the
application.

(¢) Upon receipt of the application form by the division, the division director or
designee shall verify that:

(1) The applicant has provided all applicable information and documentation
required under Pda 709.01;

(2) The application has attached the documentation required under (a)(3) above;

(3) The vessel information on the New Hampshire state tidal, other state or
International Maritime Organization registration or federal documentation is the
same vessel information provided on the application;

(4) The annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee is paid, provided that
the check or money order is made payable to “Pease Development Authority,

Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH” and is attached to the application;

(5) There is a valid written contractual agreement between the authority and the
applicant covering the permit period;

(6) There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 707.02; and
(7) The applicant has signed the application.

(d) Within 30 days of receipt of the application by the division, the division director or
designee shall grant or deny the application consistent with the provisions of Pda 707.

(e) If'the applicant is granted an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit under Pda
707, the division director or designee shall:

(1) Issue an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit to the applicant;

(2) Sign and date the permit(s); and

(3) Mail a photocopy of the permit(s) to the applicant at the address specified by
the applicant on the permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s
permanent address.

Readopt Pda 706.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 706.02 Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit; Application
Requirements; Processing.

(a) Only the owner, operator, or agent of an owner or operator of a vessel specified in
Pda 704.02 shall be eligible to apply for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

(b) Prior to or immediately upon securing a vessel to a state-owned restricted pier, an
applicant for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall make an oral or written
application.



J )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 7

(c) The applicant shall provide the information required in Pda 709.02(a) to the division
either:

(1) By telephone in accordance with:

a. Signage posted by the division at the state-owned restricted pier that
displays the telephone number(s) of the division; or

b. The instructions on the division’s Internet website that provide the
telephone number(s) of the division; or

(2) In person to the division at the pier or the division’s office.

(d) If the applicant contacts the division by telephone, the division director or an
employee of the division shall enter the information provided by the applicant on a single-use
state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form and allow the applicant to secure the
vessel to the pier after the division director or employee verifies the accuracy of the information
relating to the vessel operator and vessel provided under (b) above, if space is available.

(e) Once the vessel is secured to the state-owned restricted pier, the applicant shall:

(1) Display to, and allow a copy to be made by, the division director or
employee of the division:

a. The applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration or
International Maritime Organization number for a commercial vessel; and

b. If the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy
of the vessel’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration and
U.S. Coast Guard merchant mariner’s license for the operator;
(2) Make payment of the single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee,
provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order shall be made
payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH;” and
(3) Sign the application form.
(f) Upon receipt of a signed application and tender of the single use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit fee, the division director or employee shall grant or deny the application

consistent with the provisions of Pda 707.

(g) If the applicant is granted a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit under
Pda 707, and meets the requirements of (e) above, the division director or employee shall:

(1) Enter the time of day and date that the permit was granted on the permit;
(2) Sign the permit; and

(3) Issue a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit to the applicant.



) )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 8

PART Pda 707 GRANT OR DENIAL OF PERMIT APPLICATION; REVOCATIONS;
HEARINGS

Readopt Pda 707.01 — Pda 707.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 707.01 Annual and Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier  Slip
Permits. Applications under Pda 706 for annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits and
single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permits shall be granted unless denied by the division
in accordance with Pda 707.02.

Pda 707.02 Reasons for Denial of Application.

(a) The director shall deny a permit application for an annual or single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit if the applicant:

(1) Is not a qualified applicant under Pda 704.01(a) and (b) or Pda 704.02(a) or
(b), as applicable;

(2) Has not included the required permit fee;

(3) Has not provided the required information and documentation under Pda
709, for the type of permit applied for;

(4) Has provided materially false information on the application form or to a
representative of the division, or has provided materially false or invalid
information in any of the documentation required under Pda 709;

(5) Has failed to:

a. Timely pay any fees or other costs due the authority or the division
under RSA 12-G:42-53 or rules adopted thereunder and such fees or other
costs remain due and payable at the time the application is filed,

b. Timely pay any fines assessed under RSA 12-G:52 or RSA 12-G:52-a
and such fine or fines remain due and payable at the time the application
is filed; or

¢. Obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master, the
deputy chief harbor master, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master
and full compliance with such lawful order remains outstanding at the
time the application is filed; or

(6) Has not signed the application.

(b) The director shall deny a permit application for an annual state-owned restricted pier
slip permit or single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit if the division determines that the
vessel cannot be safely secured at the slip, taking into consideration the LOA, width, and draft of
the vessel, the strength of the particular pier to which the vessel will be secured, and the potential
for storms, wind, waves, tides, currents, and wash at the proposed location.



) J
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 9

Readopt with amendment Pda 707.03, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 707.03 Revocation of State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit.

(a) The director shall revoke an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-
use state-owned restricted pier slip permit for any of the following reasons, as applicable to the
type of permit;

(1) The permit was transferred in violation of Pda 704.01(d) or 704.02(f);

(2) The applicant has provided materially false information on the application
form or to a representative of the division, or has provided materially false or
invalid information in any of the documentation required under Pda 709;

(3) The permit holder’s use of the state-owned restricted pier is in violation of
the law, including any rule set forth in Pda 700, presents an imminent and
substantial threat to human health, public safety, or the environment, or is likely
to result in immediate and substantial damage to division property;

(4) The permit holder has failed during the term of the permit to:

a. Timely pay any fees or other costs due the authority or the division
under RSA 12-G:42-53 or rules adopted thereunder and such fees or other
costs remain due and payable for more than 30 days;

b. Timely pay any fines assessed under RSA 12-G:52 or RSA 12-G:52-a
and such fine(s) remain due and payable for more than 30 days; or

c. Obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master, the
deputy chief harbor master, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master
and full compliance with such lawful order remains outstanding for more
than 30 days;

(5) The permit holder ceases to have any ownership interest in a vessel identified
in the permit holder’s permit;

(6) The permit holder returned the permit to the division in accordance with Pda
707.06; or

(7) The permit holder did not provide the written notification to the division
required under Pda 707.06(a).

(b) The director shall provide notice and opportunity for a hearing before revocation of
an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-owned restricted pier slip
permit.

Readopt Pda 707.04 — Pda 707.06, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 707.04 Hearings; Notice of Denial.




; )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 10

(a) Any hearing required pursuant to Pda 707.03 shall be held by the division director or
designee.

(b) If a permit is denied or revoked under Pda 707.03(b) after notice and opportunity for
a hearing, notice of the denial or revocation and the reason(s) therefor shall be sent to the
applicant in writing within 10 working days of the decision.

Pda 707.05 Removal of Vessel from the State-Owned Restricted Pier if Permit

Revoked. Within 10 days of receipt of a notice of revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda

707.03(b), or, if the applicant or permit holder files a request for reconsideration pursuant to Pda
708, within 10 days of receipt of a notice of decision under Pda 708.03(b), the vessel for which
the permit was issued shall be permanently removed from its slip. If the vessel is not removed by
11:59 p.m. on the tenth day following the receipt of such notice, a representative of the division
shall arrange for the removal of the vessel from its slip. The owner of the vessel shall be
responsible for any costs incurred by the division in removing the vessel from its slip.

Pda 707.06 Written Notification and Return of Permit Required in Certain
Circumstances.

(a) A permit holder shall provide written notification to the division within 15 days of
the sale or other disposition of the vessel for which a state-owned restricted pier slip permit has
been issued.

(b) A person required under (a) above to provide written notification to the division
shall return the permit to the division within 15 days of the event requiring notification under (a)
above.

PART Pda 708 RECONSIDERATION
Readopt Pda 708.01 — Pda 708.03, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 708.01 Reconsideration; Who May Petition. The following person(s) may petition
the division director for reconsideration pursuant to Pda 708:

(a) Any holder of an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permit issued under Pda 700 whose permit was revoked by the division
director pursuant to Pda 707.03; and

(b) Any applicant for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use
state-owned restricted pier slip permit whose application was denied by the division director
pursuant to Pda 706.01(d) or Pda 706.02(f).

Pda 708.02 Requirements for Petition for Reconsideration. A petition for
reconsideration shall:

(a) Specify the date of the challenged decision;

(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director was unlawful or
unreasonable, including any error of law or error of fact;

(¢) Include as an attachment a copy of the application or request that was denied or



) )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 11
failed to receive approval; and

(d) Include any new or additional information relevant to the matter proposed for
reconsideration,

Pda 708.03 Reconsideration by Division Director.

(a) A petition for reconsideration by the division director shall be filed with the division
director within 10 days from receipt of notice of?

(1) Revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda 707.03; or
(2) Denial of a permit pursuant to Pda 706.01(d) or 706.02(f).

(b) The division director shall review a petition for reconsideration within 10 days of
receipt and notify the petitioner of his or her decision on whether to grant or deny the petition
within 5 business days of review.

(¢) When making a decision on a petition for reconsideration, the division director shall
consider any new or additional information relevant to the matter under reconsideration that was
not available:

(I) In a permit denial proceeding, when the application in question was
submitted; or

(2) In a permit revocation proceeding, when the decision to revoke a permit was
rendered.

(d) The division director shall grant a petition for reconsideration if the division director
finds it more likely than not that the decision was based on an error of law or fact or lacked facts
that could reasonably sustain the decision.

(e) The division director shall deny a petition for reconsideration if the petition for
reconsideration was not timely filed in accordance with (a) above, or the division director finds it
more likely than not that the decision was not based on any error of law or that there were facts
reasonably sustaining the decision.

PART Pda 709 FORMS
Readopt with amendment Pda 709.01, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 709.01 Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit Application Form.

(a) Each person seeking an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall complete
an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form provided by the division and:

(1) Deliver the completed application to:
Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street



) )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 12

Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532; or
(2) Mail the completed application to:
Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

(b) The applicant shall provide the following information on the annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit application form:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name:
(2) The name and address of the applicant’s business;

(3) The applicant’s mailing address, if different from the business address
identification in (2) above;

(4) Which address the applicant requests be used as the correspondence address
by the division;

(5) The applicant’s type of business organization;
(6) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:
a. Business telephone number;
b. Home telephone number;
c. Business fax number, if the applicant has a business fax number;
d. Emergency telephone number; and

. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;

(2]

(7) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;
(8) The following information pertaining to the vessel:
a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire or other state registration number or International
Maritime Organization number;

¢. Federal documentation number, if applicable;
d. Vessel LOA;

e. Vessel width;



) )
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 13
f. Vessel draft;
g. Vessel color; and
h. Type of vessel;

(9) The state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant is seeking a slip
permit; and

(10) The amount of slip space requested at the pier identified in (9) above.

(c) The applicant shall attach the documentation required under Pda 706.01(a)(3).

(d) By his or her signature, the applicant shall certify the following;
“I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to
the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that
my state-owned restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the Pease
Development Authority for submitting false statements or information or
omitting required statements or information.”

(¢) The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized representative shall sign and date

the application.

Readopt with amendment Pda 709.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 709.02 Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit Application Form.

(a) The applicant, the division director, or an employee of the division shall enter the
following information provided by an applicant under Pda 706.02(c) on a single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit application form:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name;

(2) The applicant’s permanent address;

(3) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:
a. Business telephone number;

b. Home telephone number;

c. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;
and

d. An emergency contact telephone number;

(4) The following information pertaining to the vessel and registration and
identification numbers:



J
Conditional Approval Response - Annotated Text 8-13-15 14

a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire or other state registration number or International
Maritime Organization number;

¢. Federal documentation number, if applicable;

d. Vessel LOA;

c. Vessel width;

f. Vessel draft;

g. Vessel color; and

h. Type of vessel;
(5) The state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant is seeking a slip
permit and the reason the applicant wishes to use the state-owned restricted pier;
and

(6) The amount of slip space requested at the pier identified in (5) above.

(b) The form shall require the division director or an employee of the division to verify
that the applicant has displayed the documentation required under Pda 706.02(e)(1).

(¢) By his or her signature, the applicant shall certify the following:

“I certify that the statements and information in this application are to the best of
my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. 1 am aware that my state-
owned restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the Pease Development
Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required
statements or information.”

(d) The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized representative shall sign and date
the application.



;2Y
o [
™

]
c<
M=
T |z
o%|>
ol Bl
=
-1

> m
<z

MOTION

Director Torr;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $861.50 for legal
services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through June 30, 2015 $861.50

N:\RESOLVES\LegalServicesDPHO815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



ANALYSIS - LEGAL FEES
SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN

PEASE TRADEPORT DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
| | |
“ GOLF
COURSE HODGSON
Db._.m GENERAL vmmg_j“zm BROOK CLF kﬁ GENERAL Regulatory Subsurface mﬂow:._imami ,
FY2011 | $1288442 | ssigsaas0 | stamso0 T
FY 2012 | $1723599 A | | $96696.03  $11529 $22,769.90 $18402.27 $23 504.33] |
FY 2013 _ $4,36443| $19,636.31 $25,208.41 ‘ || $650.00  $100,262.34 $46,924.04  $31 343.00] |
FY 2014 ' $19.272. 8, $2494.00/ 11 _ $90551.47  $3597464  $2,974.00] |
FY 2015 881126 , | $31,94893  $6,740.00 $406.00
| I %-, 1 B — I S |
Cumulative Total #, $61,869.81  $19,636.31 $27,70241|| | §178,50043  $2,000.28  $24553264 $108,040.95  $5822733
—— ] -
I 1 = — NI S| PR § I
Total PDA Expenses | $109.20853 |[Total DPH Expenses  $592.48164 = + o |
S L R I — S SN | SR & .
| - T RR—— - | S — L
g, | .Omu_ﬁ__Nmn mx_u ,

MOLELc:mMOAm o . - _ T T _




)

Pease Development Authority Jul 30, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $861.50
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $861.50

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $861.50

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




>
wn
m

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Date: August 13, 2015
Re: Special Events

[ am pleased to report on the following special events:

l. On Saturday, August 22, 2015, the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard Unions will sponsor
a“Pedal for Paws” charity bicycle ride and a dog “meet and greet”. Funds raised will
be used to support the Cocheco Valley Humane Society programs.

2 On Saturday, September 12, 2015, Bottomline Technologies will sponsor a Sk road

race. Funds raised will be used to support the Families First Health and Support
Center.

PABOARDMTG\SpecialEvent0815.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



vedals for Pawg

Greetings Potential Sponsor,

My name is John Linville. | am the event coordinator for the "Pedals for Paws" charity bicycle
ride. This is will be a family bicycle ride and pet adoption day set for August 22, 2015. We will be riding
from Great Bay Community College, Pease Tradeport to Dover NH.

We are working with Cocheco Valley Humane Society (CVHS) who will be the recipient of all
the profits raised by the event. The CVHS and other animal rescues will be on hand for a meet and
greet with the dogs. The animals will be on site at approximately from 10:00am until 2:30pm.

We are looking for companies and individuals to join the cause in a multitude of ways. You
can be a sponsor for the event, be a rider or bring a whole team. Products from your company would
also be greatly appreciated. Your donation and support will go a long way.

These animals are in need food, blankets, toys, leashes and all other supplies necessary to
provide a quality life before reaching the overall goal of a forever home. It is our intension for this
event to bring people together for a fun day, have an opportunity to raise funds for these animals and
promote a sense of community. Corporate sponsors that donate before July can have their company
logo on the event t shirt if they wish to.

Registration will begin at 7:30am and the ride has a start time of 8:30am. The registration fees
will be $35.00 for singles or $50.00 for a team/family. There is no additional donation required but
any further donations will be gladly accepted. An event t-shirt and "goody bag" will be given to all the
riders and extra t-shirts will be available for purchase for the non riders. The start finish line will be at
the Great Bay Community College overflow parking lot.

We will have door prizes, raffles as well as a thank you to all our sponsors. Vendors will be on
hand to provide food and refreshments. We will provide plenty of water and snacks. This is a family
friendly event, and is open to riders of all abilities, so come out to Pease International Trade Port and
ride with us.

This will event is being organized by the three unions on the Portsmouth Navy Shipyard, The
Federal Employees Metal Trades Council, The International Federation of Professional Technical
Engineers, and the American Federation of Government Employees.

| look forward to hearing from you.,
Respectfully yours,

John Linville , Event Coordinator

Federal Employees Metal Trades Council
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard
Portsmouth, NH 03804

207 438-1455



Bottomline
N Technologies.

June 22, 2015

Mr. David Mullen
Executive Director

55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dear Mr. Mullen,

We are writing today on behalf of Bottomline Technologies, located at 325 Corporate
Drive, Portsmouth. The Company would like to host a 5k road race in September, to
raise money and awareness in support of Families First Health and Support Center. We
would like to gain approval from Pease Development Authority, prior to reaching out to
the city of Portsmouth, to host a race on the Tradeport on Saturday, September 12,
2015 at 9am. The race route will be slightly modified from last year’s route; once again,
we plan to coordinate the race start and finish at Bottomline Technologies. We are
hoping to have a field of 400 participants and will discuss parking logistics, including but
not limited to the use of parking at Bottomline Technologies. Bottomline Technologies
will own all clean up responsibilities post event. As the primary resources offering to
coordinate the event, we'd like to start the process, obtain permission and discuss
overall logistics. We would be more than happy to set up a meeting at your convenience
to discuss this further.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and we look forward to hearing from you
soon.

We can be reached via email/phone
mmikulski @bottomline.com or 603-501-5335
htennent @ bottomline.com or 603-501-6653

Best regards,
Holly Tennent and Melissa Mikulski

Bottomline Technologies | Page 1



	20240208111447051.pdf
	20240208111542603.pdf



